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This combined Form 10-K is separately filed by Centerior Energy Corporation,
| The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company and The Toledo Edison Company.

Information contained herein relating to any individual registrant is filed by;

such registrant on its own behalf. No registrant makes any representation as
to information relating to any other registrant, except that information
relating to either or both of the Centerior Utilities is also attributed to

# Centerior Energy.
* '

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

The following terms and abbreviations used in the text of this report are
defined as indicated:

Term Definition

AFUDC Allowance for Funds Used During Construction.

AMP-Ohio American Municipal Pover-0hio, Inc., an Ohio
not-for-profit corporation, the members of
which are certain Ohio municipal electric
systems.

Beaver Valley Unit 2 Unit 2 of the Beavei Valley Power Station, in
which the Centerio Utilities have ownership
and Icasehold interests.

CAPCO Group Central Area Pover (:oordination Group.

Centerior Energy or Centerior Centerior Energy Conpotation.

Centerior Syctem Centerior Energy, the Centerior Utilities and
the Service Company.

Centerior Utilities Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison,
(individually, Centerior
Utility)

Clean Air Act Federal Clean Air Act of 1970 as amended.

Clean Air Act Amendments November 1990 Amendments to the Clean Air
Act..

C.can Vater Act Fedeta' Vater Pollution Control Act as
amended.

Cleveland Electric The Cleveland Elecitic Illuminating Company,
an electric utility subsidinty of Centerior
Energy and a member of the CAPC0 Group.

Consol Consolidation Coal rompany.

-v-
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Term Definition

Consumers Power Consumers Power Company, an electric utility
subsidiary of CHS Energy Corporation.

CPP Cleveland Public Power, a municipal electric
system operated by the City of Cleveland.

CVIP Construction Vork in Progres'.s

Davis-Besse Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station.

Detroit Edison Detroit Edison Company, an electric utility.

District of Columbia United States Count of Appeals for the Dis-
Circuit Appeals Court trict of Columbia Circuit. 1

DOE United States Department of Energy.

Duff & Phelps Duff & Phelps, Inco porated.

Duquesne Duquesne Light Company, an electric utility
subsidiary of DOE, Inc. and a member of the
CAPCO Group.

ECAR East Central Area Reliability Coordination
Group.

FERC Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

FICA Federal Insurance Contributions Act.

GPU General Public Utilities Corporation, an
electric utility holding company.

Ludington Plant Ludington Pumped Storage Power Plant, a
pumped-storage, hydro-electric generating
station jointly owned by Detroit Edison and
Consumers Power.

Hansfield Plant Bruce Hansfield Generating Plant, a coal-
fired power plant, in which the Centerior
Utilities have leasehold interests as joint
and several lessees.

Hoody's Moody's Investors Service.

Note or Notes Note or Notes to the Financial Statements in
the Centerior Energy, Cleveland Electric and
Toledo Edison Annual Reports for 1990 (Note
or Notes, where used, refers to all three
companies unless othervise specified).

- vi -

1
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Term Definition

NOV Notice of Violation issued by the U.S. EPA.

NPDES National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System.

NRC United States Nuclear Rcgulatory Commission.

Ohio EBR Ohio Environmental Board of Review.

Ohio Edison Ohio Edison Company, an electric utility and
a member of the CAPC0 Group.

Ohio EPA Ohio Environmental Protection Agency.

Ohio Power Ohio Power Company, an electric utility sub-
sidiary of American Electric Pover Company,
Inc.

Ohio Valley The Ohio Valley Coal Company, the successor
corporation to The Nacco Mining Company and a
subsidiary of Ohio Valley Resources, Inc.

Operating Companies The Centerior Utilities.

OPSB Ohio Power Siting Board.

PaPUC Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission.

Penelec Pennsylvania Electiic Company, an electric
utility subsidiary of GPU.

Pennsylvania Power Pennsylvania Povel Company, an electric
utility subsidiery of Ohio Edison and a
member of the CAPC0 Group.

Perry Plant Perry Nuclear Power Plant.

Perry Unit 1 and Perry Unit 2 Unit 1 and Unit 2 of the Perry Plant, in
which the Centerior Utilities have ownership
interests.

PUC0 The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio,

Purchase Plan Centerior Energy's imployee Purchase Plan.

Quarto Quarto Mining Company, a subsidiary of
Consol.

Savings Plan Centerior Energy's 1:mployee Savings Plan.

SEC Securities and Exchange Commission.

- vii -
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Term Definition

Seneca Plant Seneca Pover Plant, a pumped-storage, hydro-
electric generating station jointly owned by
Cleveland Electric and Penelec.

Service Company Centerior Service Company, a service sub-
sidiary of Centerlot Energy.

Sixth Circuit United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth
Appeals Court Circuit.

S&P Standard & Poor's Corporation.

Superfund Comprehensive Enviionmental Response, Com-
pensation and Liability Act of 1980 and the
Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act
of 1986.

Toledo Edison The Toledo Edison Company, an electric
utility subsidiary of Centerior Energy and a
member of the CAPCO Group.

U.S. EPA United States Environmental Protection
Agency.

.
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Item 1. Business

THE CENTERIOR SYSTEM

Centerior Energy is a public utility holding company and the parent company of
the Centerior Utilities and the Service Company. Centerior was incorporated
under the laws of the State of Ohio in 1985 for the purpos'e of enabling
Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison to affiliate by becoming wholly owned
subsidiaries of Centerior. The affiliation of the Centerior Utilities became
effective on April 29, 1986. The consolidated operating revenues of the
Centerior System are derived primarily from the sale of electric energy by
Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison.

The Centerior Utilities' combined service areas encompass approximately 4,200
square miles in northeastern and northwestern Ohio with an estimated popula-
tion of about 2,600,000. At December 31, 1990, the Centerior System had 8,517
employecs. Centerior Energy has no employees.

Cleveland Electric, which was incorporated under the laws of the State of Ohio
in 1892, is a public utility engaged in the generation, purchase, transmis-
sion, distribution and sale of electric energy in an area of approximately
1,700 square miles in northeastern Ohio, including the City of Cleveland.
Cleveland Electric also provides electric energy at wholesale to other elec-
tric utility companies and to two municipal electric systems in its service
area. Cleveland Electric serves approximately 742,000 customers and derives
approximately 74% of its total electric revenue flom customers outside the
City of Cleveland. Principal industries served by Cleveland Electric include
those producing steel and other primary metals; automotive and other trans-
portation equipment; chemicals; electrical and nonelectrical machinery;
fabricated metal products; and rubber and plastic products. Cleveland
Electric's operating revenues are derived primarily from the sale of electric
energy. At December 31, 1990, Cleveland Electile had 4,490 employees.
Cleveland Electric has a collective bargaining agreement with one union.

Toledo Edison, which was incorporated under the laws of the State of Ohio in
1901, is a public utility engaged in the generation, purchase, transmission,
distribution and sale of electric energy in an area of approximately 2,500
square miles in northwestern Ohio, including the City of Toledo. Toledo
Edison also provides electric energy at wholesale to other electric utility
companies and to 13 municipally owned distribution spstems (through AMP-Ohio)
and one rural electric cooperative distribution system in its service area.
Toledo Edison serves approximately 284,000 customers and derives approximately
53% of its total electric revenue from customers outside the City of Toledo.
Among the principal ind2stries served by Toledo Edison are metal casting,
forming and fabricating; petroleum refining; automotive equipment and
assembly; food processing; and glass. Toledo Edison's operating revenues are
derived primarily from the sale of electric energy. At December 31, 1990,
Toledo Edison had 2,548 employees. Toledo Edison has collective bargaining
agreements with three unions.

-1-
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The Service Company, which vas incorporated in 1986 under the laws of the
State of Ohio, is also a wholly owned subsidiary of Centerior Energy. It pro-

vides management, financial, administrative, engineering, legal, governmental
and public relations and other services to Centerio Energy and the Centerior
Utilities. At December 31, 1990, the Service Company had 1,479 employees.

INDUSTRY PROBLEMS AND FINANCIAL UNCERTAINTIES

The Centerior System has experienced in recent yeai s some of. the significant
problems confronting the electric utility industry in general, including: the
effects of fluctuating economic conditions and customer conservation practices
upon electricity usage; increased competition from municipal systems; diffi-
culty in accurately forecasting demand fo; electric service; difficulty in
obtaining adequate and timely rate relief, including disallowance or deferral
of construction costs in rates and the ennsequent vrito-offs of investments in
nuclear generating facilities; adverse changes in rate-making law; increasing
operating costs; increasing costs of and delays in construction; increasing

costs of complying with evolving governmental regulations, in particular,

environmental and nuclear plant regulations; uncertainty associated with the
operation of nuclear units; and a reduction in common stock dividends.

Now and in the future, the Centerior stem may have to contend vith many of
the problems listed above as well as ,he following: difficulty in financing
construction due to high costs of capital, uncertain financial markets and
financing limitations contained in articles of incorporation, indentures and
certain financial agreements; increasing scrutiny of, and the involvement in
management of, company operations by state utility commissions and state
consumer advocates; increasing pressure from the threat of municipalization
for utilities to reduce rates; and the emerging need for utilities to reduce
electrical peak load growth through the integration of demand-side and
supply-side energy management programs.

See Note 3(c) and Note 4 for discussions of unce tainties associated with
Perry Unit 2 and the Centerior Utilities' operating nuclear units. The
likelihood of the occurrence of any of the matters discussed under these Notes
which would have a financial impact on the Centeilor Utilities cannot be

determined at this time. Based on each Centerior Utility's and Centerior's

current financial condition and level of annual income, a write-off of either

Centerior Utility's investment in Perry Unit 2 vould have a material adverse
effect on such Centerior Utility's and Centerior's results of operations in
the period in which it vere to occur and on retained earnings, but vould not
affect such company's cash flow. Such a write-off could reduce Toledo
Edison's retained earnings sufficiently such that 1oledo Edison's ability to
declare dividends, under Ohio law, might be impaired. However, such a
vrite-off would not reduce retained earnings sufficiently to impair, under
Ohio lav, Centerior's or Cleveland Electric's ability to declare dividends.
Vhether dividends vould be declared in such event cannot be determined at this
time.

For a discussion of the financial consequences associated with the January
1989 PUC0 rate orders which established a 10-yeat rate phase-in plan for
recovering the Centerior Utilities' investments in Perry Unit 1 and Beaver
Valley Unit 2 and of the impact of current economic conditions and competitive
pressures, see Note 6 and also Management's Financial Analysis contained under
Item 7 of this Report. ;

-2-
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CAPCO GROUP

Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison are members of the CAPc0 Group, a power
pool created in 1967 vith Duquesne, Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania Pover. This
pool affords greater reliability and lover cost of providing electric service
through coordinated generating unit operations and maintenance and generating
reserve back-up among the five companies. In addition, the CAPCO Group has
completed programs to construct larger, more effirient electric generating
units and to strengthen interconnections within the pool.

,

The CAPC0 Group companies have placed in service nine major generating units,
of which the Centerior Utilities have ovnership or leasehold interests in
seven (three nuclear and four coal-fired). Construction of another nuclear
generating unit (Perry Unit 2) has been suspended (see Note 3(c)). Each
company owns, as a tenant-in-common, or leases a portion of certain of these i

J

generating units. Each company has the right to the net capability and
associated energy of its respective ovnership and leasehold portions of the
units and is, severally and not jointly, obligated for the capital and oper-
ating costs equivalent to its respective ownership and leasehold portions of
the units and the required fuel, except that the obligations of Pennsylvania
Power are the joint and several obligations of that company and Ohio Edison
and except that the leasehold obligations of Cleveland Electric and Toledo
Edison are joint and several. (See " Operations--Fuel Supply".) The company 1

in whose service area a generatlag unit is located is responsible for the
operallon of that unit for all the owners, except for the procurement of

! nuclear fuel for a nuclear generating unit. Each company ovns the necessary
| interconnecting transmission facilities within its service area, and the other
' CAPC0 Group companies contribute toward fixed charges and operating costs of ,

those transmission facilities. |

All of the CAPC0 Group companies are members of ECAR, which is comprised of 28
electric companies located in nine contiguous states. ECAR's purpose is to

( improve reliability of bulk power supply through coordination of planning and
operation of member companies' generation and transmission facilities.!

CONSTRUCTION AND PINANCING PROGRAMS

Construction Program

Although the Centerior System has completed its generating unit construction

program, it is carrying on a continuous program of constructing transmission,
distribution and general facilities and modifying e.xisting generating facil-

, ities to meet anticipated demand for electric service, to comply with
I governmental regulations and to improve the environment. The Centerior

System's integrated resource plan for the 1990s combines demand-side
management programs with maximum utilization of existing generating capacity

! to postpone the need for new generating units until later in the decade.
Demand-side management programs, such as direct load control, residential
appliance interlocks, curtailable load, thermal storage and energy management,
are expected to reduce peak load growth and increase energy usage in off-peak
periods. The next increment of generating capacity to be constructed by the

Centerior Utilities is expected to be relatively small, 100,000-150,000-
kilowatt units with .nhort construction lead times. According to the current
long-term integrated resource plan, and assuming construction on Perry Unit 2
is not resumed in the interim (see Note 3(c)), the Centerior System plans to
put into service 110,000 kilovatts of such generating capacity in 1999 or

1 2000.

-3-
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The following table shovs, categorized by major components, the construction
expenditures by Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison and, by aggregating them,
for the Centerior System during 1988, 1989 and 1990 and the estimated cost of
their construction programs for 1991, 1992 and 1993, in each case including
AFUDC and excluding nuclear fuel

Actual Estimated
1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 _1993

Cleveland Electric (Millions of DoTTar,s)

Perry Unit 1 S 21 S 5 S 0 $ 0 S 0 $ 0
Beaver Valley Unit 2 0 4 0 0 0 0
Perry Unit 2* 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transmission, Distribution

and General Facilities 65 87 82 94 107 130
Renovation and Modification of
Generating Units

Perry Unit 1 13 5 8 11 14 17

Beaver Valley Unit 2 24 3 (3) 5 4 4

Davis-Betse 56 25 40 15 12 10
Non-Nuclear Units 33 24 37 59 80 86

mMTotal S J S,__153 S_1M SJ_4 S._111 S 2

Actual Estimated
1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993

Toledo Edison (Millions of Dollars)

Perry Unit 1 $ 9 S 1 $ 0 $ 0 S 0 S 0
Beaver Valley Unit 2 0 3 0 0 0 0
Perry Unit 2* 0 2 0 0 0 0
Transmission, Distribution

and General Facilities 26 28 29 32 41 50
Renovation and Modification of
Generating Units

Perry Unit 1 22 3 5 7 9 11

Beaver Valley Unit 2 20 2 (2) 5 4 4

Davis-Besse 51 29 39 15 12 10
Non-Nuclear Units 2 10 16 7 17 28

Total S__130 S. 78 $ 8J S 6j $ 83 S,_103

Note: The footnote to the table is on the following page.

t

_4_



-.. - - -. - - __ - -

Actual Estimated
T388 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993

centerior System (Millions of Dollars)

Perry Unit 1 $ 30 $ 6 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Beaver-Valley Unit 2 0 7 0 0 0 0
Perry Unit 2* O 2 0 0 0 0
Transmission, Distribution

and General Facilities 91 115 111 126 - 148 180
Renovation and Modification of

Generating Units
Perry Unit 1 35 8 13 18 23 28
Beaver Valley Unit 2 44 5 (5) 10 8 8
Davis-Besse 107 54 79 30 24 20
Non-Nuclear Units 35 34 53 66 97 114

Tota 1 $_34j S._ 2_31 $__.2M S._.21Q S,3DQ $ J $p

* Construction of Perry Unit 2 has been suspended. The amount shovn for Perry
Unit 2 in 1989 for Toledo Edison and the Centerior System is the result of a
reallocation of previous years' costs between Periy Unit 1 and Perry Unit 2
for Toledo Edison.

See " Environmental Regulation--General" for estimated pollution control
expenditures.

Each company in the CAPC0 Group is responsible for financing the portion of
the capital costs of nuclear fuel equivalent to its ovnership and leased
interest in the unit in which the fuel vill be utilized. See " Operations--

. Fuel Supply--Nuclear" for information regarding nuclear fuel supplies and Note
5 regarding leasing arrangements to finance nuclear fuel capital costs.
Nuclear fuel capital costs incurred by Cleveland Electric, Toledo Edison and
the Centerior System during 1988, 1989 and 1990 and their estimated nuclear
fuel capital costs for 1991, 1992 and 1993 are as follows:

Actual Estimated
.

1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993
(Millions of Dollars)

Cleveland Electric $ 37 $ 29 $ 38 $ 43 $ 20 S 29
Toledo Edison S 34 $ 21 $ 24 $ 34 $ 15 S 20
Centerior System S 71 $ 50 $ 62 $ 77 $ 35 S 49

Financing Program

Reference is made to Centerior Energy's, Cleveland Electric's and Toledo
Edison's Management's Financial Analysis contained under Item 7 of this Report
and to Notes 10 and 11 for discussions of the Centerior System's financing
activity in 1990; debt and preferred stock redemption requirements during the
1991-1993 period; expected external financing needs during such period;
restrictions on the issuance of additional debt securities and preferred and
preference stock; and short-term and long-term financing capability.
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Financing activity for Cleveland Electric in 1991 is expected to consist of
the periodic issuance over approximately 12 months, starting in the second
quarter, of $150,000,000 of notes secured by first mortgage bonds and the
issuance of $100,000,000-$125,000,000 of preferred stock.

In January 1991, Toledo Edison issued $25,000,000 of unsecured notes pursuant
to a bank term loan agreement. In March 1991, Toledo Edison sold $99,500,000
of notes secured by first mortgage bonds. Toledo Edison's financing plans for
the remainder of 1991 include the periodic issuance over approximately
12 months of an additional $50,500,000 of notes secured by*first mortEage
bonds and the possible issuance of $80,000,000 of unsecured notes in the
second quarter of the year pursuant to bank term loan agreements.

Centerior plans to return to the sale of authorized but unissued common stock
under certain of its employee and share ovner stock purchase plans in 1991 and
expects to raise about $40,000,000-$45,000,000 during the year through such
common stock sales.

Toledo Edison's first mortgage bonds and preferred stock are rated belov
* investment grade by Duff & Phelps and its preferred stock and unsecured notes

are rated belov investment grade by both Moody's and S&P. Cleveland
Electric's preferred stock is currently rated below investment grade by both
Duff & Phelps and S&P. The current securities natings for the Centerior
Utilities are as follows:

S&P Moody's Duff & Phelps

Cleveland Electric
First Mortgage Bonds BBB- Baa2 BBB-
Preferred Stock BB+ baa2 BB

Toledo Edison
First Mortgage Bonds BBB- Baa3 BB+

Preferred Stock BB+ ba2 BB-
Unsecured Notes BB+ Bal --

GENERAL REGULATION

Holding Company Regulation

Centerior Energy is currently exempt from regulation under the Public Utility
Holding Company Act of 1935.
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State Utility Commissions

The Centerior Utilities are subject to the jurisdiction of the PUC0 vith re-
spect to rates, service, accounting, issuance of securities and other matters.
Under Ohio law, municipalities may regulate rates, subject to appeal to the
PUC0 if not acceptable to the utility. See " Elect)ic Rates--General" for a
description of certain aspects of Ohio rate-making law. The Centerior
Utilities are also subject to the jurisdiction of the PaPUC in certain re-
spects relating to their ovnership interests in generating facilities located
in Pennsylvania.

The PUC0 is composed of five commissioners appointed by the Governor of Ohio
from nominees recommended by a Public Utility Commission Nominating Council.
Nominees must have at least three years' experience in one of several disci-
plines. Not more then three commissioners may belong to the same political
party.

Under Ohio law, a public utility must file annually with the PUC0 a long-term
forecast of customer loads, facilities needed to serve those loads and
prospective sites for those facilities. This forecast must include the
following:

(1) Demand Forecast--the utility's 20-year forecast of sales and peak demand,
including and excluding the effect of demand-side management programs.

(2) Integrated Resource Plan (required biennially)--the utility's projected
mix of resource options to meet the projected demand.

(3) Short-Term Implementation Plan and Status Repoit (required biennially)--
the utility's discussion of how it plans to implement its integrated

resource plan over the next four years. Estimates of annual expenditures
and security issuances associated with the integrated resource plan over
the four-year period must also be provided.

The PUC0 must hold a public hearing on the long-tetm forecast at least once
every five yors to determine the reasonableness of such forecast. The PUC0
and the 0. oB are required to consider the record of such hearings in
proceedings for approving facility sites, changing rates, approving security
issues and initiating energy conservation programs. Centerior expects the
PUC0 to hold a public hearing on the Centerior Utilities' 1992 long-term
forecast.

The PUC0 has jurisdiction over certain transactions by companies in an elec-
tric utility holding company system if it includes at least one Ohio electric
utility and is exempt from regulation under Section 3(a)(1) or (2) of the
Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935. An Ohio electric utility in such
a holding company system, such as Centerior, must obtain PUC0 approval to
invest in, lend funds to, guarantee the obligations of or othervise finance or
transfer assets to any nonutility company in that holding company system,
unless the transaction is in the ordinary course of business operations in
which one company acts for or with respect to another company. Also, the

holding company in such a holding company system murt obtain PUC0 approval to
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make any investment in any nonutility subsidiaries, affiliates or associates
of the holding company if such investment vould cause all such capital
investments to exceed 15% of the consolidated capitalization of the holding
company unless such funds vere provided by nonutility subsidiaries, affiliates
or associates.

The PUC0 has a reserve capacity policy for electric utilities in Ohio stating
that (1) 20% of service area peak load excluding interruptible load is an
appropriate generic benchmark for an electric utility's reserve margini (11) a
reserve margin exceeding 20% gives rise to a presumption of excess capacity,
but may be appropriate if it confers a positive net present benefit to

,

customers or is justified by unique system characteristics; and (iii)
appropriate remedies for excess capacity (possibly including disallowance of
costs in rates) vill be determined by the PUC0 on a case-by-case basis.
Excess capacity was not an issue for the Centerior Utilities in their February
1991 rate increases. See " Electric Rates--1989 Rate Orders".

Ohio Power Siting Board

The OPSB has state-vide jurisdiction, except to the extent pre-empted by
Federal lav, over the location, need for and certain environmental aspects of
electric generating units with a capacity of 50,000 kilowatts or more and
transmission lines with a rating of at least 125 kV.

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

The Centerior Utilities are each subject to the jurisdiction of the FERC vith
respect to the transmission and sale of power at wholesale in interstate com-

-merce, interconnections with other utilities, accounting and certain other
matters. Cleveland Electric is also subject to FERC jurisdiction with respect
to its ownership and operation of the Seneca Plant.

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

The nuclear generating units in which the Centerior Utilities have an interest
are subj ec t to regulation by the NRC. The NRC's jurisdiction encompasses
broad supervisory and regulatory powers over the construction and operation of
nuclear reactors, including matters of health and safety, antitrust considera-
tions and environmental impacts.

Owners of nuclear units are required to purchase the full amount of nuclear
liability insurance available. See Note 4(b) for a description of nuclear in-
surance coverages.

Other Regulation

The Centerior Utilities are subject to regulation by Federal, state and local
authorities with regard to the location, construction and operation of certain
facilities. The Centerior Utilities are also subjet t to regulation by local
authorities with respect to certain zoning and planning matters.

-8-
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ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

General

The Centerior Utilities are subject to regulation with respect to air quality,
vater quality and vaste disposal matters. Federal environmental legislation
affecting the operations and properties of the Centerior Utilities includes
the Clean Air Act, the Clean Air Act Amendments, the Clean Vater Act, the |

,

Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 and Superfund.- The require-
ments of these statutes and related state and local laws are continually 4

changing due to the promulgation of new or revised regulations, the results of
judicial and agency proceedings and frequent amendment of these statutes.
Compliance with such laws and regulations may requite the Centerior Utilities
to modify, supplement, abandon or replace facilities and may delay or impede
construction and operation of facilities, all at costs which could be substan-
tial. The Centerior Utilities expect that the impact of such costs vould
eventually be reflected in their respective rate schedules. Cleveland
Electric and Toledo Edison plan to spend, during the period 1991-1993,
$30,000,000 and $4,000,000, respectively, for pollution control facilities.

The Centerior Utilities believe that they are currently in compliance in all
material respects with'all applicable environmental laws and regulations, or
to the extent that one or both of the Centerior litilities may dispute the
applicability or interpretation of a particular environmental lav and regula-
tion, the affected company has filed an appeal or has applied for permits, !

revisions in requirements, variances or extensions of deadlines.

Concerns have been raised regarding the possible health effects associated
with electromagnetic fields. Scientific research has yielded inconclusive
results. Additional studies are being conducted. If electromagnetic fields
are ultimately found to pose a health risk, the Centerior Utilities may be
required to modify transmission and distribution lines or other facilities.

Air Quality Control

Under the Clean Air Act, the Ohio EPA has adopted Ohio emission limitations
for particulate matter and sulfur dioxide for each of the Centerior Utilities'
plants. The Clean Air Act provides for civil penalties of up to $25,000 per
day for each violation of an emission limitation. The U.S. EPA has approved
the Ohio EPA's emission limitations and the related implementation plans
except for fugitive dust emissions and certain sulfur dioxide emissions. The
U.S. EPA has adopted separate sulfur dioxide emission limitations for each of
the Centerior Utilities' plants. In November 1990, the Clean Air Act
Amendments were signed into law imposing restrictions on nitrogen oxides and
making sulfur dioxide limitations significantly more severe beginning in 1995.
A variety of options vill be available to meet the nov requirements, including
svitching to lover sulfur fuel, purchasing emission allowances from other
companies, installing scrubbers or ieducing generation. See Note 3(b). The
Clean Air Act Amendtants also require studies to be conducted on the emission
of air toxics from utilities. The results of these studies may lead, if
deemed necessary by the U.S. EPA, to the promulgation of regulations to
control the emission of air toxics from u*ilities,

l

(
|

|
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The Centerior Utilities' fossil fuel-fired generating units in Ohio comply
with the current U.S. EPA and Ohio EPA limitations on emissions of particulate
matter and sulfur dioxide applicable to those plants. Currently, the U.S. EPA
enforcement policy and Ohio regulations allow compliance with sulfur dioxide
emission limitations to be based on a 30-day averaging period.

In 1985, the U.S. EPA issued revised regulations specifying the extent to
which stack height may be incorporated into the establishment of an emission
limitation. Pursuant to the revised regulations, the Centerior Utilities sub-
mitted to the Ohio EPA information intended to support cont'inuation of the
stack height credit received under the previous regulations for stacks at
Cleveland Electric's Avon Lake and Eastlake Plants and Toledo Edison's Bay
Shore Station. The Ohio EPA has accepted the submissions and forvarded them
to the U.S. EPA for approval. In January 1988, the District of Columbia
Circuit Appeals Court remanded portions of the 1985 regulations to the U.S.
EPA for further consideration. The Centerior Utilities cannot predict what
action the U.S. EPA may take or whether the ultimate outcome vill have a
material adverse effect on either of the Centerior Utilities.

In 1986, the Sixth Circuit Appeals Court ruled on a challenge filed by an
environmental group and several states east of Ohio seeking to overturn the
Federal sulfur dioxide emission limitations for the Eastlake and Avon Lake
Plants. The Court ruled that the validity of the air quality model used by
the U.S. EPA to set the sulfur dioxide emission limitations for those plants
had not been adequately established. The Court permitted the Ohio sulfur
dioxide emission limitations to remain in effect while the U.S. EPA completed
its review of the application of the air quality model. The U.S. EPA, along
with Centerior, demonstrated the validity of the model used to establish the
sulfur dioxide emission limitations for those plants. In January 1990, the
U.S. EPA proposed to reinstate the overturned emission limitations; however,
final action has not been taken by the U.S. EPA.

In July 1990, the U.S. EPA informed Centerior that it had changed the factor
used to calculate sulfur dioxide emissions from coal-fired units. This change
made it more difficult for fossil-fueled power plants to comply with emission
limitations. In August 1990, the U.S. EPA issued an NOV against Toledo Edison
stating that the Bay Shore Station had violated its sulfur dioxide limitation
at various times in 1989 and 1990. Based upon discussions with the U.S. EPA,
Toledo Edison believes that no fine vill be levied as a result of the NOV. If
the method of calculating sulfur dioxide emissions is changed as the U.S. EPA
has indicated, Toledo Edison believes it vill incur additional operating costs
but does not believe that such additional costs. vill result in a material
adverse effect on its financial condition or results of operations.

Congress is considering legislation to reduce emissions of gases that are
thought to cause global varming. The burning of coal is thought to be a cause
of global varming. The cost of operating coal-fired plants could increase
significantly and coal-fired generating capacity could decrease significantly
if such legislation is adopted.

I
- 10 - |

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - -_



.
.. .

_ _ ._ __

Vater Quality Control

The Clean Vater Act requires that power plants obtain permits that contain
certain effluent limitations (that is, limits on discharges of pollutants into

bodies of water). It also provides that permits for new power plants include
even more stringent effluent limitations, including zero discharges, where
practicable. The Clean Vater Act also requires that sooling vater intake
structures for power plants incorporate the best available technology for
minimizing adverse environmental impact. The Clean Vater Act requires the
states to establish vater quality standards (which could result in more strin-
gent effluent limitations for facilities than those described above) and a
permit system to be approved by the U.S. EPA. Violators of ef fluent limita-
tions and water quality standards are subject to a civil penalty not to exceed
$25,000 per day for each such violation.

The Clean Vater Act permits thermal effluent limitations to be es'ablished for
a facility which are less stringent than those which otherwise i ould apply if
the owner can demonstrate that such less stringent limitations are sufficient
to assure the protection and propagation of aquatic and other vildlife in the
affected body of water. By 1978, the Centerior Utilities had submitted to the
Ohio EPA such demonstrations for reviev vith respect to their Ashtabula, Avon
Lake, Lake Shore, Eastlake, Acme and Bay Shore plants. The Ohio EPA has taken
no action on the submittals.

Cleveland Electric's Ashtabula, Avon Lake, Eastlake and Lake Shore Plants and
Toledo Edison's Bay Shore Station and Davis-Besse have received NPDES permit
renewals from the Ohio EPA vhich incorporate applienble effluent limitations.
Applications have been filed with the Ohio EPA for the reneval of NPDES
permits for Cleveland Electric's Perry Plant and Toledo Edison's Acme Plant,
but have not yet been approved. However, Acme and Perry may continue to
operate under the expired permits while the app}ications for renewal are
pending. Cleveland Electric has appealed the NPDES permit granted for the
Ashtabula Plant to the Ohio EBR because the Ohio EPA imposed more stringent
limitations. Violations of these NPDES permits are considered to be
violations of the Clean Vater Act subject to the penalty discussed above.

In 1990, the Ohio EPA issued revised water quality standards applicable to
Lake Erie and waters of the State of Ohio. The most recent NPDES renewals did
not contain any additional effluent limitations resulting from the revised
standards. However, the revised standards may serve as the basis for more
stringent effluent limitations in future NPDES permits. Such limitations
could result in the installation of additional pollut-lon control equipment and
increased operating expenses.

Vaste Disposal

Superfund established programs addressing the clean-up of hazardous vaste
disposal sites, emergency preparedness and other issues. Cleveland Electric
is aware of its potential involvement in the clean-up of seven hazardous vaste
sites, and Toledo Edison is aware of its potential involvement in the clean-up
of two hazardous vaste sites. The majority of these nine sites are subject to
Superfund. Centerict and the Centerior Utilities believe that the ultimate
outcome of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on their
respective financial conditions or results of operations.

- 11 - |
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The Federal Resource Conservation and Recovery Act exempts certain electric
utility vaste products from hazardous vaste disporal requirements until the
U.S. EPA has completed a study of these vastes and existing disposal methods.
The Centerior Utilities are unable to predict whethet the results of the study
would af fect them or, if af fected, the costs relating to any required changes
in the operations of the Centerior Utilities.

ELECTRIC RATES
.

General

Under Ohio lav, rate base is the original cost less depreciation of a
utility's total plant adjusted for certain items. The lav permits the PUCO,
in its discretion, to include CVIP in rate base when a construction project is

l at least 75% complete, but limits the amount included to 10% of rate base ex-
cluding CVIP or, in the case of a project to const uct pollution control fa-
cilities which would remove sulfur and nitrous oxide from flue gas emissions,
20% of rate base excluding CVIP. When a project is completed, the portion of
its cost which had been included in rate base as CVIP is excluded from rate
base until the revenue received due to the CVIP inclusion is offset by the
revenue lost due to its exclusion. During this period of time, an AFUDC-type
credit is allowed on the portion of the project cost excluded from rate base.i

Also, the lav permits inclusion of CVIP for a particular project for a period
not longer than 48 consecutive months, plus any time needed to comply with
changed governmental regulation, standards or appi ovals . The PUC0 is em-
povered to permit inclusion for up to another 12 months for good cause shovn.
If a project is canceled or not completed within the allovable period of time
after inclusion of its CVIP has started, then CVIP is excluded from rate base
and any revenues which resulted from such prior inclusion are offset against
future revenues over the same period of tiae as the CVIP was included,

Current Ohio lav further provides that requested rates can be collected by a
public utility, subject to refund, if the PUC0 does not make a decision within
275 days after the rate request application is filed. If the PUC0 does not
make its final decision within 545 days, revenues collected thereafter are not
subj ec t to refund. A notice of intent to file an application for a rate in-
crease cannot be filed before the issuance of a final order in any prior pend-
ing application for a rate increase or until 275 days after the filing of the
prior application, whichever is earlier. The minimum period by which the
notice of intent to file must precede the actual filing is 30 days. The test
year for determining rates may not end more than nine months after the date
the application for a rate increase is filed. ,

Under Ohio lav, electric rates are adjusted every six months, after a PUC0
hearing, to reflect changes in fuel costs. Any difference between actual fuel
costs during a six-month period and the fuel revenue: recovered in that period
is deferred and is taken into account in setting the fuel recovery factor for
a subsequent six-month period.

The PUC0 has authorized the Centerior Utilities to adjust their rates on a
seasonal basis such that electric rates are higher in the summer.

- 12 -

___



-___- ____ ____

.

Also, under Ohio law, municipalities may regulate rates, subject to appeal to
| the PUC0 if not acceptable to the utility. If municipally fixed rates are ac-
! cepted by the utility, such rates are binding on both parties for the speci-

fled term and cannot be changed by the PUCO. See " Operations--Competitive
Conditions--Toledo Edison" for a discussion of Toledo Edison's rate contract
with AMP-Ohio.

1989 Rate Orders

In March 1988, the Centerior Utilities separately filed with 'the PUC0 appli-
cations requesting rate increases. Each Centerior Utility proposed a gradual
increase in its rates so as to " phase in" full recovery of all its allovable
costs of Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2 over a 10-year period.

On January 11, 1989, the Centerior Utilities entered into a settlement agree-
ment with the majority of those parties who had intervened in the Centerior
Utilities' then-pending electric rate cases, and, on January 31, 1989, the
PUC0 issued orders to the Centerior Utilities which adopted, in its entirety,
the January 11 settlement. Subsequently, all pending prudence investigations
and litigation involving the Centerior Utilities' nuclear investments were
terminated. A complete discussion of the rate increases and other major
provisions of the PUC0's January 31, 1989 orders is included in Note 6. As
discussed in the ninth paragraph of Note 6 to Centeilor's and Toledo Edison's
Financial Statements, Toledo Edison planned to reduce electric rates in the
City of Toledo and the rest of Toledo Edison's seivice area which had not
agreed to the rate reduction package described in the eighth paragraph of such
Note 6. The request was made to the PUCO, and the PUC0 approved the rate
reduction effective March 1, 1991. Also, as discussed in the third paragraph
of Centerior's, Cleveland Electric's and Toledo Edison's Management's
Financial Analysis contained under Item 7 of this Report, the Centerior
Utilities planned to request the PUC0 to authorire the accrual of nuclear
plant depreciation on a straight-line basis and the accrual of post-in-service
interest carrying charges and deferral of depreciation for facilities that are
in service but not yet recognized in rates. The requests were filed with the
PUC0 on March 22, 1991.

OPERATIONS

Sales of Electricity

Kilowatthour sales by the Centerior Utilities follow a seasonal pattern marked
by increased customer usage in the summer for air conditioning and in the
vinter for heating. Historically, Cleveland Elec tric has experienced its
heaviest demand for electric service during the summer months because of a
significant air conditioning load on its system and a relatively lov amount of
electric heating load in the vinter. Toledo Fdison, although having a
significant electric heating load, has experiented in recent years its

heaviest demand for electric service during the summ: r months because of heavy
air conditioning usage.

The Centerior Systeni s largest customer is a major steel manufacturer which'

has two major steel producing facilities served by cleveland Electric. Sales
to this customer in 1990 accounted for 3% and 4% of the 1990 total electric
operating revenues of Centerior Energy and Cleveland Electric, respectively.
The loss of this customer (and the resultant loss of another large customer
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shose primary product is purchased by the two steel producing facilities)
would reduce Centerior Energy's and Cleveland Electric's net income by about
$39: J0,000 based on 1990 sales levels.

T'. largest customer served by Toledo Edison is a major automobile manufac-
turer. Sales to this customer in 1990 accounted for 1% and 3% of the 1990
total electric operating revenues of Centerior Energy and Toledo Edison, re-
spectively. The loss of this customer vould reduc e Centerior Energy's and
Toledo Edison's net income by about $11,000,000 based on 1990, sales levels.

Operating Statistics

Centerior System

Years Ended December 31,
1990 1989 1988

Energy Generated (Millions of kVh):
Net Generation 30,595 32,296 29,381
Net Purchases (1,926) (2,785) 920

Total Energy 28.669 T'39.511 3Q1121

Electric Sales (Millions of kVh):
Residential 6,666 6,806 6,920
Commercial 6,848 6,830 6,577
Industrial 12,168 12,520 12,793
Vholesale 148 429 863
Other 959 996 946

Total Electric Sales 26.789 _ 27.581 204D93

Customers (End of Period):
Residential 918,965 914,020 909,182
Commercial 94,522 93,833 92,132
Industrial 6 Other 12,906 12,763 12,305

Total Electric Customers LDE_d23 LD10dh 1.013.619

Operating Revenues (In Thousands):
Residential $ 719,078 $ 685,735 $ 637,329
Commercial 668,910 616,902 537,861
Industrial 779,391 746,534 675,584
Other 189,754 ~ 204,769 84,524
Total Retail 2,357,133 2,253,940 1,935,298

Vholesale 10,542 48,496 102,262
Total Operating Revenues $1 367,611 $1,1Q1t.43b SZt012216Dt

i

!
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Cloveland Electric

Years Ended December 31, ;

1990 Tl89 1988
'

o

- Energy Generated (Millions of kWh): 4

Net Generation 20,841 21,538 20,236
Net Purchases (643) (777) 1,091

__

,, 21.327Total Energy E y -

o

Electric Sales (Millions of-kVh):
Residential' 4,716 4,789 4,852
Commercial 5,234 5,208 4,998
Industrial 8,551 8,780 9,013 4

Vholesale 87 481-

.0ther. 463 501 472
~~

Total Electric Sales 18.964 , 19.365 19.816

Customers-(End of Period):
Residential 665,000 660,786 657,592
Commercial 68,700 68,030 66,606
Industrial & Other 8,351 8,329 8,203
. Total Electric Customers ' 742.051 "[JJJgjig 732.401

Operating Revenues (In Thousands):
Residential- $ 495,158 S 469,803 $ 436,413
Commercial 494,370 452,911 395,165 4

Industrial 543,813 519,854 476,063
Other 122,701 _,117,220 59,804

Total Retail 1,656,042 1,559,788 1,367,445
Wholesale (198) 31,874 84,133

Total Operating Revenues $1.655.844 $[g591.662 $1.451.578
1

I

4

1 -

f
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Toledo Edison

Years Ended December 31,
1990 T989 1988

Energy Generated (Millions of kVh):
Net Generation 9,754 10,758 9,145
Net Purchased (499) (1,175) 385

Total Energy 9.255 9.583 9.530
.

-

Electric Sales (Millions of kVh):
Residential 1,950 2,017 2,068
Commercial.- 1,614 1,622 1,579
Industrial 3,617 3,740 3,780
Vholesale 932 1,175 938
Other 496 495 474

Total Electric Sales B.609 9.049 gg

Customers (End of Period):
Residential 253,965 253,234 251,590
Commercial 25,822 25,803 25,526
Industrial & Other 4,555 4,434 4,102

Total Electric Customers 284.342 283.471 281.218

Operating Revenues (In Thousands):
Residential $223,920 $215,932 $200,916
Commercial 174,540 163,991 142,696

- Industrial 235,578 226,680 199,521
> Other 79,535 99,451 34,961

Total Retail 713,573 706,054 578,094
Wholesale 113,513 120,749 49,903

Total Operating Revenues $827.086 $826.803_ $627.997

- 16 -
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Operating-Nuclear Units

The .Centerior Utilities' generating facilities include, among others, three
nuclear units owned or leased by the CAPCO Group--Perry Unit 1, Beaver Valley
Unit -2 and Davis-Besse. These three. units are in commercial operation.
Cleveland Electric has responsibility for-operating Perry Unit 1 Duquesne has
responsibility for operating Beaver Valley Unit 2 and Toledo Edison has re-
sponsibility for operating Davis,-Besse. Cleveland P,lectric and Toledo Edison

own, respectively,-31.11% and 19.91% of Perry Unit 1, 24.47%. and 1.65% of
Beaver Valley Unit 2 and $1.38% and 48.62% of Davis-Besse. Cleveland Electric
and Toledo Edison also lease, as joint lessecs, another 18.26% of Beaver
Valley ~ Unit 2 as a result of a September 1987 sale and leaseback transaction
(see Note 2).

Davis-Besse vas placed in commercial operation in 1977, and its operating
license expires in 2017. Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2 vere placed in
commercial operation in 1987, and their operating Ilcenses expire in 2026 and
2027, respectively.

The nuclear plant performance standards set for the Centerior Utilities for
the 1991-1998 period'as a result of the PUCO's January 1989 rate orders (see
" Electric Rates--1989 Rate Orders" and Note 6) vill be based on rolling three-
year industry averages of operating availability for pressurized water
reactors and for boiling vater reactors.- Operating availability is the ratio
of the number of hours a unit is available to generate electricity (whether or
not the unit is operated)-to the number of-hours in the period, expressed as a
percentage. At year-end ~1990, the industry three-year average operating
availability for pressurized water -reactors such as Davis-Besse and Beaver
Valley Unit 2 was 73% and for boiling vater reactors such as Perry Unit i vas-
73%.- Initially, the averages of the Centerior nuclear units over the 1988-
1990 period vill be the basis for comparison against the appropriate industry
average over the same period. As of January 1991, the three-year average
operating availability of-the Centerior Utilities' pressurized-vater reactors
vas 80% and boiling water reactor vas 65%. These averages vill. produce a
banked performance benefit- of between $3,000,000 and $4,000,000 under the

Dterms of the PUC0's January 1989 rate orders for the-first three-year
accounting period. This' banked. benefit can-be used to offset future belov-
standard performance if that should occur.

In the spring of 1990, Davis-Besse had a modification and refueling outage
which lasted about five months. The long duration was required to fulfill the

-

Centerior Utilities' commitment to the NRC to complete its Performance .

4mprovement Program in an expeditious manner._ As a tesult, Davis-Besse had an
operating availability of 55.2% for 1990. In September 1990, Perry Unit 1-and
Beaver Valley Unit 2 commenced refueling and maintenance outages which lasted
until January 1991 and November 1990, respectively. These outages resulted in 1

operating availabilities for 1990 of 65.3% for Perry Unit 1 and 76.9% for-

Beaver- Valley Unit 2. Since their return-to service, all three units have.
experienced high availability factors. The situation where all three nuclear
units -are down for refueling in the same year vill repeat itself every three

: years due to= centerior's 18-month fuel cycle operating strategy and the
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spring / fall outage schedule, with Davis-Besse in the opposite season from
Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2. Only Davis-Besse is scheduled for
refueling in 1991, and that vili be a fall outage. The next refueling outages
lor Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2 are scheduled for spring 1992.

Cleveland Electric has responsibility for maintaining Perry Unit 2, whose
construction was suspended by the CAPCO Group companies in 1985 (see Note
3(c)). Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison own 31.11% and 19.91%,
respectively, of Perry Unit 2.

.

Nuclear Unit Concerns

See Note 4 for a discussion of potential problems facing ovners of nuclear
generating units.

Competitive Conditions

General. The Centerior Utilities compete in their respective service areas
with suppliers of natural gas for space, vater and process heating and appli-
ances. The Centerior Utilities also are engaged in competition to a lesser
extent with suppliers of oil and liquified natural gas for heating purposes
and with suppliers of cogeneration equipment.

The Centerior Utilities also compete with municipally ovned electric systems
within their respective service areas. Certain municipal officials in several
of the municipalities served by the Centerior Utilities have suggested that
their municipalities investigate the economic feasibility of establishing and
operating municipally owned electric systems. Vith the exception of Clyde,
Ohio, as discussed belov under " Competitive Conditions--Toledo Edison", none
of those municipalities has obtained authorization to establish such a system.

The Centerior Utilities face continuing competition from locations outside
their service areas which are promoted by governmental and private agencies in
attempts to influence potential and existing commercial and industrial cus-
tomers to locate in their respective areas.

Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison also periodically compete with other
producers of electricity for sales to electric utilities which are in the
market for bulk power purchases. The Centerio Utilities have inter-
connections with other electric utilities (see " Item 2 Properties--General")
and provide a transmission system for wheeling power from the Midwest to the
East. Revenue from these types of sales are excluded from the operation of
the' rate phase-in plans discussed in Note 6 and'in Management's Financial
Analysis contained under Item 7 of this Report.

Cleveland Electric. The City of Cleveland operates CPP in competition with
Cleveland Electric. CPP is primarily an electric <listribution system which
supplies electric pover in approximately 35% of the City's area and to

approximately 23% (about 50,000) of the electric consumers in the City--equal
to about 7% of all customers served by Cleveland Electric. CPP's kilowatthour
sales and revenues are equal to about 3% of Cleveland Electric's kilowatthour
sales and revenues. Much of the area served by CPP overlaps that of Cleveland
Electric. Cleveland Electric is obligated to make available up to 100,000
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kilowatts of CPP's energy requirements over two 138 kV interconnections.
However, in recent years, CPP has not made significant power purchases from
Cleveland Electric. In 1990, Cleveland Electric provided less than 1% of
CPP's energy requirements. The balance of CPP's povet is purchased from other
sources and transmitted or " wheeled" over Cleveland Electric's transmission
system. For all classes of customers, Cleveland Electric's rates ate highet
than CPP's rates due largely to lover-cost power available to CPP and to the
exemption from taxation enjoyed by CPP. In 1983, CPP announced its intention

to conver* some of Cleveland Electric's customers to its service. In 1987,

the City of Cleveland sold $50,000,000 of special obligation bonds payable
only from revenues of CPP. CPP stated that it plans to use the proceeds
primarily to construct by 1992 new transmission and distribution facilities
extending into easterly portions of Cleveland, comprising over 20% of the area
of the City, which now are served exclusively by Cleveland Electric. The
construction schedule of CPP is intended to enable it to start offering
service in that area as early as 1991 to residential and commercial customers
(including some classified as small industrial by Cleveland Electric) and
various City facilities. The expansion, as nov planned, could take away about
20,000 of Cleveland Electric's customers, primarily residential users, over

the next several years. This could reduce Cleveland Electric's revenues by
about $10,000,000 although there vould be partially offsetting reductions in
operating expenses and taxes. Cleveland Elect ic has retained large
commercial and industrial customers in Cleveland despite CPP's expansion
efforts, primarily because of Cleveland Electric's higher level of
reliability. Ovet the past three years, Cleveland Electric has experienced
the net loss of an insignificant number of customers (about 2,400), which vere
primarily residential, to the CPP system.

In May 1988, the Ohio Supreme Court ruled that CPP must pay back the loan of
approximately $29,400,000 it had received from tax revenues of the City of
Cleveland, which loan was subsequently forgiven by the City. Cleveland
Electric had filed a suit in August 1984 on behalf of itself and all other
taxpayers in the City of Cleveland claiming that the transfer of tax funds
from the City to CPP vas in violation of the City's charter. The Ohio Supreme
Court agreed with Cleveland Electric and remanded the case to the trial court
for a determination of a repayment plan for the teimbursement of tax funds
with proper interest. In June 1990, a cuyahoga County Common Pleas Court

~

ruled that CPP must repay at least $20,000,000 to the City plus interest to be
determined by that Court. In July 1990, the City announced that it vould
appeal the Court's ruling, but authorized an increase in CPP's electric rates
to cover the repayment if the appeal proves unsuccessful. In November 1990,
the Common Pleas Court affirmed the repayment plan submitted by the City of
Cleveland which requires CPP to repay the City about $46,900,000 over a period
ending in 2000. The repayment plan has been appealed to the Cuyahoga County
Court of Appeals by both the City and Cleveland Electric.

Also in November 1990, voters in the City of Cleveland approved an amendment
to the City's Charter which vould allov the City io transfer tax monies to

support municipal utility departments, including CIP. vithout requiting the
repayment of such transfers.
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The City of Painesville ovns and operates an electric generation and distribu-
tion system which supplies electric power exclusively to customers in the City
of Painesville. It also serves small portions of Painesvillo and Perry Town-
ships which also are served by Cleveland Electric. The number of customers
served by the Painesville system is approximately 1% of the number of cus-
tomers served by Cleveland Electric. Cleveland Electric has a 138 kV inter-
connection vith the City of Painesville and provides power for emergency
purposes only.

Currently, two commercial customers and one industilal customer of Cleveland
Electric have cogeneration installations. A number of customers have inquired
about cogeneration applications although there were no new installations in
1990. Cogeneration vendors continue to be active in Cleveland Electric's
service area.

Toledo Edison. Located wholly or partly within Toledo Edison's service area
are six rural electric cooperatives, five of which are supplied with pover,
transmitted in some cases over Toledo Edison's facilities, by Buckeye Pover,
Inc. (an affiliate of a number of Ohio rural electile cooperatives) and the
sixth is supplied by Toledo Edison.

Also located within Toledo Edison's service area are 16 municipally owned
electric distribution systems, three of which are supplied by other electric
systems. Toledo Edison serves the cther 13 municipalities at wholesale rates
through AMP-Ohio. In December 1989, Toledo Edison commenced billing AMP-Ohio
under a nev agreement which is in the process of being approved by the FERC.
Under this new 20-year agreement, Toledo Edison vill supply certain power
requirements of AMP-Ohio and transmission service for 13 of its municipal
members. Rates under the proposed contract are permitted to increase annually
to compensate for increased costs of operation. Less than 2% of Toledo
Edison's total electric operating revenues in 1990 vas derived from sales
under the AMP-Ohio contract.

The municipalities which have entered into an agreement with AMP-Ohio have
been purchasing some of their power needs from other sources at rates lover
than Toledo Edison's and transmitting and delivering such power through Toledo _

Edison's transmission and distribution systems.

In November 1987, the City _of Clyde, Ohio, initiated plans to establish and
operate a municipally ovned electric distribution system. Toledo Edison's
largest customer in Clyde, which accounted for about 75% of Toledo Edison's
total sales to Clyde and represented over $5 million in annual revenues,

converted to the Clyde system in March 1989. As'ol March 1991, the distri-
bution system was 90% complete, and about 1,900 Toledo Edison customers in
Clyde (over 80% of the total) have converted or have requested conversion to
Clyde Light & Pover. For most customer classes, Toledo Edison's rates are
significantly higher than Clyde's rates.

In October 1989, the City of Toledo adopted an ordinance establishing an
Electric Franchise Review Committee for the pui pose of studying Toledo
Edison's franchise agreement with the City to deteimine if alternate energy
sources are avrilable. The committee is investigating the feasibility of
establishing a municipal electric system within the City of Toledo and the
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feasibility of utilizing other alternative electric power sources.
Consultants have been hired to assist in these studies. Toledo Edison is
continuing to make an effort to address the City's concerns. See " Electric
Rates--1989 Rate Orders".

Two municipalities currently served by Toledo Edison have authorized or
completed studies on the feasibility of establishing municipal electric
systems within such municipalities. However, both of these municipalities
have entered into five-year rate ordinances with Toledo Edison whereby they
have agreed that the lover rates shall remain in offeet as long as Toledo
Edison is the sole supplier, as discussed generally in Centerior's and Toledo
Edison's Note 6.

,

!

Currently, one commercial customer of Toledo Edison has a cogeneration opera-
tion. Two commercial cogeneration installations have ceased operation in 1990
due to PUC0 approval of rate incentive agreements. However, cogeneration
vendors continue to be active in Toledo Edison's service area.

Fuel Supply

| Generation by type of fuel for 1990 was 75% coal-ffred and 25% nuclear for
! Cleveland Electric vas 57% coal-fired and 43% nuclear for Toledo Edison and

was 69% coal-fired and 31% nuclear for the Centerior System.

Coal. In 1990, Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison burned 6,426,000 tons and
; 2,142,000 tons of coal, respectively, for electric generation. Each utility
| normally maintains a reserve supply of coal sufficient for about 40 days of
| normal operations. On March 1, 1991, this reserve was about 44 days for
| plants operated by Cleveland Electric, 59 days for plants operated by Toledo

Edison and 85 days for the Hansfield-Plant, which is operated by Pennsylvania'

Power.

In 1990, about 49% of Cleveland Electric's coal requirements was purchased
under long-term contracts with the longest remaining term being almost 10
years. In most cases, these contracts provide for adjusting the price of the
coal on the basis of changes associated with coal quality and mining costs.
The sulfur content of the coal purchased under the long-term contracts ranges
from about 2% to about 4%. The balance of Cleveland Electric's coal was
purchased on the spot market with sulfur content ranging from less than 1% to
3.5%.

In 1990, about 98% of Toledo Edison's coal requirements was purchased under
long-term contracts with the longest remaining term being almost 10 years. In
most cases, these contracts provide for adjusting the price of the coal on the,

| basis of changes associated with coal quality and mining costs. The sulfur
| conteat of the coal purchased under the long-term contracts ranges from less
' than 1% to 4%. The balance of Toledo Edison's coal was purchased on the spot

market with sulfur content of about 1%.
|-

One of Cleveland Electric's long-term coal supply contracts is with Ohio
Valley. Cleveland Electric has agreed to pay Ohio Valley certain amounts to
cover Ohio Valley's costs regardless of whether coal is actually delivered.
Included in those costs are amounts sufficient to service certain long-term
debt and lease obligations incurred by Ohio Valley. If the coal sales,

I
,
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agreement is terminated for any reason, including the inability to use the !
coal, Cleveland Electric must assume certain of Ohio Valley's debt and lease
obligations and may incur other expenses. Cleveland Electric believes that
the cost of assuming such obligations and incurring such expenses vould not
have a material adverse effect upon its financial position. The principal
amount of debt and termination values of leased property covered by Cleveland
E}ectric's agreement was $42,288,000 at December 31, 1990. Centerior and
Cleveland Electric expect that Ohio Valley revenues from sales of coal to
Cleveland Electric vill continue to be sufficient for Ohio Valley to meet its
debt and lease obligations. The contract with Ohio Valley expires in 1997.

The CAPCO Group companies, including the Centerior Utilities, have a long-term
contract with Quarto and consol for the supply of about 75%-85% of the annual
coal needs of the Hansfield Plant. The contract runs through at least the end
of 1999, and the price of coal is adjustable to reflect changes in labor,
materials, transportation and other costs. The CAPCO Group companies have
guaranteed, severally and not-jointly, the debt and lease obligations incurred
by Quarto to develop, equip ar.d operate two of the mines which supply the
Mansfield Plant. At December 31, 1990, the total dollar amount of Quarto's
debt and lease obligations guarantred by Cleveland Electric vas $42,805,000
and by Toledo Edison was $2t,065,000. Centerior, Cleveland Electric and
Toledo Edison expect that Quarto revenues from sales of coal to the CAPCO
Jroup companies vill continue to be sufficient for Quarto to meet its debt and
lease obligations.

Compliance with the Clean Air Act Amendments vill probably require the
Centerior Utilities to increase their usage of low-sulfur coal. The Centerior
Utilities believe that adequate supplies of low-sulfur coal vill be available
at prices which should not be substantially greater than the prices that the
Centerior Utilities vould otherwise expect to pay.

Nuclear. The acquisition and utilization of nuclear fuel involves six dis-
tinct steps (1) supply of uranium oxide rav material, (ii) conversion to
uranium hexafluoride, (iii) enrichment, (iv) fabrication into fuel assemblies,
(v) utilization as fuel in a nuclear reactor and (vi) storing and reprocessing
or disposing of spent fuel. The Centerior Utilities have inventories of rav
material sufficient to provide nuclear fuel through 1994 for the operation of
their nuclear generating units and have contracts for conversion of that fuel
and fabrication services for most of that fuel. The CAPC0 Group companies
have a 30-year contract with the DOE vhich vill supply up to all of the needed
enrichment services for their nuclear units' fuel supply for that period. The
additional required fabrication services are available. Substantial
additional fuel vill have to be obtained in the future over the remaining
useful lives of the units and if Perry Unit 2 is completed. There is a
plentiful supply of uranium oxide raw material to meet the industry's nuclear
fuel needs.

Spent fuel reprocessing is not commercially available. Off-site disposal of
spent nuclear fuel is also unavailable, but the CAPC0 Group companies have
contracts with the DOE vhich provide for the future acceptance of spent fuel
for disposal by the Federal government. Pursuant to the Nuclear Vaste Policy
Act of 1982, the Federal government has indicated it vill begin accepting
spent fuel from utilities by the year 2010. On-site storage capacity at
Davis-Besse and Beaver Valley Unit 2 should be sufficient through 1996 and
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| 2009, respectively. On-site storage capacity at the Perry Plant should be
sufficient through 2006 for Perry Unit 1. Any additional storage capacity'

needed for the period until the government accepts the fuel can be provided
for either on-site or off-site by the time it is needed.

011. The Centerior Utilities each have adequate supplies of oil and fuel for
their oil-fired electric generating units which are used primarily as reserve
and peaking capacity.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANTS AND THP, SERVICE C0'MPANT

Set forth below are the names, ages as of March 15, 1991, positions and brief
accounts of the business experience during the past five years of the execu-
tive officers of Centerior Energy, the Service Company, Cleveland Electric and
Toledo Edison. Positions currently held are designated with an asterisk (*).

Centerior Energy Executive Officers

Business Experiente Effective Date
Name Age (Positions as Indicated) of Position

Richard A. Miller 64 * Chairman of the Board and October 1988
Chief Executive Officer of
Centerior and the Service
Company

Vice Chairman of the Board July 1988
and Chief Executive Officer
of the Service Company and
Cleveland Electric and
Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer of
Toledo Edison

President of the Service April 1986
Company

President of Centerior February 1986
President of Cle, eland September 1983

Electric

Robert J. Farling 54 Chairman of the Board and February 1989
Chief Executive Officer of
Cleveland Electric

* President of Centerior October 1988
Chairman of the Board'and October 1988

Chief Executive Officer of
Toledo Edison

* President of the Service July 1988
Company

President of Cleveland April 1986
Electric

Executive Vice President of February 1986
Centerior

Vice President-Administrative July 1980
Services of Cleveland
Electric
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Business Experience Effective Date
Name Age (Positions as Indicated) of Position.

Murray R. Edelman 51 * Executive Vice President- April 1990
Power Generation of the
Service Company

* Executive Vice President of July 1988
centerior

President of Toledo Edison July 1988
Vice President-Nuclear * April 1986

of the Service Company and
Senior Vice President-Nuclear
of Cleveland Electile

Vice President-Nuclear of December 1982
Cleveland Electric

Edgar H. Haugans 56 * Executive Vice President of April 1990
Centerior and * Executive
Vice President-Finance &
Administration of the
Service Company

*Vice President and Chief April 1990
Financial Officer of Cleveland
Electric and Toledo Edison

Senior Vice President-Finance April 1988
of Centerior

Senior Vice President-Finance April 1986
of the Service company

Vice President-Finance of February 1986
Centerior

Vice President-Finance of February 1979
Cleveland Electric

Lyman C. Phillips 51 * Executive Vice President- Apri] 1990
Customer Operations of the
Setvice cvmpany and * Chairman
of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer of Toledo
Edia n and * Chief Exec'itive
Officer of Cleveland CDeetrit

*Ixecutive Vice President of July 1988

Centerios and *PrenJdent o'
Cleveland Flectric

Executi'+ 'llce fresidect cf June 1987
Toledo Editan and
Senior Vice President of
Centerior

Senior Vice Prealdent- April 1986
Administration of the
Service Company

Senior Vice President, January 1984
Administration of loledo
Edison
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Business Experience Effective Date.
Name Age (Positions as Indicated) of Position I

Fred J. Lange, Jr, 41 *Vice President-Legal 6 April 1990
Corporate Affairs of
Centerior and the Service
Company and *Vice President
of Cleveland Electile and
Toledo Edison

General Attorney and Senior July 1989
Director of Governmental
Affairs of the Service
Compary

Assistant General Counsel November 1986
and Principal Corporate
Counse? of the Service
compan)

Secretary of Toledo I:dison June 1986
General Counsel of Toledo May 1986

Edison
Partner of Fuller 6 Ilenry July 1980

Paul G. Busby 42 * Controller of Cleveland April 1990
Electric and Toledo Edison

* Controller of Centerior April 1988
* Controller of the Seivice June 1986

Company
Controller of Toledo Edison April 1979

Gary M. Hawkinson 42 * Treasurer of Cleveland April 1990
Electric and Toledo
Edison

Assistant Treasurer of August 1987
Cleveland Electric

Assistant Treasurer of September 1986
Toledo Edison

* Treasurer of the Service April 1986
Company

* Treasurer of Centerior February 1986
Assistant Secretary of April 1984-

Toledo Edison April 1986
Assistant Treasurer of March 1979-

Toledo Edison April 1986

E. Lyle Pepin 49 * Secretary of Cleveland October 1988
Electric and Toledo Edison

* Secretary of the Service April 1986
Company

Assistant Secretary of April 1986
Cleveland Electric and
Toledo Edison

* Secretary of Centerior February 1986
Secretary of Cleveland October 1982

Electric
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Service Cnmp;ny Executive Offitors I

Business Experience (Positions
Vith the Service Company Effective Date i

Name Age Unless Othervise Indicated) of Position

Richard A. Hiller 64 * Chairman of the Board and October 1988
Chief Executive Officer

See listing under Centerior
Energy Executive 01ficers -

for additional business
experience.

- Robert J. Farling 54 * President July 7.G8
See listing under Centerior

Energy Executive Officers
for additional business
experience.

Hurray R. Edelman $1 * Executive Vice President- April 1990
Power Generation

See listing under Centerior
Energy Executive Officers

.

for additional business
experience.

Edgar !!. Haugans 56 * Executive Vice President- April 1990
Finance & Administiation

See listing under Centerior
Energy Executive Officers
fer additional business
experience.

Lyman C. Phillips 51 * Executive Vice President- April 1990
Customer Operations;

See listing under Centerior
Energy Executive Officers
for additional business
experience,

tachard P. Crouse 51 *Vice President-Fossi) April 1990
Operations

Senior Vice President of April 1988
Toledo Edison

Vice President-Fossil August 1987
EnEineering & Operations

Senior Vice President, J ur. . 1986
Engineering & Operations
of Toledo Edison

Senior Vice President, July 1985
Operations of Toledo Edison

|

|
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Business Experience (Positions
Vith the Service Company Effective Date

Name Age Unless Otherwise Indicated) _ of Position

Gary J. Greben 53 *Vice President-Transmission April 1990
and Distribution
Engineering & Services

Vice President-Marketing July 1987
of Cleveland Electile

Manager-Business Ventures November 1984
of Clevelar.d Electric

Jacquita K. Hauserman 48 *Vice President-Customer April 1990
Service & Community
Affairs

Vice President-Administration October 1988
of Cleveland Electile

Director-Consumer Se vices April 1986
Dept. of Cleveland Electric

Senior Corporate Planning August 1985
Advisor of Cleveland
Electric

Alvin Kaplan 52 *Vice President-System April 1990
Engineering & Contiol

Vice President-Nuclear December 1987
of Cleveland Electile

Vice President-Nuclear February 1984
Operations Division
of Cleveland Electile

Fred J. Lange, Jr. 41 *Vice President-Legal & April 1990
Corporate Affairs

See listing under Centerior
Energy Executive Officers
for additional business
experience.

John S. Levicki 51 'Vice President-Human April 1990
Resources & Strategic
Planning

Vice President-Public October 1988
Affairs & Rates

Vice President-Finance, January 1988
Administration & Legal of

Cleveland Electric
Vice President-Finanee & April 1986

Administration of Cleveland
Electric

Manager-Consumer Services September 1981
Dept. of Cleveland Electric

- 27 -

_ _ , - , - . . _ - __ _._ . -_ _ .. _ - . _ _ _ _



.__. . _ _ . _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ _ - _ ._._ _ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - -

Business Experience (Positions
Vith the Service Company Effective Date

Name Age Unless Otherwise Indicated) .of Position

Michael D. Lyster 47 *Vice President-Nuclear. April 1990
Perry

,

General Manager-Perry March 1980
Plant Operations Dept.
of Cleveland Electile

Director-Perry Plant ' December 1987
Operations Dept. of
Cleveland Electric

Hanager-Perry Plant October 1984
Operatfor.s Dept. cf
Cleveland Electric

David L. Monseau 50 *Vice President- April 1990
Transmission &
Distribution Operations

Vice President-Customer September 1987
Operations of Toledo
Edison

Director-Human Resouices April 1986
Dept. of the Service
Company

Manager-Personnel Dept. of June 1980
Cleveland Electric

Thomas H. Quinn 51 *Vice President-Marketing April 1990
Vice President-Marketing September 1987

of Toledo Edison
General Manager-Consumer August 1986

Services Dept. of Toledo
Edison

Hanager-Southern District January 1979
of Toledo Edison

Donald H. Saunders 55 *Vice President and * President April 1990
of Toledo Edison

Vice President-Administra- January 1990
tion & Governmental Affairs
of Toledo Edison

Vice President-Finance 6 July 1986
Administration of Toledo
Edison

Treasurer of Toledo 1dison March 1979
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Business Experience (Positions l
Vith the Service Company Effective Date ;

Name A Unless Othervise IndicatedL g Position !y __

Donald C. Shelton 57 *Vice President-Nuclear- April 1990
Davis-Besse

Vice President-Nuclear August 1986
of Toledo Edison

Project Manager-Stone and January 1983
Vebster Engineering Corp. *

Paul G. Busby 42 * Controller June 1986
See listing under Centerior

Energy Executive Officers
for additional busjtiess

experience.

Gary M. Hawkinson 42 * Treasurer April 1986
See listing under Centerior

Energy Executive Officers
for additional business
experience.

E. Lyle Pepin 49 * Secretary April 1986
See listing under Centerior

Enetgy Executive Officers
for additional business
experience.

Cleveland Electric Executive Officers

Business Experience (Positions
Vith Cleveland Electric Effective Date

Name A Unless Otherwise Indicated) of Positiony

Lyman C. Phillips 51 * Chief Executive offiter April 1990
* President July 1988
See listing under Centerior '

Energy Executive Officers
for additional business
experience.

Fred J. Lange. Jr. 41 *Vice President April 1990
See listing under Centerior

Energy Executive Officers
for additional business
experience.
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Business Experience (Positions
Vith Cleveland Electric Effective Date

Name Age Unless Otherwise Indicated) .of Posi_ tion

Edgar H. Haugans 56 *Vice President & Chief April 1990
Financial Officer

See listing under Centerior
Energy Executive Officers I

for additional business
*

experience.

Paul G. Busby 42 * Controller April 1990
See listing under Centerior

Energy Executive officers
for additional business -

experience.

Gary H. Havkinson 42 * Treasurer April 1990
See listing under Centerior

Energy Executive Officers
for additional business
experience.

E. Lyle Pepin 49 * Secretary October 1988
See listing under Centerior
Energy Executive Officers
for additional business
experience.

Toledo Edison Executive Officers

Business Experience (Positions
Vith Toledo Edison Effective Date

Name Age Unless Othervise Indicated) of Position

Lyman C. Phillip 51 * Chairman of the Board and April 1990
Chief Executive Ollicer

See listing under Centerior
Energy Executive Officers
for additional business
experience.

Donald H. Saunders 55 * President April 1990
See listing under Setvice

Company Executive officers
for additional business
experience.
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Business Exparlonce (Positions I
Vith Toledo Edit:en Effective Date

Name Age Unless Otherwise Indicated) _of Position

Fred J. Lange, Jr. 41 *Vice President April 1990
See listing under Centerior |

Energy Executive Officers
for additional business
experience. i

Edgar H. Haugans 56 *Vice President and Chief April 1990
Financial Officer

See listing under Centerior
Energy Executive Officers
for additional business
experience.

Paul G. Busby 42 * Controller April 1990
See listing under Centerior

Energy Executive Officers
for additional business
experience. |

J

Gary H. Hawkinson 42 * Treasurer April 1990
See listing under Centerior

Energy Executive Officers
for additional business
experience.

E. Lyle Pepin 49 * Secretary October 1988
See listing under Centerior

Energy Executive Officers
for additional business
experience.

All of the executive officers of Centerior Eneigy, the Service Company,
Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison are elected annually for a one-year term
by the Board of Directors of Centerior, the Service Company, Cleveland
Electric or Toledo Edison, as the case may be.

No family relationship exists among any of the executive officert and direc-
tors of any of the Centerior System companies.
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] Item 2. Properties

CENERA1. |

The Centerior System

The wholly ovned, jointly ovned and leased electric generating facilities of
the Centerior Utilities in commercial operation as of December 31, 1990 pro-
vide the Centerior System vith a net demonstrated capability of 6,694,000
kilovatts during the vinter. These facilities include 28 * generating units
(4,390,000 kilowatts) at seven fossil-fired steam electric generation sta-
tions three nuclear generating units (1,860,000 kilowatts): a 305,000 kilo-
vatt share of the seneca Planti seven combustion turbine generating units
(135,000 kilovatts) and one diesel generator (4,000 kilovatts). All of the
Centerior System's generating facilities are located in Ohio and Pennsylvania.

The Centerior System's net 60-minute peak load of its service area for 1990
was 5.261,000 kilowatts and occurred on August 28. At the time of the 1990
peak load, the operable capacity available to serve the load was 6,437,000
kilovatts. The Centerior System's 1991 service area peak load is forecasted
to be 5,490,000 kilovatts. The operable capacity expected to be available to
serve the Centerior System's 1991 peak is 6,461,000 kilowatts. Over the
1991-1993 period Centerior Energy forecasts its operable capacity margins at
the time of the projected Centerior System peak loads to range from 10% to
15%.

Each Centerior Utility ovns the electric transmission and distribution facill-
ties located in its respective service area. Cleveland Electric and Toledo
Edison are interconnected by 345 kV transmission facilities, some portions of
which are ovned and used by Ohio Edison. The Centerior Utilities have a long-
term contract with the CAP 00 Group companies, including Ohio Edison, relating
to the use of these facilities. These interconnection facilities provide for
the interchange of power between the two Centerior Utilities. The Centerior

-System is interconnected with Ohio Edison, Ohio Power, Penelec and Detroit
Edison Company.

Cleveland Electric has entered into an agreement with GPU under which
Cleveland Electric vill sell the power from its 305,000-kilovatt share of the
Seneca Plant (about 3,000,000 kilovatthours annually) to two subsidiaries of
GPU from the time FERC approval is received through 1993. For the same time
period, Toledo Edison has entered into separate agreements with Consumers
Power and Detroit Edison under which Toledo Edison vill purchase 312,000
kilovatts (about 2,500,000 kilovatthours annually) fiom their Ludington Plant.
Toledo Edison vill then sell to Cleveland Electric power equivalent to the
amount that Toledo Edison purchases from the Ludington Plant. The net result
of the power purchase and sale agreements vill be e<onomically beneficial for
Cleveland Electric and economically neutral for Toledo Edison. Requests fori

approval of these transactions are pending before the FERC. The FERC is
expected to consider such requests in the second quaiter of 1991.

!
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i

i Cleveland Electrie

; The wholly ovned, jointly ovned and leased electrir generat ing f acili ties of
i Cleveland Electric in commercial operation as of December 31, 1990 provide a
! net demonstrated capability of 4,592,000 kilowatts during the vinter, These
j facilities include 21 generating units (3,197,000 kilowat ts) at five fossil-

fired steam electric generation stations its share of three nuclear generat.
*

'

ing units (1,028,000 kilovatts): a 305,000 kilowatt share of the Seneca Plantt
two combustion turbine generating units (58,000 kilovatts) and one diesel gen-
erator (4,000 kilowatts). All of Cleveland Electric's generating facilities

1 re located in Ohio and Pennsylvania.a

! The net 60-minute peak load of Cleveland Electric's service area for 1990 was
3,778,000 kilowatts and occurred on August 28. The operable capacity at the,

, time of the 1990 peak vas 4,685.000 kilowatts. Cleveland Electric's 1991I service area peak load is forecasted to be 4,000,000 kilowatts. The operable
i capacity, which includes firm purchases, expected to be available to serve

Cleveland Electric's 1991 peak is 4,703,000 kilovatts. Ovet the 1991-1993
period, Cleveland Electric forecasts its operable capacity margins at the time
of its projected peak loads to range from 9% to 15%.

Cleveland Electric ovns the facilities located in the area it serves for;

transmitting and distributing power to all its customers. Cleveland Electric,

'

has interconnections with Ohio Edison, Ohio Power and Penelec. The intercon-
nections with Ohio Edison provide for the interchange of electric power vith
the other CAPCO Group companies and for transmission of power from the tenant-

| in-common ovned or leased CAPCO Group genetating units as well as for the
! interchange of power with Toledo Edison. The interconnection with Penelee

provides for transmission of power from Cleveland Electric's share of the
Seneca Plant. In addition, these intetconnections provide the means for the
interchange of electric power with other utilities.

Cleveland Electric also has interconnections with the Painesville Municipal
, 1,igh t Plant and CPP.
[

ToledoEdison

| The vholly owned, jointly owned and leased electrie generating facilities of
) Toledo Edison in commercial operation as of December 31, 1990 provide a net'

demonstrated capability of 2,102,000 kilovatts during the vinter. These'

facilities include nine generating units (1,193,000 kilowatts) at three
fossil-fited steam electric generation stations; its share of three nuclear
generating units (832,000 kilovatts) and five combdstion turbine generating
units (77,000 kilovatts). All of Toledo Edison's generating facilities are
located in Ohio and Pennsylvania.

The net 60-minute peak load of Toledo Edison's tervice aien for 1990 vas
1,516,000 kilowatts and occurred on August 28. The operable capacity at the

, time of the 1990 peak vas 1,752,000 kilovatts. Toledo Edison's 1991 servicel area -peak load is forecasted to be 1,510,000 kilovotts. The opetable capac-
! ity, which includes the effect of firm sales, expected to be available to
| serve Toledo Edison's 1991 peak is 1.758,000 kilowatts. Over the 1991-1903
j period, Toledo Edison forecasts its operable capacity margins at the time of

its projected peak loads to range f rom 12% to 14%.
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j
4

Toledo Edison owns the facilities located in the area it serves for trans-
mitting and distributing power to all its customers. Toledo Edison has
interconnections with Ohio Edison, Ohio Power and Detroit Pdison. The in- |

tercosnection with chio Edison provides for the interchange of electric power
with the other CAPCO Group companies and for transmission of power from the

i tenant-in-common ovned or leased CAPC0 Group generating units as well as for |'.
the interchange of power with Cleveland Electric. In addition, these inter-

| connections provide the means for the interchange of electric power vith other
utilitier.

,
.

{
j Toledo Edison has interconnections with each of the municipal systems

operating within its service area.

TITLE TO PROPERTY

The generating plants and other principal facilities of the Centerior )Utilities are located on land ovned in fee by them, except as follows:

(1) Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison lease t.om others for a term of,

i- about 29-1/2 years starting on October 1, 19 D MI /ided 6.5%, 45.9% and
44.38% tenant-in-common interests in Units 4, 7 and 3 respectively, of
the Hansfield Plant located in Shippingport. Per.isylvania. Cleveland
Electric and Toledo Edison lease from others for a term of about 29-1/2
years starting on October 1, 1987 an 18.26% uvM vided tenant-in-common
interest in Beaver Valley Unit 2 located in Shippingport Pennsylvania.
Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison own another 24.47% interest and
1.65% interest, respectively, in Beaver Valley Unit 2 as a tenant-in-
common. Cleveland Electric and Toledo Ediaon continue to own as a

'

tenant-in-common the land upon which the Mansfield Plant and Beaveri

Valley Unit 2 are located, but have leased to others certain portions of
that land relating to the above-mentioned generating unit leases.

(2) Most of the facilities of Cleveland Electric's Enke Shore Plant are
situated on artificially filled land, extending beyond the natural shore- ,

line of Lake Erie as it existed in 1910. As of December 31, 1990, the |,

'

cost of Cleveland Electric's facilities, other than vater intake and i
discharge facilities, located on such artificially filled land aggregated
approximately $113,987,000. Title to land under the vater of Lake Erie

; within the territorial limits of Ohio (including artificially filled
! land) is in the State of Ohio in trust for the people of the State for

the public uses to which it may be adapted, subject to the powers of the
United States, the public rights of navigation, vater commerce and
fishery and the rights of upland ovners to whati out or fill to make use
of the vater. The State is required by statute, after appropriate pro-
ceedings, to grant a lease to an upland ovner, such as Cleveland Elec-
tric, which erected and maintained facilities on such filled land prior
to October 13, 1955. Cleveland Electric does not have such a lease from
the State with respect to the artificially filled land on which its Lake

; Shore Plant facilities are located, but Cleveland Electric's position, on
L advice of counsel for Cleveland Electric, is that i ts facilities and

occupancy may not be disturbed because they do not interfere with the
'

free flov of commerce in navigable channels and constitute (at least in
I part) and are on land filled pursuant to the exercise by it of its
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property rights as ovner of the land above the shoreline adjacent to the
filled land. Cleveland Electric holds pctmits, under Federal statutes
relating to navigation, to occupy such artificially filled land.

(3) The facilities of Cleveland Electric's Seneca Plant in Varren County,

Pennsylvania, are located on land ovned by the United States and occupied
by Cleveland Electric and Penelee pursuant to a license issued by the
i'RC for a 50-year period starting December 1, 1965 for the construction,
operation and maintenance of a pumped-storage hydroelectric plant.

(4) The vater intake and discharge facilities at the electric generating

plants of Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison located along Lake Erie,
the Maumee River and the Ohio River are extended into the lake and rivers
under their property rights as ovners of the land above the vater line
and pursuant to permits under Federal statutes telating to navigation.

(5) The transmission systems of the Centerior Utilities are located on land,
casements or rights-of-vay ovned by them. Their distribution systems
also are located, in parto on interests in land ovned by them, but, for
the most part, their distribution systems are located ou lands ovned by
others and on streets and highways. In most cases, permission has been
obtained from the apparent ovner of the property or, if the distribution
system is located on streets and highways, from the apparent owner of the
abutting property. Their electric underground transmission and distri-
bution systems are located, for the most part, in public streets. The
Pennsylvania portions of the main transmission linen from the Seneca
Plant, the Mansfield Plant and Beaver Valley Unit J are not ovned by

Cleveland Electric or Toledo Edison.

All Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison properties, with certain exceptions,
are subject to the lien of their respective mortgages.

The fee titles which Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison acquire as tenant-
in-common owners, and the leasehold interests they have as joint lessees, of
certain generating units do not include the right to require a partition or
sale for division of proceeds of the units without the concurrence of all the
other owners and their respective mortgage trustees and the trustees under
Cleveland Electric's and Toledo Edison's mortgages.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

Regulatory Proceedings and Suits Contesting bulfur Dioxide Emission
[ Imitations and Related Regulations Applicable to the Centerior Utilities--See
" Item 1. Business--Environmental Regulation--Air Quality Control".

Taxpayer Suit Filed by Cleveland Elec t t ic Challengir,g Ttansfet of Funds by
City of Cleveland to CPP--See " Item 1. Busines!--Operattons--Competitive
Conditions--Cleveland Electric".
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Itenj 4. Submission of Hatters to a Vote of Security Holders

CENTERIOR ENERGY, CLEVELAND ELECTRIC AND TOLEDO EDISON

None.

PART 11

Item 5. Market for Registrants' Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

CENTERIOR ENERGY

Market Information g|[
Centerior Energy's common stock is traded on the New York, Midvest and Pacific
Stock Exchanges. The quarterly high and lov prices of Centerior common stock
(as reperted on the composite tape) in 1989 and 1990 vere as follovst

1989 1990

High L_cv IQgh yo

1st Quarter 16-1/4 13-3/8 21-1/8 18
2nd Quarter 18-1/4 15-5/8 19-1/2 17-3/8
3rd Quarter 19-1/8 17-1/4 19-1/8 16-1/8
4th Quarter 20-7/8 17-7/8 19-1/2 16-1/2

Share owners

As of March 12, 1991, Centerior Energy had 180,461 common stock share ovners.

Dividends

See Note 13 to Centerior's Financial Statements foi quarterly dividend pay-
ments in the last two years.

See Centerior's "Hanagement's Financial Analysis--Capital Resources and
Liquidity" contained under item 7 of this Report for a discussion of the
payment of future dividends by Centerior.

At December 31, 1990, Centerior had earnings retained in the business of about
$655,000,000 and capital surplus of about $1,966,000,000, both of which vere
available to pay dividends. Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison can make
cash available for the funding of Centerior's common stock dividends by paying
dividends on their own common stocks. At December 31, 1990, Cleveland
Electric had about $564,000,000 of retained earnings and about $1,321,000,000*

of capital surplus and Toledo Edison had about $83,000,000 of retained earn-
ings available under Ohio lav for the declaration of dividends on their re-spective preferred and common stocks. However, the payn ent of dividends out
of capital surplus by Cleveland Electric may be restricted under the Federal
Pover Act.
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CIIVEIAND ELICTRIC AND T0 LIDO EDISON |

|
The information required by this Item is not applienhle to Cleveland Electric I

or Toledo Edison because all of their common stock is held solely by Centeriot '

Energy. |

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

CENTERIOR ENERGY
,

The information required by this Item is contained on Pages F-23 and F-24
attached hereto.

i

CIIVEL.AND ELICTRIC 1

The information required by this Item is contained on Pages F-46 and F-47
attached hereto.

T0 LIDO EDISON

The information required by this Item is contained on Pages F-68 and F-69
attached hereto.

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations

CERTERIOR ENERGY

The information required by this Item is contained on Pages F-5, F-6 and F-8
attached hereto.

CIIVEL.AND ELICTRIC

The information required by this Item is contained on Pages F-28, F-29 and
F-31 attached hereto.

TOLEDO EDISON

The information required by this Item is contained on Pages F-51, F-52 and
F-54 attached hereto.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

CENTERIOR ENERGY

The information required by this Item is contained on Pages F-2 through F-4,
F-6, F-7 and F-9 through F-22 attached hereto.

CIIVELAND ElICTRIC

The information required by this Item is contained on Pages F-25 through F-27,
F-29, F-30 and F-32 through F-45 attached hereto.
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TOLEDO EDISON

The information required by this Item is contained on Pages F-48 through F-50,
F-52, F-53 and F-55 through F-67 attached hereto.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements Vith Accountants on Accountiag and
Financial Disclosure

CFNTERIOR ENERGY, CLEVEIAND ELECTRIC AND TOLEDO EUISON

None.

PART III

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officere of the Registrants

CERTERIOR ENERGY

The information required by this Item for Centerior regarding directors is
incorporated herein by reference to Pages 5 through 9 of Centerior's
definitive proxy statement dated March 6, 1991. Reference is also made to
" Executive Officers of the Registrants and the Service Company" in Part I of
this report for information regarding the executive officers of Centerior
Energy.

CLEVELAND ELECTRIC

Set forth belov is the name and other directorships of each director of
Cleveland Electric. The year in which the director was first elected to
Cleveland Electric's Board of Directors is set forth in parentheses. Refer-
ence is made to " Executive Officers of the Registrants and the Service
Company" in Part I of this report for information regarding the directors and
executive officers of Cleveland Electric.

Robert J. Farling*
Mr. Farling is a director of National City Bank. (1986)

Richard A. Miller *
Mr. Miller is a director of The Lubrizol CorporatJon, Bank One, Cleveland,
N.A., and Bank One Ohio Trust Co., N.A. (1977)

Lyman C. Phillips
'

Mr. Phillips is a director of Society National Bank. (1988)

*Also a director of Centerior Energy and the Service Company.
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TOLEDO EDISON

Set forth belov is the name and other directorships held, if any, of each
director of Toledo Edison. The year in which the director was first named to
Toledo Edison's Board of Directors is set forth in parentheses. Reference is
made to " Executive Officers of the Registrants and the Service Company" in
Part I of this report for information regarding the directors and the
executive officers of Toledo Edison.

Robert J. Farling* -

Mr. Farling is a director of National City Bank. (1988)

Richard A. Miller *
|Mr. Miller is a director of The Lubrizol Corporation, Bank One, Cleveland. jN.A., and Bank One Ohio Trust Co., N.A. (1986) |

Lyman C. Phillips

Mr. Phillips is a director of Society National Bank. (1990)

Donald H. Saunders
(1988)

1
1
'

*Also a director of Centerior Energy and the Service Company.

Item 11. Executive Compensation
j

CENTERIOR ENERGY EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION I

The information required by this Item for Centerior is incorporated herein by
reference to the information concerning compensation of directors on Page 10,
and the information concerning emplo,'ee stock plan transactions of executive |

officers on Pages 15 through 17, of Centerior's definitive proxy statement |dated March 6, 1991.
|

|

1

|

|

l,

* *

:
I
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SALARIES AND INSlfRANCE

Centerior Energy

The following information summarizes (1) compensation paid by the Centerior
System to the five highest paid executive officers of Centerior Energy or the
Service company for services rendered in all capacities in 1990 while an
executive officer of Centerior Energy or the Service Company and (2) the
aggregate compensation paid by the Centerior System to all executive officers
of Centerior Energy or the Service Company as a group for such services:

Cash Compensation
To Whom Paid and Principal Salaries and Incentive

Capacities in Vhich Served (1) Compensation (1) Other (2)

Richard A. Hiller $ 460,441 S 5,772
Robert J. Farling 264,725 3,542
Lyman C. Phillips 227.847 3,195
Hurray R. Edelman 225,819 3,121
Edgar H. Haugans 192,614 2,787
All 23 executive officers (including

the above officers) as a group 3,103,210 50,941

(1) Data are included for the portion of 1990 during which the persons were
executive officers of Centerior Energy or the Seivice Company and includes
cash compensation paid or accrued in all caparities with the Centerior
System as listed in " Business--Executive Officeis of the Registrants" for
that period. Includes Incentive Compensation awarded on March 26, 1991
for services rendered in 1990.

(2) Centerior pays long-term disability benefits and premiums for life, acci-
dent and personal liability insurance benefits for executive officers to
the extent those benefits exceed the benefits uniformly available to sal-
aried employees under the Centerior System's benefit plans. No such long-
term disability benefits were paid in 1990. In addition, Centerior
provides additional compensation to certain executive officers to purchase
other employee benefits.

Centerior Energy has a deferred compensation plan under which employees desig-
nated by the Compensation Committee of Centerior's Board of Directors may
elect to defer the receipt of up te 25% of salary oi up to all incentive com-
pensation until a year selected by the employee not later than the year in
which the employee attains age 70 or, if it occurs earlier, at retirement, 12
months after death or at other termination of employment. Amounts deferred by
Centerior's executive of ficers in 1990 have been inc luded in the cash compen-
sation table.
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Cleveland Electric

The following information summarizes (1) compensation paid by the Centerior
System to the five highest paid executive officers of Cleveland Electric for
services rendered in all capacities in 1990 vhile an executive officer of
Cleveland Electric or Centerior Energy and (2) the aggregate compensation paid
to all Cleveland Electric executive officers as a group for such services

Cash Compensation,

To Vhom Paid and Principal Salaries and Incentive *
Capacities in Vhich Served (1) (2) Compensation (2) Other (3)

Richard A. Hiller S 460,441 $ 5,772
'

Robert J. Farling 264,725 3,542,

Lyman C. Phillips 227,847 3,195
Hurray R. Edelman 225,819 3,121
Edgar H. Haugans 192,614 2,787
All 17 executive officers (including

the above officers) as a group 2,042,726 31,544

(1) Includes the executive officers of Centerior Energy regardless of whether
they are officers of Cleveland Electric because they are key policymakers
of Cleveland Electric.

(2) Data are included for the portion of 1990 during which the persons vere
exocutive officers of Cleveland Electric or Centerior Energy and includes

;

cash compensation paid or accrued in all caparities with the Centerior
|Syrtem as listed in " Business--Executive Officers of the Registrants" for

that period. Includes Incentive Compensation awarded on March 26, 1991
)for services rendered in 1990.
|
4

(3) Centerior pays long-term disability benefits and premiums for life, acci-
dent and personal liability insurance benefits for executive officers to
the extent those benefits exceed the benefits uniformly available to sal-
aried employees under the Centerior System's benefit plans. No such long-
term disability benefits vere paid in 1990.

Cleveland Electric has a deferred compensation plan under which employees
_

designated by the Compensation Committee of Centeriot's Board of Directors may
elect to defer the receipt of up to 25% of salaiy or up to all incentive
compensation until a year selected by the employee not later than the year in
which the employee attains age 70 or, if it occurs earlier, at retirement, 12
months after death or at other termination of employment. Any amounts
deferred by executive officers in 1990 have been included in the cash com-
pensation table.

The directors of Cleveland Electric received no remuneration in their capacity
as directors.

1
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Toledo Edison

The following information summarizes (1) compensation paid by the Centerior
System to the five highest paid executive officers of Toledo Edison for
services rendered in all capacities in 1990 vhile an executive officer of
Toledo Edison or Centerior Energy and (2) the aggregate compensation paid to
all Toledo Edison executive officers as a group for such services

Cash Comperrsation
To Whom Paid and Principal Salaries and Incentive

Capacities in Vhich Served (1) (2) Compensation (2) Other (3),

Richard A. Miller $ 460,441 $ 5.772
Robert J. Farling 264,725 3,542
Lyman C. Phillips 227,847 3,19$
Murray R. Edelman 225,819 3,121
Edgar H. Maugans 197,614 2,787
All 10 executive officers (including

the above officers) as a group 2,095,912 33,697

(1) Includes the executive officers of Centerior Energy regardless of whether
they are officers of Toledo Edison because they are key policymakers of
Toledo Edison.

(2) Data are included for the portion of 1990 during which the persons were
executive officers of Toledo Edison or Centerios Energy and includes cash
compensation paid or accrued in all capacities with the Centerior System
as listed in " Business--Executive Officers of the Registrants" for that
period. Includes Incentive Compensation awarded on March 26, 1941 for
services rendered in 1990.

(3) Centerior pays long-term disability benefits and premiums for life, acci-
dent and personal liability insurance benefits for executive officers to
the extent those benefits exceed the benefits uniformly available to sal-
aried employees under the Centerior System's benefit plans. No such long-
term disability benefits vere paid in 1990.

Toledo Edison has a deferred compensation plan under which employees desig-
nated by the Compensation Committee of Centerior's Board of Directors may
elect to defer the receipt of up to 25% of salaiy or up to all incentive
compensation until a year selected by the employee not later than the year in
which the employee attains age 70 or, if it occurs earlier, at retirement, 12
months after death or at other termination of employment. Any amounts
deferred by executive officers in 1990 have been included in the cash com-
pensation table.

The directors of Toledo Edison received no remuneration in their capacity as

directors.

|

|

- 42 -

|
-.- - . . .-- - - -. .



.__ - __ _ _ _ _ _ __ ______ - __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

PlWSION Pl.AN flENEFITS

Centerior System employees, including officers of Cleveland Electric and
Toledo Edison, are covered by Centerior's pension program. The pension pro-
gram is a noncontributory fixed-benefit program which provides benefits upon
retirement at or after age 55. The annual amount of the pension is based pri-
marily upon the monthly average straight-time salaiy and incentive compensa-

jtion in the 60 consecutive highest paid months (" covered compensation") and ,

the number of years of service. The resulting benefit is reduced by a
percentage (based on the number of years of service) of the average FICA vage
base. The pension is reduced in the event of retinement prior to age 62 and
in certain cases prior to age 65. Appropriate reductions are made if the
employee elects a joint and survivor, guaranteed years certain, lump sum or
other form of pension in place of payments for life. To the extent limits
imposed by Federal lav apply to reduce a pension which othervise vould be
payable under the pension program, the amount of the reduction vill be paid, i

as permitted by Federal lav, directly by Centerior, except to the extent it is '

paid out of a trust established by Centerior. The following table shows the
annual amount of payment-for-life pension payable to salaried employees sho
retire under :he pension program at or after age 62 at stated levels of
covered compensation and years of service:

Covered Years of Servic e
Compensation 25

_
30 3F~~~

$100,000 ............. $ 45,711 9 51,253 $ 53,524
150,000 ............. 69,711 78,253 81,774
200,000 ............. 93,711 105,253 110,024
250,000 ............. 117,711 132,253 138,274
300,000 ............. 141,711 159,253 166,524
350,000 ............. 165,711 186,253 194,774
400,000 ............. 189,711 213,253 223,024

centerior Energy, Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison

The following table sets $stth the years of service and the covered compensa-
tion as of year-end 1990 of the five highest paid executive officers of
Centerior Energy, Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison:

Years of Covered
Executive Officer Service Compensation

Richard A. Miller 30 $350,069
Robert J. Farling 31 212,143
Lyman C. Phillips 29 178,759
Hurray R. Edelrea 29 175,567
Edgar H. Maucans 34 146.658
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EMPLOYEE STOCK PLAN TRANSACTIONS

(a) Employee Purchase Plan

All employees, including officers, of Centerior, the Service Company,
Cleveland Electric (and f tn participating subsidiaries) and Toledo Edison
(except certain of its union-represented employees) are eli ible tot
participate in the Purchase Plan. A participant may contribute to pur-
chase U.S. Savings Bonds up to 100% of his straight-time pay less (1)
payroll withholding tax and other payroll deductions.' (2) any other
contribution he makes into the Purchase Plan and (3) any contribution he
makes into the Savings Plan. A participant also may contribute up to 8%
of his pay, less any Basic Contribution he makes into the Savings Plan,
to purchase Centerior common stock at a price 15% belov the fair market
value on the semiannual dates of purchase, March 15 and September 15.
The Bonds and common stock are distributed to the participant immediately
after purchase. Centerior's contribution into the Purchase Plan is the
15% discount on the price of the common stock. The 15% discount is
taxable ordinary income to the participant in the tax year the common
stock is purchased and is deductible by Centerior.

Cleveland Electric

None of the five named officers of Cleveland Electric acquired Centerior
common stock through the Purchase Plan in 1990. All 17 executive
officers of Cleveland Electric as a group, including the five named
officers, purchased a total of 42 shares at an aggregate purchase price
of $693.00. The aggregate market value of the t;tock on the purchase date
vas S805.88.

Toledo Edison

None of the 16 executive officets of Toledo Edison, including the five
named officers, acquired Centerior common stock through the Purchase Plan
in 1990.

(b) Employee Savings Plan

All employees, including officers, of Centerlot, the Service Company,
Cleveland Elcetric (and its participating subsidiaries) and Toledo Edison
(except certain of its union-represented employees) may participate in
the Savings Plan by means of payroll deduction contributions. The Sav-
ings Plan consists of two parts: the After Tax Part and the Before Tax
Part. The After Tax Part receives a participant's contributions after
they have been taxed as pay. The Before Tax Part receives a partici-
pant's contributions before they have been ta> ed as pay; hove"er, they
vill be taxed when withdrawn from the Savings Plan.

The combined maximum employee contribution into both Parts of the Savings
Plan is 16% of pay. A participant may contribute up to 6% of his
straight-time pay as a Basic Contribution and up to another 10% as a
Supplemental Contribution into the After Tax and Before Tax Parts com-
bined. The minimum contribution is 1% of pay. Centerior contributes out
of current income or retained earnings an amount equal to 50% of the
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|- omployee's Basic Contribution. Contributions of highly compensated |employces and Centerior's matching contributions are reduced when neces-
sary to keep the contributions within the limits of rederal tax lav.

I contributions are placed in a tax-exempt trust administered by a corpo-
rate trustee. The trust invests in (1) Centerior common stock, (2) a
diversified group of common stocks, excluding centerior common stock and,

'

(3) fixed income debt or stock investments, which currently are deposits
i under insurance company contracts at fixed rates of interest. A partici-

pant may allocate his contributions into the thiee funds in such portions;

as he designates. Centerior Stock Fund centributions and earnings are
invested in Centerior common stock purchased by the trustee from,

Centerior at its fair market value or in the open market. Centerior's
contributions are invested in the same funds and in the same portions as I
a participant's contributions. Centerior contilbutions and the earnings
thereon become 100% vested in the participant after the participant makes 1

at least 36 months of contributions in the Affor Tax Part, but become i

immediately vested in the Before Tax Part. ]
Cleveland Electric

,

The following table presents information relating to the acquisition of
Centerior common stock by executive officers of Cleveland Electric under j

the Savings plan during 1990:

Centerior
Executive Offleer Contributions

.

Richard A. Miller $ 3,567
Robert J. Farling 7.289
Lyman C. phillips 2,203
Hurray R. Edelman 1,057
Edgar !!. Haugans 5,438
All 17 executive

officers (includ.
Ing the above
officers) as a
group 37,180

!
1
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Toledo Edison

The following table presents information relating to the acquisition of
Centerior common stock by executive officers of Toledo Edison under the
Savings Plan during 1990:

Centerior
Executive Officer Contributions

*
Richard A. Miller $ 3,567
Robert J. Farling 7,289
Lyman C. Phillips 2,203
Hurray R. Edelman 1, 0 $ ,'

Edgar H. Haugans 5,431
All 16 executive

officers (includ-
ing the above
officers) as a
group 38,700

(c) 1978 Key Employee Stock Option Plan

Prior to becoming a subsidiary of Centerior, options to buy Cleveland
Electric common stock vere granted at various times by Cleveland Electric
to certain of its key employees pursuant to its 1978 Key Employee Stock
Option Plan. Vhen Cleveland Electric became a subsidiary of Centerior,
the Plan was changed to provide for the sale of Centerior common stock
instead of Cleveland Electric common stock upon exercise of those op-
tions, and Centerior assumed all the obligations of Cleveland Electric
under those options and the plan. No additional options can be granted
under the Plan.

Cleveland Electric

The following table presents information relating to the exercise of
options by the eligible executive officers of Cleveland Electric under
the 1978 Key Employee Stock Option Plan during 1990:

Options Exercised
Excess of

Market Value
Number of Over

Executive Officer Shares Exercise Price

Richard A. Hiller 5,548 $17.330
Robert J. Farling 3.105 11,919
Murray R. Edelman 666 2,526
Edgar H. Haugans 5,550 22,464
All 10 eligible executive
officers (including the
above officers) as a group 18,853 70,071
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Toledo Edison

The following table presents information reinting to the exercise of
options by the eligible executive officers of Toledo Edison under the,

|
1978 Key Employee Stock Option Plan during 1990:

Options Exercised
,

Excess of
Market Value

Number of Over
Executive Officer Shares Exercise Price

.

Richard A. Miller 5,548 $17.330
Robert J. Farling 3,105 11,919
Murray R. Edelman 666 2.526
Edgar H. Haugans 5,550 22.464
All 6 eligible executive

officers (including the i

above officers) as a group 15.701 57,290

(d) Employee Stock Ovnership Plan

Under the Toledo Edison Employee Stock ovnership Plan, common stock of
Toledo Edison vas, and since 1986 Centerlot common stock is, allocable to
the accounts of all eligible employees of Toledo Edison in proportion to
their compensation from Toledo Edison. Toledo Edison made contributions
in 1977, 1984, 1986 and 1988, in each case foi the preceding tax year, j
Participants are always fully vested in the common stock credited to ;

their accounts. Upon the affiliation of Cleveland Electric and Toledo I

Edison, the Toledo Edison common stock in the Plan was converted into
Centerior common stock.

Cleveland Electric

At December 31, 1990, under the Employee Stock ovnership Plan, 541 shares
of Centerior common stock vere held in the actount of Lyman C. Phillips
and 1,227 shares vere held in the accounts of the three eligible
Cleveland Electric executive officers (including Mr. Phillips) as a
group.

Toledo Edison

At December 31, 1990, under the Employee Stock Ovnership Plan, 541 shares
of Centerior common stock vere held in the acc ount of Lyman C. Phillips
and 1,826 shares vere held in the accounts of the four eligible Toledo
Edison executive officers (including Mr. Phillips) as a group.

|
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Item 12. Security Ovnership of Certain Beneficial Ovners and Management

CENTERIOR ENERGY

The following table sets forth the beneficial ovneiship of Centerior common
stock by individual directors of Centerior and all directors and officers of
Centerior Energy and the Service Company as a group cs of February 28, 1991:

Name of Beneficial Number of Common
'Ovner Shares Ovned (1)

Richard P. Anderson 1,112
Albert C. Bersticker 1,000
Leigh Carter 2,257
Thomas A. Commes 5,000
Vayne R. Embry 1,000
Robert J. Farling 33,044 (2)
Robert M. Ginn 32,071
Roy 11. Hold t 1,731
George H. Kaull 4,640

Richard A. Miller 45,563 (2)
Frank E. Mosier 1,225
Sister Mary Matthe Reinhard, SND 2,220 (3)
Robert C. Savage 1,000
Paul M. Smart 3,342
V1111am J. V1111ams 1,270
All directors and officers

as a group 243,772 (2)

(1) Beneficially owned shares include any shares with respect to which voting
or investment power is attributed to a director or officer because of
joint or fiduciary ownership of the shares or ielationship to the record
owner, such as a spouse, even though the director or officer does not
consider himself or herself the beneficial ovner. On February 28, 1991,
all directors and officers of Centerior Energy and the Service Company as
a group vere considered to ovn beneficially 0.2% of Centerior's common
stock and none of the preferred stock of Cleveland Electric and Toledo
Edison, except for one officer who ovns 50 shares of Toledo Edison
preferred stock. Certain directors and officers disclaim beneficial
ovnership of some of those shares.

(2) Includes the following numbers of shares which are not ovned but could
have been purchased within 60 days after Febr'uary 28, 1991 upon exercise
of options to purchase shares of Centerior common stock Mr. Farling -
21,730: Mr. Miller - 32,743: and all other offiters as a group - 58,731.
None of those options have been exercised as of March 27, 1991.

(3) Owned by the Sisters of Notre Dame.
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CLEVEIAND ELECTRIC

The following table sets forth the beneficial ovneiship of Centerior enmmon.

stock by individual directors of Cleveland Electric and all directors and
officera of Cleveland Electric as a group as of February 28, 1991:

Name of Beneficial Number of Common
Owner Shares Ovned (1)

Robert J. Farling 33,044 (2)
'

Richard A. Miller 45,563 (2)
Lyman C. Phillips 2,696
All directors and officers

as a group 108,52e (2)

(1) Beneficially ovned shares include any shares with respect to which voting
or investment power is attributed to a director or officer because of
joint or fiduciary ovnership of the shares or ielationship to the record
owner, such as a spouse, even though the director or officet does not
consider himself or herself the beneficial ovner. On February 28, 1991,
all directors and officers of Cleveland Electric as a group vere
considered to own beneficially 0.1% of Centeriot's common stock and none
of Cleveland Electric's setlal preferred stock. Certain directors and
officers disclaim beneficial ovnership of some of those shares.

(2) Includes the following numbers of shares which are not ovned but could
have been purchased within 60 days after February 28, 1991 upon exercise
of options to purchase shares of Centettor common stockt Mr. Farling -
21,730 Mr. Miller - 32,743: and all other officers as a group - 9,807.
None of those options have been exercised as of March 27, 1991.

TOLEDO EDISON

The following table sets forth the beneficial ovneiship of Centerior common
stock by individual directors of Toledo Edison and all directors and officers
of Toledo Edison as a group as of February 28, 1991:

Name of Beneficial Number of Common
Ovner Shares Ovred (1)

Robert J. Farling 33,044 (2)
Richard A. Miller 45,563 (2)
Lyman C. Phillips 2,696

| Donald H. Saundets 1,194
l All directors and officers

ar a group 109,694 (2)
i

:

|

1
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(1) Beneficially ovned shares include any shares vith respect to which voting
or investment pover is attributed to a director ot officer because of
joint or fiduciary ovnership of the shares or telationship to the record
owner, such as a spouse, even though the director or officer does not
consider himself or herself the beneficial ovnet. On February 28, 1991,
all directors and officers of Toledo Edison as a group vere considete tod

own beneficially 0.1% of Centerior's common stock and none of Toledo
Edison's preferred stock. Certain directors and officers disclaim bene-
ficial ownership of some of these shares.

.

(2) Includes the following numbers of shares which are not ovned but could
have been purchased vithin 60 days after February 28, 1991 upon exercise
of options to purchase shares of Centerior common stock: Mr. Farling -
21,730: Mr. Hiller - 32,743; and all other officers as a group - 9,807.
None of those options have been exercised as of March 27, 1991.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

CFRTERTOR ENERGY AND TOLEDO ED) SON

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to
Page 10 of Centerior's definitive proxy statement daled March 6, 1991.

CLEVELAND ELECTRIC

None.

PART IV

Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K

(a) Documents Filed as a Part of the Report

1. Financial Statements:

Financial Statements for Centerior Energy. Cleveland Electric and
Toledo Edison are listed in the Index to Selected Financial Datal
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Re-
sults of Operations; and Financial Statements. See Page F-1.

2. Financial Statement Schedules:

Financial Statement Schedules for Centerior Energy, Cleveland
Electric and Toledo Edison are listed in the Index to Schedules. See
Page S-1.
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3. Exhibits:

Exhibits for Centerior Energy, Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edisnn
are listed in the Exhibit Index. See Page 1:-1.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

Centerior Energy, Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison did not file a
Current Report on Form 8-K during the fourth quarter of 1990.
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SIGNATURES
'

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

CENTERIOR ENERGY CuRPORATION
Registrant

March 28, 1991 By * RICHARD A.-MILI.ER, Chaltnen of the
Board and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this re- j
port has been signed belov by the following persons on behalf of the regi- !
strant and in the capacities and on the date indicated:

Signature Title Date |
~

l

Principal Executive Officer ) l

* RICHARD A. MILLER Chairman of the Board )
and Chief Executive )
Officer )

Principal Financial Officer )
* EDGAR H. MAUGANS Executive Vice )

President )
Principal Accounting Officers
* PAUL G. BUSBY Controller )

Directors: )

* RICHARD P. ANDERSON Ditector )

* ALBERT C. BERSTICKER Director )

*LEIGH CARTER Director )

* THOMAS A. COMMES Director ) March 28, 1991

*VAYNE R. EMBRY Director )

* ROBERT J. FARLING Director )

* ROBERT M. GINN Director )

*ROY H. HOLDT Director )

* GEORGE H. KAULL Director )

* RICHARD A. MILLER Director )

* FRANK E. MOSIER Director )

*SR. MARY MARTHE REINHARD, SND Director )

* ROBERT C. SAVAGE Director )

* PAUL M. SMART Director )

*VILLIAM J. VILLI AMS Director )

*By J. T. PERCIO
J. T. Percio, Attorney-in-Fact
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) rif the Securities Exchance
Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

THE CLEVELAND ELCCTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY
Registcant

March 28, 1991 By *LYHAN C. PHILL)PS, President and Chief
E>ecutive Ollicer

Pursuant to *he requirements of the Sece.ities Exchange Act of 1934, this re-
port has been signed belov by the f olloving persons on behalf of the regi-
strant and in the capacities and on the date indicated:

Signature Title Date
.

Principal Executive Officer
)

*LYHAN C. PHILLIPS President and Chiel )
Executive Office )

Principal Financial Officer
)

* EDGAR H. MAUGANS Vici President and )
Cllef Financial ) Hatch 28, 1991
Officer )

Principal Accounting Officer )

! * PAUL G. BUSBY Controller ),

Directors: )

* ROBERT J. FARLING Director )

* RICHARD A. HILLER Director -)

*LYHAN C. PHILLIPS Director )

*By J. T. PERCIO
J. T. Percio. Attorney-in-Fact

,
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SIGNATUPES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) rif the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

THE TOLEDO EDIS0N COMPANY
Registrant

March 28, 1991 By *LYMAN C. PHILLIPS, Chairm,an of the
Board and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requitsments of the Securities Exchange act of 1934, this re-
port has been signed belov by the following persons on behalf of the regi-
strant and in the capacities ano on the date indicated:

Signature Title Date

Principal Executive Officer )

*LYMAN C. PHILLIPS Chairman of the Board )
and Chief Executive )
Officer )

Principal Financial Officer: )

* EDGAR H. MAUGANS Vice President and ) .

Chief Financial )
Officer ) p

i

Principal Accounting Officer: ) March 28, 1991 'M
/

' PAUL G. BUSBY Controller ) .

Directorst )

*R0bERT J. FARLING Director )

* RICHARD A. MILLER Director )

*LYMAN C. PHILLIPS Director )

* DONALD H. SAUNDERS Director )

*By J. T. PERCIO
J. T. Percio, Attorney-in-Fact
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REPORT OF |NDEPENDENT Pusuc ACCOUNTANTS ARTHUR
ANDERSENTo the Share Owners and Eoard of Directors of

Centenor Energy Corporation- 6t[(Q1
We have audited the accompanying consolidated each of the three years in the period ended December
balance sheet and consolidated statement of 31, 1990. in conformity with generally accepted
cumulative preferred and preference stock of Centenor accounting panciples
Energy Corporation (an Ohio corporation) and As discussed further in the Summary of Signifcant
subsidianec as of December 31,1990 and 1989, and Accounting Pokcies and Notes 7 and 12. a change
the related consolidated statements of income. was made in the methods of accounting for income
retained earnings and cash flows for each of the three taxes and unbilled revenues in 1985, retroactive to
years in the period ended Decernber 31,1990 These January 1,1988 '

financial statements and the schedules referred to As discussed further in Note 3(c), the future of
below are the responsibility of the Company's Perry Unit 2 is undecided Construction has been
management Our responsibility is to express an suspended since July 1985 Vanous options are being
opinion on these financial statemeat and schedules considered, including resuming construction or
based on our audits canceling the unit Management can grve no

We conducted our audits in accordance with assurance when, if ever, Perry Unit 2 will go in scNice
generally accepted auditing standards Those or whether the Company's investment in that unit and
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to a return thereon will ultimately be recovered
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an
financial statements are free of matenal misstatement- opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence whole The schedules of Centenor Energy Corporation
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial and subsidiaries hsted in the Index to Schedules are
statements An audit also includes assessing the presented for purposes of complying with the
accounting pnnciples used and significant estimates Secunties and Exchange Commission's rules and are
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall not part of the basic financial statements These
financial statement presentation. We beheve that our schedules have been subjected to the auditing
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. procedures apphed in the auditt, of the basic financial

in our opinion. the financial statements referred to statements and, in our opinion, fairly state in all
above present fairly, in all matenal respects, the matenal respects the financial data required to be set
financial position of Centenor Energy Ccrporation and forth therein in relation to the basic financial statements
subsidianes as of December 31,1990 and 1989, and taken as a whole.
the results of their operations and their cash flows for

Cleveland, Ohio
February 12.1991 Arthur Andersen & Co

(Centenor Energy) F2 (Centenor Energy)
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: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
:

GENERAL nuclear fuel disposal costs are being recovered through 1

the base rates
Centenor Energy Corporation (Centenor Energy) is a The Operating Companies defer the differences
holding company with two electric utilities as between actual fuel costs and estimated fuel costs

jsubsidiaries, The Cleveland Electric illuminating currently being recovered from customers through the
Company (Cleveland Electric) and The Toledo Edison fuel factor. This matches fuel expenses with fuci-

,

Company (Toledo Edison). The consokdated financial related revenues.
statements also include the accounts of Centenor
Energy's other wholly owned subsidiary, Centenor

PRE PHASE IN DEFERRALS OF OPERATINGService Company (Service Company), and Cleveland
EXPENSES AND CARRYING CHARGESElectric's wholly owned subsidianes. The Service

Company provides, at cost, management, financial, The PUCO authorized the Operating Companies to
administrative, engineering, legal and other services to record, as deferred charges, operating expenses
Centenor Energy Cleveland Electnc and Toledo (including lease payments, depreciation and taxes)
Edison. Cleveland Electne and Toledo Edison and interest carrying charges for Beaver Valley Power
(Operating Companies) operate as separate Station Unit 2 (Beaver Valley Unit 2) from-Its
companies, each serving the customers in its service commercial in service date in November 1987 through
area The first mortgage bonds, other debt obhgations December 1988. Af ter the PUCO determined that Perry
and preferred stock of the Operating Companies Nucicar Power Plant Unit I (Perry Unit 1) was
continue to be outstanding secunties of the issuing considered "used and useful" in May 1987 for
utihty. All significant intercompany items have been regulatory purposes, the PUCO authonzed the
ohminated in consohdation. Operating Companies to defer operating expenses

Centenor Energy and the Operating Companies -(including depreciation and taxes) for Perry Unit 1
follow the Uniform System of Accounts prescobed by from June 1987 through December 1987, when these
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) costs began to be recovered in rates The PUCO also
and adopted by lho Pubhc Utikties Commission of Ohio authorized the deferral of interest and equity carrying
(PUCO). The Service Company follows the Uniform charges, exclusive of those associated with operating
System of Accounts for Mutual Serv ce Companies expenses, for Perry Unit 1 from June 1987 through
presenbed by the Securities and Exchange December 1987 and the deferral of only interest
Commission (SEC) under the Public Utility Holding carrying charges from January 1988 through December
Company Act of 1935. 1988. The amounts deferred for Perry Unit 1 pursuant

The Operating Companies are members of the to these PUCO accounting orders were included in
Central Area Power Coordination Group (CAPCO). property, plant, and equipment through the
Other members include Duquesne Light Company commercial in service date in November 1987.
(Duquesne), Ohio Edison Company (Ohio Edison) Subsequeni io tnai date, amounts deferred for Perry
and Pennsylvania Power Company (Pennsylvania Unit 1 were recorded as deferred charges.
Power). The mambers have constructed and operate Amortization of these Beaver Valley Unit 2 and Perry
generation and transmission facihties for the use )f the Unit 1 deferrals (ca!!ed pre phase in deferrals) began
CAPCO companies. in January 1989 in accordance with the January 1989

PUGU . ate orders discussed in Note 6. The
REVENUES amortizations will ccotinue over the hves of the related

property.

Customers are billed on a monthly cycle basis for the:r
energy consumption based on rate schedules or PHASE IN DEFERRALS OF OPERATING
contracts authonzed by the PUCO or on ordinances EXPENSES AND CARRYING CHARGES
with individual municipakties Effective January 1,
.988, the Operating Companies changed their method As discussed in Note 6 the January 1989 PUCO rate
of accounting to accrue the estimated amount of orders for the OperatIn9 Companies included

unbilled revenues (as defined in Note 12) at the end approved rate phase in plans for their investments in
of each month. Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2. On January 1.

A fuel factor is added to the base rates for electric 89, the Operahng Companies began recording the
service: This factor is designed to recover from deferrals of operating expenses and interest and

customers the costs of fuel and most purchased equity carrying charges on deferred rate based
power. It is reviewed semiannually in a heanng before investment pursuant to the phase in plans These
the PUCO deferrals (called phase in deferrals) will be recovered

by December 31.1998

FUEL EXPENSE DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

The cost of fossil fuelis charged to fuel expense based The cost of property. plant and equipment. except for
on inventory usage. The cost of nuclear fuel, including the nuclear generating units. is depreciated over theirI

an mierest component, is charged to fuel expense estimated useful hves on a straight kne basis The
- based on the rate of consumphon Estimated future annual straight kne depreciation provision expressed

(Centerior Energy) F3 (Centenor Energy)

-1 -of*siis- _e. e.ww-_,, _,,_ ei -am_ _ , . _ _ _____.__,_,__,.__,___m_ _ _ _ _, __m___.,_,_ ____________



-
_ - - - - _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _

as a percent of average depreciable utitity plant in accounted for as deferred credits The ar ortization of
service was 3 3% in 1990 and 3 8% in 1989 and 1988 these investment tax cred!!s is reported as a reduction
The 1990 rate dechned because of a change in of depreciation expense under the liabihty method
depreciation rates attnbutable to longer estimated See Note 7
lives for fossil fueled electne generating units The
PUCO approved this change in depreciation rates DEFERRED GAIN AND LOSS FROM
effective January 1,1990 which reduced depreciation SALES OF UTILITY PLANT
expense for 1990 by $16,000,000 and increased

I earnings per share 5.08. The Operating Companies entered into sale and
Depreciation expense for the nuclear units is based leaseback transactions in 1987 for the coal-fired Bruce

on the units of production method. In 1990, the Mansfield Generating Plant (Mansfield Plant) and
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) approved a Beaver Valley Unit 2 as discussed in Note 2 These
six year extension of the operating license for the transactions resulted in a net gain for the sale of
Davis Besse Nuclear Power Station (Davis Besse) Mansfield Plant and a net loss for the sale of Beaver -

The PUCO approved a change in the units of' Valley Unit 2, both of which were deferred The
production depreciation rate for Davis Besse effectwe Operating Companies are amortizing the apphcable
January 1,1990 which recognized the life extension deferred gain and loss over the terms of leases under

I This change reduced depreciation expense for 1990 by sale and teaseback agreements. The amortizations
-

$9,790,000 and increased eamings per share $ 04. along with the lease expense amounts are recorded as
Effective July 1988, the Operating Companies other operation and maintenance expense

began the extemal funding of future decommissioning
costs for their operating nuclear Units pursuant to a

INTEREST CHARGES
PUCO order. Cash contnbutions are made to the funds
on a straight line basis over the remaining hcensing Debt interest reported in the income Statement does
penod for each unit Amounts currently in rates are not include interest on nuclear fuel obkgations. Interest
based on past estimates of decommissioning costs for on nuclear fuel obhgations for fuel under construction
the Operating Companies of $122,000.000 in 1986 is capitahzed. See Note 5.
dollars for Davis Besse and $72,000,000 and Losses and gains reahzeo upon the reacquisition or
$63.000,000 in 1987 dollars for Perry Unit 1 and redemption of long-term debt are deferred, consistent
Beaver Valley Unit 2, respectively. Actual with the regulatory rate treatment. Such losses and
decommissioning costs are expected 13 exceed these gains are either amortized over the remainder of the
estimates it is expected that increases in the cost original hie of the debt issue retired or amortized over
estimates will be recoverable in rates resulting from the life of the new debt issue when the proceeds of a
future rate proceedings. The current lesel of expense new issue are used for the debt redemption The
being funded and recovered from customers over the amortizations are included in debt interest expense
remaining heensing periods of the units is
approximately $8,000,000 annualiy. The present
funding requirements for Beaver Valley Unit 2 also PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

satisfy a similar commitment made as part of the sale p
and leaseback transaction discussed tr$ Note 2 c-ost less any amounts ordered by the PUCO to be

wntten off included in the cost of construction are
FEDERAL INCOME TAXES items such as related payroll taxes, pensions, fringe

benefits, management and general overheads and
The financial statements reflect the hability method of allowance for funds used during construction
accounting for income taxes as a result of adopting a ( AFUDC). AFUDC represents the estimated
new standard for accounting for income taxes in 1988 composite debt and equity cost of funds used to
The liabihty method requires that our deferred tax finance construction This noncash allowance is
habihties be adjusted for subsequent tax rate changes credited to income, except for certain AFUDC for Perry
and that we record deferred taxes for all temporary Nuclear Power Plant Unit 2 (Perry Unit 2). See Note
differences between the book and tax bases of assets 3(c) The gross AFUDC rates averaged 10,8% in
and habihties. A portton of these temporary difierences 1990,11.2% in 1989 and 11.4% in 1988
relate to timing differences that the PUCO used to Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as
reduce poor years' tax expense for ratemaking incurred. Certain maintenance and repair expenses for
purposes whereby no deferred taxes were recorded. Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2 are being
Since the PVCO practice permits recovery of such deferred pursuant to the PUCO accounting orders
taxes from customers when they become payable, the discussed above. The cost of replacing plant and
net amount due from customers has been recorded as equipment is charged to the utikty plant accounts. The
a regulatory eset in deferred charges cost of property retired plus removal costs, afte'

For certain 3roperty, tne Operating Companies deducting any sa;vage value, is charged to the
received investment tax credits which have been accumulated provision for depreciation.
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MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL ANALYSIS camings by as much as $58 000.000, or $ 42 por
ar , in , an ss in s@se@M years.RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Overview depending on the performance of the units Inabihty to
obtain approval of the second request would reduce

The January 1989 PUCO rate orders which provided for earnings by as much as $36.000.000, or $ 26 per
three rate increases for the Operating Companics, as share, in 1991, and even more in subsequent years
discussed in Note 6, were designed to enable us to The Operahng Companies have agreed to use their
begin recovenng in rates the cost of, and earn a f air best efforts, such as these two requests for I
return on, our allowed investment in Beaver Valley Unit accounting orders, to avoid rate increases in the years '

2 and Perry Unit 1. The rate orders improved revenues immed,ately following 1991 Eventually, rate increases
and cash flow in 1989 and 1990 and are expected to will be necessary to recognize,the cost of our new
continue to improve them in 1991. However. as capital investment and the effect of inflahon
discussed more fully in the fourth and fif th paragraphs Annual sales growth is expected to average about
of Note 6, the phase.in plans were not designed to 2% for the next several years contingerI on future ;
improve earnings significantly because gains in economic events. Recognizing the hmitations imposed
revenues from the higher rates and assumed sales by these sales projectioris and competitive constraints
growth are initially offset by a corresponding reduction we will utilize our best efforts to minimize future rate
in the deferral of nuclear plant operating expenses and increases through maum Zing our cost reduction and
carrying charges and are subsequently offset by the quality of service efforts and exploring other innovative
amortization of such cost deterrals and carrying options We will concentrate our efforts on retaining
charges customers and adding new ones through innovative

Despite the positive effect tne new rates have on marketing and service in>tiatwos
,

revenues and cash liow and the relatively neutra: '

impact they have on earnings, we face a number of 1990 vs.1989
other factors which will exert a negative influence on Factors contnbuting to the 2 8% increase in 1990
earnings in 1991 and beyond These include inflation. operating revenues are as follows
the oce Tomic recession and competitive forces The

change in operat ng Revenues ($r7aYetlatter, coupled with a desire to encourage economic
Base Ra es a a Mscenancous $ 151000.000growth, has prompted the Operating Companies in sales volume ana m (s4 000 000)recent years to enter into contracts having reduced saies to onio go, son and Pennsyhania Power (32 000.000)

rates with certain large customers Competitive forces
$ 6s 000 000have also prompted Toledo Edison to offer a rate =

reduction package to residential and small commercial The major factor accounting for the increase in
customers as discussed in the eighth and ninth operating revenues was related to the January 1989
paragraphs of Note 6 Two other factors are having a rate orders for the Operating Companies The PUCO
negative influence on carnings First, the Operaung cpcoved annual rate increases for the Operating
Companies are currently recording depreciation on Companies of 9% effective in February 1989 and 7%
nuclear units at a higher level than that which is effective in February 1990 The associated revenue
reflected in rates because of the good performance of increase in 1990 was partially offset by reduced
the units over the last several years Second, with revenues resulting from a 2 9% decrease in total
.f s acihties placed in service af ter February kilowatt hour sales industnal sales decreased 2 8%

1988 and not included in rate base. the Operating because of the recession beginning in 1990
Companies are currently required to record interest Residential sales decreased 21% as seasonat
charges and depreciation as current expenses even temperatures were more moderate in companson to
though such items are not yet reflected in rates the poor year's temperatures, resulting in reduced

We are taking several steps to counter the adverse customer heating and coohnprelated demand
effects of the factors discussed above We are Commercial sales increased 0 3% as increased
implementing the management audit demand from new all electric office and retail space
recommendations discussed in the sixth paragraph of was offset by the effects of mild weather Other sales
Note 6 which are expected to reduce operahng activity decreased 22.3% pnmanly as a result of
expenses by about $100.000 000 annually We have Toledo Edison's municipal ubhty customers satisfying
already shared 50% of the e<pected savings with a greater portion of their power needs from other
customers by reducing the 1991 rate increases sources The increase in revenues was also parhally
granted under the 1989 rate orders However, offset by the loss of revenues related to the May 1989
continuing cost reduction efforts will be necessary to expiration of Cleveland Electnc s agreement to sell a
help offset the effect of inflation Also, the Operahng portion of its share of Perry Unit 1 capacity to Ohio
Companies are seeking PUCO approval to accrue Edison and Pennsylvania Power
nuclear plant depreciahon at a level which is more Operating expenses decreased 0 4% in 1990
closely abgned with the amount currently being Depreciation and amortaation expense decreased
recovered in rates by switching to the straight kne pnmarily because of lower depreciation rates used in
method We also will seek approval to accrue post in- 1990 for nonnuclear property and Davis Gesse
service interest carrying charges and defer attr butable to longer eshmated lives and because of
depreciation charges for facihties that are in serv:ce longer nuclear generating unit refueling and
but not yet recognsted in rates Inabihty to obtain maintenance outages in 1990 than in 1989 Federal
approval of the first accounting request would reduce income taxes decreased pomanty because of a
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decrease in pretax operating income These decreases Commerciat sales increased 3 9% as a result of
in operating expenses were partially offset by an continuing growth from new o'fice buildings and retad
increase in taxes, other than federal income taxes 4 outlets industnal sales decreased 21% poncipahy
resulting from higher property and gross receipts because of a 7% reduction in sales to large steel and
taxes, and by lower nuclear operating expense automotive customers Sales to other industna!
deferrais for Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2 customers increased 0 5% The decrease in revenues
pursuant to the January 1989 PUCO rate orders from sales to Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania Power was

Credits for carrytng charges recorded in the result of the May 1989 expiration of Cleveland
nonoperating income decreased in 1990 because a Electric s agreement to sell a portion of its share of
greater share of our investments and leasehold Perry Una 1 capacity
interests in Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2 were Operating expenses increased 8 4% in 1989. Lowe
recovered in rates The decrease in the federalincome deferrals of nuclear operating expense for Perry Unit 1
tax provision related to nonoperating income was the and Beaver Valley Unit 2 resulted in a $122 000.000
result of a decrease in prelax nonoperating income and increase in espense Fuel and purchased power
federal income tax adjustments of $37.522,000 expense increased largely because of the matching of
associated with previously aeferred investment tax expense with higher fuel cost recovery revenues
credits relating to the 1988 write off of nuclear plant discussed in the preceding parag'aph improved
Other income and deductions, net, decreased pomanly nuclear unit avadabahty enabled the Operating
because of less interest income in 1990 Companies to sell power to other utihties The excess

of revenues over cost is treated as a reduction inggg gggg purchased power e(pense which cushioned the
Factors contnbuting to the 13% increase in 1989 increase in fuel and purchased power expense for the
operating revenues are as follows year Depreciation expense increased. reficctive of the

increased generation from our nuclear units s!nceChange in Operahng Revenues i c casel

Base Rates and M,scenaneous $173 0o0 000 their depreciation is recorded based on units of-
88 000 000 productionDeferreo CWiP Revenues . . ,

(s2 000 000) Nonoperating income credits for AFUDC andSaies to Ohio Ed. son and Pennsyivania Power
ruei Cost Recovery Revenues 42.000 000
Sales Volume and Ma . 14 000 000 carrying Charges decreased in 1989 as a result of

$26s 000 000 placing investment in rate base pursuant to the rate
- orders Interest expense and preferred and preference

The January 1989 rate orders for the Operating dividend requirements decreased in 1989 because of
Companies were pomanly responsible for two major retirements and refinancings by the Operating
factors impacting thu increase in revenues The PUCO Companies
granted both companies 9% rate increases effective in
February 1989 The increase in revenues attnbutable EFFECT OF INFLATION
to deferred construction work in progress (CWlP)
revenues in 1989 resulted from the reduction in the Although the rate of inflation has cased in recent years,
amount of deferred credits for the mirror CWIP refund we are still affected by even modest inflation since the
obhgations to customers Fuel cost recovery revenues regulatory process introduces a time lag dunng which
increased in 1989 because of a significant nse in the increased costs of our labor matenals and services are
fuel cost recovery factors compared to 1988 The not reflected in rates and fully recovered Moreover,
lower 1988 factors recognized a greater amount of regulation allows only the recovery of historical costs
refunds to our customers ordered by the PUCO for of plant assets through depreciation even though the
certain replacement fuel and purchased power costs costs to replace these assets would substantially
collected from customers dunng a 1985-1986 Davis- exceed their histoncal costs in an inflationary economy
Besse outage Total kilowatt hour sales decreased Changes in fuel costs do not affect our resuus of
1.8% in 1989 The comparatively moderate summer operations since those costs are deferred until
weather in 1989 lowered sales because of reduced air reflected in the fuci C0st recovery factor included in
condihoning usage Res'dential sales decreased 16% customers' bdis

._

RETAINED EARNINGS CENTEhiOR ENERG f CO@DRRON AND SUBSIDIARIES

For thelears ended December 31.
1990 1989 1988

(lnou5dqds Or dOfWS)

Balance at Beginning of Year $ 613,774 $ 571882 $ 908 611
Additions

Net income (loss) . 264,459 266.886 (73.960)
Deductions

Common stock dividends . .. (222,482) (224 947) (259.022)
Other. primanly preferred stock redemption expenses of

subsidianes . (915) (47) (3.747)
Net increase (Decrease) .

41,062 41.692 1336 729)
Balance at End of Year . $ 654,836 $ 613 774 $ 571.882

The accompanying notes and summary of significant accounting poncies are an integra! part of this statement
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|NCOME STATEMENT cENTERtOR ENERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSOARIES

For the years ended December 31,
1990 1989 1988
(thousands of colws. eatept re sha'e amounts)

Operating Revenues $2,367,675 $2.302 436 $2.037.560, ,

Operating Expenses
Fuel and purchased power . 412,531 413.816 391.401
Other operation and maintenance - 862,738 860,138 865.632
Depreciation and amortization 251,640 280.918 264.824
Taxes, other than federalincome taxes 283,425 259.871 268,550
Phase in deferred operating expenses (50,940) (74.555) -

Pre-phase in deferred operating expenses. 7,629 7.932 (188 209)
Federal income taxes . 96,076 122.385 123 697

1,863,099 1.670.505 1.725.895
Operating income . 504,576 431.931 311.665

Nonoperating income
Allowance for equity funds used donng construction. 7,883 16.930 13.504.

Other income and deductions. net (11) 14,212 45.308
wnte off of nuclear costs. - - (534,355)
Phase in carrying charges . 205,085 299,159 -

Pre phase in carrying charges - - 372.155
Feaeralincome taxes - credit (expense) (12,948) (73,177) 131.254

200,009 257,124 27.866
Income Before Interest Charges 704,585 689.055 339 531

Interest Charges
Debt interest 384,278 369,481 378.292,. .

Allowance for borrowed funds used dunng construction. (5,993) (12.929) (6,137)
378,285 356.552 372.155

income (Loss) After Interest Charges 326,300 332.503 (32.624)
Preferred and preference dividend requirements of

subsidianos 61,841 65.617 69.489..

Income (Loss) Before Cumulative Effect of an
Accounting Change 264,459 266.886 (102.113).

Cumulative Effect on Prior Years (to December 31,1987)
of an Accounting Change for Unbilled Revenues (Net
of income Taxes of $18,729,000) . - - 28.153

Net income (Loss) $ 264,459
$ 266.88J $_,[73 960).

Average Number of Common Shares Outstanding
(thousands) . 138,885 140.468 140.778

_

Earnings (Loss) Per Common Share
Before cumulative effect of an accounting change. $ 1.90 $ 1.90 $ ( 73)
Cumulative effect of an accounting change. - -

__

20
Totat $ 1.90 $ 1.90 $. (53)

Dividends Declared Per Common Share . $ 1.60 $ 1 60 $ 1 84--
J

- -

._

|
The accompanying notes and summary of significant accounting pohcies are an integral part of this statement
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MANAGEMENT's FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

CAPITAL ROOURCES AND LIQUIDITY additional secunties under optiona! redemption
provisions See Notes 10(d) and (e) for informationWe continue to need cash for an ongoing program of
conceming knutations on the issuance of preferred and

constructing new facihties and modifying costing preference stock and debtfacihties to meet anticipated demand for electnc Our capital reqwrements wm increase af ter 1994 as
service, to comply with governmental regulations and

a result of the Clean Ad Act of 1990 (Clean Air Act)to improve the environment. Cash is also needed for Our future capital spend,rq wm depend on the
mandatory retirement of secunties Over the three. implementation strategy we choose to achieve
year period of 1988-1990, these construction and compliance with the new law Our prehminary
mandatory retirement needs totaled approximately eshmates for g"w expenditores to comply with the
$1,210.000,000 in addition, we exercised vanous Clean Air Act are in inc .ange of $400.000,000 to
options to redeem and purchase approomately $700,000 000 See Notn 3(b)
$720,000,000 of our secunties We expect to be able to raise cash as needed The

Dunng the 1988 1990 penod, Cleveland Electnc asailability of capital to meet our external financingand Toledo Edison issued $356,430,000 and needs however, depends upon such f actors as
$ 174,100,000, respectively, of first mortgage bonds, hnanciar market cond19ons and our credit ratingsand obtained $56,000,000 and $15,000,000. Current secunbes ratings for the Operating Companies
respectively, of term bank loans in 1989 and 1990 are as fohowsCleveland Electne also issued $550,000,000 of
secured medium term notes The Operating Sydg',d g
Companies utihzed their short term borrowing comorason sence

arrangements (explained in Note 11) which resulted in Cieveiand Elecinc
Cleveland Electne and Toledo Edison having r,,o mortgage bonas 808- Baa2

$87,110,000 and $23,200.000, respectively. of Prete"co stock es+ baa2

commercial paper outstanding at December 31,1990 loieco Edis s
Proceeds from these financings were used to pay our r,rg r.ortpy omos Bas- saa3

construction program costs, to repay portions of unsecureo notec BB+ eat

short term debt incurred to finance the construction pretened stack 00+ ba2

program, to retire, red (em and purchase outstanding
secunties, and for general corporate purposes

The Operating Companies were granted rate We beheve that the rate orders, coupled wdh
increases effective in 1989,1990 and 1991 pursuant to stnngent cost control, have given us a reasnnable
January 1989 PUCO rate orders See Note 6 for a opportunity to achieve financial results which should
discussion of those rate orders which provide for permit Centenor Energy to continue the current
specific levels of rate increases through 1991 quarterly common stock dividend of $ 40 per share
Although the rate orders required us to wnte off certain Nevertneless dividend action by our Board of Directors
assets in 1988 which lowered our camings base, our will continue to be decidcd on a quarter to quarter
current cash flow was not impaired Internally basis af ter the evaluation of financial results, potential

generated cash increased in 1989 and 1990 from the eaming capacity and cash flow A wnte off of our
1988 level as a result of the rate increases investment in Perry Unit 2, as discussed in Note 3(c).

Estimated cash requirements for our construction would not reduce our reta!ned earnings sufficiently to

program for 1991 1993 are $605.000,000 for impair our abihty to declare dividends and would not
Cleveland Electnc and $235,000,000 for Toledo affect our cash flow.
Edison in addition. Cleveland Electnc and Toledo The Tax Reform Act of 1986 (1986 Tax Act)
Edison will require $515,000.000 and $297,000.000, provided for a 34% income tax rate in 1988 and
respectively, for the mandatory redemption of debt and thereaf ter, the, repeal of the investment tax credit,
preferred stock dunng this period Cleveland Electnc scheduled reductions in investment tax credit
expects to finance extemally about 33% of its 1991 carryforwards, less f avorable depreciation rates. a new
construction and mandatory redemption requirements alternative minimum tax ( AMT) and other items
of approximately $267.000,000. About 75% of Toledo These changes had no significant cash flow impact in
Edison's requirements of approximately $177,000.000 1988 because we had a net operating loss for tax
in 1991 will be financed extemally. We expect to purposes However, the changes resulted in increased
finance externa!!y about 60% of our 1992 and 1993 tax payments and a reduction in cash flow donng
requirements. If economical, we may also redeem 1989 and 1990 because we were subject to the AYT

1

;
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| CASH Ftows ctstonion tornov connonwos ma suosmnies
For the years ended December 31
1990 1989 1988

(thouSirid5 Of dolld'$)
Cash Flows from Operating Activities (1)

Net Income (Loss) , , $ 264,459 $ 266 BB6 $ (73.960),

Adjustments to Reconcile Net income (Loss) to Cash from
Operating Activities

Depreciation and amortization 251,640 280.918 264 824
Deferred federal income taxes 142,190 181,240 (37.422)
Investment tax credits, nel (34,287) 1.179 (3,687)
Wnte.off of nuclear costs. - - 534 355
Deferred and unbilled revenues (60,792) (74 792) 23 842
Deterred fuel (11,843) 25.086 (54.601)
Carrying charges capitahzed. (205,085) (299.159) (372,155)
Leased nuclear fuel amortization 84,150 102.120 77.196
Deferred operating expenses. net (43,311) (66 623) (188.209).

Allowance for equity funds used dunng construction. (7,883) ( ik930) (13,504)
Amortization of reserve for Davis Besse refund obkgations to

customers . . (24,817) (41,118)-

Pension settlement gain. (40,966) - -,

Cumulative effect of an accounting change . - - (28,153)
Changes in amounts due from customers and others, net . (26,445) (13,486) 5,384
Changes in inventones. (29,015) (3.029) 10,283
Changes in accounts payable 63,610 (10.732) 73.765
Changes in working capital affecting operations . (24,913) 17.120 17,058
Other noncash items (10,772) (10.319) (8.510).

Total Adjustments , 46,278 87.776 259.348,. .

Net Cash from Operating Activities . 310,737 354.662 185.388
Cash Flows from Financing Activities (2)

Bank loans, commercial paper and other short term debt 109,888 29 (36 555)
Debt issues:

First moitgage bonds. 167,300 123,800 239.430
Secured medium term notes. 337,500 212.500 -

Term bank loans 31,000 40,000 -

Common stock issues 740 1.539-.

Reacquired common stock (25,601) (19,804) -

Matunties, redemptions and sinking funds . (395,287) (370,747) (384.178)
Nuclear fuel lease and trust obhgations (99,076) (86.589) (77.196)
Common stock dividends paid . (222,482) (224,947) (259.022),

Premiums, discounts and expenses (7,360) (2.622) 1 176
Net Cash from Financing Activities _(104,118) (327.640) (514.806)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities (2)
Cash apphed to construction .. (237,436) (223.881) 1313.157)
Interest capitahzed as allowance for borrowed funds used

.

during constructio" . (5,993) (12,929) (6 137)
Cash withdrawn from sale and ieaseback and other trusts - - 374.085
Other cash apphed . _ 13,055) (17.866) (7 351)(

Net Cash from Investing Activities . (256,484) _(254.676) 47.440
Net Change in Cash and Temporary Cash investments. _ (49,865) ,.1227 654) j281.978)2

Cash and Temporary Cash investments at Beginning of Year. ^ 103,143 330 797 612 775
Cash and Temporary Cash investments at End of Year $ 53@78 $_103 143 $_330197,_

(1) Interest paid was $375,000,000, $367,000,000 and $373,000.000 in 1990,1989 and 1988. respectively
Income taxes paid were $21.185.000. $9.058.000 and $76,534.000 in 1990,1989 and 1988, respectively

(2) Increases !n nuclear fuel and nuclear fuellease and trust obkgations in the Balance Sheet resulting from the
noncash capitalizations under nuclear fuel agreements are excluded from this statement

The accompanying notes and summary of significant accounting pohcies are an integral part of this statement
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BALANCE SHEET

I December 31.
1990 1989

(thousands of donrs)

ASSETS
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

S 8,648,888 $ 8.411,116
Utility plant in service .

Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization 2,056,244 1.831.767
,

6,592,644 6,579.349
268,386 288.225

Construction work in progress 865,149 869.048
Perry Unit 2

7,726,179 7,736,622
522,672 544,375

Nuclear fuel, net of amortization.
45,452 47,317

Other property, less accumulated depreciation .
8,294,303 8.328.314

CURRENT ASSETS 53,278 103,143
Cash and temporary cash investments.

242,761 216,316
Amounts due from customers and others, nel

80,866 78.718
Unbilled revenues . 108,758 83.322

.

Matenals and supplies, at average cost . .

52,578 48,999
Fossil fuel inventory, at average cost

218,444 207,635
Taxes appiicable to succeeding years

9,922 14,819
Other .

.

766,607 752.952

DEFERRED CHARGES
Amounts due from customers for future federat income taxes .

1,165,904 1,201,278

Unamortized loss from Beaver Valley Unit 2 sale 119,623 122,911

80,564 75,988
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt .

634,595 641,236
Carrying charges and operating expenses, pre phase in 629,744 373,714
Carrying charges and operating expenses, phase in . 202,895 170,154
Other .

2,833,325 2.585.281

.

$11,894,235 511.666.547
Total Assets .

The accompanying notes and summary of significant accounting pohcies are an integrat part of this statement.
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CENTERiOR ENERGY CORPORAllON AND SUB51DIARif 5

December 31
1990 1989

(thousanos of osars)
CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

CAPITALIZATION
Common shares, without par value gctated value of $189,460.000

and $191,710,000 for 1990 and 1989, respectively) -

180,000,000 authorized. 138,401.000 (excluding 2.511,000
shares in Treasury) and 139,792.000 (excluding 1,120,000
shares in Treasury) outstanding in 1990 and 1989, respectively $ 2,155,197 $ 2.180.798

Retained earnings . 654,836 613.774
Common stock equity 2,810,033 2.794.572

Preferred stock
With mandatory redemption provisions . 237,490 281,352
Without mandatory redemption provisions . 427,334 427,334

Long-term debt 3,729,237 3.533 656
7,204,094 7.036.914

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Refund obligations to customers - 23.779
Other, primarily nuclear fuel lease obligations . _ 508,694 557.789

508,694 581,568

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long term debt and preferred stock 214,138 217,706
Current portion of lease obligations . 114,943 101,057
Notes payable to banks and others. 110,094 206
Accounts payable , 311,713 248,103
Accrued taxes . . 323,716 329,440
Accrued interest 84,778 84,232
Dividends declared . 13,972 13.893
Accrued payroll and vacations . 28,555 27.692
Current portion of refund obligations to customers 23,888 58.752
Other . 7,386 22,072. ,,

1,233,183 1.103.153

DEFERRED CREDITS
Unamorttzed investment tax credits 336,136 381,925
Accumulated deferred federalincome taxes 1,730,954 1.622,458
Reserve for Perry Unit 2 allowance for funds used during

construction . 212,693 212.693
'

Unamortized gain from Bruce Mansfield Plant sale. 626,493 655.573
Other . 41,988 72 263

2,948,264 2.944.912
Totat Capitalization and Liabihties $11,894,235 $ 11,666.547

,

I

(Centenor Energy) F 11 (Contenor Energy)

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _____-_____ --



. - - - - -- -- - -- - - _ _ ~ _ _.

STATEMENT OF CUMULATIVE PREFERRED CENTERIOR ENERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAA!ES

ANo PREFERENCE stock
1990 Shares Current December 31.
Outstanding Call Pnce 1990 1989 '

****'""''O
CLEVELAND ELECTRIC

Without par value, 4,000,000 preferred shares authorized, and without par value,
3.000,000 preference shares authorized, none outstanding

Preferred, subject to mandatory redemption:
$ 7.35 Senes C 180,000 $ 101.00 $ 18,000 $ 19.000

85.00 Series E 30.000 1,034.43 30,000 33.000-

, ,,

75.00 Series F. , . 2.384 1,000.00 2,384 2,384

80080,00 Senes G - - -
,

14,244145 00 Series H - - -

145.00 Series i 13,779 - 13,779 17,717

113.50 Series K 10,000 - 10,000 10,000

Adjustable Senes M 500.000 103.00 49,000 49.000,

9.125 Series N , 750,000 106.08 73,968 73 968

197,131 220.113
Less Current maturitics 25,969 7.751

171,162 212.362

Preferred, not subject to mandatory redemption'
$ 7.40 Series A 500,000 101.00 50,000 50,000

, , ,

7.56 Series B 450,000 102.26 45,071 45,071

Adjustable Series L. 500,000 103.00 48,950 48,950
.

Remarketed Series P 750 100,000 00 73,313 73,313
,

217,334 217.334
TOLEDO EDISON

$100 par value,3,000,000 preferred shares authorized. $25 par value,
12,000,000 preferred shares authorized, and $25 par value,
5,000,000 preference shares authonzed, none outstanding

Preferred, subject to mandatory redemption:
$100 par $11.00, 34,825 101.00 3,483 4,480

9.375 150,100 103.95 15,010 16,675
,

25 par 2.81. , 2,000,000 26.87 50,000 50.000
, , .

68,493 71,155

Less: Current matunties 2,165 2,16(
66,328 - 68,o'LO

Preferred, not subject to mandatory redemption.
$100 par $ 4.25, 160,000 104.625 16,000 *6.000. ,

4 56. 50,000 101.00 5,000 5.000
.

4.25. 100.000 102.00 10,000 10 000, , ,

8.32, 100,000 102.46 10,000 10,'J00

7_76. 150,000 102.437 15,000 15.000
.

7.80. 150,000 101.65 15,000 -15.000
10.00, 190,000 101.00 19,000 19,000

25 par 2.21, , 1,000,000 25.90 25,000 25,000

2.365. 1,400.000 28.45 35,000 35.000
,

Senes A Adjustable 1,200,000 25.75 30,000- 30,000

Ser es B Adjustable 1;200.000 - 30,000 30.000. ,

210,0')0 210,000

CENTERIOR ENERGY
Without par.value. 5,000,000 preferred

shares authorized , - - - -

j
,

Total Preferred Stock, with Mandatory Redemption Provisions $23M90 $281,352

Total Preferred Stock, without Mandatory Redemption Provisions $427,334 $427.334

The accompanying notes and summary of significant accounting policies are an inte9,at part of this statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) PROPERTY OWNED WITH OTHER UTILITIES AND INVESTORS

- The Operating Companies own, as tenants in common with other utihties and those investors who are owner.
participants in various sale and leaseback transactions (Lessors), certain generating units as hsted below. Each
owner owns an undivided share in the entire unit. Each owner has the right to a percentage of the generating
capability of each unit equal to its ownership share. Each utikty owner is obhgated to pay for only its respective share
of the construction and operating costs. Each Lessor has leased its capacity rights to a utility which is obhgated to
pay for such Lessor's share of the construction and operating costs. The Operating Companies' share of the
operating expense of these generating units is included in the income Statement Property, plant and equipment at
December 31,1990 includes the following factlities owned by the Operating Companies as tenants in common with
other utihties and Lessors: ,

Owner-
in. Owner- ship Plant Construction

Semce ship Mega- Power in Work Accumulated
Generating Unit Date Share watts Source Semce in Progress Depreciation

in Service (thousands of dollars)
Seneca Pumped Storage. 1970 80 00% 305 Hydro $ 58 344 $ 554 $ 19 527.

East ake Unit 5 . . . . ..., 1972 68 80 411 Coal 154 589 1.699 -

Perry Unit I and Common Facilities . 1987 51 02 609 Nuclear 2.524249 10.902 257,825
Beaver Valley Unit 2 and Common

Facilities (Note 2) . 1987 26 12 214 Nuclear 1.350 451 8 797 139 075

Constructx>n Suspended (Note 3(c))-
Perry Unit 2. Uncertain 51.02 615 Nucles 865 149 --

,

$4 087 633 $887.101 $416 427

Depreciation for Eastlake Unit 5 has been accumulated with depreciable property for all generating units rather
than by specific generating unilS.

Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania Power purchased 80 megawatts of Cleveland Electric's capacity entitlement in
Perry Unit 1 from November 1987 through May 1989 Revenues from this transaction were $31,831,000 and
$84,068.000 in 1989 and 1988, respectively.

(2) UTILITY PLANT SALE AND LEASEBACK TRANSACTIONS

As a result of sale and leaseback transactions $70,300,000 in 1988 was recorded in a deferred
completed in 1987, the Operating Companies are co- charge account pursuant to PUCO accounting orders.
lessees of.18.26%.(150 megawatts) of Beaver Valley This deferred amount is being amortized to expense
Und 2 and 6 5% (51 megawatts), 45.9 % (358 over the hfe of the lease beginning in 1989 Additional
megawatts) and 44.38% (355 megawatts) of Units 1, rental expense amounts, which were not deferred but
2 and 3 of the Mansfield Plant, respectively, all for were charged to expense in 1988, were not signihcant.
terms of about 29% years The Operating Companies are responsible under

Future minimum lease payments under these these leases for paying all taxes, insurance premiums,
operating leases' at December 31, 1990 are operation and maintenance costs and all othe( similar
summanzed as follows: costs for their interests in the units sold and leased

back. The Operating Companies may incur additional
1**' ^ * " " ' costs in connection with capital improvements to the

muwese mars) units. The Operatin0 Companies have options to buy
1991- $ 170.000 the interests back at the end of the leases for the fair
|S ; |7 $ market value at that time or to renew the leases73

1994, 174 000 Additional lease provisions provide other purchase
1995. 174,000 options .along with conditions for mandatory
later Years . 4.171 000 termination of the leases.(and possible repurchase of
Total Future Minimum - the leasehold interests) for events of default. These

Lease Payments . $5 036 000 events of default include noncomphance with several
hnancial covenants affechng Centerior Energy and the

Semiannual lease payments conform with the payment Operating Companies contained in an agreement
schedule for each lease relating to a letter of credit issued in connection with

. Rental expense is accrued on a straight kne basis the sale and leaseback cf_ Beaver Valley Unit 2, as
over the terms of the leases The amounts recorded as amended in 1989. See Note 10(e).
rental expense for the Mansheid Plant leases were Toledo Edison is selhng 150 megawatts of its
$114,564,000 in both 1990 and 1989 and Beaver Valiey Unit 2 leased capacity entitlement to
$11 t,105,000 in 1988. Rental expense for the Beaver Cleveland Electric This sale commenced in November
Valley Unit 2 lease was $72,276,000 in both 1990 and 1988 and we anticipate that it will continue at least
1989. Rental expense for Beaver Valley Unit 2 of until 1998
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(3) CONSTRUCTION AND CONTINGENCIES (d) SUPERFUND SITES
The Comprehensive Environmental Resoonse,

(a) CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 as amended
The estimated cost of our construction program for the (Superfund) established programs addressing the
1991-1993 period is $900,000,000, including AFUDC cleanup of hazardous waste disposal sites, emergency
of $60,000,000 and excluding nuclear fuel preparedness and other issues. The Operating

Companies are aware of their potential involvement in
(b) CLEAN AIR LEGISLATION the cleanup of nine hazardous waste sites We beheve

The Clean Air Act will require, among other things, that the ultimate outcome of these matters will not have
a material adverse effect on our financial condition orsignificant reductions in the emission of sulfur dioude

and nitrogen oxides by fossil fueled electric results of operations. ,

generating units The Clean Air Act will require that
sulfur dioxide emissions be reduced in two ases over (4) NUCLEAR OPERATIONS AND
a ten year period. Our preliminary analysis nidicates CONTINGENCIES
that compliance with the Clean Air Act may require
additional aggregate capital expenditures in the range (a) OPERATING NUCLEAR UNITS
of $400,000.000 to $700,000,000 by the Operatin9 Our interests in nt. dear units may be impacted by
Companies and is expected to result in higher fuel activities or events beyond our control Operating
and operation and maintenance expenses nuclear generating units have expenenced unplanned

The aggregate rate increases needed to fund outages or extensions of scheduled outages because
comphance with the first of the two phases could be in of equipment problems or new regulatory
the range of 2% to 4% by the year 1999 Total requirements A major accident at a nuclear f acility
comphance costs of the Clean Air Act for both phases anywhere in the world could cause the NRC to hmit or
could result in aggregate rate increases in the range prohibit the operation, construction or licensing of any
of 7% to 8% by the yea 2004 Capital expenditures will nuclear unit if one of our nuclear units is taken out of
oe incurred af ter 1994. The financial impact is service for an extended penod of tne for any reason,
expected to be substantially greater on Cleveland including an accident at such unit or any other nuclear
Electnc than on Toledo Edison A more specific facility, we cannot predrct whether regulatory
comphance cost estimate will become available when authonties would impose unfavorable rate treatment
our comphance strategy is further developed such as taking our affected unit out of rate base. An

We beheve that Ohio law would permit the recovery extended outage of one of our nuclear units coupled
of compliance costs from customers in rates with unfavorable rate treatment could have a matenal

adese eM on ow Mamal posWon aM resuus of
(c) PERRY UNIT 2 operations
Perry Unit 2, including its share of the common

(b) NUCLEAR INSURANCEf acihties, is over 50% complete. Consuuction of Perry
Unit 2 was suspended in 1985 by the CAPCO The Pnce Anderson Act limits the liabikty of the owners

companies pending future consideration of vanous of a nuclear power plant to the amount provided by
options including resumption of full construction with e private insurance and an industry assessment plan in
revised estimated cost and completion date or the event of a nuclear incident at any unit in the
cancellation. No option may be implemented without United States resulting in losses in excess of the level
the approval of each of the CAPCO companies of pnvate insurance (currently $200,000,000), our
Duquesne, a 13 74% owner of Perry Unit 2, has maximum potential assessment under that plan
advised the Pennsylvania Pubhc Utility Commission (assuming the other CAPCO companies were to
that it will not agrep to resumption of construction of contribute their proporttonale share of any
Perry Unit 2 The NRO construction permit for Perry assessment) would be $129 257.000 (plus any
Unit 2 expires in November 1991 Cleveland Electnc. inflation adjustment) per incident, but is hmited to
the company resp 6nsible for the construction of Perry $19.540.000 per year for each nuclear incident
Unit 2. plans to apply for an extension of the The CAPCO companies have insurance coverage

construction permit poor to the expiration date Under for damage to property at Davis-Besse, Perry and
NRC regulations, this action will cause the Beaver Valley (including leased fuel and clean up
construction permit to remain in effect while the costs). Coverage amounted to $2.325.000,000 for
apphcation is pending. each site as of January 1.1991. (bmage to property

if Perry Unit 2 were to be canceled, then our nel could exceed the insurance coverage by a substantial

investment in Perry Unit 2 (less any tax saving) would amount. If it does, our share of such excess amount

have to be wntlen off. We estimate that such a wnte- could have a matenal adverse ehect on our financial
off, based on our investment in this unit as of condition and results of operations
December 31, 1990, would have been about We also have insurance coverage for the
$441,000.000, after taxes See Notes 10(d) and (e) incremental cost of any replacement power purchased
for a discussion of other potential consequences of (over the costs which would have been incurred had
such a wnte off the units been operating) af ter the occurrence of

Beginning in July 1985, Perry Unit 2 AFUDC was certain types of accidents at our nuclear units The !

credited to a deferred :ncome account until January 1 amounts of the coverage are 100% of the estimated
1988, when the practice was discontinued incremental cost per week dunng the 52 week owiod
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stcrting 21 weeks after an accident,67% of such Cleveland Electnc and $50,700,000 and $44.300,000,
estimate per week for the next 52 weeks and 33% of respectively, for Toledo Edison in 1991, the estimated
such estimate per week for the next 52 weeks. The annualized revenue increases resulting from the
cost and duration of replacement power could orders, as adjusted are $71,400.000 for Cleveland |
substantially exceed the insurance coverage. Electric and $18,600,000 for Toledo Edison before

giving effect to the rate reduction proposals discussed ,

(5) NUCLEAR FUEL below l
The January 1989 rate orders provided for the

The Operating Companies have inventones for nuclear permanent exclusion from rate base of a portion of the
fuel which should provide an adequate supply into the Operating Companies' combined investment in Perry l
mid 1990s. Substantial additional nuclear fuel must Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2 which resulted in a
be obtained to supply fuel for the remaining usefu lives write off of $454,000.000 ($300.000,000 af ter tax) in
of Davis Besse Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2. 1988 Since the orders effectively eliminated the
More nuclear fuel would be required if Perry Unit 2 Dossibility of the Operating Companies recovering
were completed their remaining investment in fou' nuclear construction

in 1989, existing nuclear fuel financing projects canceled in 1980 and recovering certain ;

arrangements for the Operating Companies were deferred expenses for Davis Besse, additional wnte- |
refinanced through leases from a special purpose offs totaling $80,000.000 ($49.000.000 af ter tax)

i

corporation. The total amount of financing currently were recorded in 1988, banging the total write ott of '

available under these lease arratigements is nuclear costs as a consequence of the orders to
.

$609,000,000 ($309.000,000 from intermediate term $534,000,000 ($349.000,000 after tax). |
notes and $300,000,000 from bank credit The phase in plans under the January 1989 rate '

arrangements), although financing b an amount up to orders were designed so that the three rate increases, ;

$900,000,000 is permitted The intermediate term coupled with then-projected sales growth, would
notes mature in the period 1993 1997. Beginning in provide revenues sufficient to recover all operating )1991, the bank credit arrangements are canceiable on expenses and provide a fair rate of return on the
two years' notice by the lenders. As of Cecember 31 Operating Companies' al: owed investments in Perry
1990, $547,000.000 of nuclear fuel was financed Unit I and Beaver Valley Unit 2 for ten years beginning
The Operating Companies severally lease their January 1,1989. In the early years of the plans, the !

,

respective portions of the nuclear fuel and are revenues were expected to be less than that required
obligated to pay for the fuel as it is consumed in a to recover operating expenses and provide a fair
reactor, The lease rates are based on vanous retum on investment Therefore, the amounts of
intermediate-term note rates, bank rates and operating expenses and return on investment not
commercial paper rates currently recovered are deferred and capitalized as

The amounts financed include nuclear fuelin the deferred charges Since the unrecovered investment
Davis Besse, Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2 will decline over the penod of the phase in plans
reactors with remaining lease payments of because of depreciation and federal income tax
$127,000,000, $46.000,000 and $59.000,000, benefits that result from the use of accelerated tax
respectively, as of December 31,1990. The nuclear depreciation, the amount of revenues required to

,lfuel amounts financed and capitalced also included provide a fair retum also declines. Beginning in the
interest charges incurred by the lessors amounting to sixth year, the revenue levels authonzed pursuant to
$33,000,000 in 1990, $44,000.000 in 1989 and the phase in plans were designed to be sufficient to
$41,000.000 in 1988 The estimated future lease recover that period's operating expenses, a fair return
amortization payments basedfon projected on the unrecovered investments, and amortization of
consumption are $112.000,000 n both 1991 and deferred operat:ng expenses and carrying charges
1992 $116,000.000 in 1993, $1%,000,000 in 1994 recorded dunng the earlier years of the plans All
and $99,000,000 in 1995. As these payments are phase in deferrals af ter December 31,1988 relating to
made, the amount of credit available to the lessor these two units will be 'ecovered by December 31,
becom9s available to finance additional nuclear fuel, 1998 Pursuant to such phase-in plans, the Operating
assuming the lessor's intermediatp; term notes and Companies deferred the following
bank credit arrangements continue to be outstanding: 1990 1999

o w sa ws v p es)

(6) REGULATORY MATTERS Defened Owating Emenses $ 50 940 $ N 555 I

On January 31,1989, the PUCO issued orders which Can Q na w
r C

gprovided for three annual rate increases for the Eqwty. 132 3o3 187 445
Operating Companies of approximately 9% 7% and

$205 085 $2991596% effective with balls rendered on and af ter February
1,1989,1990 and 1991, respectively The 6%
increase effective February 1.1991 has been reduced Under the January 1989 rate orders, the amount of
to 4 35% for Cleveland Electoc and 2 74% for Toledo deferred operating expenses and carrying charges
Edison as discussed belon scheduled to be recorded in 1991 through 1993 total

The annuahzed revenue increases in 1989 and $104,000.000.184 000 000 and $24,000.000.
1990 associated with the rate orders were respechvely The phase in plans were designed so that
$120.700.000 and $105.700,000, respect vely. for fluctuations in sales should not affect the level of
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eamings The orders accomplish this by ailowing the package to all incorporated communities in Toledo
Operating Companies to seek PUCO approval to Edison's serace area which are served exclusively by
adjust cost deferrals if actual revenues are higher or Toledo Edison on a retail basis The package cats for
lower than amounts projected in the orders The orders the ehmination of the 2.74% rate increase effecove
also provide for the adjustment of deferrais to reflect February 1,1991 for all residential ano small
50% of the net af ter tax savings in 1989 and 1990 commercial customers, a reduction in residential rates
identified by the management audit and approved by of 3% on March 1,1991 and a further residontial rate
the PUCO as discussed in the following paragraphs. No reduction of 1% on September 1.1991. Con,munities
change was made in the cost deferrals for 1989 The accepting the package must ag'ee to keep Toledo
Operating Companies deferred an additional Edison as their sole suppher of electocity for a penod of
$10.169,000 of carrying charges in 1990 and will five years The package also permits Toledo Edison to
request PUCO approval of the deferral adjust rates in those communities on February 1,

in connection with the 1989 orders, the Operating 1994 and February 1,1995 if inflation exceeds
Companies and the Service Company have specified levels or under emergency conditions. All
undergone a management aud;t to assure that ehgible communities in Toledo Edison's service area,
operation and maintenance expense savings are except the City of Toledo. have accepted the rate
maximized The audit was conducted under the reduction package
direction of an Audit Advisory Panel ( Audit Panel) Toledo Edson plans to request PUCO approval to
compnsed of representatives of Centenor Energy. the reduce rates to the same levels for the same customer
Ohio Office of Consumers' Counsel and the Industnal categones in the City of Toledo and the rest of its
Energy Consumers in Apol 1990, the Audit Panel service area If all areas now served by Toledo Edison
announced that it had identified potentia! annual receive the benefits of the lower rates, annuah2ed
savings in operating expenses in the amount of revenues will be reduced by about $17,000,000 The
$98.160.000 from 1989 budget ievels The amount of revenue reductions will not adversely affect the phase,
potential savir gs attnbutable to Cleveland Electnc is in plans as the decrease in revenues will be mitigated
55% ($53 988.000) and the amount attributable to by the cost reductions discussed above
Toledo Edisor' is 45% ( $44,172,000) . The Operating The Operating Companies have entered into an
Companies expect to begin reakzing most of the agreement with other members of the Audit Panel in
savings identified by the audit by the end of 1991 which the Operating Companies have agreed to use

Fifty percent of the savings identified by the Audit their best efforts to avoid rate increases in the years
Panel were used to reduce the 6% rate increase immediately following 1991
scheduled to go into effect on February 1,1991 for The 1989 orders also set nuclear performance
each of the Operating Companies As discussed standards through 1998. Beginning in 1991, the
previously, Cleveland Electnc rates increased 4 35% Operating Companies could be required to refund
and Toledo Edison rates increased 2.74% under this incremental replacement power costs if the standards
provision as approved by the PUCO in January 1991 are not met The Operating Companies do not beheve
The rate impaCl is different for the two companies any refund will be required for 1991 Fossil-fueled
because much of the savings will be achieved in areas power plant performance may not be raised as an issue
such as nuclear operations in which Toledo Edison in any rate proceed:ng before Fcbruary 1994 as ;ong
stands to achieve greater saving; relative to its size. as the Operating Companies acnieve a system wide

in a move to become more competitive in Northwect availabihty factor of at least 65% annually. This
Ohio. Toledo Edison has proposed a rate reduction standard was exceeded in 1989 and 1990

(7) FEDERAL INCOME TAX
Federa! income tax, computed by multiplying the income before taxes and preferred and preference dividend
requirements of subsidianes by the statutory rates,is reconcned to the amount of federat income tax recorded on the
books as follows

For tre yea's ended December 31

1990 1989 1988

(thousands of d'Alars)
Book income Before f ederaf income Tai $435 324 $529 065 $ 6 701

Tai on Book income at Statmon Rate $14 010 $ 179 542 $ 2.278
increase (Decrease) in Tai

Accelerated depreaabon 6 287 10 415 6.829
investmeni tan ved ts on ocanowed nuclear plant (37 522) - -

| Organaanon coMs - - 5 617
'

Taies other than federat income tares (12.116) (107) 2.090
Other items 4 365 5 712 ($ 642)

Total Federai income Ta= E nper'se $ 109_024 5i95 562 $ 11172
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Federal income tax expense is recorded in the income Statement as follows:
,

For the years ended December 31, |

1990 1989 1988

(thousands of dollars)
Operating Expenses

1 42.685 $ $1.869 $ 79520Current Tax Provision. . . . . . , . . . .... ,

Changes in Accumulated Deterred Federal income Tax
Accelerated depreciaton and amortization . 41,777 44.144 26.168
Attemative mirumum tan credit. (24,340) (12 874)
Sale and leaseback transacions and amorti2ation. 8617 4.348 13588
Property tax expense. (14 891) - (12,127)
Deterred CWIP revenues , 20,486 22.731 (8<453),

Deterred fuel costs. , 742 f4.384) 16227*
System development costs. 651 555 9.157
Davis Desse replacement power . - 9.191 1$291
Federalincome tai retum adjustments - - (19 621)
Reacquired debt costs 1,355 (1 250) 3,774.

Deferred operating expenses . 2.454 1.021 14,913
Net operating loss carrybrward. - - (2.545)
Other items . , . . 13 889 5254 (8.508)

investment Tax Credds , 2.651 1.780 (3 687). , ,

Tctal Charged to Dperating Expenses , 96 076 122 385 123 697

Nonoperating income |
Current Tax Provison. ..... ... ... .... (42,256) (39 341) (46,432)
Changes in Accumulated Deferred Federalincome Tan

Davis Besse replacement power . - - 5.724.

Wnte off of nuclear costs . (22,143) - (188.920)
AFUDC and carrying charges. 74.447 114.300 133 637.

Taxes, other than federal income lanes . - - 5.520
Net operating loss carryforward. - -- (36,831),

Other stems . 2 900 ( 1 = 782 ) (3 952)
Totaf Expense (Credd) to Non operating income . 12 948 73 177 (131.254)

FedeialIncome Tax included an Cumulative Effect of an
Accounhng Change for Unbilled Revenues . - - _ 18.729

Totai Federalincome Tau Expense , $109 024 $195 562 $ 11 172,

in 1988, a change was made in accounting for income taxes from the deferred to the liability method This
change did not impact net income as the additional deferred taxes recorded were off set by a regulatory asset on the
Balance Sheet.

Federalincome tax expense adjustments in 1990, associated with previously deferred investment tax credits
relating to the 1988 wnfe off of nuclear plant investments, decreased the net tax provision related to nonoperating
income Dy $37,522,000 and increased earnings per share by $.27.

The favorable resolution of an_ issue concerning the appropnate year to recognize a proferty tax deduction
resulted in an adjustment which reouced federal income tax expense in 1990 by $14,011,000 ($10,375.000 in the
fourth quarter) and increased earnings per share by $.10 ($.07 in the fourth quarter).

For tax purposes, net operating loss (NOL) carryforwards of approximately $74,627,000, $71,532,000 and
$327,852,000 were generated in 1990,1989 and 1988, respectively. The NOL carryforwards are available to reduce
future taxable income and will expire in 2003 through 2005. The 34% tax effect of the NOLs generated in 1990
($25,373.000) and 1989 ($24,321,000) is included in the above table as a reduction to deferred federal income
tax relating to accelerated depreciation and amortization. The 34% tax effect of the NOL generated in 1988
($111,470,000) is included in the above table as reductions to deferred federalincome tax relating to accelerated
depreciation and amortization ($72,094.000) and to deferred federalincome tax charged to operating expenses
($2,545,000) and to nonoperating income ($36.831,000). Future utilization of these tax NOL carryforwards
would result in recording the related deferred taxes.

Approximately $31,665,000 of unused general business tax credits are available to reduce future tax obligations.
The unused credits expire in varying amounts in 2001 through 2005. Utilization of these unused credits is limited by

_ provisions of the 1986 Tax Act and the level of future taxabla income to which such credits may be applied
The 1986 Tax Act provides for an AMT credit to be used to redua ?he regular tax to the AMT level should the ,

regular tax exceed the AMT AMT credits of $24.340,000 ana $12,874,000 were generated in 1990 and 1989.
respectively.
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(8) RETIREMENT INCOME PLANS AND OTHER
The settlement (discount) rate assumpt.on was

POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS
8 5% for December 31,1990 and 8% for December 31,
1989 The long-term rate of annual compensation

We sponsor noncontnbuting pension plans which cover increase assumption was 5% for both December 31
all employee groups The amount of retirement 1990 and December 31.1989 The long-term rate of
benefits generally depends upon the length of service retum on plan assets assumption was 8% in 1990 and
Under certain circumstances, benefits can begin as 1989
early as age 55. The plans also provide certain death. Plan assets consist pomanly ot investments in
medical and disabitity benefits Our funding policy is to common stock bonds, guarantecc, irwestment
comply with the Employee Retirement Income contracts, cash equivalent secanties and feat estate
Security Act of 1974 guidehnes The cost of postretirement medical benefits

Dunng 1990, we ofiered our second voluntary Early amounted to $6,500,000 in 1990, $5.000 000 in 1989
Retirement Opportunity Program (VEROP) Operating and $3,800 000 in 1988 Consistent with current
expenses for 1990 included $15.000.000 of pension ratemaking practices, these costs are recorded when
plan accruals to cover enhanced VEROP benefits paid
plus an additional $28 000,000 of pension costs for in December 1990 a new accounting standard for
VEROP benefits being pad to retirees from corporate postretirement benefits other than pensions was
funds The $28,000.000 is nct included in the pension issued This standard requires employers to accrue
data reported below Operating expenses for 1990 a!so the espected cost of such benefits danng the
included a credit of $41,000 (00 resulting from a employees' years of service The standard also
settlement of pension obligations through lump sum requires the recording of a cumulative transition
payments to a substantial number of VEROP retirees obkgation adjustment which can be recognized
Net pension and VEROP costs (credits) for 1988 immediately, subject to certain limitations, or amortized
through 1990 were composed of the following over the longer of 20 years or the average remaining
components service period of active employees expected to receive

benefits We are required to adopt the new standard
1990 1989 1986

no later than 1993 Although we have not completed an
(mmons of usa s) analysts to determine the efieCl of adopting the new

Penson Cods (Creads) standard we do not expect adoption to have a
Serwce cost for benet ts earned

danng the pened 5 15 $ 14 $ 12 matenal adverse oficct on our financial condition or
interest cost on proiected berdt results of operations because of expected future

otegaton 37 35 33 regulatory treatment Any habihties recorded pursuant
Actua! return on plan assets. (8) (73) (76) to the standard may be essentially otiset by regulatory
Net amortaaton and deferraf (521 13 19 assets to reflect anticipated future revenues associated

Net penson cred<ts (8) (1)) (12) with recovery through rates

VEROP cost 15 - 0

(9) GUARANTEES
settiement gain (41) - --

kh4) kh k 6) Under two long term coal purchase arrangements.
Net credds Cleveland Elecinc has guaranteed certain loan and== == ===

lease obhgations of two mining companies Toledo

The following table presents a reconcihation of the Edison is also a party to one of these guarantee

funded status of the plans at December 31.1990 and arrangements This arrangement requires payments to
the mining company for any actual out of pocket idle

1989 mine expenses (as advance payments for coal) whenDecemter 31
the mines are idle f or reasons beyond the Control of

3999 ,999
the mining company At December 31,1990, the

(mai.ons of dariars)
ponCipal amount of the mining companies' loan andActuaoat present value of bene 6t
lease obhgations guaranteed by the Operatingobiigatons

vested benetts $ 330 $ 328 Companies was $109.000.000
Nonveued benetts 24 J

Accumulated tenebt obhgaton 354 356
Ettect of tuiure compensaton ie<eis 72 117

Tota! projected beneM obbgaion 426 473

Pian assets a! rair maset value 653 761

Surplus o' plan assets over protected
benefit obhgaton 227 288

Unrecognaed net gain due to wanance
between assumpt ons and r,crience (68i (163)

Unrecognaed pror sevice cost 13 8

Transiton asset at Januarr1 1997
beng ama"aed over 19 yea's (12tH <141)

Net prepa,d i accrued ) DensK,n cou
inciuded c cee, dewed Sarans
(cred,ts ) on the Brance Sheet $ p $ ])
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(10) CAPITALIZATION outstanding opbons held by employees were as
IOU 0*8

(a) CAPITAL STOCK TRANSACTIONS 3978xeyimp,oye,
Shares sold, retired and purchased for treasury donng - sto open han

" " "the three years ended December 31,1990 are hsted in
gr,cn, gu,,,,n ,n0 ,tthe foHowing table'

3993 1999 iggg December 31
Shares 108 055 216,187 314 693(thousands of shares)

Co n $1 m Opt on Pnces . $ 14 09 to $14 09 to $14 09 to
Employee Savings han . - - 7 $20 73 $20 73 $20 73

Employee Purchase Pian . - 36 82
1978 Key Impicyee stock (c) EOUlTY DISTRIBUTION RESTRICTIONS* " * " ' ~ "

At December 31,1990; consondated retained eamingsTotai common Sim Saies - 53 110 were comprised almost entirely of the undistributedTreasury Shares (1.39i) ,1.082) (2)1

retained earnings of the Operating Companies
Net Change . (1 391) (1 029) 114 Substantially all of their retained earnings were

Cumulative Preferred and ava!lable for the declaration of dividends on their
Preference Otock oi Subsid. anes respective preferred and common shares All of their
Subrect to Mandatory common shares are held by Centenor Energy-
RMempton Any financing by an Operating Company of any of
Cv Eioctnc Retirements its nonubbty affikates requires PUCO authorization

unless the firianC:ng is made in ConneClion with$ 7 35 Senes c 1 0) (10) (10)1

transactions in the ordinary course of the companies88 00 Senes L (3) (3) (3)
75 00 Senos F . - (1) (14) pubhc utikties business operations in which one
80 00 Senes G . (1) (2) (5) company acts on behalf of another

145 00 Senes H . (14) (4) (4)
145 00 Senes i . (4) (4) i4) (d) CUMULATIVE PREFERRED AND

Preference PREFERENCE STOCK
$ 77 50 Senes 1 - (0) (7)

Toledo Edison Retirements Amounts to be paid for preferred stock which must be
Preferred redeemed during the next five years are $28 000.000
$100 par $1100. (10) (5) (5) in 1991, $18,000,000 in 1992 and $43,000,000 in

9 375 (17) t17) (17) each year 1993 through 1995
Tota! (59) (52) (69, The annua! mandatory redemption provisions are as

go||ow3--- c====

Cumulative Preferred Stoo of Annuai Mandatory
Subsid, anes Not Subject to PMe*Ph* P'NS'ons
Mandatory Redempton Sha'es Pnce
Toledo Edison Retaements "9'""'"9

Re d i S$25 par 3 47 - - (1 200)
Totai . _- _ _ - g_2_00) p,,,er,,o2.

_

IShares of common stock required for the Employee 88h$r)$f [ t 00
Savings Plan and the Employee Purchace Plan are % 75 00 Senes F. 2384' 1985 1.000
being acquired in the open market 145 00 Senes I . 1.969 1986 1.000

Centenor Enchoy began a program in 1989 to 113 50 Senes x 10 000 1991" i.000
purchase up to 3,000,000 shares of its common stock

.

Ad ustable Senes V . 100 000 1991 1003

at prevaikng pnces in the open market in the penod 4 9125 Senes N 150 000 IW3 100
between March 28,1989 and March 31,1991 As of 70'ma tason
December 31, 1990, 2,510,000 shares had been PrefenM

5'00Pd'3'yg 6[ y ,]purchased at a totp cost of $46198.000. Such shares
are being held as treasury shares

25 pr 2 81. 400 000 1993 25*

'"P'"''"""''"'"9''''"'*b*'""'""""'#"'*(b) COMMON SHARES RESERVED FOR ISSUE '' All outstanding shares to be redeemed June i 1991
Common shares reserved for issue under the Employee
Savings Plan and the Employee Purchase Plan were The annuahzed cumulative preferred dividend
3,176,727 and 21.448 shares, respectively, at requirement as ot December 31,1990 is $60,000.000.
December 31,1990 The preferred dividend rates on Cleveland Electnc's

Stock options to purchase unissued shares of Senes L and M and Toledo Edison's Senet A and 8
common stock under the 1978 Key Employee Stock fluctuate based on prevaikng interest rates, with the
Opt on Plan were granted at an exercise price of 100% dividend rates for these issues averaging 8 38%
of the fair market value at the date of the grant No 7 71% 9 06% and 9 84% respect vely, in 1990 The
additional opt ons may be granted The exercise paces dividend rate on Cleveland Electnc's Remarketed
of option shares purchased dunng the three years Senes P averaged 8 01% in 1990
ended December 31,1990 ranged from $14 09 to Under its articles of incorporation, Toledo Ed son
$ 17.41 per share Shares and pace ranges of cannot issue preferred stock unless certain earnings
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coverage requirements are met Based on earnings for 1992. $317.000.000 in 1993. $63.000,000 in 1994
the 12 months ended December 31,1990, Toledo and $292.000.000 in 1995
Edison could issue at December 31. 1990 in 1989 and 1990, Cleveland Electnc issued
approximately $7.500.000 of additional preferred stock $550,000.000 aggregate pnneipa! amount of secured
at an assumed dividend rate of 11% If Perry Unit 2 medium term notes with vanous maturities ranging
had been canceled and wntten off as of December 31 from 1993 to 1999 and annual interest rates ranging
1990, Toledo Edison would not have been permitted to from 8 95% to 9 8% The notes are secured by first
issue any additional preferred stock. See Note 3(c) mortgage bonds.
The issuance of additional preferred stock in the future Dunng 1990. Cleveland Electric arranged to refund
will depend on aamings for an/ 12 consecutive in 1992 $78.700.000 pnneipal amount of its First
months of the 15 months preceding the date of Mortgage Bonds 134% Senes due 2012, which are
issuance, the interest on a!!long tarm debt outstanding collateral recurity for pollution' control refunding bonds
and the dividends on all preferred stock issues issued by a pubt:0 authonty The authonty's bonds will
outstandin9 be refunded at the same time To effect the refund of

There are no restrictions on Cleveland Electne's its bonds, the authonty entered into a contract with two
ability to issue preferred or preference stock or Toledo nstitutions to deliver in 1992 $78.700.000 aggregate
Edison's ability to issue preference stock pnncipa! amount of its tax-enempt pollution contrcl

With respect to dividend and liquidation rights, bonds due December 1, 2013 with an interest rate of
each Operating Company's preferred stock is prior to 8% at a pnce of 97 496% for an effective interest cost
its preference stock and common stock, and each of 8 25% The authonty's bonds will be secured by
Operating Company's preference stock is pnor to its $78,700.000 poncipal amount of Cleveland Electoc's
common stock First Mortgage Bonds 8% Senes due 2013 B The

pr ceeds will be used to redeem the authonty's
(e) LONG TERM DEBT AND OT. ER outstanding bonds and refund the 13%% Senes FirstH

BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS Mortgage Bonds in July 1992. The PUCO authonzed
Long< term debt less current maturities, for the Cleveland Electne to record interest expense equal to
Operating Companies was as follows a blend of the higher rate on the outstanding bonds

Actual with the lower rate on the new bonds for an interest
~ December 31.

Year of Matunty Intere e 1990 1989 expense reduction of $1.000.000 in 1990 and
approximately $6.000.000 totalin 1991 and 1992

Onousanos of oolixs)
First mortgage bonds The mortgages of Cleveland Electnc and Toledo
1991 8 375% $ - $ 35.000 Edison constitute direct first liens on substantially all
1991 15 00 - 70.000 property owned and franchises held by them Excluded
1991 13 75 - 4.334 from the liens. among other things, are cash.
1992 15 25 20,000 20.000 secunties, accounts receivable. fuel, supplies and, in

40 4 the case of Toledo Edison, automotive equipment

1993 3 875 30.000 30 000 Additionai first mortgage bonds may be issued by

1993 8 55 50.000 50,000 Cleveland Electnc under its mortgage on the basis of

1993 13 75 4.334 4.334 bondable property additions, cash or subttitution for
1994 4 375 25.000 25 000 refundable first mortgage bonds The issutace of
1994 13 75 4.334 4.334 additional first mortgage bonds by Clevelan * Elemne
1995 10 125 --- 36.800 on the basis of property additions is hmited ~ two
1995 11 25 60.000 60.000 provisions of its mortgage. One relates to N amount
1995 13 75 4.334 4.334 of bondable property available and the other to

7 earnings coverage of interest on tne bonds Under the
more restnctive of these provisions (currently, the

1995 7 00 15 15

1996-2000 9 35 219.798 219.798 amount of bondable property available) Cleveland

2001 2005 9 08 194,135 194.135 Electoc would have been permitted to issue

2006 2010 9 08 323 650 323 650 approximately $369.000.000 of bonds based upon
2011 2015 9 38 448.435 533.435 available bondable property at December 31, 1990
2016 2020 8 92 760,180 592.880 Cleveland Electnc also would have been permitted to
2021 2023 . 8 09 322.100 322.100 issue approximately $159 000,000 of bonds based

2 511.384 2.575,218 upon refundable bonds at December 31.1990 If Perry
Term bank loans due Unit 2 had been canceled and wntten off as of

1992 1996 8 71 127,900 130 000 December 31,1990, Cleveland Electnc would have
Notes duc 1992 1999. 9 70 769,430 474.215 been permitted to issue approximately $20.000.000 of
Debentures due 1997. 11 25 125.000 125,000 bonds based upon available bondable property and

approximately $159.000.000 of bonds based upon
d e 992 9 64 190.860 221,250

~ refundable bonds at December 31.1990
Other - net - 4 663 7.973

The issuance of additional first mortgage bonds by
Tota! Long Term

Deot, -$3.729 237 $3 533 656
Toledo Edison also is limited by provoons in its
mortgage similar to those in Cleveland Electnc's

Long term debt matures dunng the next five years mortgage Under the more restnctive of these
as follows $186,000.000 in 1991, $220.000.000 in provisions (currentir the earnings coverage test).

,
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Toledo Edison would have been permitted to issue Short term borrowing capa:ity authonzed by the
approximately $177,000,000 of bonds based upon PUCO is $300,000,000 for Cleveland Electric and
available bondable property at December 31,1990 $ 150,000.000 for Toledo Edison The Operating
Toledo Edison also would have been permitted to issue Companies have been authorized by the PUCO to
approximately $56,000,000 of bonds based upon borrow from each other on a short term bas:s.
refundable bonds at December 31,1990. If Perry Unit Most borrowmg arrangements under the Operating
2 had been canceled and wntten off as of December Companies' short term bank lines of credit require a
31,1990, the amount of bonds which could have been fee of 0 25% per year to be paid on any unused portion
issued by Toledo Edison would not have changed of the lines of credit For those banks without fee

Certain unsecured loan agreements of Toledo requirements. the average daily cash balance in the
|

Edison contain covenants relating to capitalization bank accounts satisfied informal compensating
ratios, earnings coverage ratios and limitations on balance arrargements

,

secured financing other than through first mortgage At December 31,1990. Cleveland Eicctnc and
bonds or certain other transactions. An agreement Toledo Edison had $87,110,000 and $23.200.000,
relating to a letter of credit issued in connection with respectively, of commercial paper outstanding The
the sale and leaseback of Beaver Valley Unit 2 (as commercial paper was backed by at least an equal
amended in 1989) contains several linancial covenants amount of unused bank lines of cred>t for both
affecting Centenor Energy and the Operating Operating Companies
Companies Among these are covenants relating to The fee for the Service Company's lines of credit is
earnings coverage ratios and capitalization ratios 0 25% per year to be paid on any unused portion of its
Centenor Energy and the Operating Companies are in lines of credit.
compliance with these covenant provisions We No formal short term borrowing arrangements have
believe Centenor Energy and the Operating been established for Centenor Energy
Companies will continue to meet these covenants in
the event of a wnte off of the Operating Companies'
innstments in Perry Unit 2 barring unforeseen (12) CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING FOR UNBILLED
circumstances- REVENUES

(11) SHORT TERM BORROWING Pnor to 1988, revenues were recorded in the
ARRANGEMENTS accounting penod dunng which meters were read

Our bank credit arrangements at December 31,1990 Utility service rendered af ter monthly meter reading

were as follows. dates through the end of a calendar month (unbilled
revenues) became a part of operating revenues in theCleveland Toteco semce

Electnc Edisco Company
~

following month in January 1988, we 6dopted aTotat

(tnousands or ooliars) change in accounting for revenues in order to accrue
the estimated amount of unbilled revenuos at the endg%g

Credit . $152 000 575.550 $8 000 $235 550 of each month
e The adoption of this accounting method increased

There were no borrowings under these bank cred t 1988 not income $3,581,000 (net of $1.845.000 of
arrangements at December 31.1990 An additional income taxes) and earnings per share $ 03 before the
$5.000,000 line of credit is available to the Service cumulative effect on penods poor to January t.1988
Company under a $30,000.000 Cleveland E.lectnc line The cumulative effect of the change on the periods
of credit, if unused by Cleveland Electrd. The pnor to January 1,1988 was $28,153.000 (net of
$5.000,000 line of credit is included in the Cleveland $18.729,000 of income taxes), or $ 20 per share. and
Electnc total was incluaed in 1988 net income

:

|

|
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(13) QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

The following is a tabulation of the unaudited quarterly results of operations for the two years ended December 31,
1990.

Quarters Ended
March 31 June 30. Scot 30 Dec E

(thousands of dolia's. except per sha'e amounts)

1990
Operating Revenues . , $560,594 $577,505 $673.015 $556,561, ,

Operating income . $116,208 $ 86,782 $ 171.723 $129.863, , , ,

Net income . .
$ 50,509 $ 54,921 ,$ 99.749 $ 59.283

Average Common Shares (thousands) 139.486 138,980 138,610 138.441
Earnings Per Common Share $ 36 $ .40 $ .72 $ 43
Dividends Paid Per Common Share. $ .40 $ .40 $ 40 $ 40,

1989
,

| Operating Revenues ,, , $555.230 $577.303 $637,619 $532,284
Operating income $112,968 $129.708 $152.796 $ 36,459
Net income , $ 67,690 $ 77,807 $108.857 $ 12.532

l Average Common Shares (thousands) 140.829 140.752 140.391 139.990
Earnings Per Common Share $ .48 $ .55 $ .78 $ 09
Dividends Paid Per Common Share. , , $ .40 $ .40 $ 40 $ 40

Earnings for the quarter ended June 30.1990 were increased as a result of federal income tax expense
| adjustments associated with deferred investment tax credits relating to the 1988 wnte off of nuclear plant
I investments See Note 7. The adjustments increased quarterly earnings by $36.298.000, or $ 26 per share

Earnings for the quarter ended December 31,1990 were increased as a result of year end adjustments of
$25,790.000 to reduce depreciation expense for the year (see Summary of Significant Accounting Policies).
$10.169,000 to increase phase in carrying charges (see Note 6) and $10.375,000 to reduce federal income tax
expense (see Note 7). The total of these adjustments increased quarterly earnings by $35,000.000. or $ 25 per

j share.

|

|
|

|-
I

!
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!
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|
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FINANCIAi. AND STATISTICAL REVIEW
Op; rating Roycnuts (thoustnds of dollars)

Steet Tota:
T ota' Tota: Heaung Operahng

Year hesdentW Cornmerce industnal Other Retad Whcesa,e DectN & Gas Revenues

1990 $719 078 $668 910 $779 391 $189 754 $2 357133 $ 10 542 $2 367 676 8 $2 367 676-

1989. 685 735 616 902 746 534 204 769 2 253 940 dB 496 2 302 436 - 2 302 4E
1968. 637 329 537 861 675 584 84 524 1 935 298 102 262 2 037 560 - 2 037 560
1987. 629 663 531 682 Gb9 959 36 272 1 887 576 24 409 1 911 985 13 371 1 925 356
1986. 599 445 516 614 675 682 79 716 1 871 457 11 381 1 882 838 12 953 1 895 791

1980 394 872 301 513 461 624 53 633 1 211 642 36 966 12E8 608 22 047 1 270 655

Operating Expenses (thousands of dollars)
oiner

Fuei& Operaton Depreoaton Taies Phase in & F edora t ota!
Purenased & & Other Than Pre phase in income Operaung

Year Power Maintenance Amortaahan Fl1 Deferred Net Tames E spenses

1990. $412 531 $662 738 $251640 $283 425 $ (43 311) $ 96 076 $1863 099

1989. 413 816 860 138 280 918 259 871 (66 623) 122 385 1 870 505
1988. 391 401 865 632 264 824 268 550 (188 209) 123 697 1 725 895
1987. 470 466 642 594 214 421 207 521 (87 623) 105 912 1 553 291
1986. 522 281 550 874 141 009 194 925 - 138 181 1 547 270

1980. 490 659 280 722 90 621 112 83? - 64 950 1 039 784

income (Loss) (thousands of dollars)
Feoera! Incone

Other incorne income noss)
income & Tages- Betare After

Operai:ng AFUDC- Occuctons Carryog Cred,i interest Dett Af uDC- interes!
Year income Eouty Net Charges (Expense) Charges interest Debt Charpen

1990. $504 576 8 7 883 $ (11) $205 085 $(12 948) 8704 585 $384 278 8 ($ 993) $326 300

1989. 431 931 16 930 14 212 299 159 (73 177) 689 055 369 481 (12 929) 332 503
1983. 311 665 13 504 (489 047 )(a) 372 155 131 254 339 531 378 292 (6 137) (32 624)
1987. 372 065 299 308 (57 821) 39 599 121 122 774 273 435 042 (137 257) 476 488
1986 348 521 308 405 (8 108) - 116 422 765 240 406 465 (118 145) 476 920

1980. 230 871 69 316 8 484 - 27 180 335 85t 183 489 (40 199) 192 561

income (Loss) (thousands of dollars) Common Stock (dollars per share & *4)
Income
(Losst
Before Return on

Preterred & Cumuiahve Cumutawe Average A,erage
Preference Effect of an Ef'ect of an Net Shares Commen

Stock Account:ng Accountang income Outsianding(c) E amings Stock Dmdends Ehw
Year Dmdends Change Change (b) (Loso ( thousands ) noss)(c) E asty Declarec(c) vaiue(c )

1990 $61841 $ 264 459 $ - $264 459 138 885 $ 1.90 9.4% $ 1.60 $20.30

1989. 65 617 266 886 - 266 886 140 468 1 90 96 1 60 19 99
1988, 69 489 (102 113) 28 153 (73 960) 140 778 (053) (2 5) 1 84 19 68

1987- 86 t35 390 353 - 390 353 138 395 2 82 12 8 2 56 22 10

1986. 85 027 391 893 - 391 893 128 927 3 04 13 7 2 49 22 13

1980= 45 732 146 829 - 146 829 67 185 2 19 11 2 1 92 19 37

NOTE 1960 data is the result of combining and restating Cleveland Electnc and Totedo Edison data

(a) includes wr,te-off of nuclear costs in the amount of $534,355 000 in 1988

(b) in 1988 the Operating Compames adopted a change in the rnetnod of accounting for unbuted re,enues

(c) Outstanding shares for the penods poor to Apnl 29.1986 reflect the Cleveland Electnc 1 11 for one exchange ratto and the Toledo Edison cre-for--

one exchange ratio for Centenor Energy shares
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CENTERIOR ENERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSDARIES

Electric Sales (millions of KWH) Electric Customers (year 6nd) Residential Usage
Average Average

N Pindustrer r

Wholesae Otner Totar Rescental Cornreeretai & Other t ota! Customer KWH Customer
Year Resdental Commercial industrital n

1990. 8 466 8 tot 12 168 144 959 26 789 918 965 94 522 12 906 1 026 393 7 079 10.824 8765.93
.

1969 ... 6 806 6 830 12 520 429 996 27 581 914 020 93 833 12 763 1 020 616 7 295 10 08 737 58

1988. .. 6 920 6 577 12 793 863 946 28 099 909 102 92 132 12 305 1 013 619 7 462 9 21 690 06

1987.... 6 659 6 350 11 985 399 949 26 342 903 365 90 148 12 240 1 005 753 7 217 9 46 685 43

1986. .. 6 527 6 239 11 409 242 909 25 326 898 583 87 947 12 012 998 547 7 108 9 18 654 99

1980. . 6 434 5 431 11 227 1 630 826 25 548 882 987 83 602 11 460 978 049 7 til 6 16 437 98

Load (MW & %) Energy (millions of KWH) Fuel

Operable
eYCompany haw Pure sed FueiCost U

wne Pirak Capacity Load
Year of Peak Load Margan F actor Foss. Nuclear Totai Power Total Per KWH FWH

1990. 6 437 5 261 18.3% 63.8% 21 114 9 441 30 595 (1 926) 28 669 1.524 10 354

1989. 6 430 5 389 16 2 63 3 20 174 12 122 32 296 (2 7851 29 511 1 47 10 435

1988. 5525(d) 5673 (2 7) 60 8 21 576 7 805 29 381 920 30 301 1 59 10 410.

1987. 5 955 5 173 13 1 63 6 20 894 6 907 27 801 601 28 402 1 53 10 466

1986. 5199(d) 5021 34 63 0 . 22 739 24 22 763 4 552 27 315 1 79 10 292

1980. . 6 113 4 635 24.2 64 3 20 015 2 114 22 129 5 246 27 375 1 66 10 $19

investment (thousands of dollars)
Coristruction

Work in Total

Utahty Accumulated Progress Nucinar Property Utclity

Plant in Deprecetion & Net & Perry Fuesand Plant and Plant Total

Y ear Service Amortization Plani Urut 2 Other Eauspment Add > tons Assets

1990 . . . . . , S4 648 448 82 056 244 $6 592 644 81 133 535 8564 124 $8 294 303 $ 251312 $11894 235

1989.. 8 411 116 1 831 767 6 579 349 1 157 273 591 692 8 328 314 230 797 11 666 547

1988. . 8 143 673 1 569 304 6 574 369 1 222 732 643 087 8 440 188 343 143 11 573 098

1987. 8 388 114 1 324 446 7 063 668 1 007 707 656 350 8 727 725 947 921 11 349 836

1986. 4 639 542- 1 367 662 3 271 880 5 237 782 652 564 9 162 226 1 133 748 10 011 932

1980. 3 602 029 778 488 2 823 541 1 331 323 89 683(e) 4 244 547 633 999 4 827 944

* Capitalization (thousands of dollars & %)
P

Preferred & Preference Preferred Stock withemt
Stock with Mandatory Mandatory Redemphon

Year Cunmon Stock Equity Redemptiori Provisions Provissorts Lorg term Debt Totaf

1990. 82 810 033 - 39% $237 490 3% $427 334 6% $3 729 237 52% $7 204 094

-1989. 2 794 572 40 281 352 4 427 334 6 3 533 656 50 7 036 914

1988. 2 771 744 39 303 781 4 427 334 6 3 5516t4 51 7 054 473

1987. 3 109 060 41 343 985 4 457 334 6 3 718 249 49 7 628 628

1986 2 991 341 39 487 814 7 404 021 6 3 792 402 49 7 675 578

1980. 1 385 229 36 327 000 8 245 071 6 1 925 934 50 3 883 234

(d) Capacity data rettects catended generating urut outages for renovation and improvements

(e) Restated for effects of capitalization of nuclear fuellease and financing arrangements pursuant to Statement of Financia! Accounting Standards 71.
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REPORT OF |NDEPENDENT PusuC ACCOUNTANTS ARTHUR
ANDERSENTo the Sharo Owners of

The Cleveland Electric illuminating Company: kh>
We have audited the accompanying conschdated and 1989, and the results of their operations and their
balance sheet and consohdated statement of cash flows for each of the three years in the period
cumulative preferred and preference stock of The ended December 31,1990,in conformity with generally
Cleveland Electric illuminating Company (a wholly accepted accounting principles.
owned subsidiary of Centenor Energy Corporation) As discussed further in the Summary of Significant
and subsidiaries as of December 31,1990 and 1989, Accounting Pohcies and Notes 7 and 12 a change
and the related consohdated statements of income, was made in the methods of accounting for income
retained earnings and cash flows for each of the three taxes and unbilled revenues :n 1988, retroactive to
years in the penod ended December 31,1990. These January 1,1988.
financial statements and the schedules referred to As discussed further in Note 3(c), the future of
below are the responsibility of the Company's Perry Unit 2 is undecided Construction has been
management. Our responsibility is to express an suspended since July 1985 Vanous options are being
opinion on these financial statements and schedules considered, including resuming construction or
based on our audits. cancehng the unit. Management can give no

We conducted our audits in accordance with assurance when, if ever, Perry Unit 2 will go in service
generally accepted auditing standards. Those or whether the Company's investment in that unit and
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to a return thereon will ultimately be recovered
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an
financial statements are free of matenal misstatement. opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence whole. The schedules of The Cleveland Electric
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial liluminating Company and subsidianos hsted in the
statements An audit also includes assess:ng the index to Schedules are presented for purposes of

( accounting pnnciples used and sign'ficant estimates complying with the Secunties and Exchange
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall Commission's rules and are not part of the basic
financial statement presentation We bekeve that our financial statements. These schedules have been
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion subjected to the auditing procedures apphed in the

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to audits of the basic financial statements and, in our
above present fairly, in all matenal respects, the opinion, fairly state in all material respects the financial
financial position of The Cleveland Electric illuminating data required to be set forth therein in relation to the
Company and subsidianes as of December 31,1990 basic financial statements taken as a whole

Cleveland, Ohio
February 12,1991 Arthur Andersen & Co
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL nuclear fuel disposal costs are being recovereo tnrcupn
. .. the base rates.

The Cleveland Electric illuminating Company The Company defers the differences befeen
(Company) is an electric utility and a wholly owned actual fuel costs and estimated fuel costs ct.franby

'

subsidiary of Centerior Energy Corporation (Centenor being recovered from customers through the faei
Energy). The Company follows the Uniform System of factor. This matches fuel expenses with fuebrckted
Accounts prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory revenues.
Commission (FERC) and adopted by The Public
Utilities Comm ssion of Ohio (PUCO). The financial PRE PHASE IN DEFERRALS OF OPERATWGstatements include the accounts of the Company s

EXPENSES AND CARRYING' CHARGES
.

wholly owned subsidiaries, which in the aggregate are
not matenal The PUCO authorized the Company to record 65 ,

The Company is a member of the Central Area deferred charges, operating expenses (inclucing lease
Power Coordination Group (CAPCO). Other members payments. depreciation and taxes) and mtecest
include The Toledo Edison Company (Toledo Edison). carrying charges fo* Beaver Vauey Power Stabon Unit
Duquesne Ught Company (Duquesne), Ohio Edison 2 (Beaver Valley Unit 2) from its commercialon.

",

Company (Ohio Edison) and Pennsylvania Power service date in November 1987 through December
Company (Pennsylvania Power). The members have 1988 After the PUCO determined that Perry Nuclear

i constructed and operate generation and transmission Power Plant Unit 1 (Perry Unit 1) was considered
facilities for the use of the CAPCO companies Toledo "used and useful" in May 1987 for regulatory
Edison is also a wholly owned subsid;ary of Centerior purposes, the PUCO authorized the Company to ceter
Energy. operating expenses (including depreciation and

taxes) for Perry Unit 1 from June 1987 through
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS December 1987, when these costs began to be

recovered in rates. The PUCO also authonzed the
Operating revenues, operating expenses and interest deferral of interest and equity carrying charges,
charges include those amounts for transactions with exclusive of those associated with operating expenses,
affiliated companies in the ordinary course of business for Perry Unit 1 from June 1987 inrough December
operations. 1987 and the deferral of only interest carrying charges

The Company's transactions with Toledo Edison are from January 1988 through Dece nber 1988 The ,

pnmanly for interchange power, transmission hne amounts deferred for Perry Unit 1 pursuant to these
; rentals and jointly owned power plant operations and PUCO accounting orders were included in property,

| construction. See Notes 1 and 2. plant and equipment through the commercial in service ,

Centenor Service Company (Service Company), date in November 1987. Subsequent to that date,
the third wholly owneo subsidiary of Centerior Energy, amounts deferred for Perrt Unit 1 were recorded as
provides, .at cost, management, financial. deferred charges Amortization of these Beaver Valley
administrative, engineenng, legal and other services to Unit 2 and Perry Unit 1 deferrals (called pre phase in
the. Company and other affikated companies. The deferrals) began in January 1989 in accordance with
Service Company billed the Company $106,000,000, the January 1989 PUCO rate order discussed in Note
$92,000,000 and $79.000,000 in 1990.1989 and' 6. The amortizations will continue over the hves of the
1988, respectively, for such services related property

REVENUES * PHASE IN DEFERRALS OF OPERATING
b

Customem are billed on a monthly cycle ba is for their
energy consumption based on rate schedules or As discussed in Note 6, the January 1989 PUCO rate
contracts authonzed by the PUCO. Effective January order for the Company included an approved rate
1, 1988, the Company changed its method of phase in plan for the Company's investments in Perry
accounting to accrue the estimated amount of unbilled Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2 On January 1.1989,

revenues (as defined in Note 12) at the end of each the Company began recording the deferrals of
month. operating expenses and interest and equity carrying

' A fuel factor is added to the base rates for electric charges on deferred rate based investment pursuai.! to
service This factor is designed to recover from tne phase in plan These deferrals (called phase in
customers the costs of fuel and most purchased deferrals) will be recovered by December 3t,1998
power. It is reviewed semiannually in a heanng before
the PUCO- DEPRECIATION AND AMORTlZATION

| The cost of property, plant and equipment, except for
I FUEL EXPENSE
I the nuclear generating units, is depreciated over their

The cost of fossil fuelis charged to fuel expense based estimated usefu! lives on a straight line basis The
on inventory usage The cost of nuclear fuel, including annual straight line depreciatton provision expressed
an interest component, is charged to fuel expense as a percent of average depreciaole utikty plant in
based on the rate of consumption Estimated future service was 3 3% in 1990 and 3 9% in 1989 and 1988
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" The'1990 ratydeclined because of a change in depreciation exDense under the liability rnethoi See
Edepreciation rates attributable to longer estimated Note 7.
: lives for nonnuclear property. The PUCO approved this
change in depreciation rates effective January 1,1990

DEFERRED GAIN FROM*'whch reduced depreciation expense for 1990 by
$12 070,000 and increased earnings $9,000.000. SALE OF UTILITY PLANT

Depreciation expense for the nuclear units is based
on the units of production method. In 1990, the The Company entered mto a sale and laaseback

transaction in 1987 for the coal.hred Bruce MansfcidNuclear Regulatory Commission ;(NRC) approved a Generating Rant (Mansfield Phnt) as c;scussed insiwyear extension of the operating license for the
- Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station (Davis Besse). Note 2. The tramaction resultod in a net 9ain which
The PUCO approved a change in the uaits of. was defened The Company is amortizing the

: production depreciation rate for Davis Besse effective applicable deferred gun ov&the term of the leases

January 1,1990 which recognized _the life extension. under tho. sale and leaceback agreemer't. The

This change reduced depreciation expense for 1990 by amorh2 eon and the lease expense amount are
|

$5,960,000 and increased eamings $4,000,000. recocced as other-opration and mainten:nce axpense,

Effective July' 1988, the Company began the
extemal fundmg of future decommissioning costs for its INTEREST CHARGES
operating nuclear units pursuant to a PUCO order.
Cash contnbutions are made to- the funds on a Debt interest reperMd in the locome Statement daes
straight line basis over the remaining licensing penod not indude ;nterest on nt. clear fuel obligations. Interest
for each unit. Amounts currently in rates are based on on nuclear fue; obEgations for fuel under construction
past estimates of decommissioning costs for the is capitalized. See Note 5.

. Company of $63.000,000 in 1986 dollars for Davis. Losses and gains realized upon the reacquisition or
Besse and $44,000,000 and $35,000,000 in 1987 redemption of long4 term debt are deferred, consistent
dollars for Perry Unit I and Beaver Valley _ Unit 2, with the regulatory rate treatment. Such losses and

t respectively. Actual decommissioning costs are gains are either amortized over the remainder of the
_ expected to exceed these estimates. It ts expected 009'nal life of the debt issue retired or amortized over,

that increases in the cost estimates will be recoverat,le the life of the new debt issue when the proceeds of a,

in rates resulting from future rste proceedings The new issue are used for the debt redemption. The
_ curreat iciel of expense oeing funded and recovered amortizations are included in debt interest expense.
from customera over the remaining licensing periods of |
the units is approamately $4,000,000 annua!!y. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT '

FEDERAL INCOME TAXES Property, plant and cauipment are stated at onginal
_ . __

cost less any amounts ordered by the PUCO to be
The financial statements reflect the liability method of wntter off. Included in the cost of const.'uchon are
accounting for income taxes as a result of adopting a items such as related payroll taxes, pensions, fange
new standard for accounting for income taxes in 1988 benefits, management and generai overheads and
The . liability method requires that the Company's aHowance for funds used during construction
deferred tariiabilities be adjusted for subsequent tax ( AFUDC). AFUDC represents the estimated
rate changes and that the Company record deferred . composite debt and equity cost of funds used to
taxec for all_ temporary differences between the book finance construchon. This honcash allowance is

~

and tax bases of assets and liabilities. A portion of credited to income, except for certain AFUDC for Perry
~

thess- temporary differences . relate to timing . Nuclear Power Plant Unit 2 (Fe ry Unit 2). See Note
differences that the PUCO used to reduce poor years' 3(c). The gioss AFUDC rate wa: 10.48 % 10 91%
tax expense for ratemaking purposes whereby no and 11.23% in 19'0,1989 and 1988, respectivey '

- deferred' taxes were recorded. Smce tne PUCO Maimenace and repairs are charged to expense as -
practice permits recovery of such taxes from incurred Certain maintenarce and repar expensos for.

- custonwrs when they become payable, the net amount Wrry Unit 1 cod Beaver VSey Unit 3 are being
due from customers has been recordea as a reguiatory deferred perst ant to the PUCO accounting orders 4

asset in deferred charges. discussed above The cosi of retAacing plant and
For cetain property. the Company receiwu equipmot is cha:ged to rno et;i;ty plant accoums The

hvMtriert tar -redits wh'ch have been accounted im cost of croperty rebred 0;ug removal conk after
as dektred credits. The amort;;ation o' these deducting any sahage atus, is charged to th9 :
:nve.meY N credvs 's reported as s reductice. of accumulated provision for depreciation.

/

,

h
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. *
would reduce earnings by as much as 121.000 000 in

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 1991, and even more in subseauent yeat'

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS The Company has agreed to use its best effortr,
such as nese two reqwsts for accounhng cers. to

2 OveMew avoid rate increans in the years immed,ately following
The January 1989 PUCO rate order which provioed for 1991 Eventually, rate increases will be necessary to
three rate increases for the Company, as discussed in recognize the cost of our new capita! investment and
Note 6. was designed to enable us to begin the effect of inflation

, recovenng in rates the cost of. and earn a f air return Annual sales growth is capected to average about
- on, our allowed investment in Beaver Valley Unit 2 and 2% for the next several years, conungent on futu'e

Perry Unit 1. The rate order improved revenues and economic esents Recognaing the limitations imrosed
cash flow in 1989 and 1990 and is espected to by these sales projections and competNe constraints.
continue to improve them in 1991 However, at we will utihre oui Dest efforts *to minim ?e future fato

,

d$ cussed more fully in the fourth tind fif th paragraphs increases through maximizing our cost reduction and
of Note 6, the phase in plan was not designed to Quakty of service efforts and espionng other innovative
improve earnings significantly because gains in options We will concentrate our ettorts on retaining
revenues from the higher rates and assumed sales customers and adding new ones through innovatwe
growth are initially offset by a corresponding reduction ma'Leting and setvice initiativet

;

i in the deferral of nuclear plant operating crpenses and .

1990 vs.1989L carrying charges and are subseauentir offset by the
amortization of such cost deferrals and carrying Factors contributing to the 4% increase in 1990
cha'ges operating revenues are at follows

c$$Despite the positive effect the new rates have on Chaope m Orea ng kevenueso
.

revenues and cash flow and the relatively neutral oodod I 's
impact they have on earnings, we face a number of Sees voiome and W G5 000 000)
other factors which will ciert a negative influence on see, to 0% E de and Penn@ania Fuer i 32 ooc o00 )

(amings in 1991 and beyond These include inflation UTooo coo
= = = =the Current economic recession and Compthlive

forces The latter, coupled with a desire to encourage The major f actor accounting for the increase in=

econornc growth, has prompted the Company in operating revenues was related to tne January 1989
recent years to enter into contracts hsiving reduced rate order The PUCO approved annual rate increases
rates with certain large customers Two otner factors for the Company of 9% effectNe in February 1989 and
are having a negative influence on earnings First, the 7% effective in Februaf y 1990 The associated
Company is currently recording depreciation on revenue increase in 1990 was partially offset by
nuclear units at a higher level than that which is reduced revenues iesulting from a 21% accrease in
reflected in rates because of the good performance of total kilowatt hour sales Industrial sales decreased
the units over the last several years Second, with 2 6% because of the recession beginning in 1990
respect to f acihties plated in service af ter February Residential sales decreased 15% as seasonat
1988 and not included in rate base, the Company is temperatures were more moderate in companson to
currently required to record interest charges and the prior year , % *ratures, resulting in focuCed
depreciation as current expenses even though such customer heating anu cooling relateo demand
itcms are not 3ct reflected in rabs Commercial sCes increases. 9 5% as increased

We are taking several steps to Counter the adverse demand from new a!! clectne chs $ and retail space

effects of the f actors discussed above We are was offset by the effects of mild w6 'her The increase
implementing the management audit in revenues was also partially offset iy the loss of-

recommendations discutsed in the sixth paragraph of revenues related to the May 1989 en ration of the
Noto 6 which are espected to reduce Operating Company $ agreement tc sell a port in of its shafe of
cipenses by about $54 000.000 annually We have Perry Unit 1 capacity to Ohio Edists and Pennsylvania
already shared 50% of the espected savings with Power
customers by reducing the 1991 rate increase granted Ooerating expenses increased 0 2% in 1990
under the 1989 rate order However, conhnuing cost caused mainly by lower nuclear operating expense
reduction ettorts will be necessary to help otiset the deferra!s for Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Vancy Unit 2
ettect of inflation Also, the Company is sechng pursuant to the January 1989 PUCO rate order and by
PUCO approval to accrue nuclear plant depreciation at an increase in tames other than federat income taies.
a icvel which is more clo3ely abgned with the amount lesutting from higher property and grots receipts
currently being recovered in rates by switching to the taies These increases in operating expenses were
straight kne method The Company a!so will seek partially offset by a decrease in depreciabon and
approval to accrue post in service interest carrying amortizabon capense pomanly because of lower
charges and defer depreciation charges for facihties depreciation rates used in 1990 for nonnuclear
that are in service but not yet recogneed in rates property and Davis Besse attributable to longer
inabit ty to obtain approval of the first accounting estimated hves and because of longer nuclear
request would reduce camings by as much as generahng unit refuehng and mhintenance outages in

- 135 000.000 in 1991, and more or less in subsequent 1990 thn in 1989 Federal income taxes decreased
years depending on the performance of the units pomanly because of a decrease in pretat operat ng
Inabihty to obtain approval of the second request income
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Credits for carrying charges recorded in metals and automotive custor..ers Sales to other
nonoperahng income decreased in 1990 because a industnal customers increased 2 5% The decrease in

gecater share of our investments in Perry Unit 1 and revenues from sales to Ohio Edison and Penns Aania
Power was the result o the May 1989 empiration of therBeaver Valley Unit 2 were recovered in rates The

decreate in the federal income tax provision related to Company's agreement to seH a portion of its share of

nonoperating income was the result of a decrease in Perry Unit 1 capacity.

prelax nonoperating income and federal income tat Operating expenses increased 9 2% in 1989 Lo6er

adjustments of 518,712,000 associated with deferrals of nuclear operating e. pense for Perry Unit 1

previously deferred investment tax credits relahng to and Beaver valley Unit 2 resulted in a 150.000 000

the 1988 wnto off of nuclear plant Interest cipense acrease in empense Fuel and purchased power
increased in 1990 because of the higher level of debt expense increased largely because of the matching of

outstanding which was partially offset by refinancings espense with higher fuel cost recovery revenues
iJiscussed in the preceding paragraph improved

1989 vs.1988 nuclear unit availatWity enabled the Company to sell
Factors contnbuting to the 9 7% increase in 1989 power to other utilities The eicess of revenues over
operating revenues are as follows cost is treated as a reduction in purchased power

change in Operating twenues (t w ease) c$ pense which cushioned the increase in fuel and

Tse Ha!cs and Mxaawa lu 2 000 000 purchased power erpense for the year. Depreciation
oetenea cw nevenues . p 030 000 empense increased. reflective of the increased

LNi eNI Y) NC generation from the Company s nuclear units since

Sa+n to 0% i con and Penns Aania Power n? 000 000) their depreciation is recorded based on units-of.

$_i et _000_000 production

The January 1989 rate order for the Company was increased in 1989 because the phase in and pre.
primarily responsible for two major factors impacting phase-in carrying charges recorded in 1989 were
the increase in revenues The PUCO granted the greater than the pre-phase in carrymg charges
Company a 9% rate increase effective in February recorded in 1988. Interest cipense increased in 1989
1989 The increase in icvenues attnbutable to deferred because of the higher level of debt outstanding
construction work in progress (CWIP) revenues in Preferred and preference dividend requirements
1989 resulted from the reduction in the amount of decreased in 1989 because of stock redemptions
deferred credits for the mirror CWIP refunci obhgabons
to customers Fuel cost recovery revenues increased EFFECT OF INFLATION
in 1989 because of a significant nse in the fuel cost
recovery f actors compared to 1988 The lower 1988 Although the rate of inflation has eased in recent years,
f actors recognized a greater amount of refunds to we are still affected by even modest inflation since the

customers ordered by the PUCO for certain regulatory process introduces a time. lag during which

replacement fuel and purchased power costs collected increased costs of our labor, materials and services are

from customers dunng a 1985 1986 Davis Besse not reflected in rates and fully recovered Moreover,

outage Total kilowall-hour sales decreased 2 3% in regulation allows only the recovery of histoncat costs
1989 The comparahvely moderate summer weather in of plant assets through depreciation even though the

1989 lowered sahs because of reduced air costs to replace these assets would substantially

conditioning usage Residential sales decreased 13% exceed their historical costs in an inflabonary economy

Cvmmercial sales increased 4 2% as a result of Changes in fuel costs do not affect our resuits of
continuing growth from new OGice buildings and retail operations since thobe costs are deferred until
outlets. Industnal sales decreased 2 6% pnncipally rehected in the fuel cost recovery f actor inciended in

because of an 8 5% reduction in sales to large pnmary customers' bills

RET AINED EARNINGS Tm ettvtLAND ttreTRic uvuvTNa coupANv AND suosio Ams
For the years onded December 31,

1990 1989 1988
(mousands oi osa s)

Balance at Beginning of Year 5 507,375 5 459 709 $ 604 516

Additions 242,328 250 219 95 085
Net income ,,

Deductions
Dividends declared

Common stock (149,199) (16 t .662 ) (198.445)
Preferred stock . . (36,205) (40,769) (4t 203)

(124) (638)Preference stock ,.

-

Other, pomanly preferred stock redemption expenses . (740) 2 394

Net increase (Decrease) . 56284 47 666 (144 807)

Balance at End of Year . 4 563,559 $ 507 375 $ 459 709

The accumpany,ag notes and summary of significant accounting pohcies are an integral pa t of this statement
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|NCOME STATEMENT THE CLivtLAND tticinic ittuasAtiNo cowANr AND subsoAm s

For the stars ended December 31.
1990 1989 1988

(ihauuMg of 00ha'6)

Operating Revenues . $1655,844 $1.591662 $1451.578... .

Operating Expenses
Fuel and purchased power (1) . 377,082 38.4.543 307.014.

Other operation and maintenance 514,186 508.151 524 478
Deprociation and amortization , 175,654 193 279 189.721,

Taxes, other than federal income taxes 197,454 183.120 184.813
Phase in deferred operating expenses (33,960) (52.020) -.

Pre phase in deferred operating expenses. 3,948 3.888 (104.396)
Federat income taxes . 75,099 85 275 94 654. ..

,_h309 463 1.306 236 1.196.2942
Operating income . 346,381 285.426 255.284. , . .

Nonoperating income
Allowance for equity funds used during construction. 4,531 8.362 8.052
Other income and deductions, net 1,836 7 934 14.103. .

wnte off of nuclear costs. . . - - (257.400)
Phase in carrying charges . 161,598 216.851. . --

Pre phase in carrying charges 17.937 224,585. -

Federalincome taxes - credit (expense) (20,401) (55 699) 53 162
147,564 195 385 42.502

income Before Interest Charges . . . 493 945 480.811 297.786. 2

interest Charges
Debt interest 254,936 238.042 228.879. .. . .

Allowance for borrowed funds used dunng construction. _ _ (3,319) (7.450) (4.304)
251,617 230.592 224.575

income Before Cumulative Effect of an Accounting
Change . 242,328 250.219 73.211. . .. . .

Cumulative Effect on Prior Years (to December 31,1987)
of an Accounting Change for Unbilled Revenues (Net
of income Taxes of $14,552,000)

. -

21 87_4
-

Net income . 242,328 250.219 95.085

Preferred and Preference Dividend Requiremonts. _ A C92 40 227 42.506

Earnings Available for Common Stock $_ 205.646 ( 209,992 $_52 579.

(1) includes purchased power exper:se of $102.773,000 $104,127.000 and $31.774.000 in 1990,1989 and 1988.
respechvely, related to capacity purchases from Toledo Edison

lhe accompanying notes and summary of significant accounting policies are an integral part of this statement
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MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
CAPITAL RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

redemption requnements of approximately
N000 000 & eipm to tnance enternali, about

We conbnue to need cash for an ongoing program of 50% to 60% of our 1992 and 1993 requirements it
constructing new f acihties and mod,f ying eusting economical we may uso redeem adabonal secuntiesi
f acihties to meet anticipated demand for electne under epbonal redemption prov.5,ons See Notes
service. to compl> with governmental reguiabons and 10t c) and (d) f; interrnation con:erning hm:tabons
to improve the environment Cash is also needed for on the issuance of preferred and p eference stos and
mandatory rebrement of secunties Oser the three debt
year penod of 198B-1990 these construction and Ou capitat requirements M1 increase af ter 1994 asr

mandatory retirement needs totaled approximateF, a resuu of the Cican Air Act of 1990 (Clean Air Act)
$775 000 000 in adibon we esercised vanout Our future capttai speno ng wic depend on the
options to redeem and purchase approiimately 'mplementabon suategy we chxse to ame,e
1400 000.000 of our seenbes comphance with the new law See Note 3(b)

Dunng the 19BB-1990 penod the Company issued WO C'pect to be ab!c to ra:sc cash as necced The
5356,430 000 of hest mortgage bonds anc obtained a,adab'hty of capital to meet our estemai hnanc,ng
$56 000.000 of term bant loans in 1989 and 1990 needs howevet depends upon such factort as
the Company atso issued $550.000 000 of secured hnancial rnas et condsbons and our cred I rahngs
medium term notes The Company Ubiced its short- Cunent secunbes tabngs for the Company are as
term borrowing arrangements (espiained in Note 11) '040^5which resulted in the Company having 187110 000 c! W,daS M$
commercial paper and $ 17 000.000 in notes pa,able d,Z,$ 1, .T7to afbhates outstanding at December 31. 1990
Proceeds from these hnancings wefe used to par our p , y,W tem BBB- Bu[
construction program costs to repay portions of p.g.,g g y, bb4 t.aa

short term debt incurred to hnance the construction
program, to retitc, recoem and purchase outstanding
secunties and for general corporate purposes A wnte off of the Company 1 investment in Perry

The Company was granted rate increases effectrie Unit 2. as discussed in Note 3(c) would not reduce
in 1989 1990 and 1991 pursuant to the January 1989 retained earnings su'hciently to impair the Company s

PUCO rate oraer See Note 6 for a d>scussion of the abiht, to declare d videnas and wou!J not affect cash
rate order which provides for spec!hc leveis of rate flow

increases through 1991 Although the rate order The Tai Reform Act of 1986 (1986 las Act)
required us to wnic off certain assets in 1988 which provided for a 34% it'.come tai rate in 1968 and
lowered our camings base. Our current cash fion was thereaf ter. the repeal of the investment tan credit.

not impaired Internally generated cash increased in scheduied reductions in investment tan credit
1969 and 1990 from the i9BB Ievel as a result of the car > forwards less f avorable depreciation rates a new

a!!crnatn,e minimum tax ( AtAT ) and other itemsrate incitases
Eshmated cash requirements for 1991-1993 are These changes had no significant cash flow impact in

1605 000 000 for our construction prog am and 1968 because we had a net operating loss for tan
$515.000 000 for the mandatory redemption of debt purposes Howeser the Changes resuned in increased
and preferred stock We espect to hnance etternany tai payments and a reduction in cash flow during
about 33% of our 1991 construct on and mandatory 1989 and 1990 because we were subject to the At/T
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CASH FLOWS mt ettvtLee0 Ettemc uuwm cowMa Mc sunscets
For the years ended December 31,

_._1990 1989 1988
(th0VSOdl Of d3118'l)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities (1)
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8_242,328 $ 250.219 5 95.085. .. . ...

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Cash from Operating
Activities.

Depreciation and amortization . . . . . 175,654 193.279 189.731. .. . .

Deferred federalincome tates . . . . . 111,029 108.261 18.650investment tax credits, not (17,224) (58) (10.607)
*... .

Wnte off of nuclear costs.. 257.400-. . ... . . -

Deferred and unbilled revenues . . . . . . 36,134) (32.168) 9.200. .

Deterred fuel . . . . . . 11,410) 8.827 (33,908).... .. . .. ,

Carrying charges capitahred. . . . ( 61,598) (234.788) (224.585). .

Leased nuclear fuel amortization . 47,028 55.712 44.911. . .. . .

Deterred operating expenses, net (30,012) (48 132) (104.396). . ... ..

Allowance for equity funds used during construction. . (4,531) (8.362) (8.052).

Amortization of reserve for Davis Besse refund obkgations to
customers . . . . . (12.162) (20.341)-,, . ,. .

Pension settlement gain. . . . . . . (34,517) - -. ... . . .

Cumulative effect of an accounting change. - - (21.874). ... .

Changes in amounts due from customers and others, net . . . (16,878) (9.251) (7,967)
Changes in inventones. . . . . . . . (22,494) (4.919) 9.379.. .

Changes in accounts payable . . 39,051 (6.694) 45.601.. .. ..

Changes in working capital affecting operations. (5,195) 29.504 5.825. .

Other noncash items . , . (16,275) (16 216) (17.657). . .. .. . ..

Total Adjustments . . . . . . 14,494 22 834 131.310. , ,. .

Net Cash from Operating Activities . 256,822 273.053 226.395. ..

Cash Flows from Financing Activities (2)
Bank loans. commercial paper and other short term debt 86,688 29 (36.555)..

Notes payable to affikates . . . . . (157,200) 90.200 73,000. ... .... ....

Debt issues:
First mortgage bonds. . . 100,000 67,700 188,730. . .. .... . .

Secured medium term notes . . . . . . . . 337,500 212.500. . .. . . -

Term bank loans . . . . . . . 16,000 40 000. ... .. ,. . . ... ., , ... --

Equity contnbutions from parent . . (95)- -..... . ..

y Matunties, redemptions and sinking funds. (211,8101 (305.741) (162.411)... .

Nuclear fuel lease and truct obkgations . (56,129) (47.574) (44,911).. .. . .. .

Dividends paid . , , , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (185,851 ) (202.444) (241.422). ... . ,

Premiums, discounts and expenses (5,515) (1.697) (313). , . ,, , .. .. ....

Net Cash from Financing Activities (76,317) (147.027) (223.977). . ..

Cash Flows from investing Activities (2)
Cash apphed to construction (156,769) (158.585) (199.983).,..., , ... .. . .

Interest capitahzed as allowance for borrowed funds used
dunng construction . (3,319) (7.450) (4.304).... . .. . . . .

Loans to affikates (11,000)..... . . . . . .. ... . - -

Cash withdrawn from sale and leaseback and other trusts . 264.109- -

Other cash received (apphed) . (6,699) (7.298) 510.. ... . .. . ..

Net Cash from Investing Activities . (177,787) (173 333) 60 332... .

Net Change in Cash and Temporary Cash investments. 2,718 (47.307) 62.750.

Cash and Temporary Cash investments at Beginning of Year.. 28,330 75.637 12.887
Cash and Temporary Cash investments at End of Year 8 31,048 $ 28 330 $ 75.637.,

(1.) Interest paid was $244.000.000. $240.000.000 and $224.000.000 in 1990,1989 and 1988. respectively
income taxes paid were $18.589.000. $29.106.000 and $84.007.000 in 1990,1989 and 1988. respectively.

(2) Increases in nuclear fuel and nuclear fuellease and trust obhgations in the Balance Sheet resulting from the
noncash capitahzations under nuclear fuel agreements are excluded from this statement.

The accompanying notes and summary of significant accounting pohcies are an integral part of this statement.
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BALANCE SHEET

December 31
~ 1990 1989 |

Onouwe of oaiwu
ASSETS |

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT |

Utility plant in service . . . . . . . . . . 66,041,878 $ 5.878.825. .

Less. accumulated depreciation and amortization . 1,410,051 _1.264.570. . .

4,631,627 4.614.255
Construction work in progress . 176,232 203 639. . . . . ..

521,464 523.294Perry Unit 2 . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . .

6,328,523 5,341.188
Nuclect fue!. net of amortization. 300,824 309.18?. . . . . .

Other picperi/. less accumulated depreciation. ,, 43,428 45.192. . . . .

5172,775 5.695562
_ .

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and temporary cash investments. 31,048 28.330. . . . ...

Amounts due from customers and others, net 179,184 162.320, . , . . . .

Amounts due from atf.'eates. . . . . . . . . . 19,642 6,252
. . . . . . . .

Unbilled rt venues . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 60,700 55,193.. . . . , . . . .

Materials und supplies, at average cost . , 76,092 56.481. . .

Fossil fuel inventory, at average cost 37,000 34.117. . . . . . . . .

1' Taxes applicabic to succeeding years . . . . . . . . 155,069 145.668. . . .

Other..... . ... .... 6,926 9.312. . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . .
_

$65,561 497,673 '

DEFERRED CHARGES
Amounts due from customers for future federat income taxes . . 671,450 681,809
Unamortized toes on reacquired debt . . . . . . . 53,160 47,460..... . . . . . .

Carry,ng charges and operat:ng expenses, pre phase + 379,575 383 527
Carrying charges and operating expenses, phase in . . . . . . . 464,434 268.871
O t he r . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 138,202 95 503. . . . . . . . . . , . .

_

1,706,821 1.477,170

$1945157 $7 670 405Total Assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,

' The accompanying notes and summary of significant accounting polces are an integraf part of this statement

:
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THE CLLVILAND E LiC1RiC ILLUMINA1NG CCWANY AND $Ul@DiA8UE$

Decemtier 31.
1990 1989

(it,nowesv c a n

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

CAPITALIZATION
Common shares. without par value 105.000.000 authonzed.

79.591.000 outstanding in 1990 and 1989 $1,242,074 11.242.074
Other paid-in capital . 78,625 78,62$

. ,

Retained earnings . 563J59 507.375. .

Common stock equity 1,884,258 1.828 074.

Preferred stock:
With mandatory redemption provisions. 171,162 212,362

Without mandatory redemption provisions . 217,334 217.334
Long term debt . 2 63_1JL1 2.336 3791.

_4j04 665 4.594149
1

OTHER NONCURRENT LIASILITIES, onmanh nuclear fuellease
obligations 279,850 305 328. . . .

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long term debt and preferred stock 97,988 102.836
Current portion of lease otAgations . 64,554 56.577
Notes payable to banks and others. . 86,894 206.

Accounts payable . 177,963 138.912
Accounts and notes payable to affiliates 59,884 211.971.

Accrued tares . 225,666 233.531. .

Accrued interest . . 53,113 45.157
Dividends declared . 12,560 13.006.. ,

Accrued payroll and vacations 17,042 17,638

32.627Current portion of refund obkgations t) customert -

Other . 8,0_95 8.607

803 759 861.068

DEFERRED CREDITS
Unamortized investment tax credits 252,759 278.576
Accumulated deferred federal income taxes 1,159,199 1 057.189
Reserve for Perry Unit 2 allowance for funds used dunng

construction . 124,398 124.398. .

Unamortized gain from Bruce Manstield Plant sale. 389,658 408.268
Other. 30,869 41 429

1,956,883 1 909 860

Total Capitahzation and Liabilities $7J45,157 $_7 670 405

|
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| STATEMENT OF CUMULATWE THE CLEvtLAND ELICTRIC ILLVMINATING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARi$

PREFERRED AND PREFERENCE STOCK ;,

1990 Shares Current Decemte 31,
Outstanding Cali Pnce 1990 1989_

q (thoutaM5 Of dollars)
'

Without par value, 4.000.000 preferred shares authorized, and without par value.
3,000.000 preference shares authonzed, none outstanding i,

: Preferred, subject to mandatory redemption:
'

$ 7.35 Series C . . . . . . . . . . 180.000 $ 101 00 8.18,000 $ 19.000
88 00 Sones E. 30.000 1.034 43 30,000 33.000..

75 00 Senes F . . . . . . . . . . 2,384 1,000 00 2,344 2.384
80 00 Senes G . . . . . . . . . 800- - -

145.00 Series H 14,244- - -...... ...

145.00 Senes t 13.779 13,779 17,717-
3

. .. .....,

113 50 Senes K. . . . . . 10.000 10,000 10,000-..

Adjustable Senes M . . . . . . . . . 500.000 103 00 49,000 49.000
9.125 Series N . . . . . . . 750.000 106 08 73,968 73.968..

197,131 220.113
Less: Current matunties 25,969 7,751

Total Preferred Stock, with Mandatory 9edemption Provisions $171162 $212.3621 a
Preferred, not subject to mandatory redemp' ion:

$ 7.40 Senes A, . . . . . . . 690,000 101.00 $ $0,000 $ 50.000
7-.56 Series B. 450.000 102.26 45,071- 45,071.... . . .

Adjustable Senes L . . 500.000 103 00 44,960 48.950. , ,. .

4 Remarkeled Sancs P. . , , . . , , , , . 750 100.000 00 73,313 73.313
Total Preferred Stock, without Mandatory Redemption Provisions $217,334 g3J

The accompanying notes and summary of significant accounting policios are an integral part of this statement

.
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Note 8 To TNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) PROPERTY OWNED WITN OTNER UTILITIES AND INVESTORS
The Company owns, as a tenant in common with other utilities and those investors who are owner participants in

' garious sale and leaseback transactions (Lessors), certain generating units as lested below Each owner owns an
undivided share in the entire unit. Each owner has the nght to a percentage of the generating capability of each unit

,

equal to its ownership share Each utility owner is obligated to pay for only its respective share of the constructioni

and operating costs Each Lessor has leased its capacity nghts to a utility which is obligated to pay for such
: Lessor's share of the construction and operating costs The Company's shaft of the operating expense of these

generating units is included in the incomo Statement. Property, plant and equipment at December 31,1990 includes
the following facilities owned by the Company as a tenant in common with other utilities I!nd Lessors'

in- Ownership Plant Construction
Service Ownerthrp McDa Power in wo* Accu'nulated

Generating Urut Date Share natis Source Serwee in Prog,ess Depreaation

h Seroce (thousanos of calla's)
Seneca Pumped $torage. 1970 80 00% 305 Hydro 5 58344 $ 554 1 19 527.

Eastiske Unit 5 1972 68 80 411 Coat 154 589 1;599 -

Davis Besse . . . . . . , , . . . . . 1977 51 38 452 Nuclear 646 948 37.0$$ 13iB01.

Perry Unit 1 and Common Faciiites . 1987 31 11 371 Nuclear 1.606.310 5645 155 529
Beaver Vailey Unit 2 and Common

Facilihes (Note 2) . .. .... . 1987 24 47 201 Nucles' 1.168.653 5207 120 163

Construchon Sunended (Note 3tc)):
Perry Urut 2. Uncertain 31 11 375 Nuclear

_ _521 464 -
_

$.h.0, f.,.hN N0 0

Depreciation for Eastlake Unit 5 has been accumulated with depreciable property for all generating units rather
than by specific generating units,

Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania Power purchased 80 megawatts of the Company a capacity entitlement in Perry
Unit 1 from November 1987 through May 1989. Revenues from this transaction were $31.831.000 and $84,068.000
in 1989 and 1988, respectively.

(2) UTILITY PLANT SALE AND LEASEBACK TRANSACTIONS,

As a result of sale and leaseback transactions The Company and Toledo Edison are responsible
completed in 1987, the Company and Toledo Eoison under these leases for paying all taxes, insurance
are co lessees of 18.26% (150 megawatts) of Beaver premiums, operation and maintenance costs and alt
Valley Unit 2 and 6 5% ($1 megawatts),45 9% (358 other similar ecsts for their interests in the units sold
megawatts) and 44.38% (355 megawatts) of Units and leased back The Company and Toledo Edison
1,2 and 3 of the Mansfield Plant, respectively, all for may incur additional costs in connection with capital#

terms of about 29% years.
_

improvements to the units The Company and Toledo
As co lessee with Toledo Edison, the Company is Edison have options to buy the interests back at the

also obligated for Toledo Edison's lease payments if end of the leases for the fair market value at that time
Toledo Edison is unable to make its payments under or to renew the leases Additionallease provisions
the Mansfield Plant and Beaver Valley Unit 2 leases, provide other purchase options along with conditions
the Company would be obligated to make such for mandatory terminat:co of the leases (and possible
payments. No payments have been made on behalf of repurchase of the leasehold interests) for events of
Toledo Edison to date. def ault. These events of default include

Future minimum lease payments under these noncompliance with several f!nancial covenants
operating. leases at December 31,1990 are aftecting the Company, Toledo Edison and Centerior
summarized as follows: Energy contained in an agreement relating to a letter of

F e F do

-

e,or credit issued in connection with t10 sale andg,
leaseback of Beaver Valley Unit 2, eJ amended in

"" " '' " '" 1989. See Note 10(d)

$' $000 8Q Toledo Etan is selling 150 megawatts of its5
gg3

Beaver Valley Unit 2 leased capacity entitlement to the. igg 3 : 63 000 ttt000
'

1994. 63 000 11 t000 Company. This sale commenced in November 1988
1995. 63.000 111.000 and we anticipate that it will continue at least until
uter years .. $1579 000 $2.592.000 1998 Purchased power expense for this transaction
$*e'aNa*ymNI was $102,773,000, $104,127,000 and $ t8.533.000 in

s1.894 000 $3 i42 000
- 1990,1989 and 1988, respectively. In 1988, a portion

Semiannual lease payments conform with the payment - ($16,061,000) of the purchased power expense was
schedule for each lease. recorded in a deferred charge account pursuant to a

. Rental expense is accrued on a straight line basis PUCO accounting order. This amount is being.
over the terms of the leases The amounts recorded by amortized to expense over the life of the lease
the Company as rental expense for the Mansfield beginning in 1989. The future minimum lease payments
Plant leases were $70,008.000 in both 1990 and 1989 associated with Beaver Valley Unit 2 aggregate
and $68.010.000 in 1988, $1.936.000.000
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(3) CONSTRUCTION AND CONTINGENCIES Beginning in July 1905, Perry Unit 2 AFUDC was
credited to a deferred income account until January 1

(a) CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM 1988, when the practice was discontinued

The estimated cost of the Company's construction (d) SUPERFUND SITES
program for the 1991 1993 penod is $648,000.000.
including AFUDC of $43,000,000 and excluding The Comprehensive Environmental Response,
nuclear fuel Compensation and Liabihty Act of 1980 as amended

(Superfund) established programs addressing the
(b) CLEAN AIR LEGISLATION cleanuo of hazardous waste disposal sites, emergency

preparedness and other issues The Company is
The Clean Air Act will require, among other things, aware of its potentiat involvement in the cleanup of
significant reductions in the emission of sulfur dioude seven hazardous waste sites *We beheve that the
and nitrogen oudes by the Company's fossil-fueled ultimate outcome of these matters will not have a
electric generating units. The Clean Air Act will require material adverse effect on the Company's financial
that sulfur dioude emissions be reduced in two condition or results of operations
phases over a ten year period Centenor Energy's
preliminary analysis indicates that comphance with the
Clean Air Act may require additional aggregate capital (4) NUCLEAR OPERATIONS AND
expenditures by the Company af ter 1994 in the range CONTINGENCIES
of $370.000.000 to $665.000,000 Comphance also is
expected to result in somewhat higher fuel and (a) OPERATING NUCLEAR UNITS
operation and maintenance expenses in phase one and The Company's interests in nuclear units may be
even higher operation and maintenance expenses in impacted by activities or events beyond the
phase two (after 1999). Company's control Operating nuclear generating units

The aggregate ate increases needed to fund have expenenced unplanned outages or extensions of
comphance with the first of the two phases could be in scheduled outages because of equipment problems
the range of 2% to 4% by 1999 Total compliance or new regulatory requirements. A major accident at a
costs of the Clean Air Act for both phases could resu!! nuclear facihty anywhere in the world could cause the
in aggregate rate increases in the range of 7% to 8% NRC to hmit or prohibit the operation. construction or
by 2004. A more specific comphance cost estimate licensing of any nuclear unit if one of the Company's
will become available when Centenor Energy's nuclear units is taken out of service for an extended
comphance strategy for the Company and Toledo penod of time for any reason, including an accident at
Edison is further developed such unit or any other nuclear facihty, we cannot

We bekeve that Ohio law would permit the recovery predict whether regulatory authorities would impose
of comphance costs from customers in rate $ unfavorable rate treatment such as taking the

Company's affected unit out of rate base. An extended
(c) PERRY UNIT 2 outage of one of the Company's nuclear units coupled

acaW rak ham cod haw a mahalPerry Unit 2, including its share of the common
facihtts, is over 50% complete Censtruction of Perry adverse effect on the Company's hnancial position and

resuhs of cpmbons.Unit 2 was suspended in 1985 by the CAPCO
companies pending future consideration of vanous

(b) NUCLEAR INSURANCEoptions, including resumption of full construction with a
revised estimated cost and completion date or The Pnce. Anderson Act hmits the habihty of the owners
cancellation. No option may be implemented without of a nuclear power plant to the amount provided by
the approval of each of the CAPCO companies povate insurance and an industry assessment plan in
Duquesne, a 13 74% owner of Perry Unit 2, has the event of a nuclear incident at any unit in the
advised the Pennsylvania Pub'ic Utihty Commission United States resulting in losses in excess of the level
that it will not agree to resumption of Construction of of private insurance (currently $200,000.000) ihe
Perry Unit 2 The NRC construction permit for Perry Company's maomum potential assessment under that
Unit 2 expires in November 1991. The Company, which plan (assuming the other CAPCO companies were to
is responsible for 'he construction of Perry Unit 2, contribute their proportionate share of any
plans to apply for an extension of the construction assessment) would be $70 754 000 (plus any inflation
permit pnor to the expiration date. Under NRC adjustment) per incident, but is hmited to
regulations, this action will cause the construction $10.696.000 per year for each nuclear incident
permit to remain in ettect while the apphcation is The CAPCO companies have insurance coverage
pending for damage to property at Davis Besse, Perry and

if Perry Unit 2 were to be canceled, then the Beaver Valley (including leased fuel and cleamup
Company's net investment in Perry Unit 2 (less any tax costs) Coverage amounted to $2,325,000.000 for
saving) would have to be written off. We estimate that each she as of January 1,1991 Damage to property
such a wnte off, based on the Company s investment could exceed the insurance coverage by a substant:al
in this unit as of December 31,1990, would have been amount if it does the Company's share of such
about $268,000.000, af ter taxes See Note 10(d) for excess amount could have a matenal adverse effect on
a discussion of other potential consequences of such the Company's financial condition and results of
a wnte-off operations
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The Company also has insurance coverage for the and 1991, respectively. The 6% increase eif0Clive
incremental cost of any replacement power purchased February 1,1991 has been reduced to 4 35% as
(over the costs which would have been incurred had d!scussed below.
the units been operating) after the occurrence of The annualzed revenue increases in 1989 andi

certain types of accidents at the Company's nuclear 1990 associated with the rate order we'e
units. The amounts of the coverage are 100% of the $120,700,000 and $105,700,000, respectively in
estimated incremental cost per week donng the 52 1991, the estimated annuakzed revenue increase
week penod starting 21 weeks af ter an accident,67% resulting from the order, as adjusted, is $71,400.000
of such estimate per week for the next 52 weeks and The January 1989 rate order provided for the
33% of such estimate per week for the next 52 weeks. permanent exclusion from rate base of a portan of the

l The cost and duration of replacement power could Company's investment in Perry Unit 1 and Beaver
substantially exceoo the insurance coverage. Valley Unit 2 The exclusion rbsulted in a write off by

the Company of $212,000,000 ($140,000.000 after
(5) NUCLEAR FUEL tax) in 1988. Since the order effectively chminated the

possibikty of the Company recovenng its remainingThe Company has inventones for nuclear fuel which investment in four nuclear construchon projects
should provide an adequate suppiy into the mid 1990s canceled in 1980 and recover ng certain deferred
Substantial addihonal nuclear fuel must be obtained to expenses for Davis Besse, addit onal wnte offs totakng
supply fuel for the remaining usefullives of Davis- $45.000,000 ($28,000,000 after tax) were recorded
Besse, Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2 More by the Company in 1988, bonging the total write off of
nuclear fuel would be required if Perry Unit 2 were nuclear costs as a consequence of the order to
completed $2b7,000,000 ($168.000,000 after tax)

in 1989, existing nuclear fuel financing The phate in plan under the January 1989 rate
arrangements for the Company and To|edo Edison order was designed so that the three rate increases,
were refinanced through leases from a special purpose coupled with then projected sales growth, would
corporation The total amount of financing currently provide revenues sufficient to recover all operating
available under these lease arrangements is expenses and provide a fair rate of retum on the
$609,000,000 ($309,000,000 from intermediate 4 term Company's allowed investment in Perry Unit 1 andnotes and $300,000,000 from bank credit Beaver Valley Unit 2 for ten years beginning January 1,
arrangements), although financing in an amount up to 1989 in the early years of the plan, the revenues were

; $900.000,000 is permitted The intermediate term espected to be less than tnal required to recover
! notes mature in the period 1993 1997. Beginning in operating expenses and provide a fair return on

1991, the bank credit arrangements are cancelable on investment. Therefore, the amounts of operating
two years' notice by the lenders. As of December 31, expenses and return on investment not currently1990, $314,000,000 of nuclear fuel was financed for recovered are deferred and capitahzed as deferred

! the Company. The Company and Toledo Edison charges Since the unrecovered investment will dochne
severally lease their respective portions of the nuclear over the penod of the phase in plan because of

! fust and are obhgated to pay for the fuel as it is depreciation and federal income tax benefits that
consumed in a reactor. The lease rates are based on result from the use of accelerated tax depreciation, the
vanous intermediate term note rates, bank rates and amount of revenues required to provide a fair return
commercial paper rates. also dochnes Beginning in the sixth year, ttw revenue

The amounts financed for the Company include levels authonzed pursuant to the phase in plan were
nuclear fuel in the Davis Besse, Perry Unit I and designed to be sufficient to recover that penod's
Beaver Valley Unit 2 reactors with remaining lease operating expenses, a fair retum on the unrecovered
payments of $CS,000,000, $28,000,000 and investment, and amortization of deferred operatingi

'

$33,000,000, respectively, as of December 31,1990.
expenses and carrying charges recorded dunng theThe Company's nuclear fuel amounts financed and earker years of the plan All phase in deferrals after

espitak2ed also included interest charges incurred by December 31,1988 relahng to these two Units will bc,

| the lessors amounhng to $19,000,000 in 1990, recovered by December 31,1998 Pursuant to such
$25,000,000 in 1989 and $23.000,000 in 1988 The

phase in p!an, the Company deferred the following
ethmated future lease amothzation payments based

1990 1989on projected consumphon are $63.000,000 in both
1991 and 1992, $66.000,000 in 1993 $62,000,000 in %mwm

,

1994 and $56,000.000 in 1995 As these payments DM Opng Eenses 1 33 960 $ $2 020'

are made, the amount of credit available to the lessor Ca a Chages

j becomes available to finance additional nuclear fuel. Ecuty 110'177 135 754| assuming the lessor's intermediate. term notes and
$ 161,59B $016 85i| bank credit arrangements continue to be outstanding

(6) REGULATORY MATTERS Under the January 1989 rate order, the amount of
>

deferred operating expenses and carrying charges
On January 31.1989, the PUCO issued an order which scheduled to be recorded in 1991 through 1993 totalprovided for three annual rate increases for the $80,000,000, $51,000,000 and $9.000.000,
Company of approximately 9% 7% and 6% effective respectively. The phase in plan was designed so that
vtn bills rendered on and af ter February 1,1989.1990 fluctuations in sales should not affect the level of
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earnings. The order accomplishes this by allowing the potential savings attributable to the Company is 55%
Company to seek PUCO approval to adjust cost ( $53,988,000 ) . The Company expects to begin
deferrals if actual revenues are higher or lower than reali2ing most of the savings identified by the audit by
amounts projected in the order. The order also provides the end of 1991. |
for the adjustment of deferrals to reflect 50% of the net Fifty percent of the savings identified by the Aud t
after tax savings in 1989 and 1990 identified by the Panel were used to reduce the 6% rate increase
management audit and approved by the PUCO as scheduled to go into effect on February 1,1991 As
discussed in the following paragraphs. No change was discussed previously, the Company's rates increase]
made in the cost deferrals for 1989. The Company 4 35% under this provision as approved by the PUC)
deferred an additional $24,102.000 of carrying in January 1991.
charges in 1990 and will request PUCO approval of the The Company has entered into an agreement witn
deferral other members of the Audit Panel in which the

in connection with the Company's 1989 order and a Company has agreed to use its best efforts to avoid
similar order for Toledo Edison, the Company, Toledo rate increases in the years immediately following 1991
Edison and the Service Company have undergone a The 1980 cr-ter also sets nuclear performance
management audit to assure that operation and standards through 1998. Beginning in 1991, the l

maintenance expense savings are maximized The Company could be required to refund incremental
audit was conducted under the direction of an Audit replacement power costs if the standards are not met
Advisory Panel ( Audit Panel) comprised of We do not believe any refund will be required for the
representatives of Centerior Energy, the Ohio Office of Company for 1991. Foasil fueled power plant
Consumers' Counsel and the industrial Energy performance may not be raised as an issue in any rate
Consumers. In Apol 1990, the Audit Panel announced proceeding before February 1994 as long as the
that it had identified potential annual savings in Company and Toledo Edison achieve a system wide
operating expenses in the amount of $98,160.000 from availability factor of at least 65% annually This
Centerior Energy's 1989 budget level The amount of standard was exceeded in 1989 and 1990

(7) FEDERAL INCOME TAX
Federalincome tax, computed by multrplying income before taxes by the statutory rates. is reconciled to the amount
of federalincome tax recorded on the books as follows-

For the years ended December 31.

1990 1989 1988

(thousands of dJllars)
Book income Before Federal income las . $337 628 $ 391 193 $151 129

Tai on Book income at Statutory Rate. $114 802 $133 006 1 51.384
increase tDecrease) in Tar

Accelef ated depreciabon. 7,140 4.422 6 300
investment tax credits on disahowed nuclear piant . (18 712) - -

Organization costs . - - 3,343
Taies, othe< than federai income taxes (9.469) - (2 202)
Other items , 1 679 3546 (2 781)

Total Federaiincome Tau E pense $ 95 500 $140 974 $ 56 044
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FGderalincome tax expense is recorded in the income Statement as follows:

For the years ended Decemtier 31. I

1990 1989 _ 1988
(thoussnos of doliars) !

Operating Empenses- jCurrent Tax Provnion. ..... . ... ... .... .... $ 26 934 5 63 447 $ 82,766
Changes in Accumulated Deferred Federalincome Tax

Accelerated deprecaton and amortgation . 40.197 35 380 24 445
Attomative trwnimum tan credit. (18860) (34 874) -

, ..

Sale and leaseteck transactions and amortantion. 3 496 3 893 (1.175)Property tan expense . ,, (10,880) - (7,069)
Deterred CWIP revenues . 11.093 . 11,005 (4 122)Deferred fuel costs , 4 763 (3.155) 11.529 |

,

System development costs. 403 348 5.518 i

Davis Besse replacement power , 4.136 6 910 |
, -

Federal encome tax return adjustments - - (19 349) ,

Reacquired debt costs 1.887 (872) (672) IDeferred operating expenses , 1.458 2.289 10 874,

Other itema . . . . , 13,119 3 620 (4 200)
,,

Investment Tai Credits . 1489 58 (10 607), ,

Total Charged to Operating Expenses . 75 099 85 275 94 654
Nonoperating income

Current Tan Provision. , . . . . . . , ... .. .
..., (25.225) (31.298) (48.413)

Changes in Accumuisted Deferred Federalincome Tas.
Davis Besse replacement power . - - 3 015 )
Wnte.off of nuclear costa (11,986) - (91.643) 1

, ,

AFUDC and carrying charges. ... 57.612 87.641 80.923
Taxes, other than federal income taxes . - - 5.520
Other items . - (544) (2 564)

*

Total Expense (Credit) to Nonoperating income . 20 401 55 699 j53162)
Federalincome Tax included in Cumulatrve Effect of an

Accounting Change for Untxiled Revenues . - - 14 552
Total Federal income Tax Expense . 5 95.500 $140 974 $ $6.044,

The Company joins in the fihng of a consohdated federalincome tax return with its affikated companies The
method of tax allocation approximates a separate retum result for each company.

In 1988, a change was made in accounting for income taxes from the deferred to the habikty method This
change did not impact net income as the additional deferred taxes recorded were offset by a regulatory asset on the
Balance Sheet.

Federal income tax expense adjustments in 1990, associated with previously deferred investment tax credits
relating to the 1988 wnte off of nuclear plant investments, decreased the net tax provision related to nonoperating
income by $18,712,000.

The favorable resolution of an issue concerning the appropriate year to recognize a property tax deduction
resulted in an adjustment which reduced federal income tax expense in 1990 by $10,100.000 ($8.207.000 in the
fourth quarter).

For tax purposes, not operating loss (NOL) carryforwards of approximately $43,279,000, $47,448,000 and
$140.833,000 were generated in 1990,1989 and 1988, respectively. The NOL carryforwards are available to reduce
future taxable income and will expire in 2003 through 2005. The 34% tax effect of the NOLs generated in each year
($14,715,000, $16,132,000 and $47,884,000 in 1990,1989 and 1988, respectively) is included in the above
table as a reduction to deferred federalincome tax relating to accelerated depreciation and amortization. Future
utikzation of these tax NOL carryforwards would result in recording the related deferred taxes

Approximately $11,504,000 of unused general business tax credits are available to reduce future tax obkgations.
The unused credits expire in varying amounts in 2001 through 2005. Utikzation of these unused credits is kmited by
provisions of the 1986 Tax Act and the level of future taxable income to which such credits may be appbed

The 1986 Tax Act provides for an AMT credit to be used to reduce the regular tax to the AMT level should the
regutar tax exceed the AMT. AMT credits of $18,860,000 and $34,874,000 were generated in 1990 and 1989,
respectively.
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(8) RETIREMENT INCOME PLAN AND OTHER The settlement (discount) rate assumption was
POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS 8 5% for December 31,1990 and 8% for December 31,

1989 The long term rate of annual compensation
The Company and Service Company jointly sponsor a increase assumption was 5% for both December 31.
noncontributing pension plan which covers all 1990 and December 31,1989 The long. term rate of
employee groups The amount of retirement benef ts return on plan assets assumption was 8% in 1990 and
generally depends upon the length of seroce Under jggg.
certain circumstances, benefits can begin as early as Plan assets consist pnmanly of investments in
age 55. The plan also provides certain death. medical common stock, bonds, guaranteed investment i
and disabihty benefits The Company's and Service contracts. cash equwa!cnt secunties and real estate
Company's funding pohcy is to comply with the The cost of postretirement medical benef ts
Employee Retirement income Secunty Act of 1974 amounted to $4.100.000 in 1990, $2,900 000 in 1989
guidehnes and $2,200,000 in 1988. Cons: stent with current

Dunng 1990, the Company and Service Compani ralemaking practices, these costs are 'ecorded when
offered their second Voluntary Early Retirement paid
Opportunity Program (VEROP) Operating expenses in December 1990. a new accounting standard for
for both companies included $8.000.000 of pension postretirement benef ts other than pensions was
plan accruals to cover enhanced VEROP benefits plus issued This standard requires employers to accrue
an additional $20,000,000 of pension costs for VEROP the expected cost of such benefits dunng the
benefits being paid to retirees from both companies employees' years of service The standard also
corporate funds The $20.000.000 is not included in requires the recording of a cumulative transition
the pension data reported below Operating expenses obkgation adjustment which can be recognized
for 1990 for both companies also included a credit of immediately. subject to certain hmitations, or amortized

1

$36.000.000 resutung from a settlement of pension over the longer of 20 years or the average remaining ]obhgations through lump sum payments to a service penod of active employees expected to receive
substantial number of VEROP retirees Net pension and benefits The Company and Service Company are
VEROP costs (credits) for 1988 through 1990 for the required to adopt the new standard no later than 1993
plan were compnsed of the following components Although we have not Completed an analysis to

1990 1989 19'IB determine the effect of adopting the new standa'd we
(rMhons of dokarsi do not ex.pect adoption to have a material adverse

i Pension Costs (Credas) effect on the Company s f nancial condition or results of
ser ice cost for benetts earnedv operations because of expected future regulatory

dunng the renod . $ 10 $ 10 $ 8 treatment Any habihties recorded pursuant to the
int t cost on prorcted tenett

26 25 24 standard may be essentially offset by regulatory asseth
Actua! return on pian assets (6) (56) (58) to reflect anticipated future revenues associated with
Net amortvahon and deferral (41) 9 14 recovery through rates

I Net renson cred:ts t11) (12) t12)
VE ROP cost e - 4 (9) GUARANTEES
settlement gain (36) - -

Under two long. term coal purchase arrangements, the,

'

Net credIs $r39) $(12) y) Company has guaranteed certain loan and lease
The following table presents a reconcihahon of the obhgations of two mining companies One of these

funded status of the plan at December 31.1990 and arrangements also requires payments to the mining
1989' company for any actual out of pocket idle mine

December 3 t expenses (as advance payments for coal) when the
1993 1989 mines are idle for reasons beyond the Control of the
(mmons of ooiE mining company At December 31,1990, the pnncipal

Actuanai preseni vak'e of tener t amount of the mining companies' loan and iease
obhgabons obhgations guaranteed by the Company was
vested tenchis. $ 229 $ 236 $85.000.000
Nonvested tenetts 18 _2

Accumulated tenehl obagaton . 247 257
Eriect of future compensaten leveis . 50 84

Total projected tenuht Obhgabon 297 341

Plan assets at fair manet value . 502 587

Surpius of pian assets over projected
benehl obhgabon 20s 246

Unrecognized not gain dae 10 vanance
beteen assumpbons and esperence (68) ( 12h

Unre'.ogmzed poor seroce cost 6 3

Traarubon asset at Janua'y 1.1967
teng amo bzed over 19 years. (1031 (118)

Net prepaid pension cost ,$_ 42 {3
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(10) CAPlVALIZATION There are no restrictions on the Company s ability
to issa prekned r preference stock

(a) CAPITAL STOCK TRANSACTIONS With respect to dwidend and hquidation rights the
Prefened and preference stock shares retired during Company's prefened stock is pnot to its preference
the thtee years ended December 31,1990 are as stock and common stock, and its preference stock is
follows poor to its common stock

(tNwands os sha'es)
Muiatwe Preter ed and (d) LONG TERM DEBT AND OTHER

we,ence stock sutwct to BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
Mndator, Redemphon

Presened Long term debt less current matur ties, was as follows
1 7 35 Senes C (10) (10) (10) Ac bai

Decemtce 31
BB 00 Seres E (3) (3) (3) $ Q 3 9g 3 9p% g, gg,q
75 00 Senes F . - (1) t14)

sb3 00 icies G (1) (2) (5) (twsands o daiws)
145 00 Ser(s H . (14) t4) t4) F itst mortgage tionds
145 00 Senes I (4) (4) ia) 1991 8 375% $ - 1 35 000

'

ptein,ence 1991 13 75 - 4 334

5 77 SO benes t - i6) (7) 1992 15 25 du 000 20 000
- 1992 10 58 40 000 40 0001 tal . =13) =(3p =447) 1992 13 75 4 334 4 334

3

1993 3 875 30 000 30 000

(b) EOUlTY DISTRIBUTION RESTRICTIONS {h 8$ Sj oC) 5
, 3

At December 31,1990, consohdated retained earnings 1994 4 375 25 000 25 00J
were $563.559.000- The retained earnings were 1994 13 75 4 334 4 334
available for the declaration of dividends on the 1995 13 75 4 334 4 334
Company's pretened and common shares All of the 1995 7 00 720 720

Company's common shares are held by Centenor f
1

42 42ny financing by the Company of any of its
nonutility affiliates requires PUCO authorization unless 2006-2010 8 83 221 750 221.750
the hnanctng is made in connection with transactions 20112015 9 36 448 435 533 435
in the ordinary course of the Company's pubhc utitty 2016 2020 9 01 692.880 592 880
business operations in which one company acts on 2021 2023 8 22 174 300 174 300

~ .906 281 1.930 615behalf of another 1

Term bank loans due

(c) CUMULATIVE PREFERRED AND 1992-1996 . 6 70 114 400 130 000
PREFERENCE STOCK Notes due 1993 1999 9 32 550 000 212 500

Pollubon Control notes
Amounts to be paid for prefened stock which must be due 1992 2012 6 30 54 260 54 770
redeemed dunng the next five years are $26.000.000 other - net - 6.970 8 494
in 1991, $16 000.000 in 1992 and $31,000.000 in Totai Long Term
each year 1993 through 1995 Debt . 12 631 911 12 336 379

The annual mandatory redemption provisions are as
gotiows Long term debt matures dunng the next five years

sha es once as follows $72.000.000 in 1991,109.000,000 in
to se Beginnina Per 1992.1271,000.000 in 1993,142.000.000 in 1994

""**"*d '" E*'* and $206.000 000 in 1995
P*'e"cd in 1989 and 1990, the Company issued

se$ f 0$ I iy $550.000.000 aggregate poncipal amount of secured
* #0 "O 'OY975 00 Senes F . 2.384' 1985 1 000

from 1993 to 1999 and annual interest rates ranging145 00 senes i . t 9e9 iosc 1 000
i13 50 so.ws K 10 000 1991'' 1 000 from 8 95% to 9 8% The notes are secured by first
Aapsime sene$ v . 100 000 1991 100 mortgage bonds

9125 Senes N 150 000 1993 100 During 1990. the Company arranged to refund in
* Represents remaining shares to te redeemec March 1.1991 1992 578.700,000 pnncipal amount of its First

" Ali outstanding shares to to fedeemed June 1.1991 Mortgage Bonds 134% Senes due 2012, which are
collateral secunty for pollution control refunding bonds

The annuahzed cumulative preferred dwidend issued by a pubhc authority The authonty s bonds will
requirement as of December 31.1990 is $35,000.000 be refunded at the same time To effect the refund of

The prefened dividend rates on the Company s its bonds the authonty entered into a contract wi ht
Senes L and M fluctuate based on prevaihng interest two institutions to dehver in 1992 $78,700,000
rates, with the dwidend rates for these issues aggregate pnncipal amount of its tanenempt pollution
averaging 8 38% and 7 71% respectively. in 1990. The control bonds due December 1. 2013 with an interest i

dividend rate on Remark eted Senes P averaged 8 Ot% rate of 8% at a pnce of 97 496% for an effective
in 1990 interest cost of 8 25% The authonty s bonds will be
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secured by $78,700.000 pnncipal amount of the these covenants in the event of a wnte.ott of the
Company's First Mortgage Bonds, 8% Senes due Company's and Toledo Edison s investments in Perry
2013 B The proceeds will be used to rMeem the Unit 2, barring unforeseen circumstances
authonty's outstanding bonds and refund tha 134%
Senes First Mortgage Bonds in July 1992 The PUCO (11) SHORT TERM BORROWING
authonzed the Company to record interest expense 4pgggggggy7g
equal to a blend of the higher rate on the outstanding
bonds with the lower rate on the new bonds for an The Company had $152,000.000 of bank knes of credit
interest expense reduction of $1,000,000 in 1990 and arrangements at December 31,1990 This included a
approximately $6,000,000 total in 1991 and 1992 $30,000.000 kne of credit which provided a

The Company's mortgage constitutes a oirect first $5.000.000 kne of credit to be Available to the Service
lien on substantially all property owned and franchises Company if unused by the Company There were rv
held by the Company. Excluded from the hen, among borrowings under these bank Credit arratemen'., at
other things, are cash, securities, accounts receivable, December 31,1990
fuel and supphes, Short term borrowing capacity authori2ed by the

Additional first mortgage bondt may be issued by PUCO is $300,000.000 The Company and Toledo
the Company under its mortgage on the basis of Edison have been authonzed by the PUCO to borrow
bondable property additions, cash or substitution for from each other on a short term basis
refund;bie first mortgage bonds. The issuance of Most borrowing arrangements under the short term
additional first mortga0e bonds by the Company on the bank knes of credit require a fee of 0 25% per year to
basis of property additions is hmited by two provisions be paid on any unused portion of the knes of credit
of its mortgage One relates to the amount of For those banks without fee requirements. the average
bondable property avaitable and the other to earnings daily Cash balance in the bank accounts sat sfied
coverage of interest on the bonds Under the more informal compensating balance arrangements
restrictive of these provisions (currently. the amount of At December 31, 1990, the Company had
bondable property available), the Company would $87,110.000 of commercial paper outstanding The
have been permitted to issue appr 4imately commercial paper was backed by at least an equal
$369,000,000 of bonds based upon availabic amount of unused bank knes of credit
bondable property at December 31,1990 The
Capany also would have been permitted to issue (12) CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING FOR UNBILLEDapproximately $159,000,000 of bonds based upon REVENUES
refundable bonds at December 31,1990. If Perry Unit 2
had been canceled and wntien off as of December 31, Prior to 1988, revenues were f 0 corded in the
1990, the Company would have been permitted to accounting penod dunng which meters were read
issue approximately $20.000,000 of bonds based Utikty service rendered af ter monthly meter reading
upon available bondable property and approumately dates through the end of a calendar month (unbilled
$159,000.000 of bonds based upon refundabic bonds revenues) became a part of operating revenues in the
at December 31,1990 following month in January 1988, the Company

An agreement relahng to a letter of credit issued in adopted a change in accounting for revenues in order
connection with the sale and leaseback of Beaver to accrue the estimated amount of unbilled revenues
Valley Unit 2 (as amended in 1989) contairis several at the end of each month
financial covenants affecting the Company, Toledo The adoption of this accounting method increased
E6 son and Centenor Energy. Among these are 1988 net income $3.363.000 (net of $1,733.000 of
covenants relating to camings coverage rat os and income taxes) before the cumulative effect on periods
capilahzation ratios The Company, Toledo Edison and poor to January 1,1988 The cumulative effect of the
Centenor Energy are in comphance with these change on the periods poor to January 1,1988 was
covenant provisions We beheve the Company, Toledo $21,874,000 (net of $14.552.000 of income taxes)
Edison and Centenor Energy wdl continue to meet and was included in 1988 net income
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(13) OUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIOMS (UNAUDl1ED)

The followtng is a tabulation of the unaudited quarteriy results of operations foi the two years ended Deternber 31,
1990

cavin inun
ida':h 31 Jaw 30 berit 33 De; 31

(thaus.rgir, oi o,iews)
1990

Operating Revenues . 1380.110 $ 401850 $ 478 384 $ 389.494
Operating income 70 273 67.699 130.348 82.101,

Net income . 43 831 43 019 95 005 00 473
Earnings Available for Common Stock 34 260 33 082 80043 51.041

1989
Operating Revenues . $ 381836 $,401.7 72 $ 440 091 $ 359 904
Operating income 79 700 91ABC 111.372 2 802
Net income 71,113 03 273 89.500 20 273,

Entnings Availabio for Common SIM f,0 580 $2 761 70 729 10 910

Earnings for the quarter ended June 30,1990 were increated as a result of federal income tax empense
adjustments associated with deferred investment tax credits ie!aling to the 1988 write-off of nuclear plant
investments See Note 7 The adjustments increased quarterly earnings by 118 391.000

Earnings for the quartet ended December 31,1990 were increased as a result of year end adjustments of
$18.030,000 to reduce depreciation expense for the year (see Summary of Significant Accounting Policies),
$24.102 000 to increase phasean carrying charges (see Note 6) and $ 8 207.000 to reduce federalincome tai
esponse (see Note 7) The total of these adjustments iricreased Quarterly earnings by $37 000.000

t

-
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FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REVIEW'

Operat6ng Revenues (thousands of dollars)
i t us-

Total total Lii aw. (gratmp
; t ear tiesoenew _,commrew viaastes oise seeimo masse t iec x nwm; ssesenue,5

1990 .. 6496 168 64N 370 6643 818 4122 701 81 666 042 8 (168) 81 666 844 8- 81 666 844

i 1989. 469 803 452 911 519 854 117 020 1 559 788 31 674 1 591 662 - 1 591 662.

1988. 436 413 395 165 476 063 59 804 1 367 445 84 133 1 451 578 - 14t1578 I.

1987.. 428 786 389 297 470 861 12 322 1 301 266 9 378 1 310 644 13 371 1 324 015 ), ,,

; 1986,,,, 410 153 382 773 461 408 60 245 1 314 579 192 1 314'771 12 953 1 327 724
'

1980. 268 787 200 677 J23 764 25454 838 682 39 819 878 501 15 065 893 $66
i

,

Operating Expensas (thousands of dollars)
. Other

F ue' & Oge'sw DeGreciatgm Tases l'han m 4. f eders' icial
Puro*esed & 6 Otte than 8ae shake m income (gestmgg Power Maentenave Anrrtitation 5 ft De'e"ed Net Tames t agente6

its0 , 8377 082 8614 184 8176 664 8187 464 8 (30 012) 876 098 81 309 483

1989. 384 643 608 151 193 279 183 120 (48 1321 85 275 1 306 236,

1988 .. 307 014 524 478 189 731 184 813 (104 396) 94 654 1 196 294..

' 1987. 330 200 425 938 148 918 146 407 (47 826) 83 179 1 086 906,

1986. 363 518 388 388 103 179 143 495 97 074 1 095 654-

j- 1980.. 350 388 195 840 04 619 81 630 41 574 743 051-

income (thousands of dollars)
s aaew

othe mome mm
inCON & lonel-= lielWe

- Oge:ating AF UDC- (w u tions Carryng Ceeda inie<est
r kttome l quift Net Cha'pH (I yenne) Charget

1990 , 8344 341 8 4 631 8 1 836 8141 688 8(20 401) 6483 946,

| 1989. 285 426 8 362 7 934 234 788 ($$699) 480 811,,.

1988 255 284 8 052 (243 297)(e) 224 585 53 162 097 786,

1987. 237 109 177 170 (41 940) 24 610 79 606 476 555.,

1986 . . 232 070 178 8?6 (6 255) 64 544 469 185-

1980. , 150 515 40 873 7 605 13 96? 212 955--

income (thousands of dollars)
income
two<e

Cumweiwe Cumulatn,e beterred & tarmnos
Itiect of an itieci of an - beteeme A.aaare

Deb AIUDC -- Accounting Accounting Net $tock lar Commott
eu...tit rem Cnanoe chanpc wome Dwendi Siochw ea,

1990 8264 836 4 (3 319) 8242 328 8 $242 328 - 836 682 8206 646-i.

1989. . 238 042 (7 450) 250 219 250 219 40 227 209 992-

1988. 228 879 (4 304) 73 211 21874(b) 95 085 42 506 52 579
| 1987.. 240 950 (82 985) 309 582 309582 43 386 266 196-

i 1966, 232 133 (62 832) 299 884 299 884 39 764 260 100-

1960, 112 623 _ _(25 051). 125 383 125 383 27 711 97 672-,

to) includes wnte off of huclear cotiis in the amount of $257.400,000 in 1988 -

(b) in 1988, a chan00 in the method of accounting for untded sevenues was adopted -
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1HL CLE 4i L AND f Lt C18C h!UMATING CCM8 ANY ANU SUSGMol 5

Electric Sales (millions of KWH) Eltetric Custorners (year end) Residential Usage
4. v 6,e v

A v e'.y I'es e Img. ,og
P t Jd6 t' ta P AH F 98 I 4" i er

, , , , s ,. a nn. cemiw i,,m w.m.. on., tm. sie oeni-. c ow n. Aov tu c ou,, .a- c m. ,.

19D0 4 716 6 234 8 661 463 il M4 666 000 68700 8 361 742 061 6 667 10.634 8723 16-

1999. 4 709 5 206 8 Tit 0 07 501 19 305 000 7f4 0F 030 0 320 737 145 7 00b 9 61 091 63
1968 4 b!,2 4 990 9013 401 470 19 E10 057 592 00 OX 6 003 732 401 7 15; 6 99 040 35
1967. 4 002 4 618 0 300 !4 465 16 4M 054 0?1 04 970 01!5 7?? 154 0 9?? 9 10 037 40
1980 . 4 LB( 4 744 7 927 - 400 17 717 ($1307 03 20? 14 000 702 007' 0 $ 10 6 94 011 34

1980, 4 403 4 149 0 002 1 070 410 10 $0D 040 B45 00 07 7 042 710 5!7 0 %0 ( 05 404 3'

Load (MW & 9a) Energy (millions of KWH) Fuel j
cw.t.e 1
Lapsenty Nc!

( N,v i e
ev y -

ai time re.. cu.as t cea C o"4 *" * 7 ** * * ' ' '" sw.se # se c er e
ver gl e,ai L oa1 May f e: tg somu Na:+ r Tma h>w f r>t. Oe'*Au *Wn

.

|1990. 4 686 3 778 19.4% 63.3% 16 679 6 262 20 841 (643) 20 198 1.624 10 417 .

1999 4 536 3 000 14 0 05 ? 14 900 0 570 21 538 (77?) 20 701 14D 10 500
1968 4 40B(c) 4 DS7 90 59 b ib 7b0 4 469 20 EX 1091 21 327 1 59 10b17
1907. 4 057 3 722 12 ( 02 0 14 970 3 669 if 0(? 1 240 19 915 t 50 10 OD0
1980 3 775(c) 3 601 40 02 2 10 277 12 10 2F9 2 603 19 152 1 70 10 404

1980. 4 353 3 325 23 0 04 3 to 460 1 083 15 509 3t'94 10 403 1 07 10 035

investroent (thousands of dollars)
ce,,.o,os

w y. m te.,
Vielrly A{ {drflulA tPO I''( en% fM +a' hMetof ty UbM)haat in Dtyrt=C s. Net & Net & eM4 f # .'V.1 p'aqi at I9 ant IetA

ter bewe Arm *bie'm hant Uniti ope i aspnent Ali l.ons Attets

1990 66 041 478 $1410 061 54 631 827 6 696 696 8344 262 86 672 776 8164 619 87 946 167 .

I
1989. 5670805 1 204 570 4 (t4 255 700 933 354 374 5 095 502 153 440 7 070 405
1968 5 704 740 1 061 758 4 022 966 703 02fi 380 573 5 7671P9 tii 000 7 450 198
1967 5 787 003 005 097 4 BF2 300 033 433 309 26t 59?5020 500 947 7 089 000
1960 - 3 190 730 951 917 2 244 813 3 007 637 383 542 5 000 190 070 505 0 209 092

1980 2 404 255 557 659 1 640 390 011 064 (2 259(d) 2 719 739 396 088 3 135 564

Capitalization (thousands of dollars & %)

hetenn a heterence ewneo$m *mw
$txt we Urd# tory Me*.1dhev Nedemphe

ser com yrsix6(aat, henemp.m Pwmns
__ _ _

hwt,ys_ i ug ice tw ima

1990 $1884 268 38 % lif t 162 3% $217 334 4% $2 631911 66% 64 904 ti66

1989. 1 828 074 40 212 302 a 2t7 334 5 0 3X 379 51 4 594 149
1968 1 760 408 40 232 000 5 017 334 5 2 260 170 50 4 490 536
1997 - 1925719 41 270 645 0 217 334 4 2 317 957 49 4 731 055
1980 1 643 974 40 339 017 7 144 001 3 2 311 455 50 40384?7

1980. 912 731 37 260 500 11 95 071 4 1 011 528 46 ?4?DB30

(c) Caret, data eettects extenaed generating unit outages for reno.aban and eveovements

(d) Restated far che:S of captaQabon of nuclear tue! bene and f namng a"angements ru'sant to Statement of F mawal Accoonhng $1ancimos 71
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N, hNREPORT OF |NDEPENDENT Pusue ACCOUNTANTS
To the Share Owners of
Ths TcJedo Fdison Company. - #

We have audited the accompanpng balance bheet and yeart in the period ended Decen.ber 31,1990, in
statement of cumulative preferred and preivicnce ennformity with generatiy accepted accounting
stock of The Toledo Edison Company (a wholly owned pnnciples
subsidiary of Centenor Energy Corporation) as of As d:scussed further in the Summary of Significant
December 31,1990 and 1989, and the related Accounting Policies and Notes 7 and 12, a change
statements of income, retained camings and cash was made in the methods of accounting for income
flows for each of the three years in the period ended taxes and unbilled revenues in.1988, retroactive to
December 31,1990 These financial statements and January 1,1988
the schedules referred to below are the responsibility As discussed further in Note 3(c), the future of
of the Company's management Our responsibility is to Perry Unit 2 is undecided Construction has been
express an opinion on these financial statements and suspended since July 1985 Vanous options are being
schedules based on our audits considered, including resuming construction or

We conducted our audits in accordance with canceling the unit Management can give no
generally accepted auditing standards Those assurance when, if ever, Perry Unit 2 will go in scryice
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to or whether the Company's investment in that unit and
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the a return thereon will ultimately be recovered
finano il statements are free of material misstatement Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an
An av: lit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence opinion on the basic financial statements taken us a
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial whole The schedules of The Toledo Edison Company
statements An audit also includes assessing the listed in the inder to Schedules are presented for
accounting ponciples used and significant estimates purposes of complying with the Secunties and
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall Exchange Commission s rules and are not part of the
financial statement presentation We believe that our basic financial statements These schedules have been
audits providri a reasonable basis for our opinion. subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to audits of the basic financial statements and, in our
above present fairly, in alt material respects, the opinion, fairly state in all material respects the financial
financial position of The Toledo Edison Company as of data required to be set forth therein in relation to the
December 31,1990 and 1989, and the results of its basic financial statements taken as a Whoie
operations and its cash flows for each of the three

Cleveland, Ohio
February 12,1991 Arthur Andersen & Co

.

(Toledo Edison) F 48 (Toledo E6 son)

_ . . ._ - .



r#
-- _ _ _ _ . _ _

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL factor This matches fuel empenses with fuel related
""*

The Toledo Edison Company (Company) is an electnc
utility and a wholly owned subsidiary of Centenor PRE PHASE lN DEFERRALS OF OPERATINGEnergy Corporation (Centenor Energy) The Company

EXPENSES AND CARRYING CHARGESfollows the Unif orm System of Accounts presenbed by
the Federal Energy Reguistory Commission (FERC) The PUCO authonzed the Company to record, as
and adopted by The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio deferred charges, operating expenses (including lease
(PUCO)- payments. depreciation and tgxes) and interest

The Company is a member of the Central Area carrying charges for Beaver Valley Power Station Unit
Power Coordination Group (CAPCO) Other members 2 (Beaver VaHey Unit 2) from its commereAn-
include The Cleveland Electne Illuminating Company service date in November 1987 through December
(Cleveland Electnc). Duquesne L.ght Company 1988 Af ter the PUCO determined that Porry Nuclear
(Duquesne). Ohio Edison Company and Pennsylvania Power Plant Unit 1 (Perry Unit 1) was considered
Power Company The members have constructed and "used and usefur in I/ay 1987 for regulatory
operate generation and transmission facilities for the purposes. the PUCO authorized the Company to defer
use of the CAPCO companies Cleveland Electne is operating expenses (including depreciation and
also a wholly owned subsidiary of Centerior Energy taves) for Perry Unit 1 from June 1987 through

December 1987, when these costs began to be
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS recovered in rates The PUCO also authorized the

deferral of interest and equity carrying charges.
Operating revenues, operating expenses and interest exclusive of those associated with operating expenses,
charges includ? those amounts for transactions with for y Unit 1 from June 1987 through Decemberaffiliated companies in the ordinary course of business 1987 and the deferral of only interest carrying charges

from January 1988 through December 1988 The
h ompany's transactions with Cleveland Electne amounts deferred for Perry Unit 1 pursuant to these

are pni Tanly for firm power, interchange power, PUCO accounting orders were included in property,transmission line rentals and jointly owned power plant plant and equipment through the commercial in servictoperations and construction See Notes 1 and 2 d te in November 1987. Subsequent to that date,
Centenor Service Company (Service Company), amounts deferred for Perry Unit 1 were recorded as

the third wholly owned subsidiary of Centerior Energy, deterred charges Amortization of these Beaver Valleyprovides, at cost, management, financial, Unit 2 and Perry Unit 1 deferrals (called pre phase-in
administrative, engineenng % gal and other services to deterra s) began in January 19n9 in aCCordance withthe Company and other affshated companies. The the January 1989 PUCO rate order oiscussed in Note
Service Company billed tne Company $49.000,000,

6 The amortizations will continue over the hves of the$40,000.000 and $43.000,000 in 1990.1989 and
related property

1988, respectively, for such services

PHASE IN DEFERRALS OF OPERATINGREVENUES
EXPENSES AND CARRYING CHARGES

Customers are billed on a monthly cycle basis for their
energy consumption based on rate scheduies or As discussed in Note 6, the January 1989 PUCO rate
contracts authonzed by the PUCO or on ordinances order for the Company included an approved rate
with individual municipahties Effective January t phase in plan for the Company s investments and
1988. the Company changed its method of accounting leasehold interests in Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley

to accrue the estimated amount of unbilled revenues Unit 2. On January 1.1989. the Company began

(as defined in Note 12) at the end of each month record;ng the deferrals of operating expenses and
A fuel factor is added to the base rates for electric :nterest and equity carrying chMges on deferred rate-

service This factor is designed to recover from based investment pursuant to the phaseon plan
customers the costs of fuel and most purchased These deferrals (called phaseqn deferrals) will be
power. It is reviewed semtannuaby in a heanng before recovered by December 31,199B
the PUCO.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
FUEL EXPENSE The cost of property, plant and equipment except for
The cost of fossil fuel is charged to fuel expense based the nuclear generating units. is depreciated omt their
on inventory usage The cost of nuchar fuel. including estimated useful hves 00 a straight-hne basis The
an interest component, is charged to fuel expense annual straight kne depreciation provision cipressed
based on the rate of consumption Estimated future as a percent of average depreciable utility plant in
nuclear fuel disposal costs are being recovered through service was 3 3% in 1990 and 3 6% in 1989 and 1988
the base rates The 1990 rate dechned because of a change in

The Company defors the daiorences between depreciation rates attrioutable to longer estimated
actual fuel costs and estimated fuel costs currently hves for nonnuclear property The PUCO approved this {
being recovered from customers through the fuel change in depreciation rates effective January 1,1990

'
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which reduced depreciation expense for 1990 by DEFERRED GAIN AND LOSS FROM
$3,930,000 and increased earnings $2.500,000 SALES OF UTILITY PLANT

Depreciation expense for the nuclear units is based
on the units of production method. In 1990, the The Company entered into sale and leaseback
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NHC) approved a transactions in 1987 for the coal-firea Bruce Mansfield
six year extension of the operating license for the Generating Plant (Mansfield Plant) and Beaver Valluy
Davis Besse Nuclear Power Station (Davis Besse) Unit 2 as discussed in Note 2 These transactions
The PUCO approved a change in the units of' resulted in a net gain for the sale of Mane, field Plant
production depreciation rate for Davis Besse effective and a net loss for the sale of Beaver Valley Un!t 2, both
January 1,1990 which recognized the life extension of which were deferred The Company is amortizing
This chmge reduced depreciation expense for 1990 by the apphcable deferred gain and loss over the terms of
$3,030,000 and increased eamings $2 500,000 leases under sale and leaseback agreements The

Etiective July 1988, the Company began the amortizations along with the least, expense amounts
extemal funding of future decommissioning costs for its are recorded as other operation and maintenance
operating nuclear units pursuant to a PUCO order expense
Cesh contnbutions am made to the funds on a
straight kne basis over the remaining hcensing penod
for each unit Amounts curmntly in rates are based on INTEREST CHARGES
past estimates of decommisponing costs for the
Comoany of $59.000.000 in 1906 dollars for Davis. Debt interest reported in the income Statement does
Bes< - and $28,000,000 in 1987 deltars each for Perry not include interest on nuclear fuel obhgations Interest
Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2. Actual on nuclear fuel obhgations for fuel under construction
decommissioning costs are expected to axceed these is capitalized See Note 5.
estimates it is expected that increases in 'he cost Losses and gains reahzed upon the reacquisition or
estimates will be recoverable in rates resultirg from redeinption of long-term debt are deferred, consistent
future rate proceedings The currerit level of expense with the regulatory rate treatment Such losses and
being funded and recovered from customers over he gains are either amortized over the remainder of the
remaining licensing periods of the units is originallife of the debt issue retired or amortized over
approximately $4,000,000 annually. The present the life of the new debt issue when the proceeds of a
funding requirements for Beaver Valley Unit 2 also new issue are used for the debt redemption The
satisfy a similar commitment made as part of the sale cmortitations are included in debt interest expense
and leaseback transaction discussed in Note 2

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

The financial statements reflect the liabihty method of Property, plet and equipment are stated at onginal
accounting for income taxes as a result of adopting a cost less any amounts ordered by the PUCO to be
new standard for accounting for income taxes in 1988. wntten off inclu@d in the cost of construction are
The liability method requires that the Company's items such as related payroll taxes, pensions, innge
deferred tax habikties be adjusted for subsequent tax benefits, management snd generat overheads and
rate changes and that the Company record deferred allowance for funds used during construction
taxes for all temporary doferences between the book (AFUDC). AFUDC represents the estimated
and tax bases of assets and liabikties A portion of composite debt and equity cost of funds used to
these temporary ditterences relate to timing finance construction This noncash allowance is
differences that the PUCO used to reduce poor years' credited to income, except for ceticin AFUDC for Perry
tax expense for ratemaking purposes whereby no Nuclear Power Plant Unit 2 (Perry Utat 2) See Note

deferred taxes were recorded Since the PUCO 3(c). The gross AFUDC rate was 11.17 % 11 45%
practice permits recovery of such taxes from and 11.62% in'1990,1989 and 1988, respectively
customers when they become payable, the net amount Maintenance and repairs are charged to exocnse as
due from customers has been recorded as a regulatory incurred Certain maintenance and repa:t excentes for
asset in deferred charges. Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valloy Unit 2 are being

For certain property, the Company received deferred pursuant to the PUCO accounting orders
investment tax credits which have been accounted for discussed above The cost of replacing plant and
as deferred credits. The amortization of these equipment is charged to the utility plant accounts The
investment tax credits is reported as a reduction of cost of property retired plus removal costs, after
depreciation expense under the hability method See deducting any salvage value, is charged to the
Note 7. accumulated provision for depreciation
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123W00 in 1M and nm or less in subsequent
MANAGEMENT's FINANCIAt. ANALYSIS years. depending n the performance of the units
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS Inability to obtain approval of the seCond request
Overview would reduce earnings by as much as $15.000.000 in
The January 1989 PUCO f ate order which provided for 1991, and even more in subsequent years
three rate increases for the Company, as disvased in The Company has agreed to use its best efforts.
Note 6, was designed to enable us to begin such as these two requests for accounting orders, to
recovenng in rates the cost of, and earn a f air return avoid rate increases in the years immed+ately folloning
on, our allowed investment in Beaver Valley Unit 2 and 1991. Event; ally, rate increases will be necessary to
Perry Unit 1. The rate order improved revenues and recognize tha cost of our new capitalinsestment and
cash flow in 1989 and 1990 over 1988 le,Ms the offect of inflation .

Revenues and cash flow in 1991 are expected to Annual sales growth is expected to average about
exceed the 1988 levels However, as discussed more 2% for the rest several years. contingent on future
fully in the fourth and fifth paragraphs of Note 6, the ecoramic evints Recognizing the kmitations imposed
phasean plan was not designed to improve earnings by these sale i projections and competilne constraints,
significantly because gains in revenues from the we will UDhic our best efforts to minimlZe future rate
higher rates and assumed sales growth are initially increases tr/oegh manmizing our cost reduction and
offset by a corresponding reduction in the deferral of quahty of servm ettorts and explonng other innovative
nuclear plant operating expenses and carrying charges options We wik r.oncentrate our efforts on retaining
and are subsequently offset by the amortization of customers and aoding new ones through innovative
such cost deferrals and carrying charges marketing and service initiatues

Despite the positive ettect the new rates have on 1990 vs.1989revenues and cash flow and the relatively neutral
impact they have on earnings, we f ace a number of Factors coninbuting to the slignt increase in 1990
other factors which will exert a negative influence on operating revenues are as follows

NeeaYejcamings in 1991 and beyond These include inflation. Change in OwrabnD nen.nues
the current economic recession and competitive Base Haier, and M sechaneous 5 30 900 000
forces The latter, coupled with a desire to encourage wes voume and M4 (29 400 000)

economic growth, has prompted the Company in saies to nesaie p ?ooooo)
$ 300 000recent years to enter into contracts having reduced

rates with certain large customers. Competitive forces
have also prompted the Company to offer a rate The major factor accounting for the 'nCrease in

reduction package to residential and small commercial operating revenues was related to the January 1989
rate order The PUCO approved annual rate increasescustomers as d:scussed in the eighth and ninth
for the Company of 9% ettective in February 1989 and

paragraphs of Note 6 Two other f actors are having a 7% offcChve in February 1990 The associated
negative influence on earnings First, the Company is revenue increase in 1990 was partially offset by
currently recording depreciation on nuclear units at a reduced revenues resulting from a 4.9% decrease in
higher level than that which is reflected in rates total kilowatt hour sales Industnal sales decreased
Decause of the good performance of the units over the 3 3% because of the recession beginning in 1990
last sevem! years Second, with respect to facihties Residential and commercial sales decreased 3 3% and
placed in service af ter February 1988 and not included 0 4% respectively, as seasonal temperatures were
in rate base, the Company is currently required to more moderate in comparison to the poor year s
record interest charges and depreciation as current temperatures, resulting in reduced customer heating
expenses even though such items are not yet reflected and cochng.related demand Other sales activity

decreased 14 5% pnmanly as a result of the
e are taking several steps to counter the adverse Company s municipal utility customers satisfying a

effects of the factors discussed above We are
implementing the management audit u es
recommendations discussed in the sixth paragraph of Operating expenses decreased 14% in 1990
Note 6 which are expected to reduce operating Depreciation and amortization expense decreased
expenses by about $44.000,000 annually. We have pnmanly because of lower depreciation rates used in
aircady shared 50% oi the expected sayings with 1990 for nonnuclear property and Davis Besse
customers by reducing the 1991 rate increase granted attributable to longer estimated hves and because of
under the 1989 rate order. However, continuing cost longer nuclear generating unit refuehng and
reduction efforts will be necessary to help offset the maintenance outages in 1990 than in 1989. Federal
effect of inflation Also, the Company is seeking income taxes decreased pnmanly because of a
PUCO approval to accrue nuclear plant depreciation at decrease in pretax operating income These decreases
a level which is more closely aligned with the amount in operating expenses were partially offset by an
currently being recovered in rates by switching to the increase in taxes, other than federal income taxes.
straight-hne method The Company also will seek resulting from higher property and gross receipts
approval to accrue post in service interest carrying taxes, and by lower nuclear operating expense
charges and defer depreciation charges for facihties deferrats for Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2
that are in service but not yet recognized in rates pursuant to the January 1989 PUCO rate order.
Inabihty to obtain approval of the first accounting Credits for carrying charges recorded in 1

request would reduce earnings by as much as nonoperating income decreased in 1990 because a
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greater 15 hare of our investments and leaschold 2,7% as a result of continuing growth from new office
interests in Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2 were buildings and retail outlets The comparatively
recovered in rates Other income and deductions, net, moderate summer weather in 1989 lowered sales,

decreased primarily because of less interest income because of reduced air conditioning usage Residential
'

in 1990 sales decreased 2 5%. Industrial sales decreased
These decreases were partially offset by an 1.1% as modest growth in industrial sales activity in

increase in federal income tax credits related to 1989 was offset entirely by the impact of the loss of a
nonoperating income resulting from a decrease in large industrial customer to a municipal power system
pretax nonoperating income and federal income tax in Clyde. Ohio, which began operating in Apnl 1989i

adjustments of $18,810,000 associated with previously That customer accounted for 1.1% of the Company s
! deferred investment tax credits relating to the 1988 total electric sales in 1988 *

wnte off of nuclear plant. Interest expense decreased Operating expenses increased 18 9% in 1989
in 1990 because of refinancings by the Company and Lower deferrals of nuclear operating expense for Perry
a lower level of debt outstanding Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2 resulted in a
1989 vs.1988 $65,000,000 increase in expense Fuel and purchased

m em mease largW Mcam of NFactors contnbuting to the 31.7% increase in 1989 aWg d @m M @ W cod mmy
operating revenues are as follows

ir. cape revenues discussed in the preceding paragraph'

- Change in Oceratng nevenues (Decrease) improved nuclear unit availability enabled the Company
Sales & Capacay to cleveland Dectne . $ 72.000 000 to sell power to other utilities other than Cleveland
g,gagScej,neous. gQ Electnc. The excess of revenues over cost is treated as,n
Fuci Cost Recovery Revenues. 21.000000 a reduction in purchased power expense which,

d

Sales voiume and Mm (2 000 0001 cushioned the increase in fuel and purchased power ,

; s t 99 000 000 expense for the year. Depreciation expense increased.
reflective of the increased generation from the'

A pnmary factor for the increase in operating Company's nuclear units since their depreciation is
revenues was a net increase in 1989 in the total sales recorded based on units of production
to Cleveland Electne of a portion of the Company's- Nonoperating income credits for AFUDC and
leased capacity entitlements in Beaver Valley Unit 2 carrying charges decreased in 1989 as a result of
and the Mansfield Plant. The sales from Beaver Yalley placing investment in rate base pursuant to the rate
Unit 2 commenced in November 1988 as discussed in order. Interest expense and preferred dividend
Note 2 The sales from the Mansfield Plant were only requirements decreased its 1989 because of
for a three month period in 1988. The Jenuary 1989 retirements and refinancings by the Company-
rate order for the Company was pnmanly responsible
for two major factors impacting the increase in EFFECT OF INFLATION
revenues. The PUCO granted the Company a 9% rate
increase effective in February 1989. The increase in Although the rate of inflation has cased in recent years,,

revenues attributable to deferred construction work in we are still affected by even modest inflation since the
progress (CWIP) revenues in 1989 resulted from 1hc regulatory process introduces a time lag dunng which
reduction in the amount of deferred credits for the increased costs of our labor, matenals and services are
mirror CWIP refund obligations to customers Fuel cost not reflectea in rates and fully recovered. Moreover.
recovery revenues increased in 1989 because of a regulation allows only the recovery of histoncal costs
significant nse in the fuel cost recovery factors of plant assets through depreciation even though the,

compared to 1988. The lower 1988 factors recognized costs to replace these assets would substantially
a greater amount of refunds to customers ordered by exceed their histoncal costs in an inflationary economy,
the PUCO for certain replacement fuel and purchased Changes in fuel costs do not affect our results of
power costs collected from customers during a 1985- operctions since those costs are deferred until
1986 Davis Besse outage. Total kilowatt hour sales reflected in the fuel cost recovery factor included in
increased 2 4% in 1989. Commercial sales increased customers' bills.

RETAINED EARNINGS THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY
For the years ended December 31,

1990 1989 1988
(thou5and$ Of dollafs)

Balance at Beginning of Year . . . S 99,965 5 89.614 $ 297.221. . .

Additions
'

Net income (loss) . . 81,424 92.678 (115.452). .. ...... . . 4 ..

Deductions
Dividends declared:

Common stock . (73,2831 _(63,285) (61.711). .. .. .. ., ... .

Preferred stock . . . (25,145) (19,036) (26.269)... .... . . .

Other, primarny preferred stock redemption expenses . (5) (6) (4.175).

Net increase (Decrease) . _{17,009) 10.351 (207,607). , ,,

Balance at End of Year. S 82,956 5 99.965 5 89,614. . . . .

The accompanying notes and summary of significant accounting policies are an integral part of this statement

!(Toledo Edison) F 52 (Toledo Edison)

- - - -. - - - - .---_=--- _-;.- - - -



_._ . _ .. . _ _ . ._ _ . _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ - ._ ._ _ _ _ _ . _ ._ _ _. _ _ . _ .-_

|NCOME STATEMENT
THE ToaDo tosoN cowwy

For the years ended December 31,

1990 1989 1988

(thousands of dalics)

Operating Revenues (1) . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . 8827,086 $826.803 ,$ 627,9974

... . ..

Opetetmg Expenses
Fuel and purchased power . . . . . . 136,222 133.400 116.161... ...... ..

Other operation and maintenance . . . . . . . . . . 373,374 372.530 358,823
.. . ..

Depreciation and amortaation . . . . . . . . . . . . 76,986 87.639 75,093
........ .

Tax 6s. Other than federal incomo taxes . . . . .
79,320 72.123 80,138

. .. .

Phase.in deferred operating expenses . . . . . . (16,980) (22.535) -
. .

Pre phase in deferred operating expenses. . . . . . . . 3,681 4.044 (83.813).

Federal income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21,041 37,285 29.242
1....

674,644 684,486 575,644 l

I
152,442 1/.2.317 52.353

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . .....,. .... .... .

Nonoperating income (Loss)
Allowance for equity funds used during construction. . . . . 3,352 8,568 5.452

Other income and deductions, net . . . . . . 6,149 20.361 30.233
. .. .. .

(276.955)- -

Write off of nuclear costs. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
43,487 82.308 - |

.....

Phase in carrying charges . . . . . . . . . . ..... .... . .
129,632- -

Pre phase in carrying charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Federal income taxes - credit (expense) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,664 (21.563) 86.244

61,662 89,674- (25,394)

Income Before Interest Charges . . . . . . . . . . . 214,094 231,991 26.959
. ....

Interest Charges
De b t int e r e s t . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 135,344 144,792 150.523

.

Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction. . . . (2,674) (5.479) (1.833)
-

132,670 139.313 148,690

Income (Loss) Before Cumulative Effect of an
Accounting Change . . . . . . . . . . . 81,424 92.678 (121.731)..... . .. ...>

Cumulative Effect on Prior. Years (to December 31,1987)
of an Accounting Change for Unbilled Revenues (Not

6.279of income Tases of $4,177.000) . .. . - -
. .... ..

Not income (Loss) 81,424 92.678 (115.452)........... .... . ... . ...

25,159 25.390 26.983Preferred Dividend Requirements .. , .. .. . ...
__

Eamings (Loss) Available for Common Stock . . . . . . , 8 56 265 $ 67.288 $(142,435)
. a_ _

(1) Includes revenues from capacity sales to Cleveland Electnc of $102.773.000, $104,127,000 and $31.774,000
in 1990,1989 and 1988, respectively -

The accompanying notes and summary of significant accounting pohcies are an integral part of this .,latement

;
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MANAGEMENT's FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

CAPITAL RESOURCES AND Ll0VIDITY economical. we may also redeem ado,tional securities
We continue to need cash for an ongoing program of unds optional redemption provisions See Notes

i

constructing new facihties and modifying oxisting 10(c) and (d) for information concerning hmitations i

faelhties to meet anticipated demand for electne on the issuance of preferred and preference stod and
|debtservice to comply with governmental regulations and i

10 improve the envi*onment Cash is also needed for Ou capital requirements wiliincrease af ter 1997 by '

mandatory retirement of securities Over the three. about $30 000 000 to $35 000.000 as a result of the
year penod of 1988 1990, these construction anc Clean Air Act of 1990 (Clean Air Act) We beheve that
mandatory retirement needs totaled approximately no further significant capita! e> pend:tures will be
$435,000.000 in addition. we exercised vanous required to comply with the new law see Note 3(b)

We expect to be able to rarse cash as needed Theoptions to redeem and purchase approximately
$275 000.000 of our seconhes availabaty of capital to meet our external financing

During the 1988-1990 penod. the Company issuod needs. however, depends upon such f actors as
$174.100.000 of first mortgage bonds and obta.ned a fmancial mam cond;tions and our credit ratings ,

$15 000.000 term bank loan The Compary utikzed Current secunties ratings for the Company are as
IOUO*5its short term borrowing arrangements (explained in ,m ,

Note 11) which resulted in the Company having soms in , n i,3

$23 200.000 of commercal paper and $16.000 000 in Cwa'* Sew
notes payable to affAales outstanding at December Fnt rnortgage was BBD- Baa3
31,1990 Proceeds from these financings were used Umewed noies DD+ ba1

to pay our construction program costs. to repay h6"ec $bo 00+ ba2
portions of short term debt incurred to finance the
construction program, to retire. redeem and purcnase A wnteoff of the Company 5 investment in Perry
outstanding secunties and for general corporate Unit 2. as caussed :n Note 3(c), der,ending upon the
purposes magnitude and timing of such a wnte off. Could . educe

The Company was granted rate increases effective retained earnings sufficiently to impair the Company's
in 1989.1990 and 1991 pursuant to the January 1989 ability to declare dividends, but would not affect cash
PUCO rate order See Note 6 for a discussion of the flow
rate order which provides for specific lovels of rate The Tax Reform Act of 1986 (1986 Tax Act)
increases through 1991 Although the rate order provided for a 34% income tax rate in 1988 and
required us to woto off certain assets in 1988 which thereafter, the repeal of the investment tax credst.
lowered our camings base, our current cash flow was scheduled reduc! sons in investment tax credit
not impaired internally generated cash increased in carryforwards. less favorabie depreciation rates. a new
1989 and 1990 from the 1988 level as a result of the alternative minimum tax ( AMT) and other items
rate increases These Changes had no significant cash flow impact in

Estimated cash requirements for 1991-1993 are 1988 because we had a net operating loss for tan
$235 000.000 for our construction program and purposes The changes resulted in decreased tax
$297,000.000 for the mandatory redemption of debt payments and an increase in cash flow dunng 1989
and preferred stock We enpect to finance externally because the tax savings resulting from available tax
about 75% of our 1991 construction and mandatory deductions were utikzed on the consohdated tax return
redemption requirements of approximately in determining the AMT. In 1990, the changes resulted
$ 177,000.000 We cipect to finance extemacy about in increased tax payments and a reduction in cash
60% to 70% of our 1992 and 1993 reqJirements lf flow because we were subject to the AMT

.
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CASH FLOWS w TodDo Edison comw

for theyears ended December 31,
1990 1989__ 1988

(iN>J$FIOSDi00i!8f$)
Cash Flows from Operating Activities (1)

Net income (Loss) . $ 81,424 $ 92.678 $(115.452).

Adjustments to Reconcile Net income (Loss)*to Cash from
Operating Act!vities

Depreciation and amortization 75,986 87.639 75 093.

Deferred federal income taxes . 30,642 79.199 (62,598)
Investment tax credits, not (17,063) 1.237 6.920
W' te off of nuclear costs. . 276.955
Deterred and unbilled revenues . (22,658) (42.624) 14.642
Deferred fuel .. . . (433) Ifi259 (20.693)
Carrying charges capitalized. (43,487) (82.308) (129.632).

Leased nuclear fuel amortization . 37,122 46.408 32.285
Deferred operating expenses, not . (13,299) (18.491) (83.813)
Allowance for equity funds used during construction. (3,352) (8.568) (5,452)
Amortization of reserve for Davis-Besse refund obligations to

customers . (12,655) (20.777)-.. .. .

Pension settlement gain. (6,449) - -. .

Cumulative effect of an accounting change. - - (6.279). .

Changes in amounts due from customers and others, net . (9,433) (4.400) 13,472
Changes in inventories. (6,521) 1.890 904.

Changes in accounts payable . . 17,464 8.896 19.472
Changes in working capital affecting operations . 1,528 (30.713) 11.766.

Other noncash items 5 503 5.896 9.358. . .

Total Adjustments . 45,550 47.uS9 131,623
Not Cash from Operating Activities . 126,974 140.337 16.171.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities (2)
Bank loans, commercial paper and other short term debt 23,200 - -.

Notes payable to affiliates . 16,000 - (68,000). . .

Debt issues
First mortgage bonds . . . 67,300 56.100 50.700. ,

Term bank loan . . 15,000 - -. . ... . .

Maturi .es, redemptions and sinking funds. (183,477) (65.006) (222.166). . .

Nuclear fuel lease and trust obhgations (42,947) (39.016) (32,285). .

Dividends paid . . . . . . (96,427) (88,743) (83,054).

Premiums. discounts and expenses j 1,845) (925) _
1.489. .

Net Cash from Financing Activities J205,196) (137.589) (359.316).

Cash Flows from Investing Activliies (2)
Cash applied to construction (80,667) (65.296) (113.174).. . . ..

Interest capitalized as allowance for borrowed funds used
during construction . , (2,674) (5,479) (1,833). . .,

Loans to affiliates 114,000 (114.000) -.. .. . . ..

Cash withdrawn from sale and leasnack trust. - - 109.976
Other cash received (apphed) (4,022) 831 3.947

Net Cash from investing Activities . . 26,637 ,,j l 83.944 ) (1.084)
Net Change in Cash and Tamporary Cash investments. (51,585) (181.196) (344.229)
Cash and Temporary C% investments at Beginning of Year. 73 692 254.888 599.117t
Cash and Temporary Cash investments at End of Year $ 22,107 $ 73.692 $ 254.888. .

(1) Interest paid was $138.000.000, $141.000.000 and $150.000.000 in 1990,1989 and 1988, respectively.
Income taxes paid were $2,272.000 in 1990. No income taxes were paid in 1989 and 1988.

(2) Increases in riuclear fuel and nuclear fuel lease and trupt obbgations in the Balance Sheet resulting from the
noncash capitalizations under nuclear fuel agreements are excluded from this statement.

The accompanying notes and summary of significant accounting pokcies are an integral part of this statement.
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BALANCE SHEET

December 31
1990 1989

(thousands of dollars)
ASSETS

PROPERTY, PLANT AND E00lPMENT
Utility p ant in service . . $2,607,010 $2,532.291.. . .. . ...... , , ,,,,

Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . 646,193 567,197

1,960,817 1,965,094
Construction vork in progress , . . . 93,154 84.586.... ... , ,. ,, ..

Perry Unit 2 343,685 345.754.. .. ... .. .. . .... . . ..

2.39'.S5e 2.305.434
Nuclear fuel, net of amortization, 221,848 235,193,, ... . . .. .. . .

Other property, less accumulated depreciatior 2,024 2.125. . ,, , ,

2,621,528 2.632.752

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and temporary cash investments. , . . . . 22,107 73.692. ,,

Amounts due from customers and others, net . . . . . . . . , , . , , , . 63,233 53,800
Accounts receivable from affliates .. 29,999 35.114i .. .... .... . ..

114.000Notos receivable from affiliates. -
. ,, .... . . ..

Unbilled revenues . . 20,160 23.525.. ,, . . ... . . ,.

Matcrials and supplies, at avercge cost , , , . . . . 32,666 26.841.. .... .

Fossil fuel inventory, at average cost 15,578 14.882. .. . . . .

Taxes applicable to succeeding years . 63,375 61,967. ,, . . ... .

Other . 2,473 4,815.. . , , , . . , . , ,. . ....

249,597 408,636

DEFERRED CHARGES
Amounts due from customers for future federal income taxes . . . 494,454 519,469
Unamortized loss from Beaver Valley Unit 2 sale . , , . , , , , , , , , . 119,623 122,911
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt . 27,404 28.528.,,,. . .. .

Carrying charges and operating expensas, pre phase in . 255,020 257.709..

Carrying charges and operating expenses, phase in . . 165,310 104,843..

Other . 60,582 63.998... .. ,, ..........., . . . . .... , ..

1,130,393 1.097.458

Total Assets . $4,001,518 $4,138 846. .. ..... . .,

The accompanying notes and summary of significant accounting policies are an integral part of this statement.
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THE TOLEDO IDtSON COMPANY

December 31
1990 1989

(thousands of calia's)

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

CAPITALIZATION
Common chares. $5 par value 60.000,000 authorized.

39,134,000 outstanding in 1990 and 1989 $ 195,687 $ 195.687
Premium on capital stock 481,082 4B1082
Other paid in capital. 121,059 121.059
Retained earnings . _ 82,956 99 965. .

Common stock equity 880,784 897,793

Preferred stock
With mandatory redemption provision: . 66,328 68.990
Without mandatory redemption provisions . 210,000 210.000

Long term debt 1,097,326 1.197.277..

2,254,438 2,374.060

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
23.780Refund obligations to customers -

Other, primarily nuclear fuel lease obligations . 228,844 _ 252.460,

228,844 276.240

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long term debt and preferred stock 116,150 114,870

Current portion of lease obligations. 50,389 44,480
Notes payable to banks and others. 23,200 -

Accounts pa/able . 125,802 108,338
Accounts and notes payable to affikates 31,626 8.311. .

Accrued taxes . 96,973 94.990
Accrued interest 31,665 39.075.

Accrued payroll and vacations , 6,597 6.885
Current portion of refund obligations to customers 23,888 26.125
Other. 4,628 10.749.

510,918 453 823

DEFERRED CREDITS
Unamortized investment tax credits 83,377 103,349 -

Accumulated deferred federalincome taxes 571,233 565.266
Reserve for Perry Unit 2 allowance for funds used during

construction . 88,295 68,295
Unamortized gain from Bruce Mansfield Plant sale. 236,835 247,305

,

Other . 27,578 30508
1,007,318 1.034.723

Total Capitalization and Liabilities $4,001J18 $4;138&46

1
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STATEMENT OF CUMULATIVE PREFERRED THE TOJDO ED: SON COMPANY

AND PREFERENCE Stock'

1990 Shares Current _
December 31

Outstanding Call Pree 1990 1989]
(thousanos of osa's)

$100 par value, 3.000,000 preferred shares authonzed $25 par value.

|
12,000,000 preferred shares authorized, and $25 pa' value,
5.000.000 preference shares authonzed, none cutstanding

'

Preferred, subject to mandatory redemption
$100 par $11.00 34,825 $10100 $ 3,483 $ 4 483.

9 375 150.100 103 95 15,010 16,675
25 par 2 81 2.000,000 26 87 50,000 50 000

68,493 71,155
Less Current matunties 2,165 2.165

Total Preferred Stock, with Mandatory Redemption Provisions $ 66,328 $ 68 990

Preferred, not subject to mandatory redemption-
$100 par $ 4.25 160.000 104.625 $ 16,000 $ 16.000

4.56. 50.000 101 00 5,000 5,000
4.25. 100.000 102,00 10,000 10,000
8.32. 100,000 102 46 10,000 10,000

i 7.76. 150,000 102 437 15,000 15.000
7.80. 150,000 101 65 15,000 15,000,

10 00 190.000 101.00 19,000 19,000
25 par 2.21. 1,000.000 25 90 25,000 25.000

2.365 1,400,000 28 45 35,000 35 000,

Senes A Adjustable 1,200.000 25 75 30,000 30.000
Senes B Adjustable 1.200,000 - 30,000 30,000

Total Preferred Stock, without Mandatory Redemption Provisions $210,000 $2_1.0 000

The accompanying notes and summary of significant accounting policies are an integral part of this statement

I
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NOTES-TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-(1) PROPERTY OWNED WITH OTHER UTILITIES AND INVESTORS I

- The Company owns, as a tenant in common with other utikties and those investors who are owner participants in
- |various sale and leaseback transactions (Lessors), certain generating units as listed below, Each owner owns an

.

_ undivided share in the entire unit. Each owner has the nght to a percentage of the generating capabikty of each unit I

| equal to its ownership share. Each utikty owner is obhgated to pay for only its respective share of the construction |
and operating costs Each Lessor has leased its capacity rights to a utikty which is obhgated to pay for such i
Lessor's share of the construction and operating costs. The Company's share of the operating expense of these
generating units is included in the locome Statement Property, plant and equipment at December 31,1990 includes
the following facihties owned by the Company as a tenant in common with other utihties and Lessors' 1

Owner-
In- Owner- stup Plant Construction

Service . ship Mega. Power in work Accumulated
JGenerating Unit Date Share watts Source Service in Progress Deprecsation

in Service Ohousands of a@ars)
Davis Desse .. ,,. .. 1977 48 62% - 428 Nucicar $ 628 744 $ 32.273 $ 119,102
Perry Unit I and Comtnon Facdities . 1987 19 91 238 Nuclear 917 939 6.057 102.296Beaver Valicy Unit 2 and Common

Facdities (Note 2) . . ... ..., 1987 1 65 13 Nuclear 181.798 3.590 18,892
Construction suspended (Note 3(c)).

Per , Unit 2 Uncertain 19 91 ;40 Nuclear - 343 685 -

$1.728 4p p384] $240.790
_

-(2) UTILITY PLANT SALE AND LEASEBACK TRANSACTIONS

As a result of sale and leaseback transactions Beaver Valley Unit 2 lease was $72,276,000 in both
completed in 1987, the Company and Cleveland 1990 and 1989 and $71,810,000 in 1988. Of the 1988
Electric are co lessees of 18.26% (150 megawatts) of rental expense amount for Beaver Valley Unit 2, a
Beaver Valley Unit 2 and 6.5% (51 megawatts), portion ($58,254.000) was recorded in a deferred
45 9% (358 megawatts) and 44.38 % (355 charge account pursuant to PUCO accounting orders,
megawatts) of Units 1,2 and 3 of the Mansfield Plant. This deferred amount is being amortized to expense
respectively, all for terms of atxiut 29W years. over the hfe of the lease beginning in 1989.

As co lessee with Cleveland Electric, the Company The Company and Cleveland Electric are
is also obhgated for Cleveland Electric's lease responsible under these leases 'for paying all taxes.
payments,11 Cleveland Electnc is unable to make its insurance premiums, operation and maintenance costs
payments under the Wnsheld Plant leases, the and all other similar costs for their interests in the units
Company would be obbyated to make such payments. . sold and leased back. The Company and Cleveland
No payments have been made on behalf of Cleveland Electric may incur additional costs in connection with
Electnc to date capitalimprovements to the units The Company and

Future minimum lease payments under these . Cleveland Electric havo options to buy the intere=ts
operating leases at December 31, 1990 are back at the end of the leases for the fair market valy at
summarized as follows: that time or to renew the leases. Additionallease

For provisions provide other purchase options along with
For the Ceveland Conditions for mandatory termination of the leasesYear Company Electri

(and possible repurchase of the leasehold int ~ests)
"

for events of default. These events of default include
399p ' 110,000 63;000 noncomphance with several financial covenants
1993 111.000 63.000 affecting the Company, Cleveland Electne and
1994. 111,000 63,000 Centerior Energy contained in an agreement relating to
1995... 111.000 33.000 a letter of credit issued in connection with the sale and
Later Years 2.592.000 1 c19 000 leaseback of Beaver Valley Unit 2, as amended in
Total future Minimum

1989. See Note 10(d).Lease Payments . $3142 000 $1894.000 - The Company is selkng 150 megawatts of its
Beaver Valley Unit 2 leased capacity entitlement to

Semiannuallease payments conform with the payment Cleveland Electric. This sale commenced 4n November
schedule for each lease. 1988 and we anticipate that it will continue at least

Hental expense is accrued on a straight kne basis until 1998. Revenues recorded for this transaction
over the terms of the leases The amounts recorded by were $102.773,000, $104,127,000 and $18.533,000
the Company as rental expense for the Mansfield in 1990,1989 and 1988, respectively. The future
Plant leases were $44,556.000 in both 1990 and 1989 minimum lease payments associated with Beaver
and $43,095,000 in 1988. Rental expense for the Valley Unit 2 aggregate $1,936.000,000.

!
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(3) CONSTRUCTION AND CONTINGENCIES (Superfund) established programs addressing the
cleanup of hazardous waste disposal sites, emergency

(a) CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM preparedness and other issues. The Company is
The estimated cost of the Company's construction aware of its potentialinvolvement in the cleanup of two
program for the 1991 1993 penod is $252,000,000, hazardous waste sites We believe that the ultimate
including AFUDC of $17,000,000 and escluding outcome of these matters will not have a materia!
nuclear fuel. adverse effect on the Company s financia! condition or

"
(b) CLEAN AIR LEGISLATION
The Clean Air Act will require, among other things'

(4) NUCLEAR OPERATIONS AND '

reductions in the emission of sulfur dioxide and CONTINGENCIES .

nitrogen oxides by the Company's fossil fueled electnc
generating units Centerior Energy's preliminary (a) OPERATING NUCLEAR UNITSanalysis indicates that compliance with the Clean Air
Act by the Company is expected to result in somewhat The Company's interests in nuclear units may be
higher fuel and operation and maintenance expenses impacted by activities or events beyond the
Furthermore, compliance will require additior,al Company's control Operating nuclear generating units
aggregate capital expenditures in the range of have exponenced unplanned outages or extensions of
$30,000,000 to $35,000,000 after 1997 to meet the scheduled outages because of equipment problems
nitrogen oxide emission limitation and for sulfur dioxide or new regulatory requirements, A major accident at a
and nitrogen oxide emission monitors. We believe that nuclear facility anywhere in the world could cause the
reduction of sulfur dioxide emissions wii! not require NRC to limit or prohibit the operation, construction or
installation of scrubbers. A more specific compliance licensing of any nuclear unit || one of the Company's
cost estimate will become available when Centenor Nclear units is taken out of service for an extended
Energy's compliance strategy for the Company and penod of time for any reason, including an accident at
Cleveland Electric is further developed We believe that such Unit or any other nuclear facility, we cannot
Ohio law would permit the recovery of compliance predict whether regulatory authonties would impose
costs from customers in rates Any rate increase is unfavorable rate treatment such as taking the
expected to be minimal. Company's affected unit out of rate base An extended

outage of one of the Company's nuclear units coupled
(c) PERRY UNIT 2 with unf avorable rate treatment could have a material
Perry Unit 2, including its share of the common adverse effect on the Company's financial position and
facilities, is over 50% complete. Construction of Perry resWts of operations
Unit 2 was suspended in 1985 by the CAPCO
companies pending future consideration of vanous (b) NUCLEAR INSURANCE
options, including resumption of full construction with a The Pnce Anderson Act limits the liability of the owners
revised estimated cost and completion date or of a nuclear power plant to the amount provided by
cancellation No option may be implemented without pnvate insurance and an industry assessment plan In
the approval of each of the CAPCO companies the event of a nuclear incident at any unit in the
Duquesne, a 13.74% owner of Perry Unit 2, has United States resulting in losses in excess of the level
advised the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission of povate insurance (currently $200,000,000), the
that it will not agree to resumption of construction of Company's maximum potential assessment under that
Perry Unit 2. Trr NRC construction permit for Perry plan (assuming the other CAPCO companies were to
Unit 2 expires in November 1991. Cleveland Electnc, contnbute their proportionate share of any
.ae company responsible for the construction of Perry assessment) would be $58,503,000 (plus any inflation
Unit 2, plans to apply for an extension of the adjustment) per incident, but is limited to $8.844,000
construction permit poor to the expiration date. Under per year for each nuclear incident
NRC regulations, this action will cause the The CAPCO companies have insurance coverage
construction permit to remain in effect while the for damage to property at Davis Besse, Perry and
application is pending. Beaver Valley (including leased fuel and clean up

If Perry Unit 2 were to be canceled, then the costs). Coverage amounted to $2.325,000,000 for
Company's not investment in Perry Unit 2 (less any tax each site as of January 1,1991 Damage to properly
saving) would have to be wntten off. We estimate that CMG exceed the insurance coverage u) a substantial
such a wnto off, based on the Company's investment amount, If it does, the Company's share of such
in this unit as of December 31,1990, would have been excess amount could have a matenal adverse effect on
about $173,000,000, after taxes. See Notes 10(b), the Company's financia' condition and results of
(c) and (d) for a discussion of other potential operations.
consequences of such a wnto off The Company also has insurance coverage for the

Beginning in July 1985, Perry Unit 2 AFUDC was incremental cost of any replacement power purchased
credited to a deferred income account until January 1, (over the costs which would have been incurred had
1988, when the practice was discontinued. the units been operating) af ter the occurrence of

certain types of accidents at the Company's nuclear
(d) SUPERFUND SITES units. The amounts of the coverage are 100% of the
The Comprehensive Environmental Response, estimated incremental cost per week dunng the 52-
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 as amended week period starting 21 weeks af ter an accident,67%
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of such estimate per week for the next 52 weeks and giving effect to the rbte reduction proposals discussed
33% of such estimate per week for the next 52 weeks. below,
The cost and duration of replacement power could The January 1989 rate order provided for the
substantially exceed the insurance coverage, permanent exclusion from rate base of a portion of the

Company's investment in Perry Unit 1. The exclusion
resulted in a write off by the Company of

(5) NUCLEAR FUEL $242,000,000 ($160,000,000 af ter tax) in 1988
The Company has inventories for nuclear fuel which Since the order effectively eliminated the possibility of
should provide an adequate supply into the mid 1990s. the Company recovering its temaining investment in
Substantial additional nuclear fuel must be obtained to four nucicar construction projects canceled in 1980
supply fuel for the remaining useful lives of Davis- and recovering certain deferred expenses for Davis-
Besse, Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2 More Besse. additional wnte offs ' totaling $35,000,000
nuclear fuel would be required if Perry Unit 2 were ($21,000,000 af ter tax) were recorded by the
completed Company in 1988, bringing t% total wnte off of nuclear

in 1989, existing nuclear fuel financing costs as a consequence of inv order to $277,000,000
arrangements for the Company and Cleveland Electnc ($ t 81,000,000 after tax).
were refinanced through leases from a special- The phase in plan under the January 1989 rate
purpose corporation The total amount of financing order was designed so that the three rate increases,
currently available under these lease arrangements is coupled with then projected sales growth, would
$609,000 000 ($309,000,000 from intermediate term provide revenues sufficient to recover all operating
notes and $300,000,000 from bank credit expenses and provide a fair rate of return on the
arrangements), although financing in an amount up to Company's allowed investment in Perry Unit 1 and
$900,000,000 is permitted The intermediate-term Seaver Valley Unit 2 for ten years beginning January 1,
notes mature in the penod 1993 1997. Beginning in 1989 in the early years of the plan, the revenues were
1991, the bank credit arrangements are cancelable on expected to be less than that required to recover
two years' notice by the lenders As of December 31, operating expenses and provide a fair return on
1990, $233,000,000 of nuclear fuel was financed for investment. Therefore, the amounts of operating
the Company. The Company and Cleveland Electric expenses and return on investment not currently
severally lease their respective portions of the nuclear recovered are deferred and cap:talized as delerred
fuel and are obligated to pay for the fuel as it is charges Since the unrecovered invessent will decline
consumed in a reactor The lease rates are based on over the penod of the phase in plan because of
various intermediate-term note rates bank rates and depreciation and federal income tax benefits that
commercial paper rates. result from the use of accelerated tax depreciation, the

The amounts financed for the Company include amount of revenues required to provide a fair return
nuclear fuel in the Davis Besse, Perry Unit 1 and also declines Beginning in the sixth year, the revenue
Beaver Valley Unit 2 reactors with remaining lease levels authonzed pursuant to the phase in plan were
payments of $62,000,000, $18,000,000 and designed to be sufficient to recover that penod's
$26,000,000, respectively, as of December 31,1990 operating expenses, a fair retum on the unrecovered
The Company's nuclear fuel e ' 'ounts financed and investment, and amortization of deferred operating
capitalized also included interest charges incurred by expenses and carrying charges recorded dunng the
the lessors amounting to $14,000,000 in 1990, earker years of the plan. A!! phase in deferrals after
$19,000,000 in 1989 and $18,000,000 in 1988. The December 31,1988 relating to these two units will be
estimated future lease amortization payments based recovered by December 31,1998 Pursuant to such
on projected consumption are $49,000,000 in both phase-in plan, the Company deferred the following
1991 and 1992. $50,000,000 in 1993, $48.000,000 in i990 1989
1994 and $43,000,000 in 1995. As these payments onousanos of ooitars)
are made, the amount of credit available to the lessor Detened Opereng E penses = $16 980 $22 535
becomes available to finance additional nuclear fuel

Can Wassuming the lessor's intermediate term notes and $21.361 $30,617
bank credit arrangements continue to be outstandin9 Eqmty 22.126 51.691

$43 487 $82.308

(6) REGULATORY MATTERS

On January 31,1989, the PUCO issued an order which Under the January 1989 rate order, the amount of
provided for three annual rate increasts for the deferred operating expenses and carrying charges
Company of approximately 9%,7% and 6% effective scheduled to be recorded in 1991 through 1993 total
with bills rendered on and af ter February 1,1989,1990 $24,000,000, $33,000,000 and $15,000,000,
and 1991, respectively. The 6% increase effective respectively. The phase in plan was designed so that
February 1,1991 has been reduced to 2 74% as fluctuations in sales should not affect the level of
discussed below. earnings The order accomphshes this by allowing the

The annualized revenue increases in 1989 and Company to seek PUCO approval to adjust cost
1990 associated with the rate order were $50.700,000 deferrals if actual revenues are higher or lower than
and $44,300,000, respectively. In 1991, the estimated amounts projected in the order The order also provides
annualized revenue increase resulting from the order. for the adjustment of deferrals to reflect 50% of the net
as adjusted, would have been $18,600,000 before af ter tax savings in 1989 and 1990 identned by the
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management audit and approved by the PUCO as reduction in residential rates of 3% on Varch 1.1991
discussed in the following paragraphs No change was and a further residential rate reduction of 1% on
made in the cost deferrals for 1989. The Company September 1,1991 Communities accepting the
reduced its deferral of carrying charges by package must agree to keep the Company as their sole
$13,933,000 in 1990 and will request PUCO approval suppher of electncity for a period of five years The
of the adjustment. package also permits the Company to adjust rates in

in connection with the Company's 1989 order and a those communities on February 1,1994 and February
similar order for Cleveland Electric, the Company, 1,1995 if inflation exceeds specified leve!s or under
Cleveland Electne and the Service Company have emergency conditions. All chgible communities in the
undergone a management audit to assure that Company s service area, except the City of Toledo.
operation and maintenance expense savings are have accepted the rate reduct4cn package
maximized The audit Was conducted under the The Company plans to request PUCO approval to
direction of an Audit Advisory Panel ( Audit Panel) reduce rates to the same levels for the same customer
comprised of representatives of Centerior Energy, the categones in the City of Toledo and the rest of its
Ohio Office of Consumers' Counsel and the Industnal service area If all areas now served by the Company
Energy Consumers, in Apnl 1990, the Audit Panel receive the benefits of the lower rates, annuah2ed
announced that it had identified potential annual revenues will be reduced by about $17.000,000 The
savings in operating expenses in the amount of revenue reductions will not adversely affect the phase-
$98,160.000 from Centenor Energy's 1989 budget in plan as the decrease in revenues will be mitigated
level The amount of potential savings attnbutable to by the cost reductions discussed above
the Company is 45% ($44,172,000) The Company The Company has entered into an ag'eement with
expects to begin realizing most of the savings other members of the Audit Panel in which the
identified by the audit by the end of 1991. Company has agreed to use its best efforts to avoid

Fifty percent of the savings identified by the Audit rate increases in the years immediately following 1991.
Panel were used to reduce the 6% rate increase The 1989 order a!so sets nuclear performance
scheduled to go into effect on February 1,1991 As standards through 1998. Beginning in 1991, the
discussed previously. the Company's rates increased Company could be required to refund incremental
2.74% under this provision as approved by the PUCO replacement power costs if the standards are not met
in January 1991. We do not beheve any refund will be required for the

in a move to become more competitive in Northwest Company for 1991 Fossil fueled power plant
Ohio, the Company has proposed a rate reduction performance may not be raised as an issue in any rate
package to all incorporated communities in its service proceeding before February 1994 as long as the
area which are served exclusively by the Company on Company and Cleveland Electric achieve a system-
a retail basis. The package calls for the ekmination of wide availability factor of at least 65% annually. This
the 2.74% rate increase effective February 1.1991 for standard was exceeded in 1989 and 1990
all residential and small commercial customers, a

(7) FEDERAL INCOME TAX

Federalincome tax, computed by multiplying income before taxes by the statutory rates. is reconciled to the amount
of federalincome tax recorded on the books as follows

For the years ended December 31.
1990 1989 1988

(thousands of dalfar$)
Book income (Loss) Before Federalincome Tax . $ 93 801 $ 151.526 $ (168 277)

_

Tai on Book Income (Loss) at Statutory Rate. $ 3. 892 $ 51.519 $ (57.214)
Increase (Decrease) in Tai

Accelerated depreciation (853) 5993 529
investment tan credits on d4 allowed nuclear ptant . (18.810) - -

Organeaton costs . - - 2 274
Taxes other tnan federai irmome tases . (2 647) (107) 4 292
Other items . 2 795 1 443 (2 706)

Tota! Federa: income Tas E pense (Credit) .
{12 377 5 58 848 $ (52 825)

a
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Federalincome tax expense is recorded in the Incoma Statement as follows'

For the years ended December 31

1990 1989 1958

(thousands of dct!a's)
Operahno ( *penses

Current Tai Provision. . . ... ... $ 17.045 $ (11458 ) $ (3132)
Changes in Accumulated Deterred r derat tr,come Taie

Accelerated depreciation and amortaabon . 1.580 8.764 1,723
Alternatwe minimum tax credit. ... (5 480) 21 291 -

Saie and leaseback transactions and amortaabon. 5.121 455 14 763
Property tan expense. (4.011) - (5.058)
Deterred CWIP revenues . 9.393 11,726 (4.331)
Defened tuoi costs . (4 021) (1229) 4.698
System devenopment costs. 248 207 3 639
Davis Besse replacement power . - 5055 8.375
Federalincome tan retum adjustments - - (272)
Reacquired debt costs (532) (378) 4,646
Deterred operating expenses . 996 (1268) 4.039
Net operabng loss carrytorward . - - (2.545)
Other items . . . . (460) 2.398 (4.223)

Investment Tau Credits . 1,162 1 722 6 920

Total Charged to Operabng Expenses . 21 041 37 285 29 242

Nonoperahng income
Current Tax nrovision , . ..

. (1B.242) (10.129) -

Changes in Accumulated Deterred Federal locome Tau
Davis Besse repiacement power , - - 2.709
Wnte off of nuclear costs (10.157) - ( 97.P77 )
AFUDC and carrying charges. 16.835 32 930 46543
Net operahng loss carrytorward. - - (36 831)
Other itsms , 2 900 (1 238) () 388)

Total Expense (Credit) to Nonoperahng income . (B 664 ) 21.563 (86 244)
Federai income Tat included in Cumulatwe Etteet of an

Accounbng Change for Unbdied Revenues . - - 4 177

Total f edera: Income Tai Expense (Credd ) . $ 12 377 $ 58 848 $(52825)

The Company joins in the fihng of a consohdated federal income tax retum with its affikated companies. The
method of tax allocation approximates a separate retum result for each company.

In 1988, a change was made in accounting for income taxes from the deferred to the kabihty method This
change did not impact net income as the additional deferred taxes recorded were off set by a regulatory asset on the
Balance Sheet

Federalincome tax expense adjustments in 1990, associated with previously deferred investment tax credits
relating to the 1988 wnte.off of nuclear plant investment, decreased the net tax provision related to nonoDerating
income by $18,810,000,

The favorable resolution of an issue concerning the appropnate year to recognize a property tax deduction
resulted in an adjustment which reduced federal income tax expense in 1990 by $3,911,000 ($2,168,000 in the
fourth quarter).

For tax purposes, net operating loss (NOL) carryforwards of approximately $28,101.000, $21,426.000 and
$187,019,000 were generated in 1990,1989 and 1988, respectively. The NOL carryforwards are available tn reduce
future taxable income and will expire in 2003 through 2005 The 34% tax et+ect of the NOLs generated in 1990
($9,554,000) and 1989 ($7.285.000) is included in the above table as a reduction to deferred federalincome tax
relating to accelerated depreciation and amortization. The 34% tax effect of the NOL generated in 1988
($63,586,000) is included in the above table as reductions to deferred federalincome tax relating to accelerated
depreciation and amortization ($24,210.000) and to deferred federal income tax charged to operating expenses
($2,545,000) and to nonoperating income ($36,831,000). Future ulikzation of these tax NOL carryforwards
would result in record:ng the related deferred taxes.

Approximately $20,161,000 of unused general business tax credits are available to reduce future tax obkgations.
The unused credits expire in varying amounts in 2001 through 2005 Utibzation of these unused credits is hmited by
provisions of the 1986 Tax Act and the level of future taxable income to which such credits may be apphed

The 1986 Tax Act provides for an AMT credit to be used to reduce the regular tax to the AMT level should the
regular tax exceed the AMT An AMT credit of $5.480.000 was generated in 1990 An AMT credit offset for the
consohdated tax return of $21,291.000 was generated in 1989
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(8) RETIREMENT INCOME PLAN AND OTHER The settlement (discount) rate assumption was
POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS 8 5% for December 31,1990 and 8% for December 31

1989 The long-term rate of annua! compensation
We sponsor a noncontnbuting pension plan which increase assumption was 5% for both December 31
covers all employee groups The amount of retirement 1990 and December 31,1989 The long term rate of
benefits generally depends upon the length of service return on plan assets assumption was 8% in 1990 and
Under certain circumstances. benefits can begin as 1989
early as age 55. The plan also provides certain death, Plan assets consist pnmanly of investments in
medical and disability benefits. The Company's common stock, bonds, guaranteed investment
funding pohcy is to comply with the Emp:oyee contracts. cash equivalent secunties and real estate
Retirement income Secunty Act of 1974 guidelines The cost of postretirement medical benef41s

Dunng 1990, the Company offered its second amounted to $2 400,000 in 19'90. 52,100 000 in 1989
Voluntary Early Retirement Opportunity Program and $1.600,000 in 1988 Consistent with current
(VEROP). Operating expenses for 1990 included ratemaking practices, these costs are recorded when
$7,000,000 of pension plan accruals to cover paid
enhanced VEROP benefits plus an additional In December 1990, a new accounting standara for
$8.000,000 of pense - costs for VEROP benefits being postretirement benefits other than pensions was
paid to retirees from >rporate funds The $8.000.000 issued This standard requ:res emp!vyers to accrue
is not included in tb pension data reported below the expected cost of such benefits donng the
Operating expews for 1990 also included a credit of employees' years of service The standard also
$5,000.000 resulting from a settlement of pension requaes the recording of a cumulative transition
obhgations through lump som payments to a obhgation adjustment which can be recognized
substantialnumber of VEROP retirees Net pension and immediately. subject to certain kmitations or amortized
VEROP costs for 1988 through 1990 were compnsed over the longer of 20 years or tno average remaining
of the following components service penod of active employees expected to receive

benefits The Company is required to adopt the new3999 39gg jggg
standard no later than 1993 Although we have not(nulions of dollars)

Penson Costs completed an analysis to determine the effect of
Service cost for benehts ea ned adopting the new standard we do not expect adoption

dunng the penod . 4 5 $ 4 $ 4 to have a matenal adverse effect on the Company's
interesi cost on proiected beneht financial condition or results of operations because of

obhgation 11 10 9 expected future regulatory treatment Any liabdities
Actual return on plan assets (2) (17) (18) recorded pursuant to the standard may be essentiahy
Net amoricaton and detenal (11) 4 5 offset by regulatory assets to reflect anticipated ' future

Net penson costs 3 1 - revenues associated with recovery through rates
VEROP cost. 7 - 2

Settlement gain . (5) - --

Net costs - $ 5 5 1 5 2 Under a long term coal purchase arrangement, the
Company has guaranteed the loan ana lease
obhgations of a mining company. This arrangement

The following table presents a reconcibation of the also requires payments to the mining company for any
funded status of the plan at December 31.1990 and actual out of pocket idle mine expenses (as advance
1989 payments for coal) when the mines are idie for

Decembe 31 reasons beyond the control of the mining company At
1990 1989 December 31, 1990, the pancipal amount of the
(makons o douars) mining company s loan and lease obhgationsr

Actuana! present vabe of benett QLaranteed by the Company was $24,000.000
onhgatons
Vested benehts $101 $ 92
Nonvestea benehts 6 7

Accumuiated benett obhgaton 107 99
Ettect of future compensa!cn levels - 22 33

Total projected beneht obhgat on 129 132
Plan assets at fair rrect value 151 174

Surpius of plan assets over protected
beneht ochgaton 22 42

unrecognaed net gain due to vana"ce
between assumptons and empenence (20) (35:

Unrecogneed pror semce cost 5 5

Trans! bon asset a' January 1 1997
teng amortaed over 19 years- (23) (23)
Net accrued pension cost included in

other deferred cred ts on the
Baiance Sneet g g)
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(10) CAPITALIZATION rates, with the dividend rates for these issues

(a) CAPITAL STOCK TRANSACTIONS averaging 9.06% and 9 84% respectively, in 1990.
Under its articles of incorporation, the Company

Preferred stock shares retired dunng the three years cannot issue preferred stock unless certain earnings
ended December 31.1990 ar follows

9B9 1988 coverage requirements are met Based on eamings for |

(thousands of shares)
Cumulative Preferred Stock QwW m sw M m e m' 31, I M
Nb,ect e Mandamry approumately $7,500,000 of add <tional preferred stock
Redemption at an assumed dividend rate of lik if Perry Unit 2
$100 par $1100. (10) (5) (5) had been canceled and wotten off as of December 31,

9 375 (17) __ (17) (17) 1990, the Company would no) have been permitted to
Tota! . (27) (22) (22) issue any addit.onal preferred stock See Note 3(c).

The issuance of additional preferred stock in the future
Cumulatwe Prefened Stock Not will depend on earnings for any 12 consecutivegg g y,,mg9
Redemption months of the 15 months preceding the date of
$25 par $3 47 - - (1200) issuance, the interest on alllong term debt outstanding

and the dividends on all preferred stock issuesw - - (1 200)
outstanding

Changes in prennum on capital stock are There are no restnctions on the Company's abihty

summan2ed as follows: to issue preference stock
With respect to dividend and hquidation nghts, the

1990 1989 1988 Company's preferred stock is prior to its preference
(thousanos of dollars) stock and common stock, and its preference stock is

| Balance al Beginning of Year $481.082 $481.082 $482.770 prior to its common stock.
,

l Preme Not of Expense -
|

Preferred Stock - - (1.688)
(d) LONG. TERM DEBT AND OTHER

Baiance at End of Year . $481082 $481.082 $481.082 BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS

(b) EOUlTY DISTRIBUTION RESTRICTIONS
L ngdenn debt,less cunent matunbes, was as fohows

At December 31, 1990. retained eamings were Actual ;
'^ _ ooc,,t,, 3,

$82.956.000 Substantia!!y all of the retained earnings year of Matunty in e NIhe ~ 1990 N89
were available for the declaration of dividends on the

U h*"'''* ' "*'' ICompany's preferred and common shares. All of the
First mortgage bondsCompany's common shares are held by Centenor
1991 15 00 % $ - $ 70.000Energy A wnte off of the Company's investment in
1995- 10 125 - 36.800Perry Unit 2, depending upon the magnitude and

l timing of such a wnte off, could reduce retained 1995. 11 25 60.000 60.000

eamings sufficiently to impair the Company's abihty to 1996 2000 . 8 69 166 378 166.378

declare dividends. See Note 3(c). 2001 2005 . 7 79 61,725 61,725

Any financing by the Company of any of its 2006-2010 . 9 64 101.900 101.900
nonutskty affikates requires PUCO authonzation unless 2016 2020 . 8 00 67.300 -

the financing is made in connection with transactions 2021 2023 . 7 93 147 800 147.800
in the ordinary course of the Company's puche utikty

605.103 644 603business operahons in which one company acts on 1

beha'f of another. Term bank 10ans due

1992 1996 8 83 13.500 --

(c) CUMULATIVE PREFERRED AND Notes due 1992 1997 10 64 219,430 261 715

| PREFERENCE STOCK Debentures due 1997 11 25 125 000 125.000
Pollution control notesI Amounts to be paid for preferred stock which must be

| redeemed dunng the next five years are $2,000,000 in due 1992-2015 11 03 136.600 166 480

|
both 1991 and 1992 and $12,000,000 in each year Other - net -- (2 307) (521)
1993 through 1995- Tota! Long-Term

The annual mandatory redemption provisions are as Debt $1097 326 $1.197 277
| folicws
i Shares Pru e

| Te 8e eeginning Per Long-term debt matures dunng the next five years
| Redeerned in Snare as follows $114.000.000 in 1991, $121,000.000 in

l II$h$ar $1100 and
5000 1979 1100

9 375 10650 1985 100 $86,000.000 in 1995
25 par 2 81 400 000 1993 25

The Company's mortgage conshtetes a direct first
The annuahzed cumulative preferred d:vidend hen on substantially all property owned and franchises

requirement as of December 31 1990 is $25,000.000 held by the Company Excluded from the ken, among,

'

The preferred dividend rates on the Company's other things, are cash. secunties, accounts receivable,
Senes A and B fluctuate based on prevaihng interest fuel supphes and automotive equipment
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Additional first mortgage bonds may be issued by (11) SHORT TERM BORROWING
the Company under its mortgage on the basis of ARRANGEMENTS
bondable property additions, cash or substitution for
refundable first mortgage bonds. The issuance of The Company had $75,550,000 of bank knes of credit
additional first mortgage bonds by the Company on the arrangements at December 31,1990 There were no
basis of property additions is limited by two provisions bonowings under these bank credit arrangements at
of its mortgage. One relates to the amount of December 31,1990
bondable property available and the other to earnings Short term borrowing capacity authonzed by the
coverage of interest on the bonds Under tne more PUCO is $150,000,000 The Company and Cleveland
restrictive of these provisions (currently, the earnings Electnc have been authonzed by the PUCO to borrow
coverage test), the Company would have been from each other on a short term basis
permitted to issue soproximately $177,000,000 of Most bonowing arrangements under the short term
bonds based upon available bondable property at bank knes of credit regt., ire a fee of 0 25% per year to
December 31,1990. The Company also would have be paid on any unused portion of the hnes of credit-
been permitted to issue approximately $56,000,000 of For those banks without fee requirements, the average
bonds based upon refundable bonds at December 31, daily cash balance in the bank accounts satisfied
1990. If Perry Unit 2 had been canceled and wntten informat compensating balance arrangements
off as of December 31,1990. the amount of bonos At December 31, 1990, the Company had
which could have been issued by the Company would $23,200,000 of commercial paper outstanding The
not have changed commercial paper was backed by at least an equal

Certain unsecured loan agreements of the amount of unused bank lines of credit.
Company contain covenants relating to capitakzation
ratios, earnings coverage ratios and hmitations on

(12) CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING FOR UNBILLED
secured financing other than through first mortgage REVENUES
bonds or certain other transactions An agreement
relating to a letter of credit issued in connection with Poor to 1988, revenues were recorded in the
the sale and leaseback of Beaver Valley Unit 2 (as accounting period dunng which meters were read
amended in 1989) contains several financial covenants Utihty service rendered af ter monthly meter reading
af'seting the Company, Cleveland Electnc and dates through the end of a calendar month (unb: lied
Centenor Energy. Among these are covenants re!ating revenues) became a part of operahng revenues in the
to earnings coverage ratios and capitahzation ratios following month in January 1988, the Company
The Company, Cleveland Electric and Centenor adopted a change in accounting for revenues in order
Energy are in comphance with these covenant to accrue the estimated amount of unbilled revenues
provisions. We beheve the Company, Cleveland at the end of each month
Electne and Centenor Energy will continue to meet The adoption of this accounting method increased
these covenants in the event of a wnte off of the 1988 net income $218.000 (net of $112,000 of
Company's and Cleveland Electnc's investments in income taxes) before the cumulative effect on penods
Perry Unit 2, barnng unforeseen circumstances prior to January 1,1988. The cumulative effect of the

change on the penods prior to January 1,1988 was
$6,279,000 (net of $4,177,000 of income taxes) and
was included in 1988 net income
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(13) @UARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

The following is a tabulation of the unaudited quarterly results of operations for the two years ended December 31,
1990.

Quartms Ended
March 31 June 30 _ Sept 30 Dec 31.

(thousands of doha s)
1993

Operating Revenues. $203,841 $204,295 $223,201 $195.749
Operating income . . 38,771 28,298 39.472 45,901. . ,

Net income , 21,604 26,971 * 19,420 13,429,

Earnings Available for Common Stock 15.357 20.660 13,109 7.139
1989

Operating Revenues , $201,144 $203.436 $219,762 $202,461
Operating income . 32,041 37,149 40.532 32,595
Net income . 24,280 30,284 34,501 3,613
Earnings (Loss) Available for Common Stock , 17,857 23,882 28.176 (2,627)

Earnings for the quarter ended June 30,1990 were increased as a result of federalincome tax expense
adjustments associated with deferred investment tax credits relating to the 1988 wnte off of nuclear plant
investment. See Note 7. The adjustments increased quarterly earnings by $17,907,000

Earnings for the quarter ended December 31,1990 were decreased as a result of year end adjustments. A
$13,933,000 reduction in phase.in carrying charges (see Note 6) was partially offset by adpstments of $7,760,000
to reduce depreciation expense for the year (see Summary of Significant Accounting Policies) and $2.168,000 to
reduce federalincome tax expense (sae Note 7). The total of these adjustments decreased quarterly Sarnings by
$2,000,000.
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FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REVIEW

Operating Revenues (thousands of dollars)

steam Tota,

Year Res41ential Commerciat hdustrist Other '!a t wholesae f tIic N eh
1990 , , . 8223 920 $174 540 8235 578 $79 535 8713 573 8113 513 4427 00s 8- 8827 046

1989. 215 932 163 991 226 680 99 451 706 054 120 749 826 803 82t 803.. -

1988. 200 916 142 696 199 521 34 961 578 094 49 903 627 997 - 627 997.

1987. 200 877 142 385 219 098 27 646 590 006 15 031 605 037 - 605 037.

1986. 189 292 133 841 214 274 23 886 561 293 11 189 572 482 - 572 482.

1980. 126 085 00 836 137 860 28 458 373 239 21 647 394 886 6 982 401 B68
_-

Operating Expenses (thousands of dollars)
Other

Fuei& Operation Depreciaton Taxes. Phase-e & Federal Total
Purchased & & Other Than Pre phase m mcome Operateg

Year Power Mamtenance Amongai or Fli Deferred Net Tames Expenses

1990. . $138 222 8373 374 875 986 879 320 $ (13.299) 821,041 8674 644

1989. 133 400 372 530 87 639 72 123 (18 491) 37 285 684 486.

1988. 116 161 358 823 75 093 80 138 (83 813) 29 242 575 644
1987, 140 176 223 307 65 503 59 658 (39 797) 22 747 471 594
1986. 158 763 167 319 37 832 51 398 - 41 150 456 462

1980. 155 771 85 161 26 002 31 202 - 23 376 321 512

income (Loss) (thousands of dollare)
Feoeral

Other income income
inccme & Tazes- Before

Operatmg AFUDC- Deductions, Carryng Creot interest
Year income Ecuty Net Charges (Expense) Charges

1990. $152 442 8 3 352 8 6 149 8 43 487 8 8 664 3214 094

1989. 142 317 8 568 20 361 82 308 (21 563) 231 991.

1988. 52 353 5 452 (246 722)(a) 129 632 86 244 26 959
1987. 133 443 122 138 (16 904) 14 989 42 726 296 392. .

1986.. 116 020 129 578 (1 627) - 52 029 296 000

1980. 80 356 28 443 879 -- 13 218 122 896

income (Loss) (thousands of dollars)
incorne
(Loss)
Before Eammos

Cumulatrve Cumulative (Loss)
EMect of an EMect of an Net Preferred Avaaate

Debt AFUDC- - Accountog Accounting Jncome Stock for Common -
Year- Intere st Debt Change Change (Loss) Divcends $tock

1990. $135 344 $ (2 674) S 81 424 8- 8 81,424 525 159 3 56 265

1989. 144 792 (5 479) 92 678 - 92 678 25 390 67 288
1988. 150 523 (1 833) (121 731) 6 279(b) (115 452) 26 983 (142 435)-
1987. 185 493 (54 272) 165 171 - 165 171 42 749 122 422
19-86 . 174 397 (55 314) 176 917 - 176 917 45 243 131 674

1980. , 70 866 (15 148) 67 178 - 67 178 18 021 49 157

(a) includes wnte oft of nuclear costs in the amount of $276.955.000 in 1988
(b) in 1988. a change in tne method of accounting for unbilled revenues was adopted
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THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

Electric Sales (millions of KWH) Electric Customers (year end) Residential Usage
Average Average

Industnal K r e
Year - nescents Commerew industrw whoewe omer Toisi Resenw Commercia: a otner Tota! Cusiomer Kws Customer

1990. 1 950 1 614 3 617 932 496 8 609 253 965 25 822 4 555 264 342 7 692. 11.484 8482.99

-1989. 2 017 1 622 3 740 1 175 495 9 049 253 234 25 803 4 434 283 471 7 989 10 71 855 29
1988. 2 068 1579 3 780 938 474 8 839 251 590 25 526 4 102 281 218 8 264 9 72 802 87
1987. , 1977 1 532 3 589 344 464 7 906 249 344 25 170 4 085 278 599 7 969 10 16 809 66
1986. 1941 1 495 3 482 242 449 7 609 247 256 24 655 4 004 275 915 7 881 9 75 768 43

1980. I971 1 282 3 165 560 410 7 388 240 142 23 532 3 818 267 492 8232 6 40 526 66

Load (MW & %) - Energy (millions of KWH) Fuel
operaue

CN Conipany % rateda Peak Capsoty Load Purc sed Fuel Cost U
Year of Peak Load Marge Factor Fossd Nuciear Total Power T ota' Per KWH KWH

1990 1 752 1 516 13.5% 63.0 % 5 535 4 219 9 754 (499) 9 255 1.504 10 220

1989. 1 894 1 526 .19 4 65 2 5 206 5 552 10 758 (1 175) 9 583 1 42 10 293
1988. 1057(c) 1 614 (52 7) 62 8 5 820 3 325 9 145 385 9 530 1,59 10 174
1987, 1698 1 484 12 6 64 9 5 916 3 218 9 134 (647) 8 487 1 45 10 196
1986. 1740(c) 1423 18 2 64 8 6 462 12 6 474 1 689 8 163 1.82 9 860

1980, 1 760 1 310 25 6 68 3 5 529 1 031 6 560 1 352 7 912 1 65 10 245

investment (thousands of dollars)
Construction

Work in Totai
Utety Accurmdated Progress Nuclear Property. Ut.uty

Plant in Deprecation & Net & Fwry Fued and Plant and Piant Tctai
Year Servce Arnortaation Plant Unit 2 Omer Equpment Additens Assets

1990. 82 607 010 $646193 81 960 817 8 436 839 8223 872 82 621 528 8 86 693 $4 001518

1989. 2 532 291 567 197 1 965 094 430 340 237 318 2 632 752 77 357 4 138 846
1988. 2 438 927 487 546 1 951 381 459 104 262 514 2 672 999 132 083 4 134 672
1987.. 2 600 511 419 149 2 181 362 374 274 267 069 2 822 705 380 974- 4 277 587,

1986. 1 442 812 415 745 1 027 067 2 169 945 269 022 3 466 034 463 163 3 813 889

1980. t 197 774 220 629 977 145 520 239 27 424(d) 1 524 808 235 911 1 701 443,

Capitalization (thousands of dollars & %)

Preterred Stock. mth Prefened Stock, vethout
Mandatory Redemphon Mandatory Redempton

Year Common Stock Equty Provisens Provisens Long Term Debt Total

1990. 8 880 784 39% 8 66 328 3% $210 000 9% $1097 326 49% $2 254 438

1989. 897 793 38 - 68 990 3 210 000 9 1 197 277 50 2 374 060
1988. -887 442 36 71 155 3 210 000- 9 1 291 444 52 2 460 041
1987. 1 096 737 39 73 340 3 240 000 8 1 400 292 50 2 810 369
1986. 1 074 663 36 148 797 5 260 000 9 1 480 947 50 2 964 407

1980. 478 993 34 66 500 5 150 000 11 714 406 50 1 409 899

(c) Capacity data reflects extended generating unit outages for renovation and improvements

(d) Restated for effects of capitahzation of nuclear fuellease and hnancing arrangements pursuant to Statement of FinancW Accounting Standards 71.
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CENTERIDR ENERGY CORPORAll0N AND SUBSIDI ARits

SCHEDULE V PROPEEff, PLANT AND [QUIPMENT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990

(Thousands of Dotters)
.

Batence at Retirements Balance at
Beginning of Addi t i ons or End of

Classification Period at Cost $stes Other Period
.............. ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

Utility Plants

Electric

Intangible 50 522,035 SO SO S22,035

Proouc t i on:

Steam $1,301,892 $39,495 (53,055) $0 $1,338,332
Wuclear $5,029,605 $131,164 ($24,608) 50 $5,136,161
Hydraulic $56,300 554 SO S0 $56,354
other $13,995 5749 (551) 50 514,693

Treasmission S680,080 $15,028 ($927) 50 5694,181

Distribution $1,143,810 $62,309 ($6,178) SD $1,199,941

General $185,434 53,406 ($ 1,649) 50 5187,191
............ ........... ......... .. ......... .. .......... .

Total Utility Plant $8,411,116 $274,240 (136,468) SO $8,648,688

Perry Unit 2 (a) $869,048 ($3,899) 50 50 $865,149

Construction work in
Progress $288,225 ($19,839) SO $0 $268,386

Nuclear f uel S864,821 S62,447 50 50 5927,268

Other Plant $62,449 $1,136 ($22) (539) $63,524
. .......... ............ ............ . . . . . . . .... ......

Total Property, Plant and
Equipment $10,495,659 5314,085 ($36,490) ($39) 510,773,215

333333333334 333333335333 333353133333 3333333359E9 $55S85988339

(a) includes Perry Unit 2 AFUDC subsequent to July 1985. See Schedule Vill.
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CENTER 10R ENERGY CORPORAtl0W AND SUS $1DIARitt

SCHEDUtt V PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUlPMINT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

|(ThousaMs of Dollers) |

Betance et Retirements BataNe et
Beginning of AMitions or EM of

Classification Period at Cost Sales Other Period
.............. ............ ............ ............ ...... ..... ............
Utility Plants

Electric

Productioni

|

Steam $1,290,036 $17,470 ($5,614) 10 $1,301,892
Nuclear $4,833,173 $208,809 ($12,377) 50 $5,029,605
Hydreulic $56,30) (51) $0 50 556,300
Other $13,943 $53 ($1) 50 $13,995

Transmission $677,535 53,559 (51,014) 50 $680,080

Distribution $1,094,766 $54,837 ($5,793) SO $1,143,810

General $177,919 $11,529 ($4,014) 50 4185,434
............ ............ .......... . ..... ...... .... ... ..

Total Utflfty Plant $8,143,673 $296,256 ($28,813) 50 58,411,116

Perry Unit 2 (a) 5866,911 $2,137 SO SO $869,048

Construction Work in
Progress $355,821 (S67,596) 50 50 5288,225

kuclear Fuet $815,144 549,677 50 SO $864,B21

Other Plant $59,945 52,512 (530) $22 562,449
..... .... ........ ... ............ ..... . .... ..... ..

Total Property, Plant and
Equipment $10,241,494 $282,986 ($28,843) 522 S10,495,659

333333338558 535333333333 383335833333 333353333384 355335833833

(a) Includes Perry Unit 2 AFUDC subsequent to July 1985. See Schedule Vill.
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CENittl0R EWitCY CORPDRAfl0N AND SUBSIDietits

SCHEDULE V PRDPERTT, PLANT AND EQulPMENT

YEAR ENDED DittMBER 31, 19B8

(Thousands of Dollars)

Balance at p et i renent s Balance at*

Beginning of Addi t i ons or ind of
Classification Period at Cost lates Other Period
.............. ............ ............ ............ ........ . . ..........

Utility Plants

tiectric

Productloot

steam $ 1,241,340 553,830 ($5,134) 50 $1,290,036

Nuclear (b) $5,195,992 $91,211 (S454,030)(c ) $0 S4,833,173

Hydraulic $56,306 ($5) $0 50 $56,301

Other $13,877 $76 '41C) 50 513,943

3ransmieston (b) 5671,701 $8,101 ($2,267) 50 5677,535

Olstribution $1,043,350 S60,507 ($9,091) 50 $1,094,766

General $165,548 516,598 ($4,227) 50 $177,919
............ ............ ............ .... ....... .......... .

Total Utility Plant $8,388,114 5730,318 ($474,759) 50 $8,143,673

Perry Unit 2 (a) $783,028 $0 50 583,883 (d) 5866,911

Construction Work in
Progress $224,679 1117,021 SO S14,121 (d) $355,821

Nuclear f uel $ 750,5B8 $64,556 SO S0 $815,144

other Plant $59,785 5813 (S653) SO $59,945
.......... . .. ......... . .......... ..... .. . . .... ... ...

Total Property, Plant and
E quipment $10,206,194 $412,708 ($475,412) 198,004 $10,241,494

............ ............ ............ ............ ............

<

(c) includes Perry Unit 2 AFUDC subsequent to July 1985. See schedute Vill.
(b) Includes reclassification of PUC0 ordered AFUDC reserve to a ref und obligation consistent with terms of

the January 1989 PUC0 rate order.
(c) Includes $453,674,000 of PUC0 ordered write of f of Perry Unit 1 and Beaver vat tey Unit 2 investments.
(d) Results primarily f rom adoption of a new method of accounting for income taxes which requires the

presentation of amounts (previously stated on a net of atex basis) on a pretax basis.
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CENIERIDR ENERGY CDRPDRAflDN AND SUB$lDIAR!!$ l

SCHEDULE VI + ACCUMULATED DEPRECI AllDN AND A40RillAllDN Of PRDPERTY, PLANT AND (DulPMENT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBfR 31, 1990

(thousands of Dollars)

.

Additions Decbet ions
............................ ..............................

Balance at Charged to Removat Cost Balance at
Beginning of inc one het of Salvage End of

Description *er i od Statement Other p e t i r enent s Add /(D educ t ) Period
........... ............ ............ ............ ............ ............ . ............

Utility Planta

Electric Depreciation $1,628,097 $258,B68 12,685 (a) ($36,468) (15,011) 52,048,171
. Amortiration 53,670 $4,403 $0 $0 $0 58,0 73

............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

Total Utility Plant $1,831,767 $263,271 (b) $2,685 (536,468) (55,011) $2,056,244

Other Property . Depreciation $15,132 $2,957 (c) ($17) to 50 $18,072
............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

Totat $1,646,899 5266,228 52,668 ( $ 36,468) ($5,011) $2,074,316
............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

NacLear f uet . Amortitation $320,446 $84,150 (d) 50 $0 $0 44 04,596
............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

(a) Accunulated depreciation charged to constructf on work in progress.
(b) Depreciation and amortlaation as reported in the inecune Statement includes approximately $12 mittion of

amortitation of investment tax credits.
(c) Nonutility plant expense charged to other incesne and deductions, net.
(d) Charged to fuel and purchased power expense.

S-5
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CfWittl0P (NIRCT CORPORAtl0N AND SUS $lDIARit$

SCHEDULE'VI * ACCUMULATED DEPRECIAfl0N AND AMORil2Atl0N OF PROPERif, PLANT AND EgulPMENT

TEAR ENDED DECEM8tt 31, 1989
_

(thousands of Dotters)

.

Additions Dedactions
...,........................ ..............................

Botence et Charged to Removet Cost talence et
8egiming of Income het of. Selvage End of

Description Period Statement Other (a) Retiremente Add /(Deduct) Period
........... ............ ............ ............ ............ .............. ............

Utility Plant

Electric . Depreciation $1,565,978 S292,068 83,595 ($28,813) (64,731) 81,828,097~

.'Amortiastion 53,326 $344 $0 SO SO $3,670
............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

totet Utility Plant $1,569,304 $292,412 (b) 83,595 (528,813) ($4,731) - $1,831,767 i

'Other Property . Deprecletion $13,676 81,484 (c) 80 ($20) ($8) 815,132
............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

fotel $1,582,980 $293,896 $3,595 ($28,833) ($4,739) 81,846,899
............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

Nuclear fuel . Amortitetton $218,326 8102,120 (d) SO S0 $0- 8320,446

............ ............ ............ ............ . . . . . . . . . . . . - ............

(a) Accurulated deprecletion charged to construction work in progress.
-- (b) Depreciation and emortf astion as reported in the income Statement includes approalmetely $12 alltion of

emortitetton of investment tax credits.-
(c) Nonutility plant expense charged to other income and deductions, net.

. d) Charged to fuel and purchased power expense.(

.

e

$
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CENTER 10R ENERGY CORPORAfl0N AND SUS $1DIARit$

SCHEDULE VI ACCUMULAf t0 DLPRICI A110N AND AMORil2Afl0N OF PROPERTY, PL Ahl AND 10VIPMiht

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1988

(thousards of Doller6)

.

Ackii t ions Deduet i ons
............................ ..............................

Belence et Charged to Remvel Cost Belsnce et
Beginning of Income het of Salvage End of

Description Period Statement Other (a) Retirements Add /(Deduc t) Period
........... ............ ............ . .... .... ....... .... .............. ............

Utility Plant

Electric Depreeletion $1,321,464 1267,004 $3,534 ($21,034) (54,990) 51,565,978
. Amortiaetion $2,982 5344 50 50 $0 $3,326

............ .......... . ............ ............ ............ ....... ....

Total Utility Plant $1,324,446 $267,348 (b) $3,534 (521,034) ($4,990) $1,569,304

Other Property Depreeletion 512,980 $1,323 (c) $0 (5620) ($7) $13,676
............ ............ . .......... ............ ........... ............

Total $1,337,426 $268,671 $3,534 ($21,654) ($4,997) $1,582,980
............ ............ ............ ... 2....... ............ ............

Nuclear Fuel Amortitetton $141,043 577,283 (d) $0 SO $0 $218,326
............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

(a) AcetmJteted depreciation charged to construction work in progress.
(b) Depreciation ard amortitetton as reported in the income Statement includes approximately 19 million of

emortitetion related to termincted nuclear generating mits and $13 million of emortinetton of investment tax
credits resulting from the change in accounting for Income taxes. The memortired costs related to the termi-
nated mits were recorded as deferred charges on the Belence Sheet. The Decenter 31, 1988 belance of
$27.8 million in the deferred charge account was written of f u year end.

(c) Nonutility plant expense cherged to other income and deductions, net.
(d) Charged to fuel and purchased power expense.

S-7
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CENTER 10R ENERCY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDI AR!!$

SCHEDULE Vll GUARANitts OF SECUR111ts 0F CTHER ISSUER $
YEAR ENDED DECEMBtt 31, 1990

(Thousands of Dotters)

Principal Amunt
Guaranteed and

-

CNtstanding
Wature of Guarantee

Name of lasuer of (a) and (b)Title of Issue

.............................. ................... ....... ... ............. .
........ .... ......

Securities Guaranteed

Cuaranteed Mortgage Bonds,] Duarto Mining Conpany (b)
Due 2000 $1,173 Principal and Interest

series A 6.25% 1,145 Principal and interest
Series 8 9.70% Principal and Interest5,723
series C 9,40% Principal and interest6,810
series C 12.625% Principat and Interest1,362
series IA 10.25% Principal and interest1,328
series 18 11,70% Principat and interest6,642
series EC 11.40% Principal and interest7,263
series ED 14.625% Principal and Interest1,046
series FA 10.50% Principal and Interest331

Series FB 11.75% Principal and Interest1,341
series FC 11.40% Principal and Interest17,282
seifes G 9.05%

unsecured Note. Interest at prime (10% Principal and interest4,164
at 12/31/90) plus 2%, Due 2000

11,261 Termination Vatue per

Equipnent . eases Agreements

.......

66,871
. ......

First bortgage hotes 6,750 Principal and interest
The Ohio Valley Coal Company

Series 0 8.00% Due 1991 to 1997 Principal and interest4,125
series E 10.25% Due 1991 to 1997

6,321 stipulated toss value
Equipnent leases per Agreements

3,193 Principal and Interest
Term Notesa 9.53% Due 1991 to 1996 Principal and Interest

10.85% Due 1991 to 1997'
21,899

.... ...

42,288
........

$109,159

an.....

I none were held in the treasury of
i i i

(a) None of the securities were owned by the Centerior Ut l t es;
the issuer; and none were in default.

have agreed to guarantee severally,i
(b) The Centerior Utilities and the other CAPCO Group Ccepan esdebt and lease

and not jointly, their proportionate shares of Quarto Mining CorpanyThe amounts shown are
obligations incurred while developing and equipping the mines.bligations.
the Centerior Utilities' per'artfonate share of the total o

S-8
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CENTER 10R thERGY CORPORATION AND $UBS101 ARIES

SCNEDULE Vll! . VALUAfton AND QUAllFYING ACCOUNTS

| FOR THE YEAR $ ENCED DECEMBER 31, 1990, 1989 AND 1988

(Thousands of Dotters)

AMItions Deductl'ons
............. ...... ....... ............................

Balance at Charged to Deduc t ions taiance at
Beginning Income frcm End of

Description of Period Statement Other Reserves Other Period
........... ... ........ ............ ......... .. ....... ... ......... ... ........

Reflected as Redxtions
to the Related Assets:

Accutute'ed Provision \
for uncollectible Accounts
(Deduetion from Amounts Due
from Customers and Others)

.

1990 $2,276 $18,739 (a) $2,805 (b) $20,794 (a)(c) $0 $3,026
1989 $7,001 $9,429 (a) $2,000 (b) $16,154 (a)(c) $0 $2,276
1988 $5,629 $13,075 (a) $2,09' (b) $13,794 (a)(c) $0 $7,001

Reflected as Reserves on
the Balance $heet:

Reserve for Perry Unit 2
Allowance for Funds Used
During Construction

1990 $212,693 $0 $0 $0 $0 $212,693
1989 $212,693 $0 $0 $0 $0 $212,693
1988 $174,600 $0 $38,093 (d) $0 $0 $212,693

(a) Includes a provision and corresponding write-off of uncollectible accounts of $5,895,000, $2,598,000 and
$2,003,000 in 1990, 1989 and 1988, respectively, relating to customers which qualify for the PUC0 mandated
Percentage of Income Payment Plan. Such uncollectible accounts are recovered through a separate PUC0
approved surcharge tariff.

(b) Cottection of accounts previously written off.
(c) Uncollectible accounts written off.
(d) Results f rem adoption of a new method of accounting for income taxes which requires the presentation of

amounts (previously stated on a net of tax basis) on a pretax basis.

S-9
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CfWitRIOR ENERGY CORPCRATION AND $US$1DI ARl[$

SCHEDULE IX SHORT itRM 80RROWINGs
FOR THE YEAR $ ENDED DECEMsta 31, 1990, 1989 AND 1983

(Thousands of Dollars)
.

Average

Daily Average

Weighted
Maxinum

Weighted Daily
Average weighted

AmountAmountInterest
Outstanding Outst anding InterestBalance

During the Rate Duringat End Rate at
End of

During the
Period the Periodof Period

Period Period ............
....... ....

.............. ..........Category ............
.... ...

Cermercial Paper
8.7% (b)................

9.4% $163,200 $88,870 (a)
9.8% (b>

1990 0,0% $%,000 $5,534 (a)$110,310
7.4% (b)

1989 0.0%
$123,000 $21,248 (a)50

$0
1988

ding balances for the year by 365 days (366 for 1988).
(a) Computed by dividing the total of the daily outstanr by the average daily balance outstanding.
(b) Computed by dividing total interest expense for the yea

.

I
S-10
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CENTERIOR EWERGY CORPORAflDN AND SUBSIDI ARIES

SCHEDULE X a SUPPLEMENTARY INCOME STATEMENT thf 0RNAilDN

FDR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,1990,1989 AND 1988

(Thousards of Do||ars)

.

Item 1990 1989 1988
.... ............ ............ ... .......

Maintenance and Repairs ..
Charged to operating Expenses $202,248 $187,559 $199,468

............ ............ ............

Taxes, Other Than Payro|| and
Income Taxes:

Charged to Operating Expenses:

Real and Personal Property Taxes $145,980 5136,477 $145,665

Ohio State Excise Taxes $101,918 $92,877 $91,644

other 58,850 $9,199 $11,773
.. ... ..... ... ........ ............

Total Charged to operating
Expenses $256,748 $238,553 $249,082

Total Charged to honoperating income $719 $759 $597
............ ............ .. .........

Total 5257,467 $239,312 5249,679
............ ............ ............

S-Il
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THE CLEVELAND EttCitlC luuMikAtlNG C(MPANY AND $US$101 ARIES
$CHEDULE Y . PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUlPMENT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990

(1housands of Dollars) .

Balance et
Retirements

8 stance at Erd of
or

Beginning of addit f ons Period
Sales Other

Period at Cost ..........
............

Classification ............
............

............
.... .........

Utility Plant

Electric
50 50 $18,499

50 $18,499
intangible

Prodetion:
50 51,046,921

$1,017,617 532,353 (53,049)
50 13,414,772

$3,355,765 580,329 ($21,322)Steam
S0 556,354

Nuclear 554 SO
$56,300 $0 $7,967

$73) (551)Hydroutie $7,287
other

SO 1547,300

$534,813 $13.381 (S894)

Transmission
50 $833,153

$792,438 $46,167 ($5,452)

Distributton
$0 5116,912

$114,605 $3,342 ($1,035)
...... .....

. . ........
ceneral ............ ... ........

.. .........

10 $6,041,878

$5,878,825 5194,856 ($31,803)

Total utility Piant

$0 5521,464
50

$523,294 ($1,830)
Perry Unit 2 (a)

50 $175,232
50Construction Vork in $203,639 ($28,407)

progress
$0 $520,762

$0
$482,092 $38,670

Nuclear Fuet
$0 560,221

$59,107 s1,136 ($22) .. . .......
....... ...... .........Other Plant . .... ...............

$0 $7,319,557
Total Property, Flant and $204,425 ($31,825)

assssssssses$7,146,957 asssssssesassisssssssssaEquipnent sesisssssssssssssssssse

See schedule vitt.
(a) Includes Perry Unit 2 AfuoC subseovent to July 1985.

S-12
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THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUM!NAtlWG COMPANY AND SUBSIDI ARIES

SCHEDULE V PROPERTY, PLANT AND EDUIPMENT

TEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

(thousands of Dotters)

.

Balance at Retirements Balance at
Beginning of Additions or End of

Classificetion Period at Cost Sales Other Period
.............. ............ .......... . ............ ......... . .. .. . ....

Utility Plants

[ Electric

Produc t i ont

Steem $1,013,636 59,595 ($5,614) 50 51,017,n 7
Nucteer 53,235,716 $120,049 $0 $0 $3,355,765
Hydraulle $56,301 (51) 50 50 156,300
Other $7,287 $1 (11) 50 57,287 sq

Transmission $526,820 $9,004 ($1,011) 10 $534,813

Olstribution $754,650 543,212 (15,424) SO $792,438 '

General $110,336 58,275 (54,006) 10 $114,605
. ..... ..... ...... ......... .. . .......... ........ ...

_ Total Utility Plant 15,704,746 $190,135 ($16,056) 50 $5,878,825

-

Perry Unit 2 (a) $523,785 ($491) $0 50 5523,294
_

II Construction Work in
is Progress $239,843 ($36,204 ) 50 50 5203,639

Nuclear Fuel S453,654 $28,438 50 SO S482.092

Other Plant $56,625 $2,512 (130) $0 $59,107
,

............ ............ ............ ........... .. ......

Total Prop (rty, Plant and
Equipment 56,978,653 $184,390 ($16,086) 50 $7,146,957

333882853333 333333333333 338333333333 333333333333 3 3 3 3 3',8 3 3 3 3 E

(a) Includes Perry Unit 2 AFUDC subsequent to July 1985. See Schedule Vill.
.

S-13
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THE CLEVELAWD ELECTRIC ILLUMikATING COMPANY AWD SUS $1DI ARIES

SCHEDULE V PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1988

(Thousands of Dotters)

.

Balance at Retirements Balance at
Beginning of Addit ions or End of

Classification Period at Cost tales Other Period
. ............ ............ ............ ............ ............ .........

Utility Plant

Electric

Production:

Steam S967,557 550,877 ($4,798) 50 $1,013,636

Nuclear $3,415,183 $32,127 ($211,594)(b) SO $3,235,716
Hydraulic $56,306 ($5) SO $0 556,301

Os%er $7,221 $76 ($10) 50 $7,287

Transmission $521,893 $6,569 (51,642) SO 5526,820

Distribution S719,330 $41,096 (S5,776) $0 $754,650

Ceneral $100,113 S12,775 (52,552) SO $110,336
............ . .......... ............ ........ ... .... .... .

Total utility Plant $5,787,603 $143,515 ($226,372) SO $5,704,746

Perry Unit 2 (a) $476,458 $0 $0 $47,327 (c) 5523,785

Construction Work in
Progress $156,975 $68,747 SO $14,121 (c) $239,B43

Nuclear Fuel $416,786 $36,868 $0 $0 $453,654

Other Plant $56,616 $639 ($630) $0 $56,625
............ ............ ........ ... ............ .... .......

Total Property, Plant and
Equipment $6,894,438 $249,769 ($227,002) $61,448 $6,978,653

333333333333 333333333333 333333333333 333333333333 3r3333333333

(a) includes Perry Unit 2 AFUDC subsequent to July 1985. See Schedule Vill.
(b) PUC0 ordered write-of f of Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2 investments.
(c) Results primarily f rom adoction of a new method of accounting for inccme taxes which requires the

presentation of amounts (previously stated on a net of atex basis) on a pretax basis.

S-14
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1HE CLIVEL AND (LICTRic ILLUMahat thG CDMPAhY AND CU651,latl!$

$thtDVLt VI ACCtMMitD t!FRICI A110h ks AM0atl!A!!Ce 08 Ptoritiv, l'L Ah1 AND 10Vil*thf
itAt (NDID DECIN$tt 31, 1990

(thousards of Dollata)

.

A$ditions Dedactions
............................ .................. ....... .

Balance at Charged to Renovel Cost talance at
Beginning of inc one het of latvage trd of

Description Period S t at ement Other (a) telfrements Aad/(Ledict) f erlDd
........... ............ ............ ............ ............ ............ . ...........

Utility Plants

tiectric Depreciation $1,260,900 1180.872 tb43 (631,803) (17,939) 11,402,873
Amot t l a nt ion 13,670 13,$^' 50 50 $0 47,178

............ ............ ............ ............ ........... ............

?otal Utltity Plant $1,264,570 lib 4,380 (b) 5643 (131,803) (17,939) 81,410,051

Other Property Depreciation 513,915 12,875 (c) $0 SD $0 $16.,753
............ ............ ....... .... ............ ............ ............

Total 11,278,485 $187,258 Sb43 (131,803) (17,939) 11,426,b44
............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

Naclear f uel Amortisation $172,910 %47,028 (d) to 50 50 1219,938
e........... ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

(a) Accumulated depreciation charged 'o construction work in progress.
(b) Depreciation ord amortitation oc reported in the income Statement incitoes ortiroximately 19 million of

amortitation of investnent tan creditt.
(t) Nonutility plant e pense charged to other income arxf deductions, net.
(d) Charged to f uel and pur chased power expense.
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,

THE CLinf L AND ELECTRIC ILLUMikAflWG COHrAWY AND SUtstDl ARitt

Sch!DULI VI * AC004JLATID DtPRitl ATIDW AND AMORillAllDN of PRDPitif, PL Ah! AWD IDJIPMiht
f!AR INDID DittMsta 31, 1989

(thousa%ds sf Doll 6f t)

.

Additiona 0edJctions
............................ .................... .........

Bolence et Charged to Renovel Cost tele %ce et
Beginning of inc ome het of selvete tre ofDescription Period Statament Other (e) Re t irenent s Add /(Deduc t ) Period

........... ............ ............ ............ ............ .............. ............

Utility Plants

tiectric Deprecletion 31.078,432 $200,541 81,737 ($16,056) ($3,754) 81,260,900
* Amortitetton 43,326 $344 50 50 50 53,670

............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ...........

Total Utility Plant $1,081,758 $200,685 (b) 61,737 ($16,056) ($ 3,754) 81,264,$ 70

Other Property * Deprecletion $12,508 51,43$ (c) 50 (820) (SB) 513,015
............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ...........

fotel $ 1,094,266 l?02,320 $1,737 ($16,076) ($3,762) li,2 78,485
..a ........ ............ .....u...... ............ .......... . .........se>

Wuclear f uel Amortisation 1117,198 555,712 (d) 50 to 50 1172,910
............ ............ ............ ............ .......... . ...eeses...

(e) AccuNisted depreclot!on charged to construction work in progress.
(b) Deprecletion and amortitetton es reported in the income statement includes omromimately $8 ettlion of

enertisation et investment tax credits.
(c) Nonutility plant expense charged to other incere and Jeductions, net.
(d) Charged te fuel and purchased power expense.

.
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THE CLtVIL AWD EltCf t|C ILLUNihAflWG COMPANY AND SUBll0I Alltl

$CHEDULE VI * ACCUHJLAf tD DtPRECl ATIDW AWD AMDRillAllDN s t PR3f ttiV, PL Abf AND 10U10Mthf
YEAR ENDED DECEMBit 31, 1968

(thousands of Doller6)
.

AMi t iona Dedac t iora
............................ ..............................

Salance et Charged to Removal Cost Selance et
Beginning of thcone het of lelvage Erd of

DescriptiWi Per iod Statement Other (e) Ret ir ecent s Add /(Dedac t ) Period
........... ............ ............ ............ ............ .............. ............

Utility Plants

tiectric * Depreciation $902,315 $192,354 $1,700 (414,778) (53,1$9) 81,076,432
* Amortitst ion 52,982 8344 $0 $0 50 13,326

............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

Total Utility Plant 8905,297 $192,698 (b) 81,700 (614,778) (13,159) 81,081,758

Other Property * Deprecletion $11,834 11,274 (c). 10 ($600) 50 $12,$08
............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

fotel $917,131 $193,972 $1,700 ($15,378) ($3,189) 81,D94,266
............ ............ ............ ..... ..... ............ ............

NJclear fuel * Amortitation $72,287 544,911 (d) 10 80 50 $117,196
............ .... .. .... ............ ............ ............ ..... ......

(e) Accmulated depreciation charged to construction work in progress.
(b) Deprecletion and amortitation as tsported in the income Statement includes omroximately $6 million of

f amortitstion related to terminated nuclest generating units and 110 million of amortisation of investment tan
! credits resulting f rom tt ; chance in accounting for incone taxes. The unamortised coets related to the termi-

nated units were recorded as dMerred charges on the Balance theet. The Deceder 31, 1988 balance of
$17.6 mit tion in the deferred charge account was written of f et year end.

(c) Nonutility plant expense charged to other income and dedacticos, net.
(d) Charged to fuel an:f purchased power expense.
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TNI C6tYtLAND (LtCTRIC |LLOICAllOC C(strawy Atp tutt!DI Atitt

SCHEDVLt Vil * GUAR.AWilf t 0F licuttlit$ OF CINER ll8 Ult $
i YEAR INDID DECIN$tt 31, 1990

5
(thousards of pollars)

1

Principal Amount

Guaranteed and
1 Name of losuer of Outstanding .

Securttles Guaranteed title of lasue (a) and (b) hature of Guarantee
> .............................. ............................... ................ .......................

Duarte Mining Company (b) Quaranteed Mortgega Bonds,
bue 2000

Series A 8.25% $786 Principal and Interest
Series 8- 9.70% 767 Principal and Interest
Series C 9.40% 3,834 Princf pal _64 Interest *

Series D 12.625% 4,562 Principal and Interest
Series ta 10.25% $51 Principal ard Interest

lerfes ($ 11.70% 830 Principal and Interest
d Series tC 11.40% 4,152 Principal and Interest

Series ID 14.625% 4,$40 Principal ord Interest
Series FA 10.50% 654 Principal and Interest
Series FS 11.75% 207 Prinetpal and Interest

! Series FC 11.40% 838 Principal and Interest
,

Series C 9.05% 10,639 Principal and Interest
|

Unsecured hote, Interest at prime (10%
at 12/31/90) plus 2%, Due 2000 2,603 Principal and Interest

i

Equioment leases 7,$43 termination value per
Agreements

........

42,806.
........

The Ohio Valley Coal Company first Mortge9e hotes
Series D. 8.00% Due 1991 to 1997 6,750 Principal and interest
series t 10.25% Due 1991 to 1997 4,125 Principal ard Interest

. Equipmint leases - 6,321 Stiputsted Loss value
per Agreements

form Notes. 9.53% Due 199i to 1996- 3,193 Prinelpet and interest
10.85% Due 1991 to 1997 21,899 Principat ard interest,

........

42,288
........

685,094
seesesse

(a) None of the securities were oi#ned by Clevelard Electric; none were held in the treasury of
the issuer; and none were in default.

.

. (b) Cleveland Electric and the other CAPC0 Grow Conpanies have agreed to guarantee severally,
and not jointly, their proportionate shares of. Quarto Minirig Company debt and tease
obilgations incurred while developing and equipping the mines. The amounts shonen are
Cleveland Electric's proportionate share of the total obligations. *
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THf CLIVIL AWD ELECTRIC ILLUNihAflhG COMPAhY AND $U6$1DI Atitt

SCHEDUL( V!!! VALUATION AND QUAllFYlWG ACCNhil

FOR THE ttAtl (WDID DIClusta 31,1990,1989 AND 19t.S

(Thousands of Dotters)

A:UItions Dedue t ions
............................ ........ ...................

Selev e et Charged to Deduc t ion telev e et
Beginning Income from ind of

Description of Period S ta t ecent Other Reserves Other Period
........... ............ ............ ............ ............ ......... ...........

Reflected as teductions
to the teleted Assets:

|

Acc wulated Provision i
for uncollectible Accounts |

(DeduC1 ion ffom AFounta Due

from Custoners and Others)

1990 1926 $15,207 (e) 51,628 (b) $15,935 (e)(c) SO S1,826 '

1989 $6,026 15,742 (a) 61,062 (b) $11,904 (e)(c) to 5726
1988 $5,126 59,307 (s) 51,146 (b) 59,553 to)(c) $0 56,026

Reflected as Reserves on
the Belence $heet!

#eserve for Perry Unit 2
|

Allowance for Funds Used '

During Construction

1990 $124,398 $0 SD SO $0 $124,398
1989 1124,398 50 50 50 50 5124,396
1988 5102,903 50 521,495 (d) to 10 $124,398

(a) includes a provision and corresponding write of f of uncollectible accounts of $5,597,000, 52,007,000 and
$864,000 in 1990,1989 sed 1988, respective!y, reieting to custemers which queIify f or the PUC0 mandoted
Percentage of Incone Payment Plan. Such uncollectible accounts are recovered through a seperste PVC0
ef4) roved surcharge tarif f. *

(b) Collection of accounts previously written off.
(c) Uncollectible accounts written of f.
(d) Results f rom adoption of a new method of accounting for income teses which requires the presentation of

smounts (previously stated on a net of ten basis) on a preten bests.
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TN! CLtVELAkD ttECTRIC litLMikAtlhG COMPAkY AWD SUBllDIARit$
1

f,CHEDULt IX * $NDRteT[RN BQRROWIWCl

FOR Thf YEAR $ INDID DEC(NBit 31, 1990, 1989 AND 1968

(thousards of Dollars)

AV(rege
Weighted Daily Average
Average Namim.n kelphted Dolly

Balance Interest AnnJnt Amount Weighted
at End late at Outstanding Outstanding Interest 1

of trd of During the During the Rate During
Category Period Period Period Period the Period
........ ............ ............ ............. ............ ............

Crerercial taper
j

................

1990 $87,110 9.5% 1140,000 $87,564 (a) 6.7% (b)
1989 50 0.0% 155,000 $$,534 (a) 9.2% (b)
1968 10 0.0% $123,000 121.248 (a) 7.4% (b)

(a) Computed by dividing the total of the daily outstarding balances for the year by 365 days (366 for 1988).
(b) Computed by dividing total interest impense for the year by the average daily balance outstanding.
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TN! CLIVIL AND ELicitic ILtuMihAf tkG COMPAkV AND SUS $101 Atitt

SCHIDULt X . SUPPLEMtWTARY IWCDME stAttMiki lhfD5'MAflDk
IDR TH[ 1[ AR$ [WD(D D[C(MBit 31, 1990, 1989 AND 1958

(thousands of Dollars)

.

Item 1990 1989 19ns
....

............ ............ ............

Melnt enehC t thd R epal e s * *

Charged to Operating talenses $138,08$ 1126,778 1132,946
eseosesanese sneesesseees ............

fears, Other than Payroll and
irrece Tanest

Charged to Operating tapenses:

Real and Personal Property f eats $136,776 $100,007 5104,601

Dhfo State fatise femes $69,770 163,870 161,990

Other $6,742 16,476 46,307
............ ............ ............

Total Cherped to Operating
t xtenses $183,2S8 5170,353 $172,898

Totel Chorged to honoperating income $628 5668 14 94
............ ............ ............

Total $1E3,916 $171,021 8173,392
seesessesses senseeeeeens esseese.....

.
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THE TOLEDO LDis0N COMPANT

$CHEDutt V * PRottRit, PLAW1 AND (DulPMitt
YEAR INDID DECINBER 31, 1990

(thousands of Dot ters)

.

BaleSce at Ret irenents Batence at
Beginning of Auditions or End of

Classification Period at Cott lates Other terted
.............. ............ ............ ............ ............ . .........

Utility Plants

(tectett

Intangible 10 $3,536 10 60 13,536

Prodse t ion:

Steam $2B4,273 17,142 (56) $0 5291,411
Nuclear $ 1,673, B40 $50,635 (13,266) $0 81,721,389
Other $6,708 518 S0 $0 $6,726

transmission $14$,267 $ 1,647 ($33) 10 $146,881

Distribution $351,372 516,142 ($726) 60 $366,788

Generat $70.829 $64 (5614) 50 170,279
............ ............ ............ ............ ............

Total Utility Plant 12,532,291 579,384 ($4,665) $0 $2,607,010

Perry Unit 2 (c) 5345,754 ($2,069) to 50 $343,685

Construction Work in
Progress $B4,566 SR,568 $0 to 593,154

kuetear fuet 5382,729 $23,777 $0 $0 5406,5D6

'Other Plant $3,342 SO $0 ($39) $3,303
............ . .......... ............ ............ ............

Total Property, Plant and
Equipment. $3,348,702 $1D9,660 ($4,665) (139) $3,453,658

............ ............- ............ ............ ............

(a) Includes Perry Unit 2 Af uDC subsequent to July 1985. See Schedule Vill,

i
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1

THE 10 LIDO EDis0N COMPANY4

SCHEDULt V . PROPitif, PLANT AND IgulPHENT

YEAR ENDED DECEM$tt 11,1989

(thousands of Dotters),

,

*
Bolence et tetirements Solence et

Beginning of Ackfitions or tnd of
Closelfitetton Period et Cost teles Other Period
.............. ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

Utility Plants
flectric

Production

Steam $276,400 67,875 $0 80 5264,275
Nuclear $1,597,4$7 888,760 ($12,377) 80 $1,673,640
Other $6,656 852 $0 80 56,708

frensel:: Ion $150,715 ($5,445) (53) 80 5145,267

Oletribution 8340,116 $11,625 ($369) $0 $351,372

Ceneret 867,583 83,254 (88) 80 $70,829
............ ............ ............ ............ ............

Total Utility Plant $2,438,927 8106.121 ($12,757) 80 52,532,291

Perry Unit 2 (a) 8343,126 S2,628 $0 80 8345,754

Construction Uork In
Progress $115,978 (631,392) 80 50 584,586

hueteer fuel S361,490 521,239 $0 S0 $382,729

- other Plant 83,320 80 60 $22 53,342
............ ............ ............ ............ ............

Total Property, Plant and
Equipment 83,262,841 898,596 (512,757) 522 $3,348,702

............ ............ ............ ............ ............

!:
(a) Includes Perry Unit 2 AFUDC subsegaent to July 1985. See Schedste Yllt,
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THE TOLEDO Edit 0N COWANY

SCHEDULt V * PRDPitfY, PLAWT AND EpulPHtWI

YEAR EkDED DECEMstt 31, 19b8

(thousand. of Dollars)

.

Selence et Retirements latence 6t
Beginning of Additions or End of

Classificetton Period at Cost Sales Other Period
.............. ...:........ ............ ............ ............ ............

Utility Plants

flectric

Prodsctiont

steem $2T3,783 52,953 ($336) to $276,400
huetest (b) 81,780,8D9 $59,064 (1242,456)(c) 50 $1,597,457
Other 56,656 10 80 SO 56,656

franselstion (b) 6149,808 S1,532 (5625) $0 $1!0,715

Distribution 5324.020 $19,411 (53,315) 50 1340,116

Generel $65,435 $3,82) (51,675) 50 467,$ t3
............ ............ ............ ............ ............

fotet Utility Plant $2,600,511 586,603 ($248,387) 50 $2,438,927

Perry Unit 2 (a) $3D6,570 $0 60 136,556 (d) $343,126

Construction Work in
Progress 567,7D4 648,274 $0 $0 $115,978

Nucteer Fuet 1333,802 $27,688 $0 50 $361,400

Other Plant $3,169 5174 (123) $0 $3,320
............ ............ ............ ............ ............

4

total Property, Plant and
(gui pnent $3,311,756 $162.939 ($248,410) 136,556 53,262,841

r3.......... ............ ............ ............ ............

(a) includes Perry Unit 2 AFUDC subsequent to July 1985. See Sched>Le Vill.
(b) includes reclassification of PUC0 ordered AFUDC reserve to a refund obligation consistent with terms of

the January 1989 PUC0 rate order.
(c) Includes $242,060,000 of PUC0 ordered write of f of Perry Unit 1 investment.
(d) Atsults primarity f rom adoption of a new method of accounting for income tones whic:1 re w ires the

presentation of emounts (previously stated on a net of *tes basis) on a pretas basis.
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TN! 10LI.00 EDiS0W COMPANY |
|

SCHEDULE VI * ACCLMAAf tD DEPktCI Atl0N AND AMott!!Afl0N OF PROPittY, PLANT AND (QUIPMiht

T[AR (ND(D DECIN6f t 31,1990

(thouserds of Dollars)

Additiens DeduetIdns
............................ ..............................

1
'latence et Charged to Renovel Cost telence et

leginning of income het of talvope Erd of
Description Period $tetement Other tetirements Atki/(Deduc t ) Period

|
........... ............ ............ ............ ............ .............. ............

l

Utility Plants

)
Electric * Deprecfetion 5567,197 $77,996 $1,842 (a) ($4,665) 52,928 $645,298 i

Anor t i ne t t on 60 S3?5 50 $0 $0 6895
............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

fotel Utility Plant $567,197 $78,891 (b) 51,842 ($4,665) 12,928 $646,193 J
l

Other Property * Depreeletion $1,217 $79 (c) ($17) to $0 $1,279
............ ............ .. ......... ............ ............ ............

Total 5568,414 178,970 $1,825 (S4,665) $2,928 $647,472
............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

Nucteer Fuet . Arortisation 5147,536 S37,122 (d) 60 50 $0 $164,658
............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

(a) Accmutated depreciation charged to construction work in progress.
(b) Depreciation and emortitstion es reported in the income $tetement includes approximately 13 eltlion of

emortitstion of investment tax credits.
(c) Nonutility plant expense charged to other inccane end dedxtions, net.
(d) Charged to fuel and purchased power expense.
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THE TOLEDO EDISDN COMPANY

SCHEDULE VI * ACC(NLAltD DEPRECI Afl0N AWD AMORf!!A110N of PROPERff, PLANT AND 10VIPMENT

YEAR INDED DittMBER 31, 1989

(thousands cf Dollars)

.

A$dit lens D e<Le t t ons
............................ ..............................

Betance et Charged to Removat Cost Belence et
Beginning of income het of Salvage ind of

Description Period Statement Other (a) Retirements Add /(D edse t ) Pe ri od
...... .... ............ ............ ............ ............ .............. ..........

Electric Utility Plant *

Depreciation 6487,546 $91,527 (b) 51,858 (512,757) (1977) 1567,19:

Other Property Depreciation $1,168 549 (c) 50 60 50 $ 1,21',
............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ..........

Total 5458,714 591,576 $1,858 ($12,757) (l977) 5568,41'
............ emessenessee ..... ...... ............ smessessesse emessesse.

Nuclear f uet . Amortiration $101,128 146,408 (d) 50 $0 to 5147,53
assesse..... eas......... seesessesses eseessessmen seessee..... seeesseene

(a) Accumulated deprecletion charged to construction work in progress.
(b) Depreciation and amortitetton es reported in the Income Statement includes approalmately $4 million of

amortization of investnent tax credits.
(c) Nonutility plant expense charged to other income and deductions, net.
(d) Charged to fuel and purchased power expense.

.
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INE TOLEDO EDil0W COMPANY

.

ECNEDUlf VI * ACCUMUL4 FED DIPRECIAfl0N AND AMORTilAfl0N OF Pe0PENif, PLANT AhD (QulPmthi

YEAR ENDED DECEM$tt 31, 1968

j (Thousands of Dollars)

Additions Deesetigns |
............................ .............................. ,

i

Balance at Charged to Removat Cost latence at

leginning of Income Net of talvage tnd of |
'

Description Period Statement other (a) Retiremente Add /(Dedset) Period

........... ............ ............ ............ ............ .............. ............

|
'

tiectric Utility Plant *

Depreciation S419,149 474,650 (b) 81,834 (66,256) (11,831) $487,$46

)

Other Proparty Deprecletion $1,146 649 (c) $0 ($20) (87) 11,168

............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

Total S420,295 $74,699 $1,834 (46,276) ($1,838) $488,714

............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ...,........ i

3

Nuclear fuel . Amortigation 668,756 332,372 (d) $0 $0 to $101,128*

............ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

(a) AccusJtettd depreciation charged to construction work in progress.
(b) Deprecletion and amortisation as reported in the Income Statenent includes aproalmstely $3 mittion of

amortitation related to terminated nuclear generating units and $3 million of amortitation of Investsent tan
credits resulting f reen the. change in accounting for income taxes. The unamortlied costs rotated to the termi-
noted units were recorded as deferred charges on the Balance theet. The Deceaber 31, ?MP belance of
$10.2 mittion in the deferred charge account was written off at year end.

(c) Nonutility plant expense charged to othu income and deductions, net.
(d) Charged to fuel and purchased power expense.

.
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THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

SCNEDULE Vil GUARAkitt$ OF SECUtifitt 0F 01 Hit I$$Utt$
YE AR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990

(Thousands of Dollars)

Principal Amrm t
*

Guaranteed and
Name of lesver of Outstanding

Securities Cuaranteed Title of Issue (a) ard (b) hature of Guarantee
.............................. .......................... ................ .......................

Quarto Mining Conpany (b) Guaranteed Mortgage Bonds,
Due 2000

series A 8.25% S187 Principal and interest
Series B 9.70% 378 Principal ard Interest
Series C 9.40% 1, t.89 Principal and Interest
Series D 12.625% 2,248 Principal and Interest
series (A 10.25% 511 Princiral and Interest
Series IB 11.70% 498 Principal and Interest
series EC 11.40% 2,490 Principal ard Interest
series tD 14.625% 2,723 Principat and Interest
series FA 10.50% 392 Principal and Interest
series FB 11,75% 124 Principal and Interest
series FC 11,40% 503 Principal and Interest
series C 9.05% 6,643 Principal and Interest

unsecured hote, Interest
at prime (10% at
12/31/90) plus 2%,
Due 2000 1,561 Principal and Interest

Equipment leases 3,718 Termination Value per
Agreements

........

124,065
........

(a) None of the securities were owned by Toledo Edison; none were held in the treasury of
the issuer; and none were in cefault.

(b) Toledo Edison ord the other CAPC0 Group Companies have agreed to guarantee severally,
and not jointly, their proportionate shares of Quarto Mining Conpany debt and Lease
obligations incurred while developing and equipping the mines. The amcets shown are
Toledo Edison's proportionate share of the total obligations.
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TMt TOLEDO IDil0N COMPAkV

SCHEDULE Vill . VAtuA110N AND QuAtittihG ACCOUN18
FOR THE YEAtt (WDED DECEMBit 31, 1990, 1989 AND 1968

(Thousands of Dotters)

Acks t t ions Dedxticrw
............................ ............................

Balance at Charged to Deduc t ions Balate at
seginning Income from ind of

Description of Period Statement Other Reserves Other Period
........... ............ ............ ............ ............ ......... ...... .....

Reflected av Redxtions
to the teleted Assets:

Acetm>|sted Provision
f or Uncellectible Accounts
(Deduction f rom Amomts Due
from Customers ard others)

1990 $1,350 $3,532 (e) S1,177 (b) S4,859 (e)(c) $0 41,200
1989 1975 S3,687 (a) S938 (b) S4,250 (e)(c) 50 11,350
1988 1503 $3,768 (a) 5945 (b) $4,241 (a)(c) 50 1975

Reflected as Reserves on
the Balance $heets

Reserve for Perry Unit 2
Allowance for Funds Used
During Construction

1990 $88,295 $0 S0 $0 50 188,295
1989 S88,295 SO SO S0 to $88,295
1988 $71,697 $0 $16,598 (d) SO $0 $38,295

(a) Includes a provision are corresponding write of f of uncollectible accomts of $296,000,1591,000 ord
$1,139,000 in 1990,1989 and 1988, respectively, relating to customers which qualify f or the PUC0 mandated
Percentage of income Payment Plan. Such uncollectible accounts are recovere<3 through a separate PUC0
approved surcherge tariff.

(b) Collection of accounts previously written of f.
(c) Uncollectible accomts written of f.
(d) Results f rce adoption of a new method of accomting f or income taxes which requ,res the presentation of

enounts (peeviously stated on a net of tan basis) on a pretax basis.
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THE 10ttD0 EDil0N COH1'ANY

SCHIDUlf !K . $NORiaf tRM SORRChilhGl
FOR THE YEAR $ INDID DtttMstR 31,1990,1989 AND 1988

(thousands of Dollars)

Avergge
Velghted Cally Average
Average Maalmn Weighted Dally

Balanc e Interest Amount Amt Weighted
at trd Rate at Outstanding Outs t Fdt he Interest

of trd of During the During the Rate During
Category Period Period Period Period the Period
........ ............ ............ ............ ............ ............

Comerclat Paper
................

1900 $23,200 9.11 $23,200 ti,255 (a) 9.1% (b)
1989 $0 0.0% $0 SD (a) 0.0% (b)
1988 SO 0.0% $0 $0 (a) 0.0% (b)

(a) Computed by dividing the total of the daily outstanding balances for the year by 365 days (366 for 1986).
(b) Conputed by dividing total interest expense for the year by the average dally balance outstanding,

,

!
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TMt 10LtD010llDN CONrAwr

SCHEDutt * SUPPitMthf ARY IWCOME $1 Af!Wiht Ihf C*NAllDN
FDR INE ftAR$ twDtD DICENBik 31,1990,1989 AwD 1968

(thousands of Doll 6tt)

.

Item iP90 1989 1968
.... ............ ............ ............

Maintenance and Repairs ..
Charged to Operating tapenset $64,163 $60,781 S66,522

esseessesse. ........ ... ............

Tanes, Other than Payroll and
tricone f ames:

Charged to Operating tapensest

Real and Personal Property f ante 139,204 $36,470 S41,064

Ohio State facine laats $32,148 129,007 129,654

other 12,325 $1,902 $4,492
............ ............ ............

Total Charged to Operating
tapensea 173,677 167,379 575,210

Total Charged to konorerating tr t'.e

(Loss) $91 891 $103
............ ... ........ ............

Total $ 73,768 $67,470 575,313
............ ............ ............

*
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ElllIBIT INDEX

l The exhibits designated with an asterisk (*) ate filed herevith. The exhibits
not so designated have previously been filed with the SEC in the file indi-
cated in parenthesis folloving the description of such exhibits and are in.
corporated herein by reference.

COMMON EXil1 BITS ,

(The following documents are exhibits to the reports of Centeriot Energy,

Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison.)
DocumentExhibit Number

10b(1)(a) CAPC0 Administration Agreement dated November 1,1971, as
of September 14, 1967, among the CAPCO Group members re-

the organization and procedures for implementinggarding
the objectives of the CAPCO Group (Exhibit 5(p). Amendment
No. 1, File No. 2-42230, filed by Cleveland Electric).

10b(1)(b) Amendment No. 1, dated January 4, 1974, to CAPC0 Adminis-
tration Agreement among the CAPC0 Croup members (Exhibit
5(c)(3), File No. 2-68906, filed by Ohio Edison).

10b(2) CAPCO Transmission Facilities Agreement dated November 1,
1971, as of September 14, 1967, among the CAPCO Group
members regarding the installation, operation and mainte-

of transmission facilities to carry out the objec-nance
tives of the CAPCO Group (Exhibit 5(q), Amendment No, 1,
File No. 2 42230, filed by Cleveland Electric).

10b(3)
CAPC0 Basic Operating Agreement as Amended September 1,

1980 among the CAPC0 Group members regarding coordinated
operation of the membets' systems (Exhibit 10.24, 1980

Form 10-K, File No. 1-956, filed by Duquesne).
10b(4) Agreement dated Septen.ber 1,1980 f or the Termination or

Construction of Certain Agreements by and among the CAPC0
Group members (Exhibit 10.25, 1980 Form 10-K, File No.
1-956, ffled by Duquesne).

10b(5) Construction Agreement, dated July 22, 1974, among the
CAPCO Group members and relating to the Perry Nuclear
Plant (Exhibit 5(yy), File No. 2-52251, filed by Toledo
Edison).

10b(6) Contract, dated as of December 5s 1975, among the CAPCO
Group members for the construction of Beaver Valley Unit
No. 2 (Exhibit 5(g), File No, 2-52996, filed by Cleveland
Electric).

10b(7) Amendment No. 1, dated May 1, 1977, to Contract, dated as
of December 5, 1975, among the CAPCO Group members for the
construction of Beaver Valley Unit No. 2 (Exhibit 5(d)(4),
File No. 2-60109, filed by Ohio idison),

10b(8) Contract, dated May 24, 1976, among the CAPC0 Group

members for the operation of lieaver Valley Unit No. 2

(Exhibit 5(d)(4), File No. 2-56944, filed by Pennsylvania
Pover).

E-1
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Exhibit Number |
Documento

10b(9) Amendment No. 1, dated May 1, 1977, tn Contract, datedMay 24,
1976, among the CAPCO Group membets f or the opera-tion of Beaver valley Unit No. 2 (Exhibit 5(d)(6), FileNo. 2-60109, filed by Ohio Edison).10b(10)

Addendum No. 1, dated November 1, 1980, to Contract, datedMay 24,
1976, as amended among the CAPCO Group members forthe operation of Beaver Valley linit

File No. 2-68906, filed by Ohio Edison).No. 2 (Exhibit 10-9,10b(11) Amendment No. 1, dated August 1, 1981, to CAPCO Basic
Operating Agreement as Amended September 1, 1980 among the
CAPC0 Group members (Exhibit 10.27, 1981 Form 10-K, FileNo. 1-956, fAled by Duquesne).10b(12) Amendment No. 2, dated Septembet 1, 1982, to CAPC0 Basic
Operating Agteement as Amended September 1,1980 among the
CAPC0 Group members (Exhibit 10.29, 1982 Torm 10-K, FileNo. 1-956, filed by Duquesne).

10c(1) Participation Agreement, dated as of October 1, 1973,
Quarto, the CAPCO Group members, Energy Properties,

among
Inc., General Electric Credit Corporation, the LoanParticipants

listed in Schedules A and B thereto, CentralNational Bank of Cleveland, as Owner Trustee, NationalCity Bank, as Loan Trustee, and Na'ional City Bank, as
Bond Trustee (Exhibit $(r), File No. 2-59794, filed byToledo Edison).10c(2)
Amendment No. 1, dated as of September 15, 1978, to Par-ticipation Agreement, dated as of October 1, 1973, amongthe

same parties as Exhibit 10c(1) (Exhibit 5(e)(2), FileNo. 2-68906, Iiled by Pennsylvania Pover).10c(3)
Participation Agreement No. 2, dated as of August 1, 1974,among the same parties as Exhibit 10c(1) (Exhibit 5(h)(2),File No. 2-53059, ffled by Ohio Edison).10c(4)
Amendment No. 1 dated as of September 15, 1978, to Par-
ticipation Agreement No. 2, dated as of August 1, 1974,
among the same parties as Exhibit 10c(1) (Exhibit 5(e)(4),
File No. 2-68906, filed by Pennsylvania Pover).10c(5)
Participation Agreement No. 3, dated as of September 15,1978,

among the same parties as Exhibit 10c(1) (Exhibit
5(uu), File No. 2-64609, filed by Toledo Edison).10c(6) Participation Agreement No. 4, dated as of October 31,
1980, among Quarto, the CAPC0 Group members, the Loan Par-ticipants

listed in Schedule A thereto, and National CityBank,
as Bond Trustee (Exhibit 10-16, File No. 2-68906,filed by Ohio Edison).

10c(7) Lease
and Agreement, dated as of June 7, 1973, as amendedand restated as of October 1, 1973, between CentralNational Bank of Cleveland, as Trustee, and Quarto, to-gether with Guaranty, dated as o tober 1, 1973, with re-cspect
thereto by the CAPCO Group members (Exhibit 5(na).

File No. 2-59794, filed by Toledo Edison).
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Exhibit Number Document,

10c(8) Trust indenture and Mortgage, dated as of October 1, 1973,
! between Quarto and National City Bank, as Bond Trustte,

together vith Guaranty, dated as of October 1, 1973, vith
respect theteto by the CAPCO Group members (Exhibit 5(bb),
File No. 2-59794, filed by Toledo Edison).

10c(9) Amendment No. 1 dated as of August 1, 1974, to Trust in.
denture and Hortgage, dated as of October 1, 1973, between
Quarto and National City Bank, as Bond Trustee, together
with Amendment No. 1, dated August 1, 1974, to Guatanty, I

dated as of October 1, 1973, with respect thereto by the 1CAPC0 Group members (Exhibit 5(L)(2), File No. 2-53059, |filed by Ohio Edison). 1

10c(10) Amendrent No. 2 dated as of September 15, 1978, to Trust |Indenture and Mortgage, dated as of October 1, 1973, as 1

amended, between Quarto and National City Bank, as Bond
Trustee, togethet with Amendment No. 2, dated as of
September 15, 1978, to Guaranty, dated as of October 1,
1973, with respect thereto by the CAPC0 Group members
(Exhibits 5(e)(11) and $(e)(12), rile No. 2-68906, filed

i by Pennsylvania Pover).
; 10c(11) Amendment No. 3, dated as of October 31, 1980, to Trust

Indenture and Mortgage, dated as of October 1, 1973, as
amended, between Quarto and Nalional City Bank, as Bond
Trustee (Exhibit 10-16, File No. 2-68906, filed by Ohio
Edison).

10c(12) Amendment No. 3 dated as of October 31, 1980, to
Guaranty, dated as of October 1, 1973, with respect to the
CAPCO Group members (Exhibit 10-18, File No. 2-68906,
ffled by Ohio Edison).

10c(13) Open-End Hortgage, dated as of October 1, 1973, between
Quarto and the CAPC0 Group members and Amendment No. I
thereto, dated as of Septembe 15, 1978 (Exhibit 10-5,
File No. 2-68906, ffled by Ohio Edison).

10c(14) Agreement, dated October 20, 1981, among the CAPCO Group
members regarding the use of Quarto coal at Hansfield
Units 1, 2 and 3 (Exhibit 10(if), 1981 Form 10-K, File No.
1-3583, flied by Toledo Edison).

10c(15) Agreement, dated July 1, 1982, among the CAPCO Group
members reallocating the rights and liabilities of the
members with respect to certain uranium supply contracts
(Exhibit 10(ff), 1982 Form 10-K, File No. 1-3583, filed by
Toledo Edison).

10d(1)(a) Form of Collateral Trust indentuie among CTC Beaver Valley
Funding Corporation Cleveland Electric. Toledo Edison and
Irving Trust Company, as Truste,- (Exhibit 4(a), File No.
33-18755, filed by Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison).

10d(1)(b) Form of Supplemental Indenture to Collateral Trust in-
denture, including form of Secuied Lease obligation Bond
(Exhibit 4(b), File No. 33-18755, flied by Cleveland
Electric and Toledo Edison).
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i

,i

| Exhibit Number Document

10d(2)(a) Form of Collateral Trust Indenture among CTC Hansfield
Funding Corporation, Cleveland Electric. Toledo Edison and
IBJ Schroder Bank & Trust Company, as Trustee (Exhibit
4(a), File No. 33-20128, filed by Cleveland Electric and
Toledo Edison).

10d(2)(b) Form of Supplemental Indenture to Collateral Trust In-
denture, including forms of Secuted Leasp Obligation Bonds

, (Exhibit 4(b), File No. 33-20128, filed by Cleveland
f Electric and Toledo Edison).
1 10d(3)(a) Form of Facility Lease dated as of September 15, 1987 be-

tween The First National Bank of Boston, as Owner Trustee
,

under a Trust Agreement dated as of September 15, 1987
vith the limited partnership Ovner Participant named'

therein, Lessor, and Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison,1

Lessees (Exhibit 4(c), File No. 33-18755, filed by
Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison).,

10d(3)(b) Form of Amendment No. I to Facility Lease constituting
Exhibit 10d(3)(a) above (Exhibit 4(e), File No. 33-18755,;

' filed by Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison).
10d(4)(a) Form of Facility Lease dated as of September 15, 1987 be-

tveen The First National Bank of Boston, as Ovner Trustee
under a Trust Agreement dated as of September 15, 1987
with the corporate Ovnet Panticipant named therein,
Lessor, and Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison, Lessees

'
(Exhibit 4(d), File No. 33-18755, filed by Cleveland
Electric and Toledo Edison).

10d(4)(b) Form of Amendment No. 1 to Facility Lease constituting4

Exhibit 10d(4)(a) above (Exhibit 4(f), File No. 33-18755,,

filed by Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison).
10d(5)(a) Form of Facility Lease dated as of September 30, 1987 be-

tween Meridian Trust Company, as owner Trustee under a
Trust Agreement dated as of September 30, 1987 vith the
owner Participant named therein, Lessor, and Cleveland
Electric and Toledo Edison, Lessees (Exhibit 4(c). File
No. 33-20128, flied by Cleveland Electric and Toledo
Edison).

10d(5)(b) Form of Amendment No. I to the Facility Lease constituting
Exhibit 10d(5)(a) above (Exhibit 4(f), File No. 33-20128,
filed by Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edlaon).

10d(6)(a) Form of Participation Agreement dated as of Septerrber 15,
1987 among the limited partnership Ovner Participant named
therein, the original Loan Participants listed in Schedule
1 thereto, as Original Loan Participants, CTC Beaver
Valley Funding Corporation, as Funding Corporation, The
First National Bank of Boston, as Ovner Trustee, Irving
Trust Company, as Indenture Trustee, and Cleveland
Electric and Toledo Edison, as Lessees (Exhibit 28(a),
File No. 33-18755, filed by Cleveland Electric and Toledo
Edison).

10d(6)(b) Form of Amendment No. I to Participation Agreement consti-,

| tuting Exhibit 10d(6)(a) above (Exhibit 28(c), File No.
'

33-18755, filed by Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison).

; E-4
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Exhibit Numbir Documsnt

10d(7)(a) Form of Participation Agreement dated as of September 15,
"

1987 among the corporate Owner Participant named therein,
the Original Loan Participants listed in Schedule 1
thereto, as Original Loan Participants, CTC Beaver Valley
Fuading Corporation, as Funding Corporation. The First
National Bank of Boston, as Ovner Trustee, Irving Trust
Company, as Indenture Trustee, and Cleveland Electric and
Toledo Edison, as Lessees (Exhibit 28(b), File No.
33 18755, filed by Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison).

10d(7)(b) Form of Amendment No. 1 to Participation Agreement consti-
tuting Exhibit 10d(7)(a) above (Exhibit 28(d), File No.
33-18755, filed by Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison).

10d(8)(a) Form of Participation Agreement dated as of September 30,
1987 among the Ovner Participant named therein, the Origi-

;

nal Loan Participants listed in Schedule II thereto, as
Original Loan Participants, CTC Hansfield Funding Corpora--
tion, Meridian Trust Company, as Ovner Trustee. IBJ
Schroder Bank & Trust Company, as Indenture Trustee, and
Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison, as Lessees (Exhibit
28(a), File No. 33-20128, filed by Cleveland Electric and
Toledo Edison).

10d(8)(b) Form of Amendment No. 1 to the Participation Agreement
constituting Exhibit 10d(8)(a) above (Exhibit 28(b), File
No. 33-20128, filed by CleveJand Electric and Toledo
Edison).

10d(9) Form of Ground Lease dated as of September 15, 1987 be-
tween Toledo Edison, Ground Lessor, and The First National
Bank of Boston, as Ovner Trustee under a Trust Agreement
dated as of September 15, 1987 vith the Ovner Participant
named therein, Tenant (Exhibit 28(e), File No. 33-18755,
filed by Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison).

10d(10) Form of Site Lease dated as of September 30, 1987 between
Toledo Edison, Lessor, and Heridian Trust Company, as
Ovner Trustee under a Trust Agreement dated as of
September 30, 1987 with the Ovner Participant named
therein, Tenant (Exhibit 28(c), File No. 33-20128, filed
by Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison).

10d(11) Form of Site Lease dated as of September 30, 1987 between
Cleveland Electric, Lessor, and Heridian Trust Company, as
Ovner Trustee under a Trust Agreement dated as of
September 30, 1987 with the Owner Participant named
therein, Tenant (Exhibit 28(d), File No. 33-20128, filed
by Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison).

10d(12) Form of Amendment No I to the Site Leases constituting
Exhibits 10d(10) and 10d(11) above (Exhibit 4(f), File No.
33-20128, filed by Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison).
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- - - - - - . - - - - . _.



_ _ . __ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ __ _ _.

1 Exhibit Number Document

10d(13) Form of Assignment, Assumption and Further Agreement dated
as of September 15, 1987 among The First National Bank of
Boston, as Ovner Trustee under a Trust Agreement dated as
of September 15, 1987 with the Ovner Participant named
therein, Cleveland Electric, Duquesne, Ohio Edison,
Pennsylvania Power and Toledo Edison (Exhibit 28(f), File
No. 33-18755, filed by cleveland El etric and Toledot
Edison).

10d(14) Form of Additional Support Agreement dated as of
September 15, 1987 between The First National Bank of
Boston, as Ovner Trustee under a Trust Agreement dated as
of September 15, 1987 with the Ovner Participant named
therein, and Toledo Edison (Exhibit 28(g), File No.
33-18755, filed by Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison).

10d(15) Form of Support Agreement dated as of September 30, 1987
between Heridian Trust Company, as Ovner Trustee under a
Trust Agreement dated as of September 30, 1987 vith the
Ovner Participant named there, Toledo Edison, Cleveland
Electric, Duquesne, Ohio Edison and- Pennsylvania Power
(Exhibit 28(e), File No. 33-20128, filed by Cleveland
Electric and Toledo Edison).

10d(16) Form of Indenture, Bill of Sale, Instrument of Transfer
and Severance Agreement dated as of September 30, 1987
between Toledo Edison, Seller, and The First National Bank
of Boston, as Owner Trustee under a Trust Agreement dated
as of September 15, 1987 with the Ovner Participant named
therein, Buyer (Exhibit 28(h), File No. 33-18755, filed by
Cleveland Electric and Toledo Edison).

10d(17) Form of Bill of Sale, Instrument of Transfer and Severance
Agreement dated as of September 30, 1987 between Toledo
Edison, Seller, and Heridian Trust Company, as Ovner
Trustee under a Trust Agreement dated as of September 30,
1987 vith the Ovner Participant named therein, Buyer
(Exhibit 28(f), File No. 33-20128, filed by Cleveland
Electric and Toledo Edison).

10d(18) Form of-Bill of Sale, Instrument of Transfer and Severance

Agreement dated as of September 30, 1987 between Cleveland
Electric, Seller, and Heridian Trust Company, as Ovner
Trustee under a Trust Agreement dated as of September 30,
1987 with the Owner Participant named therein, Buyer
(Exhibit 28(g), File No. 33-20128, filed by Cleveland
Electric and Toledo Edison).

18 Letter regarding change in accounting principles (Exhibit
18, June 30, 1988 Form 10-0, File Nos. 1-9130, 1-2323 and
1-3583).

28(a) Form 11-K Annual Report of the Centerior Energy Corpo--

ration Employee Savings Plan for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1990 (to be filed by amendment).

1
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CFWFERIOR ENERGY EXHIBITS

Exhibit Number Document

3a Amended Articles of Incorporation of Centerior Energy ef-
fective April 29, 1986 (Exhibit 4(a), File No. 33 4790),

3b Regulations of Centerior Energy effective April 28, 1987
(Exhibit 3b, 1987 Form 10-K, File No. 1-9130).

10a * Indemnity Agreements between Centerior and certain of its
current directors and officers.

10e(1) Consulting Agreement, dated February 1, 1989 With
R. H. Ginn pursuant to which he is to provide consulting
services to Centerior for the peilod March 1, 1989 through
February 28, 1990 (Exhibit 10e(1), 1988 Form 10-K, File
No. 1-9130).

10e(2) Employment and Consulting Agreement, dated November 30,
1989, with P. H. Smart regarding his employment with |
Toledo Edison through August 31, 1990 and his providing
consulting services to Centerior and Toledo Edison for the
period September 1,1990 through January 31, 1994 (Exhibit
10e(2), 1989 Form 10-X, File No. 1-9130). 1

22 List of subsidiaries (Exhibit 22, 1986 Form 10-K File No.

1-9130).

24a * Consent of Independent Accountants.

24b * Consent of Counsel for Centerior Energy.

25 * Powers of Attorney and certified resolution of Centerior
Energy's Board of Directors authorizing the signing on
behalf of Centerior pursuant to a power of attorney.

CLEVELAND ELECTRIC EIBIBITS

Exhibit Number Document

3a Amended Articles of Incorporation of Cleveland Electric,
effective October 30, 1987 (Exhibit 3, September 30, 1987
Form 10-0, File No. 1-2323). 1

3b * Regulations of Cleveland Electric, dated April 29, 1981,
as amended effective October 1, 1988 and April 24, 1990.
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Exhibit Number Document

4b(1) Hortgage and Deed of Trust between Cleveland Electric and
Guaranty Trust Company of New York (nov Horgan Guaranty
Trust Company of New York), as Trustee dated July 1, 1940
(Exhibit 7(a), File No. 2-4450).

Supplemental Indentures between Cleveland Electric and the
Trustee, supplemental to Exhibit Ab(1), dated as follovs:

4b(2) July 1, 1940 (Exhibit 7(b), File No. 2-4450).
4b(3) August 18, 1944 (Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-9887).
4b(4) December 1. 1947 (Exhibit 7(d), File No. 2-7306).
4b(5) September 1, 1950 (Exhibit 7(c), File No. 2-8587).
4b(6) June 1, 1951 (Exhibit 7(f), File No. 2-8994).
4b(7) Hay 1, 1954 (Exhibit 4(d), File No. 2-10830).
4b(8) March 1, 1958 (Exhibit 2(a)(4), File No. 2-13839).
4b(9) April 1, 1959 (Exhibit 2(a)(4), File No. 2-14753).
4b(10). December 20, 1967 (Exhibit 2(a)(4), File No. 2-30759).
4b(11) January 15, 1969 (Exhibit 2(a)(5), File No. 2-30759).
4b(12) November 1, 1969 (Exhibit 2(a)(4), File No. 2-35008).
Ab(13) June 1, 1970 (Exhibit 2(a)(4), File No. 2-37235).
4b(14) November 15, 1970 (Exhibit 2(a)(4), File No. 2-38460).
Ab(15) May 1, 1974 (Exhibit 2(a)(4), File No. 2-50537).
4b(16) April 15,1975 -(Exhibit 2(a)(4), File No. 2-52995).
Ab(17) April 16, 1975 (Exhibit 2(a)(4), File No. 2-53309).
4b(18) May 28, 1975 (Exhibit 2(c), June 5, 1975 Form 8-A, File

No. 1-2323).
4b(19) February 1, 1976 (Exhibit 3(d)(6), 1975 Form 10-K, File

No. 1-2323).
4b(20) November 23, 1976 (Exhibit 2(a)(4), File No. 2-57375).
4b(21) July 26, 1977 (Exhibit 2(a)(4), File No. 2-59401).
4b(22) September 27, 1977 (Exhibit 2(a)(5), File No. 2-67221).
4b(23) May 1, 1978 (Exhibit 2(b), June 30, 1978 Form 10-0, File

No. 1-2323).
4b(24) September 1, 1979 (Exhibit 2(a), September 30, 1979 Form

10-0, File No. 1-2323).
4b(25) April 1, 1980 (Exhibit 4(a)(2), September 30, 1980 Form

10-0, File No. 1-2323).
4b(26) April 15, 1980 (Exhibit 4(b), September 30, 1980 Form

10-0, File No. 1-2323).
4b(27) Hay 28, 1980 (Exhibit 2(a)(4), Amendment No. 1, File No.

2-67221).
4b(28) June 9, 1980 (Exhibit 4(d), September 30, 1980 Form 10-0,

File No. 1-2323).
4b(29) December 1, 1980 (Exhibit 4(b)(79), 1980 Form 10-K, File

No. 1-2323).
4b(30) July 28, 1981 (Exhibit 4(a), September 30, 1981, Ferm

10-0, File No. 1-2323).
4b(31) August 1, 1981 (Exhibit 4(b), September 30, _ 1981 Farm

10-0, File No. 1-2323).
4b(32) March 1, 1982 (Exhibit 4(b)(3), Amendment No. 1. File No.

2-76029),

t
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Exhibit Number Document

4b(33) July 15, 1982 (Exhibit 4(a) September 30, 1992 Form 10-0,
File No. 1-2323).

4b(34) September 1, 1982 (Exhibit 4(a)(1), September 30, 1982
Form 10-0, File No. 1-2323).

Ab(35) November 1, 1982 (Exhibit 4(a)(2), Septembet 30, 1982 Form
10-0, File No. 1-2323).

4b(36) November 15,1982 (Exhibit 4(b)(36),1982 Form 10-K, File
No. 1-2323). *

4b(37) Hay 24, 1983 (Exhibit 4(a), June 30, 1983 Form 10-0, File
No. 1-2323).

4b(38) May 1, 1984 (Exhibit 4, June 30, 1984 Form 10-0, File No.
1-2323).

4b(39) Hay 23, 1984 (Exhibit 4, May 22, 19E4 Fort F K, File No.
1-2323).

4b(40) June 27, 1984 (Exhibit 4, June 11, 1984 Forn B-K, File No.
1-2323).

4b(41) September 4, 1984 (Exhibit 4b(41), 19b4 F tm 10-K, File
No. 1-2323).

4b(42) November 14, 1984 (Exhibit 4b(42),1984 h i:m 10-K, File
No. 1-2323).

4b(43) November 15, 1984 (Exhibit 4b(43), 1984 Form 10-K, File
No. 1-2323).

4b(44) April 15, 1985 (Exhibit 4(a), May 8, 1985 Form 8-K, File
No. 1-2323).

4b(45) Fay 28, 1985 (Exhibit 4(b), May 8, 1985 Form 8-K, File No.
1-2323).

4b(46) August 1, 1985 (Exhibit 4, September 30, 1585 Form 10-0,
File No. 1-2323).

4b(47) September 1, 1985 (Exhibit 4, September 30, 1985 Form 8-K,
File No. 1-2323).

4b(48) November 1, 1985.(Exhibit 4 January 31, 1986 Form 8-K,
File No. 1-2323).-

4b(49) April 15, 1986 (Exhibit 4, March 31, 1986 Form 10-0, File
No. 1-2323).

4b(50) Hay 14, 1986 (Exhibit 4(a), June 30, 1986 Form 10-0, File
No. 1-2323).

Ab($1) Hay 15, 1986 (Exhibit 4(b), June 30, 1986 Form 10-0, File
No. 1-2323).

4b(52) February 25, 1987 (Exhibit 4b($2), 1986 Form 10-K, File
No. 1-2323).

Ab(53) October 15, 1987 (Exhtizit 4, September 30, 1987 Form 10-0,
File No. 1-2323).

4b(54) February 24, 1988 (Exhibit 4b(54), 1987 Form 10-K, File
No. 1-2323).

4b(55) September- 15, 1988 (Exhibit 4b(L5), 1988 Form 10-K, File
No. 1-2323).

Ah(56) Hay 15, 1989 (Exhibit _4(a)(2)(1), File No. 33-32724).
Ab(57) June 13, 1989 (Exhibit 4(a)(2)(li), File No. 33-32724).
4b(50) October 15, 1989 (Exhibit 4(a)(2)(iii), File No.

33-32724).
4b(59) January 1, 1990 (Exhibit 4b(39), 1989 Form 10-K, File No.

1-2323).
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Exhibit Nu-ber Documsnt

Ab(60) June 1, 1990 (Exhibit 4(a), September 30, 1990 Form 10 Q,
File No. 1-2323).

4b(61) August 1, 1990 (Exhibit 4(b), September 30, 1990 Form
10-0, rile No. 1-2323).

10a Indemnity Agreements between Cleveland Electric and cer-
tain of its current directors (Exhibit 10a, 1988 Form
10-K, File No. 1-2323). '

10a(1) Key Employee Incentive Stock Plan (Exhibit 4(d) File No.
2-37309).

10a(2) 1978 Key Employee Stock Option Plan (Exhibit 1. File No.
2-61712).

22 List of subsidiaries (Exhibit 22, 1986 Form 10-K, File No.
1-2323).

24a * Consent of Independent Accountants. '

24b * Consent of Counsel for Cleveland Electric.

25 *Povers of Attorney and certified resolution of Cleveland
Electric's Board of Directors authorizing the signing on
bthalf of Cleveland Electric pursuant to a power of

'

attorney.

TOLEDO EDISON EIRIDITS

Exhibit Number Document

-3a' Amended Articles of Incorporation of Toledo Edison effec-
tive September 25, 1986 (Exhibit 3a, 1986 Form 10-K, File,

No. 1-3583).

.3a(1) Certificate of Amendment effective July 31, 1987 to
Amended Articles of Incorporation of Toledo Edison
(Exhibit 3a(1), 1988 Form 10-K, File No. 1-3583).

3b * code of Regulations of Toledo Edison dated January 28,
1987, as amended effective July 1 and October 1, 1988 and
April 24, 1990.

'

4b(1) Indenture, dated as of April 1, 1947, between the Company
>

and The Chase National Bank of the City of New York (nov
The Chase Manhattan Bank (National Association)) (Exhibit
2(b), File No. 2-26908).

Supplemental -Indentures _ betveen Toledo Edison and the
Trustee, Supplemental to Exhibit 4b(1), dated as follovs:

,
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Exhibit Nunber Document

4b(2) September 1, 1948 (Exhibit 2(d), File No. 2-26908).
4b(3) April 1, 1949 (Exhibit 2(e), File No. 2-26908).
4b(4) December 1, 1950 (Exhibit 2(f), File No. 2-26908).
4b(5) March 1, 1954 (Exhibit 2(g), File No. 2-26908).
4b(6) February 1, 1956 (Exhibit 2(h), File No. 2-26908).
4b(7) Hay 1, 1958 (Exhibit 5(g), File No. 2-59794).
4b(8) August 1, 1967 (Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-26908).
4b(9) November 1, 1970 (Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-38569).
4b(10) August 1, 1972 (Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-44873).
4b(11) November 1, 1973 (Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-49428).
4b(12) July 1, 1974 (Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-51429).
4b(13) October 1, 1975 (Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-54627).
4b(14) June 1, 1976 (Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-56396).
4b(15) October 1, 1978 (Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-62568).
4b(16) September 1, 1979 (Exhibit 2(c), File Nc. 2-65350).
4b(17) September 1, 1980 (Exhibit 4(s), File No. 2-69190).
4b(18) October 1, 1980 (Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-69190).
4b(19) April 1, 1981 (Exhibit 4(c). File No. 2-71580).
4b(20) November 1, 1981 (Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-74485).
4b(21) June 1, 1982 (Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-77763).
4b(22)- September 1, 1982 (Exhibit 4(x), File No. 2-87323).
4b(23) April 1, 1983 (Exhibit 4(c). March 31, 1983 Form 10-0,

File No. 1-3583).
4b(24) December 1, 1983 (Exhibit 4(x), 1983 Form 10-K, File No.

1-3583).
4b(25) April 1, 1984 (Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-90059).
4b(26) October 15, 1984 (Exhibit 4(z), 1984 Form 10-K, File No.

1-3583).
4b(27) October 15, 1984 (Exhibit 4(aa), 1984 Form 10-K, File No.

1-3583).
4b(28) August 1, 1985 (Exhibit 4(dd), File No. 33-1689).
4b(29) August 1, 1985 (Exhibit 4(ee), File No. 33-1689).
4b(30) December 1, 1985 (Exhibit 4(c), File No. 33-1689).
4b(31) March 1, 1986 (Exhibit 4b(31), 1986 Form 10-K, File No.

1-3583).
4b(32) October 15, 1987 (Exhibit 4, September 30, 1987 Form 10-0,

File No. 1-3583).
4b(33) September 15, 1988 (Exhibit 4b(33), 1988 Form 10-K, File,

No. 1-3583).
4b(34) June 15, 1989 (Exhibit 4b(34), 1989 Form 10-K, File No.

1-3583).
4b(35) October 15, 1989 (Exhibit 4b(35), 1989 Form 10-K, File No.

1-3583).
4b(36) Hay 15, 1990 (Exhibit 4, June 30, 1990 Form 10-0, File No.

1-3583),

10a Indemnity Agreements between Toledo Edison and certain of
its current directors (Exhibit 10a, 1988 Form 10-K, File
No. 1-3583).
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Exhibit Number Document

10e(2) Employment and Consulting Agreement, dated November 30,
1989, with P. H. Smart regarding his employment with
Toledo Edison through August 31, 1990 and his providing
consulting services to Centerior and Toledo Edison for the

- period September 1, 1990 through January 31, 1994 (Exhibit
10e(2), 1989 Form 10-K, File No. 1-9130).

*
24a * Consent of Independent Accountants.

24b * Consent of Counsel for Toledo Edison.

25 * Powers of Attorney and certified resciution of Toledo
Edison's Board of Directors authorizing the signing on
behalf of Toledo Edison pursuant to a power of attorney.

28(b) Form 11-K Annual Report of the Toledo Edison Savings '

Incontive Plan for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1990
(to be filed by amendment).

Pursuant to Paragraph (b)(4)(iii)(A) of Item 601 of Regulation S-K, the Regis-
trants have not filed as an exhibit to this Form 10-K any instrument with
respect to long-term debt if the total amount of securities authorized there-
under does not exceed 10% of the total assets of the applicable Registrant and
its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis, but each hereby agrees to furnish to
the Securities and Exchange Commission on request any such instruments.

Pursuant to Rule 14a-3(b)(10) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
copies of exhibits filed by the Registrants with this Form 10-K vill be fur-
nished by the Registrants to share owners upon vritten request and upon re-
ceipt in advance of the aggregate fee for preparation of such exhibits at a
rate of $.25 per page, plus any postage or shipping expenses which would be
incurred by the Registrants.
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